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Commonwealth Bank of Australia ABN48 123 123 124

(Executive General Manager, Group Treasury)

Paolo Tonucci

(Ground Floor, Tower 1, 201 Sussex Street, Sydney, NSW 2000,

Australia)

3 27 2
03-5802-5860
3 27 2
03-5802-5860
2014 9 10
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AIFRS
30 30
2010 2011 2012 *x 2013 *x 2014
(€)) 19,288 19,397 19,710 20,876 22,488
1,885,981 1,896,639 1,927,244 2,041,255 2,198,877
8,193 9,057 9,859 10,645 11,997
801,112 885,593 964,013 1,040,868 1,173,067
5,680 6,410 7,032 7,634 8,650
555,390 626,770 687,589 746,453 845,797
5,664 6,394 7,016 7,618 8,631
553,826 625,205 686,024 744,888 843,939
@) 493,459 500,057 525,682 556,648 597,781
48,250,421 48,895,573 51,401,186 54,429,041 58,451,026
374,663 401,147 437,655 459,429 489,352
36,634,548 39,224,154 42,793,906 44,922,968 47,848,839
*
1,548,737,374 1,558,637,244 1,592,154,780 1,611,928,836 1,621,319,194
* 23,379 23,896 25,498 26,619 27,323
2,285,999 2,336,551 2,493,194 2,602,806 2,671,643
(©) 35,570 37,287 41,620 45,537 49,348
3,478,035 3,645,923 4,069,604 4,452,608 4,825,247
646,330 667,899 718,839 753,857 791,451
63,198,147 65,307,164 70,288,077 73,712,137 77,388,079
15.9 16.8 18.8 20.9 23.5
1,555 1,643 1,838 2,044 2,298
354.2 395.1 428.5 461.0 521.9
346 386 419 451 510
290 320 334 364 401
284 313 327 356 392
O] 79.7 78.3 76.0 7.4 75.5
(26,928) 14,445 8,847 6,577 3,963
(2,633,020) 1,412,432 865,060 643,099 387,502



(511)
(49, 966)

30,140
2,947,089
4,917
480, 784

) 45,025

*

** 2012 2013

(1,041)
(101,789)

(13,824)
(1,351,711)
6,725
657,571

46,060
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(125, 256)

(1,954)
(191,062)

12,603
1,232,321

44,844
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(1,256)
(122,812)

(6,158)
(602,129)

12,618
1,233,788

44,969
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19,654

1,935
189,204
19,128
1,870,336
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1911
1924
1927 1927
CSB CSB
1928
1945
1945 1953 CTB
1953 29
CTB
1959
1959
1959 1959
CDB
1959 CTB CSB 1959
CTB CSB CDB
1984
1984
CTB
CSB
1987 1987
CSB
CSB
1990 1990
1959

1959
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1959 CDB
1991 17 1959
1991
1991 1990
CBOSC)
CBOSC 1996 19 CBOSC 1991
CBOSC
/CBOSC 1995
CBOSC
CBOSC CBOSC
1993 SIS Act 89
CSB 1993
30 1991
70
1993 10 50.4
1996 50.4 9,910
9,910
10.1
1996 22
1997 12 1999 11 3,810 2,740 2,050
2000 10
2000
13
2001
2008 12 19 HBOS plc
St Andrew’ s 100%
2010 26 St Andrew®s St Andrew"s Insurance (Australia) Pty Ltd St Andrew®s

Life Insurance Pty Ltd Bank of Queensland (BOQ) St Andrew"s
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( ) ( )
2014 6 2014 6
2014 6 2013 6 2012 6 2013 6 %2014 6 2013 6 2012 6 2013 6
30 30 30 30 30 30 %
( 8,631 7,618 7,016 13 8,680 7,760 7,039 12
) 18.7 18.0 18.7 70bpts 18.7 18.2 18.6 50bpts
- ( 533.8 474.2 4442 13 535.9 482.1 4447 11
)
( 401 364 334 10 401 364 334 10
bpt(s):
@
©)
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13% 8,631
( ) 18.7% ( ) 533.8
13%
2001
IFRS
IFRS
( ) ) 28
( ) 12% 8,680
11% 535.9
( ) 18.7% 50
Basel 111
2014 6 30 11 Tier 1 (CET1) 12.1%
APRA 9.3%
2014 6 30 439 34
2.18 4.01
10% ( ) 75.1%
2014 21 2014 10
2014 19
2015
LNG
1
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( ) ( )
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2013 2012
6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30
(€))

15,091 13,944 13,157 15,101 13,934 13,934 13,122
4,323 4,156 3,877 4,320 4,172 4,237 4,089
19,414 18,100 17,034 19,421 18,106 18,171 17,211
1,933 1,828 1,603 2,034 1,847 2,165 1,940
819 739 690 1,033 923 1,218 1,233
22,166 20,667 19,327 22,488 20,876 21,554 20,384
235 154 149 n/a n/a n/a n/a
22,401 20,821 19,476 22,488 20,876 21,554 20,384
(9,499) (9,010) (8,627) (9,573) (9,085) (9,680) (9,331)
(953) (1,082) (1,089) (918) (1,146) (1,146) (1,089)
11,949 10,729 9,760 11,997 10,645 10,728 9,964
@) (3,250) (2,953) (2,705) (3,347) (3,011) (3,035 (2,858)
€)) 19) (16) (16) (19) (16) (16) (16)
( ) 8,680 7,760 7,039 n/a n/a n/a n/a
IFRS 4) 6 27 124 n/a n/a n/a n/a
%) (55) (169) (147 n/a n/a n/a n/a
8,631 7,618 7,016 8,631 7,618 7,677 7,090
3,472 3,089 3,054 2,703
1,526 1,474 1,488 1,513
1,283 1,150 1,165 1,098
769 626 634 571
752 597 611 569
624 490 490 438
205 192 235 198
8,631 7,618 7,677 7,090
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2013
@) (2014
30 112 2012 30 : 122 )
©) ASB Capital Limited ASB Capital No.2 Limited
©) ( )
IFRS
) (56 )
(25 ) (17
( )

28
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@ 2014 2013 2013 2012

6 30 6 30 6 30 6 30
( ) 8,631 7,618 7,677 7,090
) 2.14 2.13 2.13 2.09
( ) 705,371 653,637 653,637 629,685
( ) 661,733 609,557 609,557 590, 654
0.77 0.81 0.95 0.97

) (%)
-« ) 263,860 227,780 227,780 200,792
) 33.7 32.6 43.0 50.3
( @ 3,068 2,834 2,834 2,450
) 42.6 43.5 44.9 45.8
) 27.1 27.5 27.5 27.8
( ) 3,472 3,080 3,054 2,703
%) 36.0 37.7 38.5 40.1
( ) 1,526 1,474 1,488 1,513
) 37.0 36.9 36.1 35.7
( ) 1,283 1,150 1,165 1,098
) 35.3 33.8 34.2 35.1
( ) 769 626 634 571
- y® 241,405 202,259 219,296 193,277
( ) 2,237 2,068 2,068 1,806
(W)(z) 0.78 0.80 0.95 0.97
(]

) 32.5 34.5 43.4 50.2
) 59.1 60.6 60.3 63.9

€))
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( ) 752 597 611 569
-« ) 10,877 8,484 8,484 7,515
( ) 590 516 516 470
(%)(3) 0.55 0.58 0.64 0.59
(%)(3) 40.2 35.3 49.9 67.7
(%)(3) 42.8 44 .9 47.1 445
( ) 624 490 490 438
) 49.1 52.4 52.4 56.4
(Basel I11)
Tier ) 12.1 11.0 11.0 9.8
Tier APRA (%) 9.3 8.2 8.2 7.5
(Basel II)
Tier (%) n/a n/a n/a 7.8

Tier APRA (%) n/a n/a n/a 10.0
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(6) 2012

2014 2013
2013 2012
) CFS Retail Property Group (CFX) Kiwi Income Property Trust (KIP)
Commonwealth Property Office Fund (CPA) CPA KIP
CFX
€)
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2014 6 2013 6 30 2012

30 6 30

- ( ) 401 364 334
- 1.3 1.3 1.3
1.3 1.3 1.3

1

( &b
- 533.8 474 .2 444 .2
- 521.9 461.0 428.5
- 535.9 482.1 444 .7
- 524.0 468.6 429.0

2

75.5 77.4 76.0
75.1 75.9 75.8
( )_ ( )(3) 1,608 1,598 1,570
( )- ( )(4) 1,611 1,601 1,573
( Yo 18.7 18.0 18.5

6
( O 18.7 18.2 18.4
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(
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2014 2013 2013 2014 2014
6 30 12 31 6 30 6 6
(€)) % % % 2013 2013
12 % 6 %
25.3 25.3 25.3 - -
- RBA @ 24.9 24.7 24.4 20bpts 50bpts
(©) 18.8 18.2 16.9 60bpts 190bpts
28.6 28.6 28.8 - (20)bpts
() 25.4 25.4 25.5 - (10)bpts
RBA 17.8 18.0 18.0  (20)bpts (20)bpts
APRA 18.9 19.1 19.1  (20)bpts (20)bpts
APRA 22.1 21.2 21.7 90bpts 40bpts
13.2 13.3 13.3  (10)bpts (10)bpts
5.2 5.1 5.2 10bpts -
- 15.8 15.7 15.7 10bpts 10bpts
®)
) 11.5 11.4 11.5 10bpts -
( )(5) 12.5 12.9 13.1 (40)bpts (60)bpts
( )(5) 12.5 12.7 12.9 (20)bpts (40)bpts
21.9 22.1 22.3  (20)bpts (40)bpts
20.6 20.4 20.1 20bpts 50bpts
11.0 10.6 10.4 40bpts 60bpts
16.1 17.0 16.7  (90)bpts (60)bpts
29.1 29.4 29.5  (30)bpts (40)bpts
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(6)2014
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30
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
( )
33,645 34,739 38,258 37,477 32,472
18,544 20,805 25,136 24,883 20,410
15,101 13,934 13,122 12,594 12,062
918 1,146 1,089 1,280 2,379
(@) 7,387 6,942 6,588 6,803 7,226
€ 9,573 9,085 8,762 9,060 8,716
@) 11,997 10,645 9,859 9,057 8,193
(@) 3,347 3,011 2,827 2,647 2,513
@) 8,650 7,634 7,032 6,410 5,680
(19) (16) (16) (16) (16)
() 8,631 7,618 7,016 6,394 5,664
® 6,484 3,224 3,137 2,930 2,633
( )( 1,608 1,598 1,570 1,545 1,527
)
( ) 533.8 474.2 444 .2 411.2 367.9
( 521.9 461.0 428.5 395.1 354.2
)
( ) 401 364 334 320 290
@ 75.5 77.4 76.0 78.3 79.7
€H)
®
2 30
€)) ( )
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30

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
26,409 20,634 19,666 13,241 10,119
8,065 7,744 10,886 10,393 10,072
21,459 19,617 13,816 20,469 22,851
15,142 14,359 14,525 14,998 15,940
760 907 980 824 654
¢)) 29,247 45,340 39,567 30,317 27,689
66,137 59,601 60,827 45,171 32,915
597,781 556,648 525,682 500,057 493,459
5,027 6,063 9,717 10,734 11,569
2,816 2,718 2,503 2,366 2,351
1,844 2,281 1,898 1,712 1,490
9,792 10,423 10,281 9,603 9,420
@ 586 916 960 1,300 1,270
) 6,386 6,606 7,531 6,714 6,531
791,451 753,857 718,839 667,899 646,330
498,352 459,429 437,655 401,147 374,663
24,978 25,922 22,126 15,899 12,608
7,508 8,701 6,555 10,491 15,342
€y 27,259 38,580 39,851 33,976 24,884
5,027 6,063 9,717 10,734 11,569
688 1,529 1,537 1,222 1,056
366 471 338 301 221
1,265 1,249 1,224 1,277 1,197
13,166 13,004 12,994 13,652 14,592
142,219 132,808 124,712 118,652 130,210
1,214 891 995 1,048 880
@ 10,467 9,986 9,493 10,652 10,025
732,509 698,633 667,197 619,051 597,247
@ 9,594 9,687 10,022 11,561 13,513
742,103 708,320 677,219 630,612 610,760

49,348 45,537 41,620 37,287 35,570
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(€)) 49,348 45,537 41,620 37,287 35,570
939 939 939 939 939
48,409 44,598 40,681 36,348 34,631

@
©)
&)
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30
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(%)(1) 2.14 2.13 2.09 2.12 2.08
(%)(2) 2.00 1.91 1.82 1.83 1.86
(%)(3) 18.7 18.0 18.5 18.4 17.5
(%)(3) 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9
“ 500,034 479,308 454,554 421,125 428,384
/ (%)(4) 25.0 23.9 24.3 24.7 23.5
/ (%)(4)(5) 42.9 44.9 45.8 46.7 45.2
( )
Basel 111
337,715 329,158 n/a n/a n/a
Tier 37,607 33,750 n/a n/a n/a
Tier 2,935 3,088 n/a n/a n/a
40,542 36,838 n/a n/a n/a
Tier / ) 11.1 10.2 n/a n/a n/a
Tier / ) 0.9 1.0 n/a n/a n/a
/ (%) 12.0 11.2 n/a n/a n/a
/ (%) 6.1 6.0 n/a n/a n/a
Basel 11
n/a n/a 302,787 281,711 290,821
Tier n/a n/a 30,299 28,213 26,601
Tier n/a n/a 2,939 4,749 6,819
6) n/a n/a 33,238 32,962 33,420
(
Tier / (%) n/a n/a 10.0 10.0 9.2
Tier / (%) n/a n/a 1.0 1.7 2.3
/ (%) n/a n/a 11.0 11.7 11.5
/ (%) n/a n/a 5.6 5.5 5.2
@
2
3 ( )
O] 2014 2013

©)
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30
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
@
Q) 2,475 3,523 4,218 4,923 4,864
IO 3,367 4,330 4,687 5,502 5,419
1,127 1,628 2,008 2,125 1,992
2,779 2,858 2,837 3,043 3,461
( ) 2,101 2,571 2,556 3,265 3,317
0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7
0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3
0.3 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.7
/ ) 4.3 5.6 6.1 8.8 9.3
/ (%)Basel 0.8 0.9 n/a n/a n/a
i
/ ) n/a n/a 0.9 1.1 1.2
Basel 11
€Y)
)
®)
Q)
©
®)
Q) (€) 13

12
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2014
30
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
€H)
( ) 3,963 6,577 8,847 14,445 (26,928)
( ) 201 (1,256) (1,281) (1,041)  (511)
( ) 2,345 (5,306) (1,688)  (13,117) 30,170
®
« ) 6,509 15 5,878 287 2,731
12,619 12,603 6,725 6,438 2,186
19,128 12,618 12,603 6,725 4,917
@
®)

@
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2014 6 2013 6
13% 8,631
( ) 13% 533.8
( ) 70 18.7%
( )
8% 15,101 1%
8%
4% 4,320
Vietnam International Bank (VIB)
10% 2,034 CFS Retail
Property Trust (CFX)  Kiwi IncomeProperty Trust (KIP) Commonweal th
Property Office Fund (CPA) CPA KIP
CFX ( )
15%
20
5%
12% 1,033 8% (
3%
5% 9,573 2%

an

12% 953
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 2012
6 % %
( ) 15,001 13,944 8 13,944 13,157 6
IFRS 16 20 (20) 20 ©)
(6) (30) (80) (30) (26) 15
( y® 15,101 13,934 8 13,934 13,122 6
386,160 360,319 7 360,319 345,544 4
22,499 21,395 5 21,395 20,870 3
177,249 168,296 5 168,296 162,409 4
585,908 550,010 7 550,010 528,823 4
119,463 103,627 15 103,627 100,862 3
705,371 653,637 8 653,637 629,685 4
( ) (%) 2.14 2.13 1 bpt 2.13 2.09 4 bpts
@ ( ) ®)
28
100%
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1%

2014 6

2013 6

8%

52

7%

8%

705
16
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2014 6 302013 6 30 2014 2013 2012 2013
) 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 6 % 2012
6 %
2,130 1,990 7 1,990 1,997 -
1,083 1,053 3 1,053 997 6
922 863 7 863 522 65
188 250 (25) 315 411 (23)
4,323 4,156 4 4,221 3,927 7
IFRS Q@7 16 16 162 (90)
/ 24 - - - -
0 4,320 4,172 4 4,237 4,089 4
€H)
(6) 2012
2014
2013 2013 2012
@ ) ®

28
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2014 6 2013 6

( ) 4% 4,320
7% 2,130
3% 1,083
7% 922
250 188 VIB
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2014 2013 6 2014 6 2013 2012 2013
6 30 30 €5]1¢)) 6 30 30 6
2013 6 2012 6 %
%
CFS Global Asset Management (CFSGAM)™ 739 647 14 1,010 883 14
Colonial First State ® 829 7 6 914 845 8
CommInsure 132 117 13 153 160 4)
60 49 22 54 44 23
4) 137 192 (29) - - -
36 44 (18) 15 25 (40)
( ) 1,933 1,828 6 2,146 1,957 10
(46) (63) @n (63) (15)
59 77 (23) 77 ©))
88 5 5 7 (29)
( )(5) 2,034 1,847 10 2,165 1,940 12
@
() 2012
2014
2013 2013 2012
2
(3)Colonial First State Commonwealth Financial Planning
©)
®) ( ) ©)

28
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( ) 10% 2,034
15%

20
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 (€)) 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 6 % 2012
6 %
CommInsure 575 542 6 716 691 4
202 171 18 247 227 9
IFS 36 30 20 75 67 12
6 *) 4 (25) (84)
) 819 739 11 1,034 960 8
67 35 91 35 131 (73)
147 149 (€)) 149 142 5
N 1,033 923 12 1,218 1,233 ¢
@
(©) 2012
2014
2013 2013 2012
€) (©)

28
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2014 6 2013 6
( ) 12%

8% 3,068
CommlInsure

CommInsure
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2014 6 2013 6 2014 6 2013 6 302012 6 2013 6

30 30 @ 30
2013 6 % 2012 6
%
5,542 5,232 6 5,148 4,947 4
1,053 1,018 3 1,082 1,056 2
1,380 1,299 6 1,299 1,159 12
1,524 1,461 4 2,076 2,034 2
( ) 9,499 9,010 5 9,605 9,196 4
74 75 [6h) 75 75 -
Count Financial Limited - - - - 60
( )(2) 9,573 9,085 5 9,680 9,331 4
(%) 42.6 43.5  (90)bpts 44.9 45.8 (90)bpts
(%) 40.1 41.0 (90)bpts 40.5 41.3 (80)bpts
@
©) 2012
2014
2013 2013 2012
) ( ) ©)

28
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2014 6

39.7%

2013 6

4%

6%

1,524

5%

3%

1,380

90
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9,573 6% 5,542
2
1,053
42 .6%
90
2014 2013 2012
34,312 35,749 35,964
44,329 44,969 44,844
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013 6
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30
2013 6 % 2012 6 %
(€D 598 566 6 566 502 13
584 671 (13) 671 784 (14)
1,182 1,237 (@) 1,237 1,286 @)
774 651 19 651 586 11
- 200 200 368 (46)
280 234 20 234 188 24
128 152 (16) 152 144 6
1,182 1,237 4 1,237 1,286 @)
4% 1,182
CBM
Commbank app PayTag CardlessCash Lock & Limit
Credit Card MyWealth platform Commbank Small Business App

One Commbank

Stronger Super Future of Financial Advice (FOFA)
Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA)

North Wharf

2014 6 302013 6 302014 6 2013 6 30 2012 2013 6
30

2013 6 % 2012 6
%
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poooond
566 533 6 533 583 ©)
253 280 (10) 280 266 5
26 218 (88) 218 154 42
51 44 16 44 37 19
11 118 (91) 118 61 93
IFS 11 47 47) 12)
( ) 918 1,146 (20) 1,146 1,089 5

2014 6 2013 6
( ) 20% 918
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 s 30 © 6 6 30 6 30
6
2013 2012
6 % 6
%
1,482 1,315 13 1,297 1,139 14
651 623 4 629 652 (4)
413 359 15 368 298 23
233 249 (6) 253 235 8
239 204 17 209 185 13
293 243 21 243 227 7
IFS (61) (40) 53 22) -
( ) 3,250 2,953 10 2,977 2,736 9
97 58 67 (54) 122
0} 3,347 3,011 11 2,923 2,858 2
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
% % 2013 6 % % % 2012 6 %
29.9 29. - 29.8 29.6 20bpts
29.9 29. 20bpts 29.7 30.1 (40)bpts
24.8 22. 200bpts 23.1 21.3  180bpts
23.4 27.6 (420)bpts 27.7 27.6 10bpts
24.4 24.7 (30)bpts 24.6 25.7 (110)bpts
30.1 29. 30bpts 29.8 33.0 (320)bpts
27.1 27. (40)bpts 27.5 27.8 (30)bpts
@
(6) 2012
2014
2013 2013 2012
@ ( ) ®)

28
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2014 6 2013 6
( ) 11% 27.1%
30%
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 2012 6 %
6 %

399,685 372,840 7 372,840 352,981 6
23,058 22,013 5 22,013 21,057 5
183,930 172,314 7 172,314 166,188 4
606,673 567,167 7 567,167 540,226 5
119,699 106,060 13 106,060 104,304 2
726,372 673,227 8 673,227 644,530 4
W) 65,079 80,630 (19) 80,649 74,329 9
791,451 753,857 5 753,876 718,859 5
102,086 87,673 16 87,673 81,104 8
127,430 106,935 19 106,935 91,279 17
195,529 199,397 (2) 199,397 197,138 1
60,832 54,472 12 54,472 58,852 ©)
485,877 448,477 8 448,477 428,373 5
147,246 138,871 6 138,871 134,429 3
42,079 44,306 (5) 44,306 38,704 14
675,202 631,654 7 631,654 601,506 5
0} 66,901 76,666 (13) 76,730 75,781 1

742,103 708,320 5 708,384 677,287 5
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€Y)

@
(©)

2013

2014 6 2013 6

38 5%

64%

27 400

1%

12 184
1%

14 120
2%

19%

37 486
20 14

8 147

13%
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5%

2013

16

10

8%

6%
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2012
2014
2012
%
%
S% 23
13%
65
6
67
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2004 2013 2012 2014 2013

30 30 30 2013 2012

t %
2,779 2,858 2,837 3) 1
1,127 1,628 2,008 (31) (19)
3,906 4,486 4,845 (13) )
(40) (31) (18) 29 72
3,866 4,455 4,827 (13) (8)

2014

2013

13%

2014 30 3,906
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2013
2014
2014 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012
30 30 % 30 30 %
608,127 568,821 7 568,821 542,097 5
(GLAA)(
)
(RWA)- 337,768 329,158 n/a 329,158 n/a n/a
Basel 111 ( )
(RWA)- n/a n/a n/a n/a 302,787 n/a
Basel 2.5 ( )
- 289,191 279,674 n/a 279,674 n/a n/a
Basel 111 ( )
- n/a n/a n/a n/a 261,429 n/a
Basel 2.5 ( )
( 3,367 4,330 (22) 4,330 4,687 (8)
)
( 2,101 2,571 (18) 2,571 2,556 1
)
/ 0.96 1.02 n/a 1.02 nfa n/a
- Basel 111
()
/ 1.35 1.60 n/a 1.60 nfa n/a
- Basel 111(%)
/ n/a n/a n/a n/a 1.09 n/a
- Basel 2.5
()
/ n/a n/a n/a n/a 1.85 n/a
- Basel 2.5(%)
/ 37.60 40.62 (302)bpts 40.62 45.47 (485)
(%) bpts
/ GLAA(%) 0.64 0.79 (15)bpts 0.79 0.89 (10)
bpts
/ 0.55 0.76 (21)bpts 0.76 0.86 (10)bpts
GLAA(%)
90 0.39 0-39 - 0.41 0.53 (12)bpts
/7 6L ® @)
( 0.16 0.20 (4)bpts 0.20 0.21 (Dbpt
) /
GLAA(%)
(€)) 90
GLAA 90

0.96%
1.35%
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30
0.62% 0.50%
2.56% 2.46%
1.01%
2.95% 3.03% 90
31% 3,584
3,367
Basel
2013 Basel 111
BCBS
2019
2012 APRA Base
APRA  BCBS
APRA 2013 CET1
3.5%
2016 APRA
CET1 Basel
Basel 111
2014 6 30 CET1
4.5%
2007 75%
APRA
2014 30 APRA CET1
Basel 111 APRA Basel 111
APRA CET1 (
APRA

1.44% 1.25%
90
30
1.23% 1.2
0.55%
111
4.5%
DSIB
CET1
11
2019
12.1%
9.3% APRA
CET1
IRRBB
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90
30
1.02%
0%
22%
21
2010 12
CET1
%
8%
BCBS
CET1
4.5%
)



APRA 20%
2014 30
2014 6 30
80
(DRP) )
CET1
2013 DRP
22.4%
2014 DRP 707

APS 330 Public Disclosure

LGD

CET1

2013 12

APRA  CET1

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

(https://www.commbank.com.au/about-us/shareholders/financial-information/basel-

iii/basel-iii-pillar-iii-disclosure.html)

2 ADI
2014 5 APRA 2
APRA
2013 APRA
Supervision of Conglomerate Groups
APRA
/
3

2014 1 BCBS
3%

2015 1 1
2017

APRA Basel 111

APRA

2015 1 1

BCBS

2014 6 30

ooooooo
APRA CET1 70
(
110
DRP
24%
APRA
Tier 1
) 2018 1 1
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APRA APRA APRA
2014 2013 2013
6 30 12 31 6 30
% % %
Tier 9.3 8.5 8.2
Tier 1 11.1 10.6 10.3
Tier 2 0.9 0.8 0.9
12.0 11.4 11.2
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APRA APRA APRA
2014 2013 2013
6 30 12 31 6 30
27,036 26,327 26,323
) 290 293 297
27,326 26,620 26,620
2,009 1,780 1,333
@ 47 (59) 56
1,962 1,721 1,389
18,827 17,455 16,405
®3) (368) 472) (345)
18,459 16,983 16,060
0) 537 536 537
ASB (505) (505) (505)
Basel 111 (32) (31) (32)

Tier 47,747 45,324 44,069
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@
(162 )
@

APRA
€))
C))

(129

ASB

Level 2
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APRA APRA APRA
Basel 111 Basel 111 Basel 111
2014 2013 2013
30 12 31 6 30
Tier
(7,566) (7,694) (7,723)
( (295) (644) (682)
(285) (275) (272)
(1,854) (1,950) (1,923)
@ (214) (198) (208)
) (1,164) (1,248) (1,400)
™ (224) (169) (368)
* (125) (79) (132)
©) (2,589) (2,924) (2,738)
(®) (1,219) (1,218) (1,196)
@) (502) (236) (271)
(103) 7 59
(48) ® (11)
(148) (152) (174)
Tier (16,336) (16,786) (17,039)
Tier 31,411 28,538 27,030
Tier
Basel 111 ® 2,000 2,000 2,000
Basel 111 ® 4,196 4,720 4,720
Tier 6,196 6,720 6,720
Tier 37,607 35,258 33,750
Tier
Basel 111 o 234 - -
Basel 111 an 2,530 - 2,901
Tier _ _ (15)
(12) 171 194 202
Tier 2,935 194 3,088
40,542 35,452 36,838
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€))

O APRA APS220

®
Q)
®
©)

Colonial

(2013 12 31

1,000 Colonial

)
1,374
)
( )
PERLS VI 2
Tier

(8)2012 10
(9)APRA Basel 111
ASB

(10)2014 4
Basel 111
ASB
(2014 6 30

€N

20%
500
(12)

(2013

Tier 2

Basel 111

: 1,215
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CET1

1,250

2013 30 - 1,315 )
2013 30 - 1,000

30

12 31 : 1,000

2014

PERLS V
Basel 111

(PERLS 111 (TPS) 03  TPS 06

ASB
ASB

400
ASB
138 )
APRA

2014 Tier
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(€Y)
Basel 111 Basel 111 Basel 111

2014 2013 2013

30 12 31 6 30
49,067 48,331 53,468
22,478 22,548 30,835
4,831 4,711 4,203
@ 3,992 3,023 2,862
5,330 3,985 3,684
10,131 10,073 10,328
65,986 64,774 63,879
8,215 6,553 6,683
12,757 11,827 11,093
) 10,967 10,550 11,222
193,754 186,375 198,257
48,935 48,514 50,392
10,850 11,087 3,684
4,924 5,382 525
5,207 4,615 4,572
124 106 249
220 247 176
6,040 6,182 2,432
2,648 2,571 2,224
4,214 4,586 4,395
34,227 34,776 18,257
5,010 5,722 5,373
6,689 6,381 7,395
576 436 -
289,191 282,204 279,674
5,284 5,970 5,151
14,762 17,543 16,289
28,531 28,480 28,044
337,768 334,197 329,158

(1)2013 12 31 APRA

(RWA)
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@

(3)APRA

2014

DRP
2014

IRB

30

) 75.

2014

DRP

2.18
5%

2014

70%

19

21

80%

RWA
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2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
30 30 30 2013 2012
% %
51,864 57,852 57,730 (10) -
NCD 30,932 29,540 32,429 5 ©))
56,621 49,324 44,418 15 11
(€Y} 139,417 136,716 134,577 2 2
@
2014 2013
3 139
2%
(RMBS) 88
69
2014 1 APRA i APS210
APS210 ADI 30 (LCR)
100% ADI going concern
stress LCR

2015 1 1
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2014 2013
- 17
- 17

(©)
21 )
2014 2013 2012
72,608 71,039 69,923
32,905 34,602 34,142
11,426 8,929 7,858
25,280 18,238 12,789
142,219 132,808 124,712
32,155 34,230 28,437
178 99 99
164 01 181
333 182 5,305
75 - 120
20,375 20,116 15,983
53,280 54,718 50,125
28,298 30,581 31,017
22,748 17,077 12,492
16,334 12,742 13,035
5,975 3,695 2,071
2,910 2,397 2,715
6,353 4,911 7,018
5,875 6,648 6,195
( ) 446 39 44
88,939 78,090 74,587
¢))

14,666 16,472 24,586
38,614 38,246 25,539

66,649 56,970 54,863
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5 22,290 21,120 19,724
142,219 132,808 124,712

€Y RMBS
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2014 30 2013 2012 2014 2013
30 30 2013 2012
@ % %

438,890 405,377 379,299 8 7

109,318 107,758 108,491 1 (D)

4,103 2,837 2,480 45 14

_ 30,892 29,129 25,715 6 13

_ ) 102,163 96,611 103,638 6 @)

1ERS T Fx 3,251 1,837 (5,417) 77

249,727 238,172 234,907 5 1

688,617 643,549 614,206 7 5
€))
@
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2014 2013
2014 30 64% 63%

36%

12
ASB 2014 30
45 46%
12
38

RMBS

(WAM) 3.9 WAM 2014 30 3.8

(IFRS MTM FX ) 2014 30

55% 54%
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6
6 30 O 6 30 6 30 6
2013 6 % 2012 6 %
7,004 6,425 9 6,427 5,939 8
1,619 1,504 8 1,520 1,451 5
8,623 7,929 9 7,947 7,390 8
(3,103) (2,992) 4 (3,063) (2,965) 3
(566) (533) 6 (533) (583) )
4,954 4,404 12 4,351 3,842 13
(1,482) (1,315) 13 (1,297) (1,139) 14
3,472 3,089 12 3,054 2,703 13
(©)) 3,472 3,089 12 3,054 2,703 13
3,346 2,998 12 3,001 2,432 23
®) 1,749 1,568 12 1,564 1,402 12
1,866 1,811 3 1,803 2,055 12)
) 43 48 (10) 59 50 18
7,004 6,425 9 6,427 5,939 8
207 207 - 205 204 -
®) 530 483 10 493 462 7
407 386 5 386 392 ©)
®) 409 364 12 373 333 12
0)) 66 64 3 63 60 5
1,619 1,504 8 1,520 1,451 5
8,623 7,929 9 7,947 7,390 8
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 s 30 @ 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 2012
6 % 6 %
262,823 246,147 7 246,629 234,134 5
) 15,768 15,014 5 15,017 13,883 8
1,631 1,863 (12) 1,726 1,925 (10)
280,222 263,024 7 263,372 249,942 5
840 1,308 (36) 1,341 224

281,062 264,332 6 264,713 250,166 6
22,155 17,879 24 18,707 17,979 4
81,487 69,030 18 67,507 57,266 18
86,398 89,043 ®) 88,512 86,067 3
190,040 175,952 8 174,726 161,312 8
6,813 6,334 8 6,396 5,706 12

196,853 182,286 8 181,122 167,018 8
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) 2012
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2013 2012
@ ( ) ®)
28
©)
O]

®

74/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

Oooooooo
2014 2013
6 6
2014 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012
6 30 6 30 (€)) 6 % 6 30 6 30 6 %
) 1.3 1.2 10bpts 1.2 1.1 10bpts
0.21 0.20 1bpt 0.20 0.23 (3)bpts
GLAA (%)
36.0 37.7 (170)bpts 38.5 40.1 (160)bpts
D)
/
( 270,911 254,630 6 255,232 245,774 4
)
( 185,164 170,045 9 168,921 155,050 9
)
€H)
®) 2012
2014 2013

2013 2012
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2014 6 2013 6
3,472
)
7,004 9%
7%
5%
1,619 8%
10%
@
12% Travel Money Card
3,103 4%
36.0% 170
566 6%

(1) Roy Morgan Research
14 % MFI

@
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 © 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 2012
6 % 6 %
2,997 2,952 2 2,042 2,921 1
859 817 5 810 860 (6)
3,856 3,769 2 3,752 3,781 @
(1,426)  (1,392) 2 (1,355)  (1,350) -
(253) (280) (10)  (280) (266) 5
2,177 2,097 4 2,117 2,165 @
(651) (623) 4 (629) (652) )
1,526 1,474 4 1,488 1,513 @
) 1,526 1,474 4 1,488 1,513 @
932 895 4 988 979 1
622 614 1 541 515 5
1,052 1,053 - 1,007 952 6
246 242 2 241 225 7
145 148 @ 149 171 (13)
- - - 16 79 (80)
2,997 2,952 2 2,042 2,921 1
318 285 12 296 310 (5)
105 103 2 89 102 (13)
217 211 3 211 214 @
53 47 13 45 40 13
166 171 ®) 168 188 (11)
_ i, - 1 6 (83)
859 817 5 810 860 (6)
3,856 3,769 2 3,752 3,781 @
2,197 2,141 3 2,181 2,254 ®)

1,199 1,157 4 1,096 996 10

771484
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283 283 - 285 311 ®)

125 131 ) 130 150 (13)

52 57 © 60 70 (19)

3,856 3,769 2 3,752 3,781 )
(€H)

) 2012
2014 2013
2013 2012
@) ( ) )

28
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2014 6 2013 6 302014 6 2013 6 2012 2013 6
30 1)) 30 30

2013 2012

6 % 6 %
39,659 39,594 - 39,112 38,254 2
1,094 1,070 2 1,043 1,125 @
60,013 58,500 3 60,123 56,487 6
2,731 2,813 @) 2,735 3,092 12)
103,497 101,977 1 103,013 98,958 4
176 247 (29) 426 365 17
©)) 191 208 ©) 166 463 (64)
103,864 102,432 1 103,605 99,786 4
22,468 21,394 5 19,830 19,047 4
13,575 11,303 20 12,826 11,415 12
28,021 26,861 4 25,020 24,549 2
64,064 59,558 8 57,676 55,011 5
_ - - 2,016 1,042 93
- - - 5,92 9,070 (35)
@ 5,627 5,282 7 6,049 5,408 12

69,691 64,840 7 71,667 70,531 2
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2014 2013 6
6
2014 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012
6 30 6 30 (€)) 6 % 6 30 6 30 6 %
) 1.5 1.4 10bpts 1.5 1.5 -
/ 0.25 0.28  (3)bpts 0.28 0.27 1bpt
GLAA (%)
37.0 36.9 10bpts 36.1 35.7 40bpts
D)
/
( ) 102,597 99,893 3 101,645 97,835 4
( ) 62,428 58,850 6 67,701 64,303 5
@
©) 2012
2014 2013
2013 2012

@
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2014 6 2013 6

1,526
4%
2%
10%

2,997 2%
8%
3%
859 5%
3
1,426 2%
253 10%

25
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 © 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 2012
6 % 6 %

1,421 1,341 6 1,344 1,489 (10)
1,258 1,238 2 1,289 901 43
2,679 2,579 4 2,633 2,390 10
(947) (871) 9 (901) (840) 7
(61) (154) (60) (154) (154) -
1,671 1,554 8 1,578 1,396 13
(413) (359) 15 (368) (298) 23
1,258 1,195 5 1,210 1,098 10

Bell ( ) 25 (45) (45) -
® 1,283 1,150 12 1,165 1,098 6
1,250 1,138 10 1,141 1,211 (6)
171 203 (16) 203 278 @7
1,421 1,341 6 1,344 1,489 (10)
778 791 O 842 771 9

480 447 7 447 130
1,258 1,238 2 1,289 901 43

2,679 2,579 4 2,633 2,390 10
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1,738 1,684 3 1,673 1,702 0)
238 183 30 250 228 10
651 650 - 650 408 59
52 62 (16) 60 52 15

2,679 2,579 4 2,633 2,390 10
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 O 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 2012
6 % 6 %

88,184 78,009 13 76,754 73,425 5

43,348 34,872 24 34,661 34,267 1

®) 18,270 33,526 (46) 33,398 35,463 (6)

149,802 146,407 2 144,813 143,155 1

45,578 38,494 18 38,200 34,452 11

34,886 39,335 (11) 42,121 40,090 5

12,478 11,379 10 11,242 12,484 (10)

92,942 89,208 4 91,563 87,026 5

19,835 17,272 15 15,256 15,856 )

4) 11,075 10,495 6 4,569 4,805 )

®) 21,605 32,564 (34) 31,751 29,829 6

145,457 149,539 (3) 143,139 137,516 4
€Y

(6) 2012
2014 2013
2013 2012
@ ( ) ®
28

©)

4)
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2014 2013
6 6
2014 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012
6 30 6 30 © 6 % 6 30 6 30 6 %
*) 0.8 0.8 - 0.8 0.8 -
0.07 0.20 (13)bpts 0.29 0.22 7hpts
/
GLAA (%)
35.3 33.8 150bpts 34.2 35.1 (90)bpts
D))
/
( 127,812 108,876 17 106,647 106,538 -
)
( 124,911 115,997 8 108,383 105,766 2
)
€H)
©) 2012
2014 2013

2013 2012
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12%

2013 6

9%

1,258

94

9% 947
3%

61 60%

413
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6% 1,421

28%
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 D 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 2012 6 %
6 %
1,700 1,543 10 2,075 1,888 10
575 542 6 716 691 4
2,275 2,085 9 2,791 2,579 8
- - - (514) (540) ®)
2,275 2,085 9 2,277 2,039 12
(1,517) (1,393) 9 (1,494) (1,369) 9
758 692 10 783 670 17
(184) (180) 2 (206) (178) 16
574 512 12 577 492 17
118 77 53 110 137 (20)
( ) 692 589 17 687 629 9
101 90 12 - - -
( ) 793 679 17 687 629 9
( ) (41) (53) (23) (53) (15)
17 - - - -
Count Financial Limited ( - - - - (43)

)

@ 769 626 23 634 571 11
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CFS Global Asset Management 238 221 8 313 258 21
Colonial First State ® 184 144 28 153 76
CommInsure 374 320 17 320 346 (©))
O] 101 90 12 -
(128) (149) (14 (152) (109) 39

769 626 23 634 571 11
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2014 6 2013 6
) 2014 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012
0 0
6 30 6 30 (€h) 6 % 6 30 6 30 6 %

0.78 0.80 (2)bpts 0.95 0.97 (2)bpts

6

(%)( )
32.5 34.5 (200)bpts 43.4 50.2
()
(D) 59.1 60.6 (150)bpts 60.3 63.9  (360)
bpts
_ ( )(5) 241,405 202,259 19 219,296 193,277 13
( )(6) 253,483 223,507 13 240,352 196,199 23
( )(5) 173,417 147,661 17 165,216 149,908 10
( )(5) 180,848 162,331 11 179,563 150,275 19
( 3,188 4,244 (25) 4,244 184
)( )

- ( ) 2,237 2,068 8 2,068 1,806 15
- ( ) 2,309 2,165 7 2,165 1,971 10
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@

®) 2012

2014 2013
2013 2012
) ( ) ®)
28
(3)Colonial First State Commonwealth Financial Planning
(C)) CFS Retail Property Trust Commonwealth Property Office Fund Kiwi Income Property Trust
( ) CPA

®) ( )
(6)AUM Realindex Investments China Cinda Joint Venture
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CFS Global Asset Management Colonial First State (€]
2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013 6 2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 @ 6 6 6 @ 6 6 6
2013 6 % 2012 2013 6 % 2012
%
919 817 12 1,010 883 14 1,003 913 10 914 845 8
919 817 12 1,010 883 14 1,003 913 10 914 845 8
(180) (170) 6 (171)  (140) 22 (174) (134 30 (134)  (192) (30)
739 647 14 839 743 13 829 779 6 780 653 19
(468) (375) 25  (475)  (439) 8  (591)  (576) 3 (575)  (505) 14
271 272 - 364 304 20 238 203 17 205 148 39
42) (55) (24) (81) (70) 16 (68) (60) 13 (61) (42) 45
229 217 6 283 234 21 170 143 19 144 106 36
9 4 30 24 25 14 1 9 13 31
238 221 8 313 258 21 184 144 28 153 119 29
«C - - - - - - - - - - - -
Count Financial Limited - - - - - - - - - - (43)
( )
A3) 238 221 8 313 258 21 184 144 28 153 76

91/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

oOoOooodn
CommInsure
2014 2013 6 (2) 2014 2013 2012 2013 6 2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 6 6 6 6 @ 6 6 6
2013 2012 2013 6 % 2012
6 % % 6 %
165 152 9 153 160 @ - - - ) -
725 716 1 716 691 4 - - - - - -
890 868 3 869 851 2 - - - @ -
(183) (209) (12)  (209)  (208) - - - - - - -
707 659 7 660 643 3 - - - ) -
(314) (318) 1)  ((318)  (292) 9 (144) (124) 16 (126)  (133) ()
393 341 15 342 351 @) @) (129) 16 (128)  (133) %)
(111) (101) 10 (101)  (105) %) 37 36 3 37 39 )
282 240 18 241 246 @ o7 (88) 22 (91) (94) (©)
92 80 15 79 100 (21) 3 8) 8) -
374 320 17 320 346 @)  (104) (96) 8 (99) (94) 5
- - - - - - (D) (53) @3) (53) (15)
- - - - - - 17 - - - -
374 320 17 320 346 )  (128)  (149) (14) (152)  (109) 39
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(DColonial First State Commonwealth Financial Planning
@
(6) 2012
2014 2013
2013 2012
€) ( ) ©)
28
2014 6 2013 6
769 23%
25%
9% 2014 6 30 13% 253
7% 2.3
Commonwealth Financial Planning (CFP) Financial Wisdom Limited (FWL)
CFP FWwL 2003 9 1 2012 7 1
Open Advice Review
1,700 10% AUM 17%
173
84% 3
5.1
100 Colonial First
State 4.1
25%
6
575 6%
9%
61

9%
IT
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 @ 6 6 30 6 30 6
1 2013 6 % 2012 6 %
P ' '
28,247 24,213 17 24,213 19,899 22
75,297 68,834 9 68,834 52,525 31
69,612 62,489 11 62,489 54,242 15
©)) 7,692 6,795 13 24,027 23,609 2
( ) 180,848 162,331 11 179,563 150,275 19
- 17,232 - - -
( ) 180,848 179,563 1 179,563 150,275 19
(1)AUM Realindex Investments China Cinda Joint Venture

@
®
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 () 6 6 30 6 30 6
CommInsure 2013 2012
6 % 6 %
156 167 @) 167 170 )
(40) 7)) (44) 7)) (46) 54
89 80 11 81 89 )
77 64 20 64 33 94
282 240 18 241 246 )
92 80 15 79 100 (21)
374 320 17 320 346 ®)

374 320 17 320 346 ®)
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2014 6 30
/
2013 6 2014 6 30
30
875 195 (175) 895
692 137 72) 757
598 168 (109) 657

2,165 500 (356) 2,309
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2013 6 30
/
2012 2013 6 30
30
815 240 (180) 875
651 162 (121) 692
505 159 (66) 598

1,971 561 (367) 2,165
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2012 6 30
/
2011 2012
30 30
743 216 (144) 815
461 263 (73) 651
436 120 (51) 505

1,640 599 (268) 1,971
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2014 6 30
2013 6 30 2014 6 30
@
58,787 15,589 (13,500) 2,089 6,605 67,481
) 14,464 5,300 (3,313) 1,987 1,619 18,070
( )(3) 19,684 7,363 (8,135)  (772) 1,813 20,725
4) 92,935 28,252 (24,948) 3,304 10,037 106,276
(%) 1,007 30  (146)  (116) 99 990
93,942 28,282 (25,094) 3,188 10,136 107,266
60,675 29,254 (22,602) 6,652 5,100 72,427
2,693 1,167 (339) 828 250 3,771
(6) 3,529 24 (135)  (111) 279 3,697
160,839 58,727 (48,170) 10,557 15,765 187,161
62,668 25,172 (29,461) (4,289) 7,943 66,322
( ) 223,507 83,809 (77,631) 6,268 23,708 253,483
16,845 384 (52) 332 (17,177) -

( ) 240,352 84,283 (77,683) 6,600 6,531 253,483
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2013 6 30
2012 30 2013 6 30
@
50,014 14,291 (12,441) 1,850 6,923 58,787
) 9,081 6,803 (2,663) 4,140 1,243 14,464
( )(3) 18,137 7,263 (8,898) (1,635) 3,182 19,684
(@) 77,232 28,357 (24,002) 4,355 11,348 92,935
) 1,001 30 (141D (111) 117 1,007
78,233 28,387 (24,143) 4,244 11,465 93,942
47,167 32,688 (23,715) 8,973 4,535 60,675
2,244 328 (6) 322 127 2,693
() 3,432 28 (143) (115) 212 3,529
131,076 61,431 (48,007) 13,424 16,339 160,839
48,212 25,713 (23,232) 2,481 11,975 62,668
( ) 179,288 87,144 (71,239) 15,905 28,314 223,507
16,911 116 (41) 75 (141) 16,845
( ) 196,199 87,260 (71,280) 15,980 28,173 240,352
@
@) FirstWrap
®
(4) Plan for Life
®)

(©)

101/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

oOoOooodn
2012 6 30
2011
30 2012 6 30
@
49,118 13,955 (12,272) 1,683 (787) 50,014
@) 7,436 4,410 (2,739) 1,671 (26) 9,081
( )(3) 21,457 2,733 (5,800) (3,067) (253) 18,137
O] 78,011 21,098 (20,811) 287 (1,066) 77,232
) 1,105 35 (138) (103) ()] 1,001
79,116 21,133 (20,949) 184 (1,067) 78,233
43,535 23,001 (20,191) 2,810 822 47,167
17,770 187 (311) (124) (127) 17,519
(6) 3,083 29 (140) (111) 460 3,432
143,504 44,350 (41,591) 2,759 88 146,351
48,597 9,460 (8,294) 1,166 85 49,848
( ) 192,101 53,810 (49,885) 3,925 173 196,199
( ) 192,101 53,810 (49,885) 3,925 173 196,199
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Plan for Life

FirstWrap
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2014 6 2013 6 302014 6 2013 6 2012 6 30 2013 6

30 &) 30
2013 2012 6 %
6 %

1,378 1,093 26 1,109 1,013 9
O} 192 237 (19) 240 214 12
1,570 1,330 18 1,349 1,227 10
60 49 22 54 44 23
202 171 18 247 227 9
1,832 1,550 18 1,650 1,498 10
(805) (686) 17 (767) (724) 6
(51) (45) 13 (45) @37 22
976 819 19 838 737 14
(237) (203) 17 (208) (180) 16
739 616 20 630 557 13

3 5 (40) 5 (16)
742 621 19 635 541 17

IFRS 10 (24) (24) 28

®) 752 597 26 611 569 7
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2014 6 302013 6 302014 6 2013 6 302012 6 302013 6

@

2013 6 % 2012 %
1,517 1,360 12 1,380 1,299 6
307 311 (€D) 315 287 10
1,824 1,671 9 1,695 1,586 7
67 61 10 67 57 18
222 212 5 306 292 5
2,113 1,944 9 2,068 1,935 7
(888) (854) 4 (954) (928) 3
(56) (56) - (56) “n 19
1,169 1,034 13 1,058 960 10
(289) (255) 13 (264) (236) 12
880 779 13 794 724 10

4 6 (33) 6 (20)
884 785 13 800 704 14

IFRS 3 ©) ©) 27
(€) 887 782 13 797 731 9
ASB 779 695 12 696 651 7
Sovereign 103 100 3 100 74 35
® 5 13) 1 6 (83)

©) 887 782 13 797 731 9
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2014 6 2013 6
(5) 2014 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012
6 30 6 30 @ 6 % 6 30 6 30 6 %
0.55 0.58 (3)bpts 0.64 0.59 5bpts
()
40.2 35.3 490bpts 49.9 67.7
()
42.8 44.9  (210)bpts 47.1 445 260bpts
()
@
(6) 2012
2014 2013
2013 2012
@
3 ©)
28
()] ASB ASB

®

106/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

2014 6 2013 6
@ @)
ASB

13% 887

Sovereign
Assurance Company (Sovereign)

) ASB Bank Insurance
CBA

@ CBA
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 0 @ 6 6 30 6 30 6

ASB 2013 2012

6 % 6 %
1,498 1,365 10 1,364 1,281 6
337 346 ®) 350 323 8
1,835 1,711 7 1,714 1,604 7
64 55 16 61 50 22
1,899 1,766 8 1,775 1,654 7
(769) (741) 4 (748) (739) 1
(56) (56) - (56) 47) 19
1,074 969 1 971 868 12
(298) @) 10 @72) (244) 1
776 698 11 699 624 12
776 698 11 699 624 12

IFRS 3 ® ® 27

®) 779 695 12 696 651 7
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 39 @ 6 6 30 6 30 6

2013 2012

6 % 6 %
41,581 40,310 3 40,310 37,410 8
948 1,433 (34) 1,433 2,200 (35)
17,556 16,291 8 - - -
1,641 1,472 11 17,612 15,808 11
61,726 59,506 4 59,355 55,418 7
4,651 5,090 ©) 5,090 4,841 5
1,918 2,125 (10) 2,125 3,133 (32)
68,295 66,721 2 66,570 63,392 5
40,152 37,721 6 39,206 37,179 5
9,612 7,459 29 7,459 6,309 18
3) 7,302 10,835 (33) 10,835 11,139 ®)
57,066 56,015 2 57,500 54,627 5
4,246 4,045 5 4,045 4,579 12)

61,312 60,060 2 61,545 59,206 4
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@
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28

2014 6 30

s 4.1
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 (€)) 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 2012
6 % 6 %
%) 1.1 1.0 10bpts 1.1 1.0 10bpts
/ GLAA 0.09 0.09 - 0.09 0.08 lbpt
()
0.55 0.58 (3)bpts 0.63 0.57 6bpts
(%)
%) 42.8 44.9 (210)bpts 42.1 43.7 (160)bpts
/

65,796 62,837 5 62,697 61,939 1

56,202

54,808

3 56,029 55,751 -
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 s 0 © 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 6 % 2012
%
11,080 10,084 10 10,084 9,344 8
3,536 2,387 48 2,387 2,256 6
(2,542) (2,413) 5 (2,413)  (1,498) 61
994 (26) (26) 758
929 1,022 ) 1,022 (18)
13,003 11,080 17 11,080 10,084 10

€Y)
©)
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ASB
2014 6 2013 6

ASB 11% 776
1,498 10%
3%
8%
6%
3% 337
16%
4% 769
42 8% 210
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56
2014 6 2013 6 2014 6 2013 6 2012 2013 6
30 0 O 30 30
2013 6 % 2012
%
201 190 6 320 305 5
(119) (112) 6 (242) (229) 6
82 78 5 78 76 3
10 9 11 9 9 -
92 87 6 87 85 2
11 13 (15) 13 (11)
103 100 3 100 74 35
&) 103 100 3 100 74 35
84 80 5 80 82 &)
8 7 14 7 3
92 87 6 87 85 2
11 13 (15) 13 (11)

(@)) 103 100 3 100 74 35
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
@
2013 2012
6 % 6 %
) 40.2 53.6 53.6 71.5

) 669 639 5 639 604 6
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 6 6 30 6 30 6
)
2013 2012
6 % 6 %
654 623 5 623 584 7
/ 103 100 3 100 98 2
(73) (69) 6 (69) (58) 19
- - - - )
684 654 5 654 623 5
€H)
(6) 2012
2014 2013
2013 2012
@ ( ) ®

28
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119
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 o0 O 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 2012
6 % 6 %
1,577 1,537 3 1,537 1,462 5
206 210 0} 210 201 4
1,783 1,747 2 1,747 1,663 5
(799) (825) 3) (825) (848) ®)
(11) (118) (91) (118) (61) 93
973 804 21 804 754 7
(293) (243) 21 (243) (227) 7
680 561 21 561 527 6
(56) 1) (1) (71) -
C . I I -9

) 624 490 27 490 438 12
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 O 6 6 30 6 30 6

2013 2012

6 % 6 %
58,251 52,738 10 52,738 50,953 4
18,112 20,308 (11) 20,308 22,253 )
11 25 (56) 25 32 (22)
76,374 73,071 5 73,071 73,238 -
421 710 (41) 811 725 12
76,795 73,781 4 73,882 73,963 -
9,037 7,627 18 7,627 6,758 13
10,463 9,300 13 9,300 9,631 ®)
25,052 23,568 6 23,568 28,692 (18)
40 36 11 36 265 (86)
44,592 40,531 10 40,531 45,346 11)
103 155 (34) 155 155 -
976 1,239 1) 1,321 1,332 @

45,671 41,925 9 42,007 46,833 (10)
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 @ 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 2012 6 %
6 %
) 0.9 0.8 10bpts 0.8 0.7 10bpts
/ 0.01 0.16 (15)bpts 0.2 0.09 10bpts
GLAA (%)
49.1 52.4 (330)hpts 52.4 56.4  (400)bpts
(%)
/
) 74,568 73,188 2 73,188 70,711 4
( ) 42,608 42,821 - 42,821 44,725 (@)
@
(6) 2012
2014 2013
2013 2012
&) ( ) ®)

28
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2014 6 2013 6
624 27%
2 3%
1,577 3%
10%
18%
13%
6%
206 2%
799 3%
49.1% 330
11 107
IFS
2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 s 30 O 6 6 30 6 30 6
2013 2012
6 % 6 %
IFS 81 104 (22) 104 80 30
65 @ 61 27
/ 63 38 66 19 )
209 141 48 184 102 80
IFRS ) 51 51 9% 47
C - - - - - -
©) 205 192 7 235 198 19
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2012 2013
6 30 6 30 © 6 6 30 6 30 6
IS 3) 2013 2012 6 %
6 %
116 102 14 102 101 1
173 190 ©) 190 146 30
289 292 @ 292 247 18
36 30 20 75 67 12
325 322 1 367 314 17
(215) (194) 11 (239) (212) 13
) ® (13) ® (11) @n
103 120 (14) 120 91 32
(22) (15) 47 (15) ®) 88
®) ® 25 ® ©)) -
76 101 (25) 101 79 28
5 3 67 3 1
81 104 (22) 104 80 30
81 104 (22) 104 80 30
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(€H)
) 2012
2014 2013
2013 2012
@) ( ) )
28
®3) ( IFS (

Colonial First State Global Asset Management
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2014 6 2013 6
(IFS )
Vietnam International Bank (VIB)
140
IFS
41% 27%
PT Commonwealth Life
33
30 155
2013 6 13%
1.2
60% 9%
116 14%
32%
(SME)
SME
28%
VIB 17%
Qilu Bank
Qilu Bank
PT Commonwealth Life 20%

12% 2.4

BoCommLife
183%

11% 215
5%
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81 220
50
35%
19
2013 6 30 145 2014
414,000
31% ( )
46%
24%  26% 28%

2012

28% 2013 6 30

223

Bank of Hangzhou
PT Bank Commonwealth (Indonesia)
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6 30 6 30 @ 6 6 30 6 30 6
@) 2013 2012
6 % 6 %
539 450 20 427 216 98
150 81 85 81 143 (43)
689 531 30 508 359 42
(616) (556) 11 447) (348) 28
73 (25) 61 11
®) 24 - 16
65 [€)) 61 27
IFRS [0)) 51 51 93 (45)
( ) - - - - - -
®) 61 50 22 112 120 @)
€H)
) 2012
2014 2013
2013 2012
@
©) ( )
(6) 28

2014 6 2013 6
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2014 6 302013 6 302014 6 2013 6 302012 6 30 2013

@ 6
) 2013 2012
6 % 6 %
59 44 34 56 16
(134) (121) 11 (119) 11
(75) an ®) (63) 27
36 44 (18) 17 25 (32)
6 4) C) (25) (84)
(33) @37 11) (50) 27
) 56 56 23
@37 19 6 50 (88)
97 31 38 (10)
(14) (12) 17 (12) (12) -
46 38 21 32 28 14
17 - (13) (33) (61)
63 38 66 19 (5)
IFRS - - - - 3

®) 63 38 66 19 0
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36
Tier Tier
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2013
BCBS Basel
APRA Basel 2013 1 1 2016 1 1 APRA ADI
Basel 2.5
2.5
APRA
2016 1 1 1 2015 1 1
APRA Basel (LCR) LCR ADI

30

2014 12
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2014 2013 2014 2013
196 217 177 197
196 217 177 197
303 316 271 279
303 316 271 279
499 533 448 476
1,392 1,416 1,180 1,200
(803) @772) (693) (661)
589 644 487 539
1,621 1,517 1,268 1,171
(1,266)  (1,174) (995) (910)
355 343 273 261
1,603 1,366 331 350
(230) (168) 72) (68)
1,373 1,198 259 282
2,816 2,718 1,467 1,558

12

) 1y 42
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30
2010 1,548,737,374 23,379
9,899,870 517
2011 1,558,637, 244 23,896 @
33,517,536 1,602
2012 1,592,154,780 25,498 @
2,747,995 193
17,026,061 928
2013 1,611,928,836 26,619 ®)
9,390,358 704
2014 1,621,319,194 27,323 )
) ®

25
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2011 2010
23,379 21,920
@ . 685
@ 511 772
6 2
23,896 23,379
® _ )
23,896 23,379
(1) 2010
0 513 (201072011 )
511
(©)
2011 2010
1,548,737,374  1,518,801,069
2008/2009 44.48 - 15,412,513
2009/2010 53.56 - 14,421,452
200972010 51.75 @ - -
201072011 52.92 9,682,670 -

217,200 102,340
1,558,637,244 1,548,737,374

1,558,637,244 1,548,737,374

(1) 2010
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23,896 23,379
(€H) 237 -
@ 832 -
® 531 511
2 6
25,498 23,896
*® - -
25,498 23,896
(@)) Count Financial Limited 100% 372
5,042,949
(2) 2010/2011 831
832
2009/2010
679
(3) 201072011 531
531

*)
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1,558,637,244 1,548,737,374

) 5,042,949

2009/2010 51.75 @ -
201072011 52.92 § 9,682,670

201072011 47.48 17,524,300

201172012 48.81 10,874,187
76,100 217,200

1,592,154,780 1,558,637,244

1,592,154,780 1,558,637,244

(Y) Count Financial Limited 100% 372

5,042,949
(2) 2010
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©10) - 531
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26,619 25,498
®) - _
26,619 25,498
€)) Aussie Home Loans Pty Limited 47%
Count Financial Limited 100%
(@) 930 (201172012 ) 831
(2010/2011 ) 929 832
(3) 2012/2013
596
(4) 201172012 531 531

®
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1,592,154,780 1,558,637,244
@ 2,747,995 5,042,949
2010/2011 47.48 - 17,524,300
201172012 48.81 - 10,874,187
201172012 54 .54 17,026,061 -
2012/2013 68.76 @ - -
- 76,100
1,611,928,836 1,592,154,780
® - -
1,611,928,836 1,592,154,780
(€)) Aussie Home Loans Pty Limited 47%

(2) 2012/2013

8,662,389

®

Count Financial Limited 100%
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@ - 193
@ - 928
€) 704 -
27,323 26,619
©) _ _
27,323 26,619
(@) Aussie Home Loans Pty Limited 47
@) 930 (201172012 )
929
2012/2013
722
®) 707 (201372014 )
707 2012/2013

596

*
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2014 2013
1,611,928,836 1,592,154,780
@ . 2,747,995
2011/2012 54.54 . 17,026,061
2012/2013 68.76 @ . -
2012/2013 73.42 @ . -
2013/2014 75.26 9,390,358 -
1,621,319,194 1,611,928,836
3 _ )
1,621,319,194 1,611,928,836
(Y) Aussie Home Loans Pty Limited 47

(2) 2012/2013
8,662,389 9,829,242
(©)
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125,379 16.06 998,797,156 61.60
528,788 67.74 478,903,233 29.54
126,507 16.20 143,618,805 8.86

780,674 100.00% 1,621,319,194 100.00%
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2001 250,027,438 15.42
5302
1225 195,318,499 12.05
3001 132,904,435 8.20
1406
3001 70,457,972 4.35
764
2000 33,911,402 2.09
209

2014 30
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
60.00 55.77 53.80 74.18 82.69
36.20 47.05 42.30 53.18 67.49
2014
78.50 76.91 77.76 79.95 82.20 82.69
73.50 72.14 73.83 76.50 78.25 80.53

158/484



EDINETOOOO
0000000 OO00DbDO00oOoo(Eessr2)

ooooOoog
(2014
30 )
11,840 | 2006 2010
(1945
2008 2010
Cobham plc Whitbread plc
Iron Trades Insurance Group
2003 10 2007
Brambles Limited
2001 2003
plc Booker plc

0"Connell Street Associates Pty Ltd

Institute of Company Directors

Acco

69

Mobil Oil

Ashurst Australia

Great Barrier Reef Foundation

Institute of Chartered

untants in England and Wales
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2014 8
2007 2009
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CBA 1998 2007
2003
2005 2007

Commonwealth Bank
Foundation ( ) Financial

Markets Foundation for Children.

BA LLB (Hons) (Auckland) LLM
(Cantab) LLM (NYU)
47
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A 18,186 | 2007
1945
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2003 2005 ANZ
1989
2003
1994
2005
2012

PGG Wrightson
Limited ( ) 2013 10
NPT Limited ( ) Steel & Tube
Holdings Ltd (2012 10 )

Turners & Growers Limited 2012 12

New Zealand Institute of
Chartered Accountants
Institute of Financial Professionals
New Zealand Institute of
Directors Australian
Institute of Banking and Finance

69
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(1953 23 )
2004 2007
Accenture Limited
Accenture
Accenture

:Lend Lease Corporation
Limited Santos Ltd Tabcorp Holdings
Ltd Victorian Opera Company Ltd
(2013 )
Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales
Institute of Chartered
Accountants in Australia
London University Hons
Australian Institute of Company
Directors

60
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2,655 | 2011
(1956 10 ) 2014 8
2014
2014 8 2012 14
2013 Billabong
International Limited
Target Australia Pty Limited
2005 2011
Officeworks
2004 2005
Billabong
International Limited
2013 Virgin
Australia Melbourne Fashion Festival
The Alannah and Madeline Foundation
> MCom University of South Africa
(UNISA) BCom (Hons) (UNISA)  BCom (
) (UNISA) Australian
Institute of Company Directors ( )
58
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12,388 | 2003 3
(1961 7 23 ) 2014
2014 8
25
P

Allens Linklaters

Brambles Limited Infrastructure NSW

2014 5 John Swire &
Sons Pty Limited Sydney
Institute

: BA (Melb) LLB (Melb) GDM (AGSM)
Australian Institute of Company

Directors ( )

53
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1946

10

12,425

Accountants (

2010
Ernst & Young

Ernst & Young

30
: Cantarella Bros. Pty
Ten Network Holdings Limited

) Brambles Limited

Institute of Chartered

)
68
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1955 10 18
35 2002 10
2007 12 AMP Limited
AMP AMP  Financial
Services

AMP Asset Management

ANZ Banking Group ANZ Funds

Management

(EFIC)( )

: BEc (Hons) Monash

58

166/484



EDINETOOOO

0000000 OO00DbDO00oOoo(Eessr2)

oooooog
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1944 12 15
2010 3 2013
3 NBN Co Limited
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2003
2007
1998 2003
2 1991
1994
AB Cum Laude Harvard, LLD
(Honoris Causa)  Monash
69
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1952 12

2014 6

2014

(CEEMEA)

Ltd

Handlowy, Poland

(London Business School)

1 Citi Asia Pacific Banking

2012 1

Citi Asia Pacific

(2009 2011 )

Citi 32

Citibank Handlowy, Poland

: Crompton Greaves

Citibank Japan Citibank

( )  MBA

61
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2014 2013 2014 2013
a)
14,719 14,627 10,438 10,077
3,997 3,915 577 517
18,716 18,542 11,015 10,594
3,232 2,702 2,700 2,157
788 538 93 218
4,020 3,240 2,793 2,375
22.736 21,782 13,808 12,969
b)
1,665 1,881 1,487 1,513
1,522 1,207 677 116
3,187 3,088 2,164 1,629
3,370 1,678 2,766 1,287
21 - - -
3,391 1,678 2,766 1,287
6,578 4,766 4,930 2,916
@ 29,314 26,548 18,738 15,885
) 9,106,912 2013 8,812,600
) 8,249,653 (2013

8,331,928 )
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Commonwealth Bank of Australia
2014 2013 30

1ASB

30
( ( 23 103 )

134
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2014 30
2014 2013 @ 2012 @ 2014 2013 @
C o oo O o O oo YO S )
2 33,645 3,289,808 34,739 3,396,779 38,258 3,740,867 34,860 3,408,611 35,707 3,491,430
2 (18,544) (1,813,232) (20,805) (2,034,313) (25,136) (2,457,798) (21,494) (2,101,683) (23,541) (2,301,839)
15,101 1,476,576 13,934 1,362,467 13,122 1,283,069 13,366 1,306,927 12,166 1,189,591
4,320 422,410 4,172 407,938 4,039 394,933 6,378 623,641 5,609 548,448
19,421 1,898,985 18,106 1,770,405 17,161 1,678,003 19,744 1,930,568 17,775 1,738,040
2,356 230,370 2,147 209,934 1,959 191,551 - - - -
840 82,135 942 92,109 226 22,098 - - - -
(1.162)  (113,620)  (1,242)  (121,443) (599)  (58,570) - - - -
2 2,034 198,885 1,847 180,600 1,586 155,079 - - - -
2,604 254,619 2,353 230,076 2,114 206,707 - - - -
547 53,486 449 43,903 547 53,486 - - - -
(2.118)  (207,098)  (1,879)  (183,729)  (1,698)  (166,030) - - - -
2 1,033 101,007 923 90,251 963 94,162 - - - -
2 22,488 2,198,877 20,876 2,041,255 19,710 1,927,244 19,744 1,930,568 17,775 1,738,040
213 (918)  (89,762)  (1,146)  (112,056)  (1,089)  (106,482) (87))  (85,166)  (1,042)  (101,887)
2 (9,573) (936,048)  (9,085)  (888,331)  (8,762)  (856,748)  (7,866)  (769,137)  (7,301)  (713,892)
2 11,997 1,173,067 10,645 1,040,868 9,859 964,013 11,007 1,076,264 9,432 922,261
(3.221)  (314,949)  (2,899)  (283,464)  (2,705)  (264,495)  (2.565)  (250,806)  (2,199)  (215,018)
4 126)  (12.320) 112)  (10,951) (122)  (11,929) - - - -
8,650 845,797 7,634 746,453 7,032 687,589 8,442 825,459 7,233 707,243
19 (1,858) (16) (1,564) (16) (1,564) - - - -
8,631 843,939 7,618 744,888 7,016 686,024 8,442 825,459 7,233 707,243
@ ®
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2014 2013 O 2012 @D
( ) (@D I ¢ ) (@D ¢ ) (@)

6 533.8 522 474.2 464 444.2 434

6 521.9 510 461.0 451 428.5 419
@ )
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2014 30
2014 2013 @ 2012 © 2014 2013 O®
C 5 y, C YO o O o YyC S0 )
8,650 845,797 7,634 746,453 7,032 687,589 8,442 825,459 7,233 707,243
C
)
)
338 33,050 (575)  (56,224) 730 71,379 492 48,108 (619)  (60,526)
(596)  (58,277) 226 22,008 758 74,117 (614)  (60,037) 229 22,392
509 49,770 553 54,072 (349)  (34,125) 671 65,610 365 35,690
12  (,173) @D (3,03) @) (7,920 @  (@,173) G (3,031)
399 39,014 476 46,543 202 19,752 - - 82 8,018
114 11,147 73 7,138 (442)  (43,219) 38 3,716 122 11,929
(159) (15.547) (158)  (15,449) 122 11,929 (206)  (20,143) (101)  (9,876)
4  (1,369) (10) (978) 12)  (1,173) - - - -
579 56,615 554 54,170 928 90,740 369 36,081 47 4,596
Py 4,107 367 35,885 (101)  (9,876) Py 4,107 367 35,885
6 587 - - - - 6 587 - -
C O
28 2,738 4 391 32 3,129 27 2,640 9 880
@ W O ®m e @ @ e O @
74 7,236 370 36,179 @4 (7,236) 72 7,040 375 36,668
( ) 653 63,850 924 90,349 854 83,504 441 43,121 422 41,263
9,303 909,647 8,558 836,801 7,886 771,093 8,883 868,580 7,655 748,506
9,284 907,790 8,542 835,237 7,870 769,529 8,883 868,580 7,655 748,506
19 1,858 16 1,564 16 1,564 - - - -
9,303 909, 647 8,558 836,801 7,886 771,093 8,883 868,580 7,655 748,506
W ®
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) () ) ) ( D) ()
401 392 364 356 334 327

6,498 6,354 5,767 5,639 5,989 5,856
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(©)
2014 30
2014 2013 2014 2013

( ) (¢ ) ( ) (¢ ) ( )] C ) ( ) (¢ )]
7 26,409 2,582,272 20,634 2,017,593 24,108 2,357,280 18,030 1,762,973
8 8,065 788,596 7,744 757,208 7,457 729,145 6,998 684,264

9
21,459 2,098,261 19,617 1,918,150 20,572 2,011,530 18,398 1,798,956
15,142 1,480,585 14,359 1,404,023 - - - -
760 74,313 907 88,686 561 54,855 718 70,206
10 29,247 2,859,772 45,340 4,433,345 29,615 2,895,755 45,203 4,419,949
11 66,137 6,466,876 59,601 5,827,786 131,577 12,865,599 125,941 12,314,511
12 597,781 58,451,026 556,648 54,429,041 535,247 52,336,452 502,349 49,119,685
5,027 491,540 6,063 592,840 4,984 487,336 6,059 592,449
40 - - - - 64,086 6,266,329 63,017 6,161,802
14 2,816 275,348 2,718 265,766 1,467 143,443 1,558 152,341
38 1,844 180,306 2,281 223,036 1,029 100,616 1,607 157,132
15 9,792 957,462 10,423 1,019,161 4,555 445,388 4,713 460,837
@) 4 586 57,299 916 89,566 796 77,833 1,044 102,082
16 6,386 624,423 6,606 645,935 4,823 471,593 5,099 498,580
791,451 77,388,079 753,857 73,712,137 830,877 81,243,153 800,734 78,295,771
17 498,352 48,728,859 459,429 44,922,968 457,571 44,741,292 425,276 41,583,487
24,978 2,442,349 25,922 2,534,653 24,599 2,405,290 25,166 2,460,731
18 7,508 734,132 8,701 850,784 5,152 503,763 3,332 325,803
10 27,259 2,665,385 38,580 3,772,352 29,341 2,868,963 40,229 3,933,592
5,027 491,540 6,063 592,840 4,984 487,336 6,059 592,449
- - - - 118,920 11,627,998 113,868 11,134,013
19 688 67,273 1,529 149,506 612 59,841 1,440 140,803
19 366 35,787 471 46,054 - - - -
20 1,265 123,692 1,249 122,127 986 96,411 992 96,998
29 13,166 1,287,371 13,004 1,271,531 - - - -
21 142,219 13,906,174 132,808 12,985,966 119,548 11,689,403 115,291 11,273,154
1,214 118,705 891 87,122 - - - -
o) 22 10,467 1,023,463 9,986 976,431 10,760 1,052,113 13,615 1,331,275
732,509 71,624,730 698,633 68,312,335 772,473 75,532,410 745,268 72,872,305
23 9,594 938,101 9,687 947,195 9,969 974,769 10,437 1,020,530
742,103 72,562,831 708,320 69,259,530 782,442 76,507,179 755,705 73,892,835
49,348 4,825,247 45,537 4,452,608 48,435 4,735,974 45,029 4,402,936

182/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

0oooood
® « D
2014 30
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) C ) ( ) ) ( )
25 27,036 2,643,580 26,323 2,573,863 27,323 2,671,643 26,619 2,602,806
25 939 91,815 939 91,815 1,895 185,293 1,895 185,293
24 2,009 196,440 1,333 130,341 3,011 294,416 2,641 258,237
W 24 18,827 1,840,904 16,405 1,604,081 16,206 1,584,623 13,874 1,356,600
48,811 4,772,740 45,000 4,400,100 48,435 4,735,974 45,029 4,402,936
38 537 52,508 537 52,508 - - - -
49,348 4,825,247 45,537 4,452,608 48,435 4,735,974 45,029 4,402,936
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(€] - - - 7,618 7,618 16 7,634
@ - - 557 367 924 - 924
o - - 557 7,985 8,542 16 8,558
- - - (5,776) (5,776) - (5,776)
- - - (28) (28) - (28)
( ) 929 - - - 929 - 929
_ _ o) - © - (O]
( ) 193 - - - 193 - 193
(664) - - - (664) - (664)
690 - - - 690 - 690
- - (791) 820 29 (10) 19
2013 30 ©) 26,323 939 1,333 16,405 45,000 537 45,537
- - - 8,631 8,631 19 8,650
- - 605 48 653 - 653
- - 605 8,679 9,284 19 9,303
- - - (6,174) (6,174) - (6,174)
- - - 32) 32 - (€73)
( ) 707 - - - 707 - 707
- - ©) - () - m
( ) - - - - - - -
(813) - - - (813) - (813)
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2012 30 2,461,612 91,815 153,612 1,310,643 4,017,682 51,921 4,069,604
[ - - - 744,888 744,888 1,564 746,453
o) - - 54,463 35,885 90,349 - 90,349
) - - 54,463 780,773 835,237 1,564 836,801
- - - (564,777) (564,777) - (564,777)
- - - (2,738) (2,738) - .738)
( 90,838 - - - 90,838 - 90,838
- - (391) - (391) - (39D)
( 18,872 - - - 18,872 - 18,872
(64,926) - - - (64,926) - (64,926)
67,468 - - - 67,468 - 67,468
- - (77,344) 80,180 2,836 (978) 1,858
2013 30 @) 2,573,863 91,815 130,341 1,604,081 4,400,100 52,508 4,452,608
- - - 843,939 843,939 1,858 845,797
- - 59,157 4,693 63,850 - 63,850
- - 59,157 848,633 907,790 1,858 909,647
- - - (603,694) (603,694) - (603,694)
- - - (3,129) (3,129) - (3.129)
( 69,130 - - - 69,130 - 69,130
- - (684) - (684) - (684)
( - - - - - - -
(79,495) - - - (79,495) - (79,495)
80,082 - - - 80,082 - 80,082
- - 7,627 (4,987) 2,640 (1,858) 782
2014 30 2,643,580 91,815 196,440 1,840,904 4,772,740 52,508 4,825,247
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- - 207 919 1,126
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( ) 928 - - - 928
- - (O] - (©)
( ) 193 - - - 193
- - (349) 349 -
2013 30 o 26,619 1,895 2,641 13,874 45,029
_ - - 8,442 8,442
- - 393 48 441
- - 393 8,490 8,883
- - - (6,174) (6.174)
( ) 704 - - - 704
- - ©) - @
( ) - - - - -
- - (16) 16 -
2014 30 27,323 1,895 3,011 16,206 48,435
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[©) - - - 707,243 707,243
(¢} - - 5,378 35,885 41,263
- - 5,378 743,128 748,506
- - 20,240 89,860 110,100
- - - (564,777) (564,777)
( 90,740 - - - 90,740
- - (391) - (391)
( 18,872 - - - 18,872
- - (34,125) 34,125 -
2013 30 () 2,602,806 185,293 258,237 1,356,600 4,402,936
_ - - 825,459 825,459
- - 38,428 4,693 43,121
- - 38,428 830,152 868,580
- - - (603,694) (603,694)
( 68,837 - - - 68,837
- - (684) - (684)
( - - - - -
- - (1,564) 1,564 -
2014 30 2,671,643 185,293 294,416 1,584,623 4,735,974
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(18,160) (1,775,685) (21,056) (2,058,856) (25,456) (2,489,088) (21,085) (2,061,691) (23,903) (2,337,235)

5,138 502,394 5,047 493,496 5,133 501,905 3,630 354,941 3,385 330,985

@ (8.377)  (819,103)  (7,819)  (764,542)  (7,913) (773,733)  (6.852)  (669,989)  (6,269)  (612,983)
(3.763)  (367,946)  (2,940)  (287,473)  (2,372)  (231,934)  (3.467) (339,003) (2,679)  (261,953)

(
)
5,188 507,283 (756) (73,922) 2,328 227,632 4,871 476,286 (368) (35,983)
(
)
(
)
394 38,525 2,551 249,437 791 77,344 - - - -
® 2,899 283,464 2,106 205,925 2,138 209,054 - - - -
(3,080) (301,162)  (4,516)  (441,574)  (3,656)  (357,484) - - - -
@)
(1,619)  (158,306) 1,503 146,963 (3,603)  (352,301) 1,815 177,471 81 7,920
12,243 1,197,121 8,988 878,847 5,727 559,986 13,739 1,343,399 6,312 617,187
@
() ()
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(49,468) (4,836,981) (45,429) (4,442,048) (76,408) (7,471,174) (48,489) (4,741,254) (46,730) (4,569,259)
44,130 4,315,031 47,000 4,604,460 62,865 6,146,940 44,027 4,304,960 37,579 3,674,475
48) (4,693) @ (196) @15) (1,467) ®) (782) ) (489)
(36,795) (3,597,815) (28,035) (2,741,262) (25,754) (2.518,226) (83,355) (3,261,452) (29,042) (2,839,727)
(197)  (19,263) 3,540 346,141 49 4,791 (360)  (35,201) 6,491 634,690
« D
1,119 109,416 (699)  (68,348) (498)  (48,694) 970 94,847 62) (6,062)
C )
(3,156)  (308,504)  (2,591)  (253,348)  (2,189)  (214,040) - - - -
3,804 371,955 3,832 374,693 3,291 321,794 - - - -
¢ 298 29,138 (265)  (25,912) (61) (5,965) 325 31,779 (368)  (35,983)
29,419 2,876,500 17,243 1,686,021 35,750 3,495,635 26,114 2,553,427 17,664 1,727,186
(1.812) (177,177) 2,123 207,587 4,752 464,651  (1,246)  (121,834) 2,348 229,587
C )
4,389 429,156 327 31,974 1,183 115,674 4,419 432,090 281 27,476
¢ 37 3,618 455 44,490 155 15,156 (3,278)  (320,523) 3,847 376,160
(8,280)  (809,618)  (2.411)  (235,748) 3,120 305,074  (10,881) (1,063,944)  (7,997)  (781,947)
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a1 531 51,921 - - - - 569 55,637 - -
@
( 481 47,032 - - 21 2,053 414 40,481 - -
)
70 6,845 82 8,018 52 5,085 1,044 190,084 1,507 147,354
@ - - . . . - 3,362 328,736 ) 4,107
61 5,965 30 2,933 25 2,445 47 4,506 23 2,249
(513)  (50,161) (642)  (62,775) (584)  (57,104)  (212) (20,729)  (229) (22,392
@6)  (3,520) (264)  (25,814) 85)  (8,311) - - (206)  (20,143)
(400)  (39,112) (464)  (45,370) (585)  (57,201)  (346) (33,832)  (412)  (40,285)
7 684 2 19 - - 7 684 2 19
- - - - - - - - 557 54,463
( ) 201 19,654  (1,256) (122,812)  (1,281) (125,256) 5,785 565,657 1,284 125,550
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- - 193 18,872 2 196 - - 193 18,872
( (5.491)  (536,910)  (4,860) (475,211)  (3,748)  (366,479) (5,458) (533.683)  (4,833)  (472,571)
87,554 8,561,030 92,250 9,020,205 162,430 15,882,405 76,482 7,478,410 86,296 8,438,023
(79,776) (7,800,497) (93,691) (9,161,106) (158,918) (15,539,002) (72.677) (7,106,357) (82,310) (8,048,272)
(813)  (79,495) (664)  (64,926) (96) (9,387) - - - -
760 74,313 634 61,993 19 1,858 - - - -
358 35,005 1,977 193,311 - - - - 1,965 192,138
(500)  (48,890) (2,215) (216,583)  (1,775)  (173,560) (500)  (48,890) (1,909)  (186,662)
@57)  (15,351) 218 21,316 132 12,907 (9) (5.671) 73 7,138
1,935 189,204 (6,158)  (602,129) (1,954) (191,062)  (2,211) (216,192) (525) (51,335)
6,099 596,360 (837)  (81,842) 5,612 548,741 6,432 628,921 (926)  (90,544)
(
411 40,188 852 83,309 266 26,009 298 29,138 728 71,184
12,618 1,233,788 12,603 1,232,321 6,725 657,571 10,748 1,050,939 10,946 1,070,300
(4bl) 19,128 1,870,336 12,618 1,233,788 12,603 1,232,321 17,478 1,708,999 10,748 1,050,939
®
() ()
®
@
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31,154 32,020 34,709 27,805 28,065
69 64 102 60 45
251 187 330 201 145
447 450 621 409 414
1,724 2,018 2,496 4,221 4,861
- - - 2,164 2,177
33,645 34,739 38,258 34,860 35,707
13,338 15,070 17,633 12,053 13,481
228 233 185 205 207
206 198 320 107 97
4,343 4,869 6,492 3,571 4,118
- - - 5,137 5,209
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® ® @ 48 @ -
(O] 1) 28 85 (90) (30)
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®) 235 205 69 - -
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110,358 2,278 2.1 94,714 2,355 2.5 86,145 2,734 3.2
12,897 395 3.1 8,740 274 3.1 7,445 272 3.7
97,985 1,649 1.7 89,612 1,766 2.0 84,507 2,308 2.7
5,024 95 1.9 3,988 72 1.8 3,534 63 1.8
9,520 116 1.2 7,518 117 1.6 4,602 98 2.1
16,829 112 0.7 13,768 116 0.8 14,140 87 0.6
4,306 102 2.4 2,433 97 4.0 4,381 200 4.6
4,105 104 2.5 4,399 101 2.3 5,123 120 2.3
@)
129,101 4,000 3.1 118,295 4,666 3.9 126,477 6,450 5.1
15,183 343 2.3 10,257 203 2.0 7,096 42 0.6
5,959 259 4.3 5,846 283 4.8 5,784 312 5.4
3,544 170 4.8 4,092 152 3.7 5,329 194 3.6
661,733 18,544 2.8 609,557 20,805 3.4 590,654 25,136 4.3
@)
@
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2014 2013 2012
) ( ) ( )
8,878 7,895 7,312
2,328 1,903 1,694
11,648 11,799 12,298
1,389 1,255 1,268
37,386 42,945 45,897
9,975 9,332 8,374
71,604 75,129 76,843
733,337 684,686 667,497
47,307 43,454 39,249
780,644 728,140 706,746
14.7 13.6 13.4
( )
2014 2013 2013 2012 ()
( ) ( )
1,105 505
62 307

1,167 812
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2014 2013 2013 2012 )
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
57 ® 53 (32) (85) @17
26 (15) 1 2 28) (26)
13 (19) ®) 0 (30) 34
an 22 11 3 m 0
160 (170) (10) 31) (83) (114)
- 7 7 Q) (55) 7
45 (343) (298) 198 (641) (443)
11 (0 4 ) (29) (35)
1,218 (2.687) (1,469) 1,009 (3,854) (2,845)
750 Qan) 603 281 (125) 156
2,609 (3.703) (1,094) 1,364 (4,883) (3,519)
5 (1,664) (1,659) 485 (1,967) (1,482)
24 “n 23) 7 178) @an)
356 433) an 243 (622) (379)
129 ®) 121 44 “2) 2
153 Q@70) Qi) 120 (662) (542)
19 4 23 8 1 9
28 9) [0) 54 (35) 19
23 @n @ ®) 32 29
60 (55) 5 (83) (20) (103)
©) 10 3 an 0 19)
381 (1,047) (666) (370) 1,414) (1,784)
104 36 140 41 120 161
5 29 @5 3 32) 29)
23) M 18 45) 3 “2)
1,621 (3,882) (2.261) 725 (5,056) (4,331)
1,105 62 1,167 505 307 812

217/484



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

oOoOooodn

2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
( ( ( ( (
) ) ) ) )
® 11,997 10,645 9,859 11,007 9,432
30 3,599 3,193 2,958 3,302 2,830
)
®) (€) (©) G4 (442)
89 79 86 - -
@) (18) (28) (15) 13)
99) (89) (83) (4] (12)
30) (33) (36) (€D)) (33)
3 - - 3 -
® (121) (50) 22 an 1)
@ (67) (68) (89) (23) (60)
3,347 3,011 2,827 2,565 2,199
&) 3,221 2,899 2,705 2,565 2,199
126 112 122 - -
3,347 3,011 2,827 2,565 2,199
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
( ( ( ( (
) ) ) ) )
2,433 2,392 2,487 2,214 2,296
( ) ® 389 192 (61) 247 (159)
2,822 2,584 2,426 2,461 2,137
670 425 319 84 68
( (145) 2 82 20 )
525 427 401 104 62
3,347 3,011 2,827 2,565 2,199
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2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
®
27.1 27.5 27.8 23.3 23.3
29.9 29.9 29.6
29.9 29.7 30.1
24.8 22.8 21.3
23.4 27.6 27.6
24.4 24.7 25.7
30.1 29.8 33.0
@ ®
@ (O]
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2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
) ( ) ( ) (

437 414 381 360 347

1,044 1,177 1,264 986 1,121

160 175 192 134 145

1 - 1 - -

9 9 10 2 3

® 265 199 141 265 199

232 231 212 206 216

2,148 2,205 2,201 1,953 2,031

- - 2

99 77 72 6 4

2 1 - 2 1

- - 36 1 57

101 83 113 9 64

( )@ 2,249 2,288 2,314 1,962 2,095

BIS) (1,663) (1,372) (1,354) (1,166) (1,051)

586 916 960 796 1,044

TOFA - 11 9 - 11

381 370 365 187 182

45 73 127 37 62

184 142 168 15 27

624 587 564 151 161

1,234 1,183 1,233 390 443

85 82 79 84 82

193 259 302 179 200

® 229 180 54 229 180

288 139 24 284 146

795 660 459 776 608

( )@ 2,029 1,843 1,692 1,166 1,051

O (1,663) (1,372) (1,354) (1,166) (1,051)

( 20) 366 471 338 - -

® 916 960 1,300 1,044 879

- - - - 469

23 33 6 13 21

(133) (87) (123) (135) (69)

(15) an (10) (¢h)) 2

1 @) - - -
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19 (32) (121) (55) 28
(€] 66 58 48 66 58
€3] - 2 @ -
2 20 17 (©)) 45
e (291) (18) (159) (115) (389)
586 916 960 796 1,044
@ [O)
@ 1,151 (2013 1,165 1,031 (2013 1,074 ) 12
®)
@ 366 (2013 329 ) 189 194 ) 12
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2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
471 338 301 - -
- - - - 292
TOFA (11) 2 (21) (11)
3 3 9 2 3
11 5 ®) 5
1) 49 126 (62) 49 126
(28) (54) @) (25) (26)
125 46 290 105 6
) 37 23 ®) (10) (15)
ole) (291) (18) (159) (115) (389)
( 19 366 471 338 - -
(€H) ®
@)
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
62 94 71 39 66
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
9 14 6 1 -
16 3 20 14 15
25 66 45 24 51
12 11 - - -

62 94 71 39 66
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2002
97 (2013 89 )
(s) 2014 30 252 (2013
207
( TOFA )
2010 TOFA
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
( )
(2014 183 2013
164 2012 137 )
( ) 2,243 2,639 1,635 2,243 2,639
( ) 707 - 531 707 -
2,950 2,639 2,166 2,950 2,639
45 40 42 - _
2,995 2,679 2,208 2,950 2,639
73 65 52 73 65
( 3,534 3,224 3,137 3,534 3,224
(2014 218 2013
200 2012 197 pIeN)
65 52 37 65 52
6,174 5,831 5,113 6,174 5,831
(6,166) (5,818) (5,098) (6,166) (5,818)
(  20) 73 65 52 73 65
(1)2014 ( DRP )
2013 3,224 DRP 2012
2,207 930 DRP
100 2014 30 30
533 (2013 742 )
2014 30
100
2014 30
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&) (6] DRP DRP @
2011 12 31 ® 137 2012 60.8 - 48.81 24.5
2012 30 ® 197 2012 10 92.0 76.0 54.54 29.6
2012 12 31 ® 164 2013 73.1 - 68.76 22.7
2013 30 ® 200 2013 10 81.3 77.4 73.42 22.4
2013 12 31 183 2014 70.5 - 75.26 24.0
2014 30 @ 218 2014 10 80.3 75.5 - -
@ ( )
(2)DRP
A (O]
(4)2014 10
2014 2013 @ 2012 ®
533.8 474.2 4442
521.9 461.0 428.5
@
(
) (
)
2014 2013 O® 2012 ®
( ) ( ) ( )
8,650 7,634 7,032
(45) (40) (42)
(19) (16) (16)
8,586 7,578 6,974
190 193 199
8,776 7,771 7,173
@ (O)
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2014 2013 2012
( ) ( ) ( )
1,608 1,598 1,570
73 88 104
1,681 1,686 1,674
2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) ( ) )
12,490 7,653 11,089 6,183
6,482 4,367 6,302 3,976
7,281 8,016 6,630 7,282
156 598 87 589
26,409 20,634 24,108 18,030
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) )
7,885 7,612 7,429 6,978
©) 180 132 28 20
8,065 7,744 7,457 6,998

@

12
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2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) ( ) ( )
21,459 19,617 20,572 18,398
15,142 14,359 - -
760 907 561 718
® 37,361 34,883 21,133 19,116
()
( 12 )
2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) ( ) ( )
10,453 13,866 10,311 13,780
7,216 4,672 6,477 3,550
1,791 949 1,791 949
1,999 130 1,993 119
21,459 19,617 20,572 18,398
12
2014 2014 2014 2013 2013 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
400 1,051 1,451 389 953 1,342
525 3,771 4,296 542 3,115 3,657
925 4,822 5,747 931 4,068 4,999
910 79 989 830 235 1,065
2,530 3,371 5,901 2,197 3,699 5,896
3,440 3,450 6,890 3,027 3,934 6,961
163 436 599 224 203 427
119 229 348 221 365 586
282 665 947 445 568 1,013
409 1,149 1,558 249 1,137 1,386
5,056 10,086 15,142 4,652 9,707 14,359
1,412 (2013 1,794 ) 12
1995

(hh)

226/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

oooooog
2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) ) ) ( )

192 632 137 588
568 275 424 130
760 907 561 718

(€Y

705 (2013 862 ) 12

12
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10
)
12 (2013 )
10 (2013 )
(2013 28 ) 15
(2013 26 )
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
(41 ®3) 139 55 98 52
() (15) 85 (52) 34 (67)
(83) @n 352 212 269 185
(303) 173) 616 831 313 658
(325) (153) (70) (96) (395) (249)
() (803) (371) 1,122 950 319 579

228/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
@ ) 39 48 37 47
14 an 5 (42) ® (59)
) (25) 285 167 278 142
(120) (120) 641 886 521 766
(145) (94) an 74) (222) (168)
() (288) (57) 893 985 605 728
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
20,290 (19,841) 36,531 (30,571)
8,957 (7,418) 8,809 (8,009)

29,247 (27,259) 45,340 (38,580)
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2014 2013

) ( ) ( ) ( )
3,666 (3,784) 7,529 (6,896)
4,200 (4,536) 14,570 (9,819)
15 - 6 -
391 @373) 392 (405)
8,272 (8,693) 22,497 (17,120)
- - 6 (6)
11,103 (10,163) 13,091 (12,641)
7 @ - _
620 (580) 754 (670)
11,730 (10,747) 13,851 (13,317)
33 (38) 24 N
33 (38) 24 @n
65 ©) 4 ®)
34 (53) 78 (25)
99 (62) 82 (33)
136 (205) 54 (GXD)
14 (19) 10 )
150 (219) 64 (58)
6 (82) 13 (16)
20,290 (19,841) 36,531 (30,571)

12
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2014 2013
) ( ) ( ) ( )
2 - 1 -
4,481 (2,516) 3,534 (2,626)
4,483 (2,516) 3,535 (2,626)
938 (3,101) 1,374 (2,760)
938 (3,101) 1,374 (2,760)
33 () 33 (D)
33 (€H) 33 (6
5,454 (5,618) 4,942 (5,387)
983 (640) 1,103 (1,242)
983 (640) 1,103 (1,242)
2,518 (1,160) 2,764 (1,378)
2,518 (1,160) 2,764 (1,378)
3,501 (1,800) 3,867 (2,620)
- - @)
- - &)
- - (@)
8,957 (7,418) 8,809 (8,009)
12
2014 2013
) ) ) ( )
20,961 (21,717) 36,826 (32,007)
8,654 (7,624) 8,377 (8,222)
29,615 (29,341) 45,203 (40,229)
2014 2013
) ) ( ) ( )
3,642 (3,733) 7,424 (6,863)
4,272 (4,469) 14,605 (9,725)
15 - 6 -
301 (372) 390 (404)

744 (2,081) 744 (1,857)
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9,064 (10,655) 23,169 (18,849)
- - 6 (6)
10,890 (9,828) 12,613 (12,036)
3 [0)) - _

619 (578) 752 (667)

98 (251) 117 (315)
11,610 (10,661) 13,488 (13,024)
33 (38) 24 @n

33 (38) 24 @7

64 © 4 ®)

34 (53) 78 (25)

98 (62) 82 (33)

136 (205) 54 (51)

14 14 8 )

150 (219) 63 (58)

6 (82) - (16)
20,961 (21,717) 36,826 (32,007)

12
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2014 2013
) ( ) ( ) ( )
2 - 1 -

4,313 (2.351) 3,432 (2,591)
162 @71) - (255)
4,477 (2.622) 3,433 (2,846)
826 (3.027) 1,244 (2,683)
27 (139) 70 (119)
853 (3.166) 1,314 (2,802)
33 @ 33 )

33 @ 33 @)
5,363 (5,789) 4,780 (5,649)
946 (475) 1,022 (1,202)
30 (290) - (78)
976 (765) 1,022 (1,280)
2,305 (1,066) 2,548 (1,293)

10 0)) 27 -

2,315 (1,070) 2,575 (1,293)
3,201 (1,835) 3,597 (2,573)
8,654 (7,624) 8,377 (8,222)

12
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11
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
32,727 29,506 32,017 28,459
22,098 19,809 21,894 20,000
942 647 799 527
SSAQ) 10,364 9,608 76,861 76,925
6 31 6 30
66,137 59,601 131,577 125,941
(D) (SSA)
17,928 (2013 12,920 ) 17,373 (2013 12,319
) 12
509 (2013 553 ) 671
(2013 365 )
12 (2013 31 ) 12 (2013 31
)
41,527 (2013 44,645
) 41,424 (2013 35,135 )
2,603 (2013 2,445 ) 2,603
(2013 2,444 )
2014 30
12 10 10
( (C ( (C ( (C (C
) ) ) ) )
2,424 0.48 1,979 3.90 11,424 3.81 12,189 4.92 4,711 4.81 - 32,727
9,424 2.54 3,110 2.97 9,559 3.48 5 4.65 - - - 22,098
- - - - - - - - - - 942 942
SsA 60 4.70 791 4.70 4,469 4.40 518 4.81 4,526 3.43 - 10,364
- - - - - - - - - - 6 6
11,908 - 5,880 - 25,452 - 12,712 - 9,237 - 948 66,137
2013 30
12 10 10
( (C ( (C ( (C (C
) ) )
889 0.72 2,086 0.93 10,519 4.83 11,753 5.00 4,259 5.03 - 29,506
7,149 2.79 2,223 2.98 10,432 3.39 5 4.65 - - - 19,809
4 - - - - - - - - - 643 647
SsA - - 567 4.64 4,388 5.06 547  4.72 4,106 3.69 - 9,608
- - - - 25 4.18 - - - - 6 31
8,042 - 4,876 - 25,364 - 12,305 - 8,365 - 649 59,601
12
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2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ( ) (
23,350 20,039 23,350 20,039
® 360,218 338,023 358,343 336,927
11,736 11,457 11,736 11,457
4,162 4,328 3,024 2,944
@) 19,244 22,017 19,244 22,017
107,380 101,141 107,140 100,814
348 271 347 270
- 7 - -
526,438 497,283 523,184 494,468
1,230 1,008 222 187
® 39,467 34,817 481 457
803 676 - -
339 392 59 62
34,823 28,492 16,114 12,678
76,662 65,475 16,876 13,384
603,100 562,758 540,060 507,852
B

(2,739) (2,827) (2,547) (2,628)
(1,127) (1,628) (1,087) (1,585)
(802) (900) (798) (891)
(651) (755) (381) (399)
(5.319) (6,110) (4,813) (5,503)
597,781 556,648 535,247 502,349

&)

43
@
172,321 (2013 184,807
141,976 (2013 167,238 12

235/484

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

2014 2013
( ( ( ( ( (
) ) ) ) ) )
1,050 (142) 908 1,390 (221) 1,169
2,824 (365) 2,459 2,735 (388) 2,347
627 (144) 483 595 (146) 449
4,501 (651) 3,850 4,720 (755) 3,965
2014 2013
( ( ( ( ( (
) ) ) ) ) )
789 (66) 723 1,028 (125) 903
1,898 (197) 1,701 1,749 (169) 1,580
396 (118) 278 229 (105) 124

3,083 (381) 2,702 3,006 (399) 2,607
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2014 30
) ( ) ( ) ( )
5,074 547 299 5,920
2,336 2,470 1,058 5,864
4,970 4,817 392 10,179
8,574 27,679 323,965 360,218
1,286 975 418 2,679
7,608 13,138 2,301 23,047
2,452 5,391 235 8,078
43,496 55,476 11,481 110,453
75,796 110,493 340,149 526,438
6,206 4,679 1,424 12,309
1,344 2,074 3,971 7,389
2,089 1,595 1,802 5,486
6,748 4,094 28,625 39,467
166 104 108 378
1,044 39 2 1,085
16 82 229 327
4,186 3,777 2,258 10,221
21,799 16,444 38,419 76,662
97,595 126,937 378,568 603,100
) ( ) ( ) ( )
65,755 92,588 273,965 432,308
14,525 10,245 18,602 43,372
80,280 102,833 292,567 475,680
10,041 17,905 66,184 94,130
7,274 6,199 19,817 33,290
17,315 24,104 86,001 127,420
97,595 126,937 378,568 603,100
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2013 30

™ ) ( ) (
1,627 212 132 1,971
2,637 2,214 1,120 5,971
3,301 4,260 368 7,929
7,985 24,529 305,509 338,023
1,719 552 363 2,634
7,338 12,320 2,138 21,796
2,995 5,309 110 8,414
47,594 49,522 13,429 110,545
75,196 98,918 323,169 497,283
4,649 3,761 1,260 9,670
1,343 1,862 3,275 6,480
2,079 2,110 2,840 7,029
6,315 3,743 24,759 34,817
102 112 87 301
831 28 4 863
18 123 133 274
2,643 2,808 590 6,041
17,980 14,547 32,948 65,475
93,176 113,465 356,117 562,758

) ( ) (
63,405 83,039 265,866 412,310
13,132 10,426 19,763 43,321
76,537 93,465 285,629 455,631
11,791 15,879 57,303 84,973
4,848 4,121 13,185 22,154
16,639 20,000 70,488 107,127
93,176 113,465 356,117 562,758

@
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2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
( ) ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2,858 2,837 3,043 2,659 1,989
- - - - 664
497 559 312 495 522
(753) (695) (740) 17 (649)
165 154 228 148 132
12 3 (6) 2 1
2,779 2,858 2,837 2,587 2,659
1,628 2,008 2,125 1,585 1,011
- - - - 894
726 937 1,202 630 805
(305) (350) (425) (254) (285)
(D) (90) 122) (51) an
(1,060) (1,194) (1,137) (1,010) (1,019)
189 317 365 187 256
1,127 1,628 2,008 1,087 1,585
3,906 4,486 4,845 3,674 4,244
(40) 31) (18) (40) 31
3,866 4,455 4,827 3,634 4,213
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
37.60 40.62 45.47 40.61 43.53
0.64 0.79 0.89 0.67 0.83
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2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
497 559 312 495 522
726 937 1,202 630 805
(305) (350) (425) (25%) (285)
918 1,146 1,089 871 1,042
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
123 168 89 87 75
68 217 235 254 254
151 182 256 202 150
29 89 152 133 132
14 14 11 11 21
30 23 14 37 15
620 871 1,163 1,307 1,268
1,035 1,564 1,920 2,031 1,915
3 16 11 15
15 5 6 1 1
11 17 28 25 12
1 - - - -
62 26 47 57 49
92 64 88 94 77
1,127 1,628 2,008 2,125 1,992
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2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

138 30 32 10 10

122 79 51 107 383

113 217 88 84 95

52 139 45 89 72

677 622 657 567 651

37 25 38 26 72

568 686 884 989 604

1,707 1,798 1,795 1,872 1,887

3 4 5 17 7

- 10 1 1 50

13 21 24 26 25

- - - 1 -

30 25 19 22 18

60 31 33 36 86

106 91 82 103 186

1,813 1,889 1,877 1,975 2,073

148 144 216 199 70

17 10 12 7 7

165 154 228 206 77

1,648 1,735 1,649 1,769 1,996
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2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

6 8 17 3 -

4 4 5 43 3

106 113 147 134 59
5 6 17 2

27 13 30 17 5

148 144 216 199 70

3 - - - -

3 1 - - -

1 1 - - -

8 8 8 7 6

2 - 4 - 1

17 10 12 7 7

165 154 228 206 77
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14
2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) )
30 196 217 177 197
196 217 177 197
30 303 316 271 279
303 316 271 279
499 533 448 476
1,392 1,416 1,180 1,200
(803) (772) (693) (661)
589 644 487 539
1,621 1,517 1,268 1,171
(1,266) 1,174) (995) (910)
355 343 273 261
1,603 1,366 331 350
(230) (168) 72 (68)
1,373 1,198 259 282
2,816 2,718 1,467 1,558
12
(9]
42
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ) ( )
95 102 89 97
129 143 114 135
224 245 203 232
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2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( )
217 222 197 145
- - - 52
- ©) - (©)
(22) ©) 19 (€)
1 @ @ 5
- 2 - 1
196 217 177 197
316 351 279 255
- - - 57
7 8 7 8
- ©) - @
19 ©) (15 (©)
- - - ©)
26 4 27 4
29 43) @n @GN
2 2 - -
303 316 271 279
644 620 539 450
- - - 97
86 146 74 100
(16) (15) (14) (10)
(@)) 2 - -
(130) (116) 112) (99)
7 7 - 1
589 644 487 539
343 355 261 231
- - - 57
161 143 131 102
® (12) @ ®
- - - 3
- 3 - -
(147) (151) ain (124)
6 5 - -
355 343 273 261
1,198 955 282 295
260 358 - 19
®) (70) ®) 14)
an (65) an (18)
®) 20 - -
1,373 1,198 259 282
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15
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ) )
(O)
7,566 7,723 2,522 2,522
7,566 7,723 2,522 2,522
2,913 2,770 2,580 2,503
(1,059) (847) (856) (696)
1,854 1,923 1,724 1,807
@
495 495 495 495
(390) (318) (389) (318)
105 177 106 177
®
- 316 - -
- 316 - -
®
190 190 186 186
&) - - -
189 190 186 186
256 255 38 38
(178) (161) (2D an
78 94 17 21
9,792 10,423 4,555 4,713
(1)CFS (CFX)  Kiwi
@
2008 12 19
©)]
2014 CFS (CFY)
®
( 20
®
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42
IFS )
( P/E )
12.4  14.2 (2013 12.0  15.1) 11.4  19.1(2013 11.0  23.0)
P/E
2014 2013

( ) ( )

® 4,149 4,149

297 297

® 2,410 2,587

691 667

IFS 19 23

7,566 7,723
()
©)
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2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) ( ) ( )

7,723 7,705 2,522 2,522

@) - - -

14 18 - _

7,566 7,723 2,522 2,522

1,923 1,700 1,807 1,601

- - - 10

17 14 12 6

312 454 263 406
(398) (245) (358) (216)

1,854 1,923 1,724 1,807

177 247 177 -

- - - 230
(72) (70) (71) (53)

105 177 106 177

316 316 - -

(316) - - -

- 316 - -

190 190 186 -

- - - 186

©) - - -

189 190 186 186

94 123 21 -

- _ - 24

7 1 - -

- ) - -
(23) (25) ©) 3)

78 94 17 21

G
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2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) «( ) ( )
2,167 2,145 2,737 2,705
1,313 1,155 155 154
1,264 1,414 908 955
- - 252 207
7 41 - -
606 453 519 370
455 425 40 41
574 973 212 667
6,386 6,606 4,823 5,099
12
17
2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) )

43,912 42,346 44,900 43,316
150,406 157,959 150,712 158,322
227,555 195,017 227,739 195,199

9,971 8,891 9,071 8,891
9,925 5,502 9,958 5,539
441,769 409,715 443,280 411,267
6,286 6,238 6,016 6,157
28,703 26,881 8,000 7,536
19,054 14,464 198 233
2,504 2,061 77 83
36 70 - -

56,583 49,714 14,291 14,009

498,352 459,429 457,571 425,276
12
2014 30
12
12
( ) ( ) «( )
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O] 22,942 6,305 2,598 12,067 43,912

86,350 26,938 28,515 8,603 150,406

109,292 33,243 31,113 20,670 194,318

o 2,359 1,245 2,622 60 6,286

15,437 6,362 4,501 2,403 28,703

17,796 7,607 7,123 2,463 34,989

127,088 40,850 38,236 23,133 229,307

@ 100,000
2013 30
12
12
) ) ( )

O 20,635 7,495 563 13,653 42,346

103,853 19,560 27,384 7,162 157,959

124,488 27,055 27,947 20,815 200,305

o 2,797 2,835 539 67 6,238

15,344 5,326 4,260 1,951 26,881

18,141 8,161 4,799 2,018 33,119

142,629 35,216 32,746 22,833 233,424

(€)) 100,000
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18
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) (
&) 1,333 1,454 203 -
® 1,563 4,300 343 400
4,612 2,947 4,606 2,932
7,508 8,701 5,152 3,332
&)
12
12
12
(2013 11 ) (2013 10
)
(2013 11 )
(2013 10 )
7,450 (2013 8,641 ) 5,100
(2013 3,278 )
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2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
599 1,473 599 1,439
599 1,473 599 1,439
89 56 13 1
4 366 471 - -
455 527 13 1
1,054 2,000 612 1,440
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ) ( ) ( )
444 445 405 412
217 223 174 180
64 61 63 59
60 41 57 41
161 159 - -
42 52 39 49
5 73 65 73 65
204 203 175 186
1,265 1,249 986 992
2014 2013
12 12 12
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
329 115 444 299 146 445
217 - 217 221 2 223
1 63 64 2 59 61
60 - 60 34 7 41
140 21 161 141 18 159
11 31 42 13 39 52
73 - 73 65 - 65
140 64 204 156 47 203
971 294 1,265 931 318 1,249

2014 2013
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12 12 12 12
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
298 107 405 289 123 412
174 - 174 180 - 180
- 63 63 - 59 59
57 - 57 34 7 41
8 31 39 10 39 49
73 - 73 65 - 65
111 64 175 141 45 186
721 265 986 719 273 992
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) (
4 74 41 38
- - - 24
37 7 34 7
(18) (40) (18) (28)
60 41 57 41
159 184 - -
64 54 - _
(62) (79) - -
161 159 - -
52 53 49 49
- - - 4
10 11 10 7
(16) ®) (15 )
Q) ) (©)) ©)
42 52 40 49
203 143 186 117
- - - 16
26 94 10 63
(¢5)) (26) ® O]
14 ® 13) ®)
204 203 175 186
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2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
72,608 71,039 65,635 64,813
32,905 34,602 31,181 33,738
43 11,426 8,929 - -
43 25,280 18,238 22,732 16,740
142,219 132,808 119,548 115,291
( )
32,155 34,230 30,430 33,366
178 99 178 99
164 91 164 91
333 182 333 182
75 - 76 -
() 20,375 20,116 16,141 15,707
53,280 54,718 47,322 49,445
( )
28,298 30,581 28,161 29,800
22,748 17,077 20,774 15,984
16,334 12,742 6,340 5,437
5,975 3,695 4,923 3,173
2,910 2,397 639 730
6,353 4,911 6,301 4,856
5,875 6,648 4,642 5,827
( ) 446 39 446 39
88,939 78,090 72,226 65,846
@
14,666 16,472 12,957 14,805
12 38,614 38,246 34,365 34,640
65,649 56,970 52,620 47,443
23,290 21,120 19,606 18,403
142,219 132,808 119,548 115,291
(€Y} 11,698 2013 11,138 3,394 2013 3,243
5,283 2013 5,735 11,152 2013 10,619
575 2013 1,107 4,414 2013 3,981
@
70 50
30 25 CBA
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2014 2013 2012
( ) ( )
@ 32,905 34,602 34,142
@ 33,174 34,602 39,242
@ 31,096 28,178 36,721
(€Y) 31,158 33,492 26,471
@ 32,405 33,492 30,998
@ 29,667 25,515 28,292
0.2 0.3 0.4
0.2 0.3 0.4
(€Y) 1,747 1,110 7,671
@ 1,983 6,642 9,472
@ 1,429 2,663 8,415
0.4 0.6 0.8
0.4 0.5 0.7
@ - - -
@ - - 150
@ - 1 14
0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0 0.0
)
&)
&) 2014 30 2013 30
1.00 0.9405 0.9268
0.6892 0.7098
0.5525 0.6076
1.0762 1.1860
95.4517 91.5647
)
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)
2008 10 12 2008 11 28
2010 2010 31
2008 11 20
WWW . guaranteescheme -gov.au
(
) 250,000
17
1996 30 1959 ( ) 117
1995
1996 19
1999 19
22
2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ( ¢ )
912 861 862 823
2,957 3,252 2,290 2,559
2,467 2,186 1,690 1,464
() 37 191 138 191 138
1,552 1,275 1,197 802
870 820 505 485
315 298 48 62
1,203 1,156 3,977 7,282
10,467 9,986 10,760 13,615
@ )
12
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2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Tier
FRN 100 o 106 108 106 108
TPS 550 @ 585 593 584 593
PERLS 1,166 ® 1,162 1,160 1,162 1,160
PERLS 2,000 1O} 1,997 1,991 1,997 1,988
PERLS 2,000 ® 1,982 1,979 1,982 1,979
TPS 700 ® - - 741 755
Tier 5,832 5,831 6,572 6,583
Tier
™ 300 799 300 799
® 372 377 372 377
® 618 648 618 648
(10 270 246 270 246
an 362 - - -
2 1,446 1,404 1,446 1,404
Tier 3,368 3,474 3,006 3,474
394 382 391 380
9,594 9,687 9,969 10,437
12 275
2013 Tier 350
( )
(D100
1986 10 15 100 125
1991 10 1991
1991 12 31
CBA ( )CBA
APRA
Tier
(2)TPS 2003
2003 (CBA ) ( TPS2003 ) 550
TPS2003 2015 30 CBA
TPS2003 CBA
TPS2003 APRA

Tier

257/484



(3)PERLS
2006

CBA
PERLS

(4)PERLS

2009 10
PERLS

PERLS

(5)PERLS

2012 10
PERLS

PERLS

PERLS

(6)TPS 2006

2006
CBA

TPS2006 2056 15

TPS2006

Q)
2014 12

2029
2008

®
2018

©
1999
2015 10
1996

10
2023 12

Tier

( PERLS
200 (
1.00

)1,166

ASX

14

PERLS 2014 10 31

ASX

17

2018 12 15

2020 12 15 PERLS CBA

ASX

Tier

15 (CBA

(

TPS2006 TPS2006

CBA

Tier

Tier

1989 12 275
1999 25
2013 500

Tier

2003 350

20 EMTN(
1995 10 30

Tier

2003 150

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

( PCL
PERLS
) PCL PERLS
PERLS 2046 10
Tier
( PERLS )2,000
200
PERLS CBA
Tier
( PERLS )2,000
100
) 2016 15
TPS2006 )700
APRA
)
EMTN
EMTN
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)
2016 CBA
PERLS

APRA
APRA
APRA
CBA Tier

CBA



(¢hD) Tier
2014 17
ASB )400
ASB
2024 15
(ASB
CBA
ASB
12 Tier
2019 2009
Tier (500

400

(ASB

(CBA

NZX)
APRA

2014

)
ASB ASB
)
24,278,502
RBNZ
1,000
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30 400 ASB
ASB 2019 15
(RBNZ)
APRA
) ASB
ASB
APRA Tier
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24
2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) ( ) ( )
()}
26,323 25,175 26,619 25,498
@ - 193 - 193
( )® 707 929 704 928
@ (813) (664) - -
O 819 690 - -
25 27,036 26,323 27,323 26,619
®
939 939 1,895 1,895
25 939 939 1,895 1,895
® 16,405 13,404 13,874 10,782
- - - 919
® 42 367 42 367
6 - 6 -
27 29 - -
8,631 7,618 8,442 7,233
25,111 21,418 22,364 19,301
« ) (101 436 - (©)
- 355 - 352
23 - 16 -
— (2,243) (2,639) (2,243) (2,639)
_ ® (707) - (707) -
— (3,224) (2,207) (3,229) (2,207)
— ® - (930) - (930)
(6) (32) (28) - -
18,827 16,405 16,206 13,874
@ 25
0 47
(©)) ( DRP 707 (2013 2014 ) 930 (2011
2012 ) 707 929
DRP
(4) 2012 2013 2012 2013 DRP
®
®)
2014 30
(2013
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2014 2013 2014 2013
) ) ( )
765 1,201 573 570
101 (436) - 3
866 765 573 573
- 351 1,254 1,594
- - - 8
- 4 - 4
- (355) - (352)
_ - 1,254 1,254
194 195 164 150
- - - 10
28 4 27 9
- (@) - (O]
(23) - (16) -
2 ()] ©)] ()]
197 194 172 164
4210 (893) (178) (260)
405 489 3 93
®) 13) ©)] (11)
(14) (10) - -
42) 427 (178) (178)
368 644 508 587
- - - 189
338 (575) 492 (619)
(1,294) (1,046) (1,249) (862)
698 1,272 635 1,001
114 73 38 122
224 368 424 508
132 136 132 136
) “4) ) “4)
125 132 125 132
301 (63) 188 (45)
509 553 671 365
12) (3D 12) (31)
(159) (158) (206) (101)
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2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
639 301 641 188
2,009 1,333 3,011 2,641
48,811 45,000 48,435 45,029
537 537 - -
49,348 45,537 48,435 45,029
25
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
( ) 26,620 25,498 26,619 25,498
w - 193 - 193
@ - 929 - 928
® 707 - 704 -
( ) 27,327 26,620 27,323 26,619
® (91) (297) - -
27,036 26,323 27,323 26,619
(€H) 47
() DRP 930 (2011 2012 ) 929
DRP 2012 2013 DRP
722
(©)) DRP 707 (2013 2014 ) 707
2012 2013 DRP 596
)
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
1,611,928,836 1,592,154,780 1,611,928,836 1,592,154,780
o - 2,747,995 - 2,747,995
2011 2012
54.54 - 17,026,061 - 17,026,061
2012 2013
68.76 ® - - - -
2012 2013
73.42 @) - _ - -
2013 2014
75.26 9,390,358 - 9,390,358 -
1,621,319,194 1,611,928,836 1,621,319,194 1,611,928,836
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® (5,516,035) (6,076,006) - -
1,615,803,159 1,605,852,830 1,621,319,194 1,611,928,836
(€H) a7
(2)2012 2013 DRP 8,662,389 9,829,242
®
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
939 939 1,895 1,895
700,000 700,000 1,400,000 1,400,000
2006
2006 15 (CBA ) (TPS2006)700
APRA Tier
956
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218 3,534 2014 21
2014 10
( )
200 3,224 2013 10 3,224
DRP
183 2,950 2014 2,243
707 DRP
2014 30 DRP 884
2014 21
2014 19
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26
( ESAP )
1,000
2013 2014 30
1,000
30 ESAP
( ) ( )
2014 2013 23 32,749 13 425,737 73.42 31,257,610
2013 2012 14 29,921 14 418,894 54.79 22,951,202
2014 34.0
( IESAP ) ESAP ESAP
1,000
ESAP
IESAP
0.6 (2013 0.5 )
(GRP)
( GRP ) 2013 ( ESP
( STI )
GRP
GRP
2013 2014 675,469 (3.624)  (17,729) 654,116
2014 675,469 (3.624)  (17,729) 654,116
2013
73.00 (2013
20.2 (2013 )
( ESP ) 2010 STI
ESP 2013 GRP
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ooooood
ESP
ESP
ESP
30
2010 2011 502,437 (498,849) 3,588
2011 2012 782,942 (175,920)  (18,779) 588,243
2012 2013 776,565 (136,647)  (17,232) 622,686
2013 2014 10,663 (4,094) 6,569
2014 2,061,944 10,663  (815,510)  (36,011) 1,221,086
2013 1,634,889 827,482  (307,770)  (92,657) 2,061,944
72.63 (2013 54.82 )
25 (2013 41.5 )
( )
( )« ESPUP ) GRP
ESPUP STI ESPUP
ESPUP
30
2010 2011 39,287 (34,814) 4,473
2011 2012 56,606 (27,180)  (1,313) 28,113
2012 2013 50,321 (11,980) (246) 38,005
2013 2014 131,047  (42,658) 88,389
2014 146,214 131,047  (116,632)  (1,559) 159,070
2013 159,290 79,634 (82,972)  (9,738) 146,214
69.59 (2013 54.63
) 9.4 (2013 7.4 )
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( GERP ) STI 2009 12
GERP 2013 GRP
GERP
2014  GERP GERP
30
2010 2011 15,834 (15,834)
2011 2012 29,944 (5,804) (2,127) 22,013
2012 2013 29,357 (6,392) (1,243) 21,722
2014 75,135 (28,030) (3,370) 43,735
2013 59,943 34,400 (14,477) 4,731) 75,135
2013 54.74
(2013 1.5 )
( ESSSP ) 2,000 5,000
STI
ESSSP
( ) ( )
2014 395 17,610 75.62 1,331,652
2013 477 17,965 59.86 1,075,390
( EPP ) 2010 STI
EPP 2013 10
EPP
EPP
30
2003 -2004 23,462 (23,462)
2004 -2005 ® 18,089 (4,407) 13,682
2007 -2008 22,871 (7,833) 15,038
2008 -2009 20,100 (4,643) 15,457
2009 -2010 16,752 (5,522) 11,230
2014 101,274 (45,867) 55,407
2013 686,400 (585,126) 101,274
(1)2005 2007
(2013 0.04 )
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( GLRP ) CEO
GLRP
GLRP

2010
50
50 ( TSR )
2011
25
75 TSR
ANZ NAB St George(2010 ) Westpac

TSR CBA ASX

20
TSR

2010 CBA
100 75 50

2011 2012
CBA 100 75

50 CBA

2013 2014 CBA
( 1.00) 100 50 ( 1.00 2.00)
100 50 CBA ( 2.00 )

TSR CBA 25
100 50 75

TSR
TSR

2010 2013 30 87.50
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GLRP
30
2009 2013 30 476,448 (416,896)  (59,552)
2010 2014 30 353,966 (4,540) 349,426
2011 2015 30 378,059 (39,824) 338,235
2012 2016 30 446,281 (41,858) 404,423
2013 2017 30 331,689 331,689
2014 1,654,754 331,689 (416,896)  (145,774) 1,423,773
2013 1,699,614 446,281 (312,931) (178,210) 1,654,754
74.52 (2013 53.86
) TSR
2014 3.28 3.59
20
GLRP 11.9 (2013 : 12.9 )
( ERP 2006
ERP
2010 ERP 10 ERP
ERP
30
2003 2004 12,500 (12,500)
2004 2005 10,500 (2,500) 8,000
2005 2006 30,780 (2,000) 28,780
2006 2007 35,000 (3,300) 31,700
2014 88,780 (20, 300) 68,480
2013 102,330 (13,550) 88,780
( NEDSP ) ( NED )
20 NED 5,000
20
2,000 5,000 ( )
10
NEDSP 0.03 (2013 0.03 )
NEDSP
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( ) ( )
2014 32,067 1 419 76.53
2013 34,049 1 538 63.29
27
( ADI ) 1959 APRA APRA
BCBS )
2013 APRA  BCBS
( APRA )
ASB ( )
Tier (CET ) Tier Tier CET
Tier CET APRA Tier
APRA Tier Tier
CET 100
( RWA )
(CET Tier Tier ) RWA
(ALCO)
2013 2014 APRA

APRA
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28

)IFS

IFS

IFS

IFRS

IFS

271/484

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

2014
( ) ) ¢ ) )
7,004 2,997 1,421 -
1,619 859 1,258 -
8,623 3,856 2,679 -
- - - 1,837
- - - 575
8,623 3,856 2,679 2,412
@ - - - 202
8,623 3,856 2,679 2,614
(3,103) (1,426) (947) (1,588)
(566) (253) (61) -
4,954 2,177 1,671 1,026
(1,482) (651) (413) (233)
¢ ) ® 3,472 1,526 1,258 793
IFRS - - - -
- - 25 4)
( ) 3,472 1,526 1,283 769
(25) (34) (44) (19)
(6) 1) an 3)
281,062 103,864 149,802 20,759
196,853 69,691 145,457 24,133
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2014
IFS
( )« ) ( ) ( )
1,378 1,577 714 15,001
192 206 189 4,323
1,570 1,783 903 19,414
60 - 36 1,933
202 - 42 819
1,832 1,783 981 22,166
® 5 - 28 235
1,837 1,783 1,009 22,401
(805) (799) (831) (9,499)
(51) (11) (11) (953)
981 973 167 11,949
(239) (293) 61 (3,250)
- - (19) (19)
( )@ 742 680 209 8,680
IFRS 10 - ) 6
- (56) - (55)
( ) 752 624 205 8,631
(38) (75) (186) (421)
(36) (31) (212) (306)
65,736 76,795 93,433 791,451
58,149 45,671 202,149 742,103
)
@
( ) Q7
) 41 ) IFRS ( )
(56 ) (25 )
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OooooOodd
2013 ©
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
6,425 2,952 1,341 -
1,504 817 1,238 -
7,929 3,769 2,579 -
- - - 1,735
- - - 542
7,929 3,769 2,579 2,277
- - - 145
7,929 3,769 2,579 2,422
(2,992) (1,392) (871) (1,494)
(533) (280) (154) -
4,404 2,007 1,554 928
(1,315) (623) (359) (249)
( )IS) 3,089 1,474 1,195 679
IFRS - - - -
- - (45) (53)
( ) 3,089 1,474 1,150 626
@n 31) <)) 14)
) (D) (15) (©)
264,332 102,432 146,407 20,508
182,286 64,840 149,539 22,882
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2013 O
IFS

( ) ( ) ( ) )

1,093 1,537 596 13,944

237 210 150 4,156

1,330 1,747 746 18,100

49 - 44 1,828

171 - 26 739

1,550 1,747 816 20,667

@ 6 - 3 154

1,556 1,747 819 20,821

(686) (825) (750) (9,010)

(45) (118) 48 (1,082)

825 804 117 10,729

(204) (243) 40 (2,953)

- - (16) (16)

( )® 621 561 141 7,760

IFRS 24 - 51 27

- (7)) - (169)

( ) 597 490 192 7,618

@n (75) (129) (340)

(29) (36) (220) (311)

58,187 73,781 88,210 753,857

51,541 41,925 195,307 708,320

@ "

@
®

( ) 45

) (53 ) IFRS @7 )

(1 )
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10
30
2014 2013 @ 2012 ©
( ) ( )
37,603 84.8 39,119 87.3 41,759 88.6
4,633 10.5 3,890 8.7 3,708 7.9
@ 2,076 4.7 1,793 4.0 1,676 3.5
44,312 100.0 44,802 100.0 47,143 100.0
®
13,199 91.3 14,211 92.2 13,594 92.6
1,057 7.3 1,023 6.6 917 6.2
@ 196 1.4 188 1.2 171 1.2
14,452 100.0 15,422 100.0 14,682 100.0
@ ®
@
®
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29
™ )
2014 2013 @ 2014 2013 @ 2014 2013 @
( ) ) «( ) «( )
1,843 1,659 216 244 2,059 1,903
(289) (302) - - (289) (302)
@1,277) (1,187) (40) (51) @1,317) (1,238)
223 233 - - 223 233
(
138 164 657 757 795 921
193 84 280 242 473 326
33 40 34 61 67 101
91 39 91 146 182 185
(242) 157) (946) (1,097) (1,188) (1,254)
713 573 292 302 1,005 875
(96) 87 @ © ©98) (96)
(192) (159) (56) (60) (248) (219)
® €)) (10) © @18) (18)
417 318 224 224 641 542
@ (125) (125) (113) (121) (238) (246)
292 193 111 103 403 296
(€] (O]
@
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ) «( ) ) «( )

219 222 94 83 313 305
(38) (95) 16 19 (7)) (76)
6 8 - - 6 8
4 @ - - 4 *»
101 62 1 1 102 63
292 193 111 103 403 296
2,238 2,046 602 541 2,840 2,587
1,348 1,247 1,386 1,633 2,734 2,880
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
) ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
3,415 3,266 9,589 9,728 13,004 12,994
305 245 946 1,097 1,251 1,342
7 6 328 237 335 243
(68) (61) (1,349) (1,582) (1.417) (1,643)
(18) (60) - 41 @18) 19)
(10) 19 21 68 1 87
3,631 3,415 9,535 9,589 13,166 13,004
(261) @172) - - (@61) @)
(D) (89) - - 64 89
(325) (261) - - (325) (261)
12 512 579 1,668 1,728 2,180 2,307
12 2,794 2,575 7.867 7,861 10,661 10,436
3,306 3,154 9,535 9,589 12,841 12,743
1995
APRA ( LPS ) 110
LPS 110
2014 2013
) )
1.88 1.65
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30
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
a)
) 14,719 14,627 10,438 10,077
3,997 3,915 577 517
18,716 18,542 11,015 10,594
) 3,232 2,702 2,700 2,157
)
788 538 93 218
4,020 3,240 2,793 2,375
22,736 21,782 13,808 12,969
b)
1,665 1,881 1,487 1,513
1,522 1,207 677 116
3,187 3,088 2,164 1,629
( ) 3,370 1,678 2,766 1,287
( )
21 - - -
3,391 1,678 2,766 1,287
6,578 4,766 4,930 2,916
& 29,314 26,548 18,738 15,885
@ 9,106,912 (2013 8,812,600 )
8,249,653 (2013 8,331,928 )
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2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
561 565 509 515

1,453 1,427 1,300 1,284

994 1,073 753 839

3,008 3,065 2,562 2,638

2014 30 127 (2013 149 )
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)
2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) ) )
o 6,121 5,696 6,121 5,696
@ 171 134 171 134
® 16 19 16 19
@ 4,729 3,653 4,546 3,621
® 1,585 1,542 1,400 1,510
® 151,135 139,964 143,270 132,451
™ 2,175 1,868 1,714 1,510
165,932 152,876 157,247 144,941
2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) ) )
© 5,724 5,345 5,724 5,345
@ 60 36 60 36
@ 16 19 16 19
@ 4,637 3,601 4,499 3,575
® 1,585 1,542 1,409 1,510
®© 140,209 130,753 133,469 123,235
@ 1,152 939 1,113 924
153,383 142,235 146,290 134,644
€]
@
®
O]
©)
®
)
(
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APRA

APRA

APRA

30 30

2014 30
4.9 (2013 )
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2014 30
( ASIC ) 2009
CBA 136 (CBA
) 2012 CBA
ASIC
2013 11
2011
12 2011 12 16
2012 18
2014 2014 12 (
)
2014 2003 2012
AC

2014 12
138 ( )
2014 30 19

(2013 17 ) 11 (2013 12 )
12
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CEO

CEO

CRO

CEO

2001 295A

( CRO
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CRMF

29

( ORMF )

ORMF

( CRMF
2001
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()
( CRR ) CRR ( EL ) CRR
( PD ) ( LGD )
PD PD
CRR
APRA
CRR
(TIA) CRR
90
) )
)
( EL )
( PD )
( EAD )
( LGD )
EL CRR
PD( ) 12 PD
PD PD
EAD( ) EAD
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LGD(

PD EAD

)
EL

27

2014

LGD

30

EAD

26,409
15,815
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EAD
EAD
LGD
( 13 )
(
100
(2013 20,634 )
(2013 9,250 )



2014
19,707

1SDA

2014

30

(AFS)
30

8,065

oTC

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

OooooOodd
(A+ AA- ) 2014 30
(2013 7,744 )
2014 30
21,459 (2013 19,617 )
10,086 (2013
10
)
( oTC )
(
( )
oTC
2014 30
29,247 (2013 45,340 )
44
66,137 (2013 59,601 )
(2013 523 )
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2014 30 165,935 (2013 152,876 )
( ) 85,613 (2013 82,199 )
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2014 30
( ( ( ( ( ( ( (C (C (C

) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )

- - 8,249 - - - - - - 8,249

- - 3,707 - - - - - - 3,707

9,026 - 1,517 - - - - 7,049 - 17,592

(€] 767 - 7,425 - - - - 4,816 - 13,008

54 - 372 - - - - - - 426

414 48 21,989 - 19 - - 3,268 - 25,738

32,007 - 24,795 - - - - 947 - 57,839

@ 5,920 5,864 10,179 360,218 2,679 23,047 8,078 110,453 - 526,438

2 2,226 128 - 536 - - 2,092 - 4,984

® 77 16 4,794 642 7 76 9 393 12,868 18,882

48,357 8,154 83,155 360,860 3,241 23,123 8,087 129,018 12,868 676,863

103 26 214 - 806 - - 4,555 - 5,704

808 1,701 2,577 64,904 1,832 21,551 7 36,316 - 129,696

57 20 4,634 - 490 - 147 2,056 - 7,404

49,325 9,901 90,580 425,764 6,369 44,674 8,241 171,945 12,868 819,667

- - 18,160 - - - - - - 18,160

- - 4,358 - - - - - - 4,358

1,426 - 571 - - - - 1,870 - 3,867

() - - 2,134 - - - - - - 2,134

138 - 196 - - - - - - 334

181 10 2,589 - - - - 729 - 3,509

5,703 - 2,594 - - - - 1 - 8,298

@ 12,309 7,389 5,486 39,467 378 1,085 327 10,221 - 76,662

- 11 - - - - - 32 - 43

@ 35 - 761 1 1 4 49 43 1,648 2,542

19,792 7,410 36,849 39,468 379 1,089 376 12,896 1,648 119,907

1 3 50 - 82 - - 281 - 417

491 547 722 5,598 543 1,689 - 11,849 - 21,439

73 - - - 6 - - 1,193 - 1,272

20,357 7,960 37,621 45,066 1,010 2,778 376 26,219 1,648 143,035

69,682 17,861 128,201 470,830 7,379 47,452 8,617 198,164 14,516 962,702
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2013 30
( ( ( ( ( ( ( (C (C (C
) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
- - 5,857 - - - - - - 5,857
- - 3,808 - - - - - - 3,808
9,726 - 1,078 - - - - 2,406 - 13,210
() 945 - 8,013 - - - - 3,487 - 12,445
44 - 145 - - - - - - 189
422 33 35,189 - 42 - - 4,539 - 40,225
28,587 - 23,311 - - - - 859 - 52,757
@ 1,971 5,971 7,929 338,023 2,634 21,796 8,414 110,545 - 497,283
3 2,770 190 - 554 - - 2,537 - 6,054
& ® 98 22 1,802 770 7 49 12 469 17,607 20,836
41,796 8,796 87,322 338,793 3,237 21,845 8,426 124,842 17,607 652,664
1,430 46 192 - 726 - - 2,935 - 5,329
919 1,470 1,905 60,584 1,615 18,625 - 37,686 - 122,804
123 22 3,477 - 538 - - 1,903 - 6,063
44,268 10,334 92,896 399,377 6,116 40,470 8,426 167,366 17,607 786,860
- - 14,777 - - - - - - 14,777
- - 3,936 - - - - - - 3,936
493 - 798 - - - - 5,116 - 6,407
() - - 1,914 - - - - - - 1,914
587 - 131 - - - - - - 718
474 15 3,481 - - - - 1,145 - 5,115
5,460 - 1,359 - - - - 25 - 6,844
@ 9,670 6,480 7,029 34,817 301 863 274 6,041 - 65,475
- - - - - - - 9 - 9
® 24 1 426 1 1 - 2 36 1,617 2,108
16,708 6,496 33,851 34,818 302 863 276 12,372 1,617 107,303
7 2 43 - 45 - - 270 - 367
388 447 132 4,066 729 1,383 - 10,015 - 17,160
76 5 191 - 10 - 75 796 - 1,153
17,179 6,950 34,217 38,884 1,086 2,246 351 23,453 1,617 125,983
61,447 17,284 127,113 438,261 7,202 42,716 8,777 190,819 19,224 912,843

@
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)
O] ®
(Tier Tier )
( )
2014 2013
10 2 -
10 15 - -
60
13
44
10
2014 30 20.0
(2013 16.7 )
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2014
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) )
26,409 - - 26,409 - 26,409
8,065 - - 8,065 - 8,065
21,459 - - 21,459 - 21,459
15,142 - - 15,142 - 15,142
760 - - 760 - 760
29,213 - 34 29,247 - 29,247
66,137 - - 66,137 - 66,137
511,154 12,665 2,619 526,438 (3,599) 522,839
73,188 2,023 551 76,662 (267) 76,395
5,027 - - 5,027 - 5,027
165,769 - 163 165,932 (40) 165,892
922,323 15,588 3,367 941,278 (3,906) 937,372
2013
o ®
) « ) « ) « ) ( ) ( )

20,634 - - 20,634 - 20,634
7,744 - - 7,744 - 7,744
19,617 - - 19,617 - 19,617
14,359 - - 14,359 - 14,359
907 - - 907 - 907
45,337 - 3 45,340 - 45,340
59,601 - - 59,601 . 59,601
480,575 13,170 3,539 497,284 (4,198) 493,086
63,010 2,017 447 65,474 (257) 65,217
6,063 - - 6,063 - 6,063
152,535 - 341 152,876 31 152,845
870,382 15,187 4,330 889,899 (4,486) 885,413
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2014

) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) )
24,108 - - 24,108 - 24,108
7,457 - - 7,457 - 7,457
20,572 - - 20,572 - 20,572
561 - - 561 - 561
29,582 - 33 29,615 - 29,615
131,577 - - 131,577 - 131,577
507,950 12,658 2,576 523,184 (3.563) 519,621
16,622 21 233 16,876 an 16,805
4,984 - - 4,984 - 4,984
64,086 - - 64,086 - 64,086
153,226 - 157 153,383 (40) 153,343
960,725 12,679 2,999 976,403 (3,674) 972,729

2013
[6)) o

) «( ) ( ) «( ) ) « )
18,030 - - 18,030 - 18,030
6,998 - - 6,998 - 6,998
18,398 - - 18,398 - 18,398
718 - - 718 - 718
45,200 - 3 45,203 - 45,203
125,941 - - 125,941 - 125,941
477,823 13,150 3,495 494,468 (4,168) 490,300
13,278 8 98 13,384 (45) 13,339
6,059 - - 6,059 - 6,059
63,017 - - 63,017 - 63,017
141,896 - 339 142,235 (1) 142,204
917,358 13,158 3,935 934,451 (4,244) 930,207
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2014 2013
() O]
¢ ( ( ( ¢ (
) ) ) ) ) )
755 (151) 604 946 (182) 764
261 (145) 116 255 (142) 113
85 (30) 55 58 (23) 35
1,630 (840) 790 2,620 (1,345) 1,275
2,731 (1,166) 1,565 3,879 (1,692) 2,187
143 Qv 132 171 an 154
11 ®) 3 9 (©) 6
2 - 2 4 - 4
480 6 399 267 7 220
636 (100) 536 451 (67) 384
3,367 (1,266) 2,101 4,330 (1,759) 2,571
2014 2013
()] (O]
¢ ( ( ( ¢ (
) ) ) ) ) )

753 (151) 602 945 (182) 763
261 (145) 116 255 (142) 113
85 (30) 55 56 (22) 34
1,589 (840) 749 2,578 (1,345) 1,233
2,688 (1,166) 1,522 3,834 (1,691) 2,143
1 - 1 - - -
- - - 1 - 1
310 52) 258 100 (22) 78
311 52) 259 101 (22) 79
2,999 (1,218) 1,781 3,935 (1,713) 2,222
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2014 2013 © 2014 2013 ©

( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
511,154 480,575 507,950 477,823
12,665 13,170 12,658 13,150
2,619 3,539 2,576 3,495
526,438 497,284 523,184 494,468
73,188 63,010 16,622 13,278
2,923 2,017 21 8

551 447 233 98

76,662 65,474 16,876 13,384

603,100 562,758 540,060 507,852
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(Pass) (Weak)
PD
PD
PD
LGD
2014
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
236,487 4,367 597 86,674 328,125
104,144 13,647 7,060 43,557 168,408
9,110 3,845 218 1,448 14,621
349,741 21,859 7,875 131,679 511,154
(O]
11,819 - 12 23,802 35,633
24,979 738 300 11,146 37,163
264 - 1 127 392
37,062 738 313 35,075 73,188
386,803 22,597 8,188 166,754 584,342
@ PD PD
2013
o) ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
224,531 3,582 712 81,617 310,442
93,671 13,490 7,447 41,058 155,666
8,575 3,547 98 2,247 14,467
326,777 20,619 8,257 124,922 480,575
@
8,129 - 10 19,682 27,821
24,365 644 240 8,982 34,231
590 - - 368 958
33,084 644 250 29,032 63,010
359,861 21,263 8,507 153,954 543,585
@D

&)

PD

301/484

PD



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

ooooooo
2014
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
236,276 4,366 549 85,772 326,963
102,495 13,647 7,010 43,277 166,429
9,103 3,845 217 1,393 14,558
347,874 21,858 7,776 130,442 507,950
158 - 1 14,645 14,804
305 13 3 1,497 1,818
463 13 4 16,142 16,622
348,337 21,871 7,780 146,584 524,572
2013
® ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
224,244 3,581 659 80,679 309,163
92,888 13,490 7,324 40,603 154,305
8,563 3,547 94 2,151 14,355
325,695 20,618 8,077 123,433 477,823
188 - 1 11,469 11,658
258 13 1 1,272 1,544
3 - - 73 76
449 13 2 12,814 13,278
326,144 20,631 8,079 136,247 491,101

@

2014 30 2013 30
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90
2014
()
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
29 5,639 622 66 797 7,124
30 59 1,731 185 39 255 2,210
60 89 830 111 11 147 1,099
90 179 860 - - 274 1,134
180 676 10 - 412 1,098
9,736 928 116 1,885 12,665
29 1,829 253 9 285 2,376
30 59 254 39 2 10 305
60 89 95 22 1 3 121
90 179 57 15 1 5 78
180 27 7 - 9 43
2,262 336 13 312 2,923
11,998 1,264 129 2,197 15,588
2013
@ 6]
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
29 5,999 620 62 948 7,629
30 59 1,754 178 26 229 2,187
60 89 896 109 10 247 1,262
90 179 891 - 1 151 1,043
180 781 15 - 253 1,049
10,321 922 99 1,828 13,170
29 1,195 149 15 193 1,552
30 59 212 38 3 6 259
60 89 65 11 1 6 83
90 179 58 5 2 3 68
180 30 5 - 20 55
1,560 208 21 228 2,017
11,881 1,130 120 2,056 15,187
@ 90

9
@
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2014
(€D]
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
29 5,635 622 66 797 7,120
30 59 1,729 185 39 255 2,208
60 89 829 111 10 147 1,097
90 179 860 - - 274 1,134
180 676 10 - 413 1,099
9,729 928 115 1,886 12,658
29 15 - - 3 18
30 59 1 - - - 1
60 89 - - - - -
90 179 1 - - - 1
180 1 - - - 1
18 - - 3 21
9,747 928 115 1,889 12,679
2013
@ (€)]
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
29 5,992 620 59 948 7,619
30 59 1,753 178 25 229 2,185
60 89 895 109 7 247 1,258
90 179 889 - - 151 1,040
180 780 15 - 253 1,048
10,309 922 91 1,828 13,150
29 4 - i, i}
30 59 2 - - - 2
60 89 - - - - -
90 179 2 - - - 2
180 - - . , }
8 - - - 8
10,317 922 91 1,828 13,158
@ )
90
@
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2014 2013 2011 2010
) ( ) )
2,134 3,316 4,592 4,633
(1,035) (1,564) (2,031) (1,915)
1,099 1,752 2,561 2,718
361 346 38 78
361 346 38 78
90
236 217 202 205
) (131) (128) (109) (107)
90 105 89 93 98
1,565 2,187 2,692 2,894
377 356 467 317
(92) (64) (94) an
285 292 373 240
248 87 189 169
248 87 189 169
90
11 8 14 17
o ® (©) (©)) (©)
90 3 5 11 14
536 384 573 423
2,101 2,571 3,265 3,317
()
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2014 2014 2014 2013 2013 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
1,203 160 1,363 1,359 185 1,544
10
902 125 1,027 1,159 146 1,305
10 626 351 977 1,361 120 1,481
2,731 636 3,367 3,879 451 4,330
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
4,330 4,687 5,502 5,419 4,210
2,393 3,016 3,389 4,156 5,455
(1.697) 1,774) (1,687) (1,798) (1,904)
(2,303) (2,165) (3,040) (2,740) (2,545)
® 644 566 523 465 203
3,367 4,330 4,687 5,502 5,419

(1)2010 90
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2014
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

5,920 - - - - - -
5,864 326 (123) 203 138 - 138
10,179 73 (69) 5 122 ® 116
360,218 743 (151) 592 113 ) 109
2,679 2 @9 13 52 - 52
23,047 260 (145) 115 677 (106) 571
8,078 85 G0 55 37 ® 32
110,453 1,090 (620) 470 568 @n 541
526,438 2,619 (1,166) 1,453 1,707 (148) 1,559
12,309 - - - - - -
7,389 72 ® 69 3 ® -
5,486 30 as) 15 - ® ®
39,467 143 apn 132 13 [¢)) 12
378 5 ) 4 - - -
1,085 1 ® 3 30 ® 2
327 2 - 2 - - -
10,221 288 62) 226 60 ® 58
76,662 551 (100) 451 106 an 89
603,100 3,170 (1,266) 1,904 1,813 (165) 1,648
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2013

) ) ( ) ( ) (C

1,971 - - - - - -

5,971 398 (168) 230 30 - 30

7,929 300 17) 83 79 ®) 71

338,023 924 (182) 742 217 () 213

2,634 110 (89) 21 139 - 139

21,796 255 (142) 113 622 (113) 509

8,414 58 (23) 35 25 6) 19

110,545 1,494 (871) 623 686 (13) 673

497,283 3,539 (1,692) 1,847 1,798 (144) 1,654

9,670 - - - - - -

6,480 142 (16) 126 4 - 4

7,029 36 ) 31 10 [€)) 9

34,817 171 @an 154 21 w 20

301 4 - 4 - - -

863 9 ?) 6 25 ® 17

274 4 - 4 - - -

6,041 81 (26) 55 31 - 31

65,475 447 67) 380 91 (10) 81

562,758 3,986 (1,759) 2,227 1,889 (154) 1,735
2014
399,685 24,132 8,405 170,877 603,100
() 99.3 14.3 99.0 43.2 80.0
() 0.7 - 1.0 13.5 43
() - 85.7 - 43.3 15.7
2013
372,840 22,659 8,688 158,571 562,758
() 99.1 15.0 99.3 44.6 80.4
() 0.9 - 0.7 14.5 4.7
() - 85.0 - 40.9 14.9
2014
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( ) 358,824 23,060 7,979 150,197 540,060
() 99.2 14.8 98.9 42.1 79.8
() 0.8 - 1.1 12.8 4.1
() - 85.2 - 45.1 16.1
2013
( ) 337,384 21,808 8,227 140,433 507,852
() 99.1 15.4 99.2 445 80.5
() 0.9 - 0.8 13.7 4.4
) - 84.6 - 41.8 15.1
) 100
100 250
)

250

) (
) 80
100
( LMI )
)

(
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35
)
ASB
VaR VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR 97.5
( IRRBB )
20
VaR VaR
VaR
97.5
2008 2009
( ALCO )
VaR
2014 2014 2013 2013
VaR @ @

( 97.5 ) ( ) ( ) ( ) )
11.0 7.8 9.1 11.6
@ 11.9 19.0 15.3 9.0
@ 20.3 15.6 22.4 25.0
@ 5.8 4.7 7.5 6.9

(1)VaR

@
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18
VaR
(MRM)
( CVA ) VaR
ALCO CVA
2013 CVA
VaR ASB VaR
2014 2014 2013 2013
VaR @ ()
( 97.5 ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
5.4 4.4 5.9 6.1
1.4 0.8 1.0 1.0
1.2 0.3 2.1 0.4
2.3 0.7 1.0 0.9
1.8 2.2 2.4 1.7
(6.2 é.n a.9 5.9
5.9 3.7 5.0 4.7
4.9 3.9 3.9 6.7
ASB 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2
11.0 7.8 9.1 11.6
(1)VaR 12
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ALCO CEO
ALCO
@ 12
12
12
100
100
2014 2013
( ) ( )
90.2 105.1
NZ 21.0 9.5
134.0 128.6
NZ 29.6 16.2
43.6 59.3
NZ 12.3 4.3
117.4 59.3
NZ 28.4 12.1
®)
20 97.5 VaR
VaR
20 97.5 VaR
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2014 2013
VaR () (&)
( 20 97.5 )® ( ) ( )
53.1 68.5
NZ ® 2.0 3.0
(1)VaR 12
(@)var
(3)AsB wz )
20 97.5 VaR
VaR
VaR 2014 2013
( 20 97.5 ) ( ) ( )
VaR 70.0 112.0
)
)
( )
( ) ( )
2014 30
o1 ( ( )
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20 97.5 VaR
2014 2013
VaR o @
( 20 97.5 ) ( ) ( )
@ 18.9 21.3
( )® 15.2 20.0
(D)VaR 12
&) VaR
®) VaR
29

ALCO

ALCO
37
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U.S. U.S.144a
3a2
2014 APRA APS210
APS210 ADI 30 LCR
100
ADI LCR 2015
27
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2014 30
12
( ) ( ) I ¢ ) ( ) ( ) ( ) )
o 259,411 138,127 80,473 23,912 584 - 502,507
6,816 16,488 1,358 345 - - 25,007
- 3,171 410 2,971 2,243 - 8,795
- 19,605 - - - - 19,605
( ) - 130 186 1,512 2,461 - 4,289
( )
- 447 8,552 36,502 9,872 - 55,373
- (333) (8,130) (34,180) (9,300) - (51,943)
- 5,017 10 - - - 5,027
- - - - - 13,166 13,166
- 15,527 44,519 74,146 35,154 - 169,346
- - - - - 1,214 1,214
881 4,624 1,248 370 - 42 7.165
267,108 202,803 128,626 105,578 41,014 14,422 759,551
@ - 6,121 - - - - 6,121
@ - 151,135 - - - - 151,135
@ - 8,676 - - - - 8,676
- 165,932 - - - - 165,932
267,108 368,735 128,626 105,578 41,014 14,422 925,483
@
@
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2013 30
12

( ) ( ) «( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) )
O 222,387 147,939 69,453 23,748 432 - 463,959
9,304 13,747 2,489 437 - - 25,977
- 3,613 2,524 1,808 1,356 - 9,301
- 30,138 - - - - 30,138
( ) - 102 186 1,653 2,142 - 4,083

( )

- 301 10,846 25,709 13,958 - 50,814

- @17) (9,467) (24,016) (13,323) - (47,083)
- 6,061 2 - - - 6,063
- - - - - 13,004 13,004
- 17,375 41,063 67,397 33,777 - 159,612
- - - - - 891 891
868 4,079 1,944 309 - 101 7,301
232,559 223,078 119,040 97,045 38,342 13,996 724,060
@ - 5,696 - - - - 5,696
@ - 139,964 - - - - 139,964
@ - 7,216 - - - - 7,216
- 152,876 - - - - 152,876
232,559 375,954 119,040 97,045 38,342 13,996 876,936
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2014 30
12

( ) ( ) I ¢ ) ( ) ) ( ) )
O 238,346 130,289 70,084 21,972 593 - 461,284
6,579 16,420 1,291 336 - - 24,626
- 852 371 2,954 2,241 - 6,418
- 19,246 - - - - 19,246
( ) - 44 249 1,640 2,493 - 4,426

( )

- - 6,696 41,422 21,793 - 69,911

- - (6,476) (38,756) (20,392) - (65,624)
- 4,976 8 - - - 4,984
- 13,663 39,150 58,450 33,076 - 144,339
3,155 4,616 6,455 23,206 81,490 - 118,922
817 4,118 3,396 106 - 17 8,454
248,897 194,224 121,224 111,330 121,294 17 796,986
@ - 5,724 - - - - 5,724
@ - 140,209 - - - - 140,209
@ - 7,450 - - - - 7,450
- 153,383 - - - - 153,383
248,897 347,607 121,224 111,330 121,294 17 950,369

@
@
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2013 30
12

( ) « ) )y ) « ) ( ) )
O 206,390 140,244 60,073 22,271 487 - 429,465
9,008 13,652 2,460 56 - - 25,176
- 394 371 1,792 1,345 - 3,902
- 29,704 - - - - 29,704
( ) - 48 216 1,926 2,165 - 4,355

( )

- - 10,113 36,428 23,105 - 69,646

- - (8,779) (33,692) (21,800) - (64,271)
- 6,059 - - - - 6,059
- 15,568 36,989 56,051 31,181 - 139,789
4,059 4,540 6,195 22,431 76,643 - 113,868
826 3,767 7,169 103 - 32 11,897
220,283 213,976 114,807 107,366 113,126 32 769,590
@ - 5,345 - - - - 5,345
@ - 130,753 - - - - 130,753
@ - 6,137 - - - - 6,137
- 142,235 - - - - 142,235
220,283 356,211 114,807 107,366 113,126 32 911,825

@
@
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37
(€H) 2012 30
Ly}
( CBA (UK) SBS ) (O] 2013 30
@
Pty
Commonwealth Bank Officers Superannuation Corporation Pty Limited CBA (UK) SBS
uK) Commonwealth Bank of Australia (UK) Staff Benefits Scheme
Trustee Company Limited
1994
1997
2012 30
2013
2014 20
15
2013 30 CBA (UK) SBS 62 (2014 30 112
) CBA (UK) SBS 2014 30
2017 12 31 15 2014 30
27
2015 30 CBA (UK) SBS
240 17 2014 30 31
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CBA (UK) SBS

2014 2013 © 2014 2013 ® 2014 2013 @
( ) ( ) ) ) ( ) ( )
(3,510) (3,269) (544) 472) (4,05%) (3,741)
3,388 3,204 475 399 3,863 3,603
30 (122) (65) (69) (73) (191) (138)
( 22) (122) (65) (69) (73) (191) (138)
(122) (65) (69) (73) (191) (138)
(38) (45) Q) O] 42) (49)
® (15) €) ®) ) (20)
@ (231) (219) - - (231) (219)
@17 (279) (@) [©) (28%) (288)
(3,269) (3,648) (472) (420) (3,741) (4,068)
(38) (45) ) O] 42) (49)
(145) (141) (23) (20) (168) (161)
® ©) - - ®) ©
(
- - 16 - 16 -
( (234) 346 (30) (16) (264) 330
( (14) 33 (©) 1 an 34
198 195 19 17 217 212
- - “n (30) “n (30)
(3,510) (3,269) (544) 472) (4,05%) (3,741)
3,204 3,360 399 312 3,603 3,672
137 126 20 15 157 141
328 123 4 37 332 160
8 9 - - 8 9
140 - 31 29 171 29
(231) (219) - - (231) (219)
(198) (195) (19) a@an 17 (212)
_ - 40 23 40 23
3,388 3,204 475 399 3,863 3,603

@
&)

323/484

®

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

CBA (UK) SBS
2014 2013 2014 2013
4.10 4.60 4.20 4.50
2.25 2.25 3.60 3.60
3.75 3.75 4.60 4.60
10
CBA (UK) SBS
2014 2013 2014 2013
60 29.5 29.3 28.4 29.2
65 24.6 24.5 23.4 24.3
60 34.5 34.4 30.9 31.8
65 29.4 29.3 25.9 26.7
30
CBA (UK) SBS
2014 2014
0.25 3.00 4.70
0.25 2.65 3.00
0.25 0.45 0.30
3.00 2.90
CBA (UK) SBS
2014 2014
13 19
ALM
2013 30 50 50

70 30
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2014 2013

) () «( ) )

224 6.60 186 5.80

® 329 9.70 404 12.60

@ 531 15.70 465 14.50

® 443 13.10 452 14.10

® 1,053 31.10 871 27.20

® 72 2.10 73 2.30

@ 225 6.60 295 9.20

@ 14 0.40 3 0.10

® 497 14.70 455 14.20

3,388 100.00 3,204 100.00
(€]
@)
®

136

40
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38

AASB 10

@
CBA 2013-2
CBA 2014-1
GT USD

2007-16

2008-1R 2008-1D
2011-1

50
2013-1

®)
121

100

100

@
ASB
ASB
ASB
ASB
ASB
CBA ( )
2009-1R

®
ASB ( )

@
CBA

PT 99
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2014

CFS GAM 41(d)

2012 10 (
) (ADD)

2012 10
( )

557
2,749
(104)
2
66,563
(32,472)
262
449
469
151

38,626

43,567

80

1
(363)
(7,656)

43

665

292

750

37,379
121

37,500

1,126
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207
919
1,126
50
( AHL 50
50
( AHL )
AHL 80 AHL
AHL
( RE )
RE
2014 2013
( ) ( )
537 537
537 537
( PPS )505 2002 12 10
ASB 200 (182 ) PPS
PPS
1.3
2004 12 22 ASB No.2 350
(323 ) PPS PPS
1.0
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ASB ASB No.2
ASB ASB
ASB PPS( ASB PPS ) ASB No.2
APRA ASB ASB No.2
ASB PPS
PPS
( )
0.5
2014 30 2013 30
CBA
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ) )
ON©) 266 258 80 80 30
772 648 20 20 12 31
BoCommLife
@ 79 80 38 38 12 31
CFS (OO0 - 439 - 8 30
) (5 - 147 - 6 30
® 55 55 37 37 30
161 151 11 20 12 31
Qi lu Bank 254 223 20 20 12 31
™ 164 219 20 20 12 31
®) 93 61
1,844 2,281
@
80
374
@
(3)CFS ( CFX ) 2014
2013 30 CFS a1
(0)) 2014 2013 30
165
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®) CFX CPA
CFS
( )
(6)2014 30 72 (2013 74 ) 2012
(7) 2014 30 50
®) 12 (2013 36
) 12 (2013 )
2014 2013
() ( ) ( )
254 254
(62) (44)
O 192 210
(€)) 2014 30 150
(2013 165 ) 2014 30 42 (2013 45 )
( SPV )
SHIELD 50

2,066
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SPE 30 CBA
CBA

SPV

( RMBS ) ( ABS )
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2014
RMBS ABS
( ) C ) ) ) ( )
82 - - 1,592 1,674
4,887 678 - 157 5,722
2,152 541 1,592 14,727 19,012
- - - 176 176
7,121 1,219 1,592 16,652 26,584
@ 776 331 262 152 1,521
7,897 1,550 1,854 16,804 28,105
@ 46,363 4,364 11,003 265,751 327,481
@
@) 12.9
2014
RMBS ABS
( ( ( (
) ) ) )
W 7,844 1,537 1,821 11,202
@ 26 13 33 72
) 27 - - 27
7,897 1,550 1,854 11,301
(1)RMBS 7,548 ABS 1,503 818
1,333
(2)RMBS  ABS
(6))
2014 30
( SHIELD ) SHIELD
No.2
( SAS ) SHIELD SHIELD SHIELD No.2
2014 30 2014
30
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39
55 61 ( )
2014 2013 @ 2014 2013 @
( ) ( ) ( ) )
@ 34,051 34,186 34,051 34,186
443 777 443 777
11,654 9,882 11,654 9,882
708 1,310 708 1,310
46,856 46,155 46,856 46,155
[6)) 2012 10 30 2013 265,666
274,956
@
2013 2014 30
() @ ®
(O] 168,188 1,685 - - 169,873
PERLS 10,080 - - - 10,080
® 72,647 - - (67,647) 5,000
489,303 - - (5,533) 483,770
1,393,974 331,689 (285,161) (159,065) 1,281,437
82,443 5,729 (37,114) - 51,058
@ (GLRP)
@ STI
(6))
“ 5,000 ( ) 20
10 ( )
) 2014 30 CNGHA 5,000(2013 CNGHA 5,000)
(
)
( )
2014 2013
( ) ( )
14,188 9,583
522 484
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)
2014 2013
( ) ( )
14,234 16,167
49,852 46,850
64,086 63,017
66 2013 81
() 2014 30
252 (2013 207 )
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411
@ ( )
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
( ) ( ) «( ) ( ) ( )
@ 8,650 7,634 7,032 8,442 7,233
« ) ) 130 79 (33) 358
(295) (251) (320) (269) (362)
1,016 3,472 3,391 1,433 4,535
( Yy () (¢ ) ( ) C ) ( )
60 7 21 29 -
« ) (60) (©) 1)
@ - @ @ -
5,375 2,372 (663) 5,887 3,781
« ) 12 14 (39) 9 13
(192) (210) (120) - -
918 1,146 1,089 871 1,042
( ) 874 716 628 705 549
1,674 1,569 4,321 1,788 126
( Yy () ( ) ( )
C ) 7 19 (69) (1)) 40
« ) (617) 45 37 (1,124) (341)
« ) (104) 133 152 - (292)
C ) 363 (26) 349 281 234
« ) (158) 72) 18 w 32
94 315 64 40 179
(1,082) (1,401) (1,157) - -
( 9 27 (58) 15 26
) 71 (617) (318) (305) (421)
- - - (1,944) (1,512)
(8.280) (2,411) 3,120 (10,881) (7,997)
() 1,092 1,124 (25) 797 162
( ) 3,963 6,577 8,847 2,858 (1,685)
@ (O}
V)
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) (
12,490 7,653 8,508 11,089 6,183
6,638 4,965 4,095 6,389 4,565
19,128 12,618 12,603 17,478 10,748
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©
2014 2013 2012
( ) ( ) ( )
(O} 707 929 1,363
(1) 2014 722 (2013
596 )
@
2014
CFS GAM
2014 2013 2012
( ) ( ) ( )
440 - -
569 - -
38 - -
®
2011 11 29 ( )
2011 12 100
2014 2013 2012
( ) ( ) ( )
- - 140
- - 232
- - 372
- - (10)
- - 362
- - (237)

- - 125
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42
AASB 13
@
( oTC )
( CVA )
( DVA )
AASB 13
0TC (
FX )
( )

0TC
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)
2014 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
@ 15,785 5,674 - 21,459
5,451 9,691 - 15,142
192 568 - 760
19 29,093 135 29,247
@ 58,033 8,007 97 66,137
@ 19,244 - - 19,244
98,724 53,033 232 151,989
@ 4,612 2,896 - 7,508
- 27,245 14 27,259
- 9,536 - 9,536
4,612 39,677 14 44,303
2013 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
(O] 17,819 1,798 - 19,617
4,580 9,779 - 14,359
632 275 - 907
8 45,263 69 45,340
(O] 53,006 6,591 4 59,601
@ 22,017 - - 22,017
98,062 63,706 73 161,841
@ 2,948 5,753 - 8,701
- 38,566 14 38,580
- 9,589 - 9,589
2,948 53,908 14 56,870
@ AASB 13
2013 30
4,965 1,745
196
@
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2014 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
@ 15,764 4,808 - 20,572
137 424 - 561
18 29,350 247 29,615
(O] 57,221 6,062 68,294 131,577
® 19,244 - - 19,244
92,384 40,644 68,541 201,569
(6] 4,606 546 - 5,152
- 29,225 116 29,341
4,606 29,771 116 34,493
2013 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
(€] 17,796 602 - 18,398
588 130 - 718
12 45,129 62 45,203
(616 51,931 5,400 68,610 125,941
® 22,017 - - 22,017
92,344 51,261 68,672 212,277
(€)) 2,933 399 - 3,332
23 40,192 14 40,229
2,956 40,591 14 43,561
@ AASB 13
2013 30
4,965 1,745
196
@) RMBS 67,457
2014 30 RMBS
110 10 210
(€))
©
2014 30
172 722 (2013 )
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2014 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2012 26 1 an 10
44 1 5) 40
- - 10 10
« )

7 - &) 5
- 2 - 2
(8) - - (8)
2013 30 69 4 (14) 59

2012 30
) 6 - () 1
2013 69 4 (14) 59
1 750 - 751
(18) (155) 2 (171)

(G
®3) 3 1 1
- @ - @
86 9% ®) 179
- (600) - (600)
2014 30 135 97 (14) 218
2014 30 9 _ 1 10
(D)
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) ) ( )

2012 12 66,459 an 66,454
49 - ) 44

® (1,150) 10 (1,142)

10 - ) 8

- (136) - (136)

- 688 - 688

) - - )

- 2,749 - 2,749

2013 30 62 68,610 (14) 68,658
2012 30 8 _ ( 6) 2
2013 62 68,610 14) 68,658
1 750 - 751

(23) (738) 2 (759)

9 - 1 10

- 176 - 176

198 92 (105) 189

- (600) - (600)

2014 30 247 68,294 (116) 68,425
2014 30 9 _ 2 11
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@
2014 30

2014 30 2013 30
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
26,409 19,128 7,281 - 26,409 20,634 20,634
8,065 - 8,065 - 8,065 7,744 7,744
578,537 - - 579,070 579,070 534,631 535,339
5,027 - - 5,027 5,027 6,063 6,063
4,745 509 4,236 - 4,745 6,998 6,998
622,783 19,637 19,582 584,097 623,316 576,070 576,778
498,352 - 483,660 15,903 499,563 459,429 460,251
24,978 - 24,978 - 24,978 25,922 25,922
5,027 5,027 - - 5,027 6,063 6,063
142,219 1,032 142,208 135 143,375 132,808 136,638
1,214 - 1,214 - 1,214 891 891
7,888 - 7,888 - 7,888 7,574 7,574
9,594 3,259 6,565 - 9,824 9,687 9,989
689,272 9,318 666,513 16,038 691,869 642,374 647,328
164,347 - - 164,347 164,347 151,334 151,334
2014 30 2013 30

( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
24,108 17,477 6,631 - 24,108 18,030 18,030
7,457 - 7,457 - 7,457 6,998 6,998
516,003 - - 516,553 516,553 502,349 502,978
4,984 - - 4,984 4,984 6,059 6,059
49,852 - - 49,732 49,732 46,850 46,852
3,800 496 3,304 - 3,800 5,423 5,423
606,204 17,973 17,392 571,269 606,634 585,709 586,340
457,571 - 443,969 14,178 458,147 425,276 426,048
24,599 - 24,599 - 24,599 25,166 25,166
4,984 4,984 - - 4,984 6,059 6,059
118,920 - 3,498 115,422 118,920 113,868 113,868
119,548 - 120,817 135 120,952 115,291 119,032
6,039 - 6,039 - 6,039 5,648 5,648
9,969 2,119 8,061 - 10,180 10,437 10,445
741,630 7,103 606,983 129,735 743,821 701,745 706,266
151,798 - - 151,798 151,798 140,693 140,693
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(SPE)
SPE
ASB
SPE
SPE
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
9,961 5,572 34,147 33,634 12,982 10,169
® 9,961 5,572 25,280 18,238 11,426 8,929
12,992 10,183
11,471 8,927
1,521 1,256
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
9,958 5,539 29,216 29,487 84,214 77,150
@ 9,958 5,539 22,732 16,740 84,214 77,150
84,262 77,234
84,214 77,150
48 84

@
@

SPE

RMBS
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(
) (
)
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
4,648 6,963 4,518 6,689
7,282 8,016 6,631 7,282
11,930 14,979 11,149 13,971
- 15 - -
2014 2013 2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
3,745 2,853 3,477 2,823
(O] 10,308 5,877 10,306 5,844
14,053 8,730 13,783 8,667
9,961 5,572 9,958 5,539
@ 17
AASB 132
2014 30
928 1,035 (2013 898 943
) 516 515 (2013 456
444 )
184 185 ( ) (

345/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

1SDA

346/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

OOooOoOoOoo
2014 30
')
C ) ® ® C ) C )

( ) ) ) ) ) )
24,249 (18,009) (4,367) 1,873 4,998 29,247
6,516 (180) (6,297) 39 - 6,516

765 - (765) - - 765
31,530 (18,189) (11,429) 1,912 4,998 36,528
(23,293) 18,009 3,128 (2,156) (3.966) (27,259)
(9,961) 180 9,779 ©) - (9,961)

® - 3 - - )
(33,257) 18,189 12,910 (2,158) (3,966) (37,223)
2013 30
')

C ) ® ® C ) C )

( ) ) ) ) ) )
37,819 (28,932) (6.,404) 2,483 7,521 45,340
7,182 (1,144) (5,982) 56 - 7,182

834 - (832) 2 - 834
45,835 (30,076) (13,218) 2,541 7,521 53,356
(33,160) 28,932 2,693 (1,535) (5,420) (38,580)
(5,572) 1,144 4,420 ®) - (5,572)
(11) - 11 - - (11)
(38,743) 30,076 7,124 (1,543) (5,420) (44,163)
W )
182
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2014 30
C )

) (C ) (C ) (C ) (C ) ( )
23,703 (17,618) (4,246) 1,839 5,912 29,615
5,865 (145) (5.681) 39 - 5,865
765 - (765) - - 765
30,333 (17,763) (10,692) 1,878 5,912 36,245
(22,491) 17,618 3,128 (1,745) (6,850) (29,341)
(9,958) 145 9,811 ©) - (9,958)
®3) - 3 - - ®3)
(32,452) 17,763 12,942 (1,747) (6,850) (39,302)

2013 30

« )
[6)) [6)) C ) C )

) (C ) (C ) (C ) (C ) ( )
36,898 (28,291) (6,181) 2,426 8,305 45,203
6,448 (1,095) (5.293) 60 - 6,448
834 - (832) 2 - 834
44,180 (29,386) (12,306) 2,488 8,305 52,485
(32,619) 28,291 2,664 (1,664) (7,610) (40,229)
(5,539) 1,095 4,435 ©) - (5,539)
1) - 11 - - 1)
(38,169) 29,386 7,110 (1,673) (7,610) (45,779)

C )

182
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Income Statements
For the year ended 3 June 2014

Group Bamk
2014 13" 2z’ 2014 2013’
Hisla E L] M M b1 M
Infenes Income 2 33,843 4730 38,258 4,860 35707
b gL 2 {18,544} 20,805} (25.136) {1, A0} (23,841}
Mot inferest mcome 15,10 LEX-RT 13122 13,386 12,168
Othier barding intoma 4,3 4172 o4, 0 6,78 5 60
el barking cparetng neoms 104 18,108 LERT 19,784 17,775
Fungds manageemnent, income 338 147 1,958 =
AT T LS 440 g2 o -} -
Claims, poicyholder kability and commission expense 01,18 {1,242 {EeE -
Ml funds - L Gparating 2 20 1847 1588 =
Pramiurs Fom ndwrance colracts 2,604 2353 2114 -
IRt revenue 47 448 47 )
ey oo @um e e - -
Mot insunnoe operating ncome 2 1,053 Lre) ] -
Total net operating incoms bafors impairmaent
and oper ating expenses 2 22488 20,878 18,710 10,744 1777
Loan impairment sxpents 213 [Lak:] {1,188} i1, o) (2 FRl] {1,025
Opsraling sxpeniet 2 0,570 {9085, (B, TET) {7 BBE) {7. 301}
Het profit before income tax 2 11,065 1055 8,658 11,008 | kel
Corporale lax axpenie 4 3,221) (28} {2,708 i2,584) (2199
Pobryhaldes th spanis 4 [hFil] (L5 122 - .
el profit after incams tax B,650 TE3 7.0 EA4Z 72X
Mor-cortrallng mterettt {10 (18} {16} = -
Mot profit atributable to Equity holders of the
Bank BEN T8 7,018 BAS2 12X
(1) Comparalive infarmalion has been resialed |o reflec! ihe impact of changes in accounting polcy. Fefer o Male 1T fer more Selaly
The above Income Slatements should be read in comjunction with the accompanying notes
Group
14 2043 2012
Mote Cents per share
Eamings par thisnk
Bt g 53318 4742 444 2
Fulty cilated L] 1.9 4810 4388

17} Comparaiie information has been restaled to refied 1he impac of changes in accouniing polcy. Refer 1o Hote 1607 for mone Selais.
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Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Group Wank
1d 2093 2z’ 14 20137
= m L) £ 1] E 1]
et profit after income ll.:i for the financial yoar B850 T EM rln v 2442 723
Gther comprehensive income/(sxpense):
Herms that may be reclassified subsequently (o profit)lossk:
Gains and losses on cash Bow hedging instruments
Rcogrised in equiy b5 {575 T30 402 20
Transfered bo Income Ststement (i) s | Tha 6 o]
Gains: and kosses on evailabie- for-sale mvestrments:
Recognised in equity 500 553 {341} T3] 385
Transhersed b Income Ratemeant on dspotal s ] @) 112} {3
Foregn curency ranslation resene B 47§ fr.r ] - 82
Incoms tme on iems mrslered directty to/from equity:
Cash fow hedge revere 114 T3 (T} au 122
Brmlala- For- sals mnopmants revaluston resene (155 1158 = (206} (1ot
Forsgn curency translation resene [14) R} {12} - .
Tedal of ferms that may be reclassified i 54 e 380 a7
Parms st will not be reclassified 1o profit oF loss:
dchrarial gaine and |otsed Fom defined benadt super plans nat af
[P 4z T {101) 42 387
Gaend. and Maded on Rababey ol tar value dus B ERERgE I oW Sedt Hil
et of ta L} - . L3 .
Rivakaatin of g opiing = 4 0 ar ¥
Income tax on revaluation of propeties [rd} i1l 7] 5] (il
Total of erns that will not be reclassified 1L 370 (T4} [ TE
Other cormprehermhive income{axpanse) ool of incoms Lax [ 24 ] 441 422
Total comprehensive income for the financisl year 9,303 8558 7885 2EEY 7.E55
Total comprehensive income for the financial year s atiributable
1o
Equity holders of the Bank B8 542 78T EERY T.H855
Mor-sontclleng rtangiss 1 14 15 = +
Total comprehendsive income net of incoms fax ] 8858 T s X0 T BEE
(1) Comparstive information has besn restated (o reflect the impact of changes in sccounting policy. Fiefer be Nole 4l for meors details
The above Statements of Comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
Grawp
2014 203 2013
Mate Cents per share
Dividends per share alfributable to tharshoiders of the Bank
Ordinary shares -] am 3654 asg
Trust predered securties L] & TET L]

70 Commonwealth Bank of Australla = fnnual Fepard D4
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Balance Sheets
As at 30 June 2014
Grouap Mank
2014 2043 2014 2013
Hote M £ E1] ™
Azsels
Cash and liquid azsets T 26,400 2063 4,108 18,00
FRecmvabios doe from other Snancial mestulionm. ] A=) T.T4d 75T G890
Asgety ol fair value Brough Income Staismant ]
Trading 1,459 18617 20,572 18,358
Insurance 15,1432 14350 - -
Cithar en w7 361 il
Darivatie suosts 10 07 45 W0 20,815 a8 203
Awailable-for-sale invesiments 11 B8, 137 2L 1357 126,841
Leans, bily diuccusted and other receiablen 12 507,781 556,648 35, MT 502 M8
Bank scceptances of cusiomers &m7T 5063 4,584 [ 5]
Shares in and loans bo controlled entities an - " B4, 088 8307
Progparty, plant &nd squipment i E18 AR 1467 1258
Investmant in avsociabet and jort venlure ED 1,84 2281 1,009 1,607
Intargile EEnety 18 L ¥ 10,423 4,555 4,713
Caboirad tas atsals 4 E ] B e 1,044
_Dlhr il 16 8,30 S804 4,823 & 0l
Totol assets ro A% 753857 30,877 BOO. TH
Liabilities
Depoais and othes pulblic bomowng 7 408,353 AER 429 457,511 4257278
Payabies due i other Bnancial nstiulons 24,8978 Ml 24,509 26,166
Linbiltins at tair vahse through icome Stabement 18 T 508 aro 85,152 xe
Derivatres linbilitias 10 T 38580 20,11 AQ 2R
Bank sccaplances X 6,063 4,534 B058
Due to confroled antties - . 118,530 113,858
Cument e habiitios 18 BER 1,528 L3 1,440
Daborr o bae s biltioy 18 ] 47 - -
Crhar pronizions ] 1,265 1,248 ] -
Insurancs policy kbl Bes Fa-} 13188 15,004 * .
Cebit invsues Fa | W0 132808 110,548 11620
Mamsged Lads units on iiee 1,214 Bt . -
il payabile and other katsiies 2 10,487 9,086 10,788 15815
TiL5M ol 833 TFLATY Ta8, 20
Ly Spatal 3 9.5 68T 0,969 10,437
Total liabilities 742,100 708,320 78247 755,706
Hed asgsls 49, ME 45 637 48,435 46,028
Sharsholders’ Equity
Shase capital:
Drsirary thare sagpesl % 27,036 26,323 27,333 519
Oithar squity instrumenis -] 38 il 1,808 1,885
Reserves 24 2000 1,333 3,01 2641
Retnined peofty ' P 1887 16405 16,308 13874
Sharehol ders” equity atiribuiable to Equity holders of the Bank FEEE] 45 000 42434 48 028
Non-conbroling interests ag 37 537 - =
Totad Shareholders” equity 49, B 45 637 AR 435 &%,

i1 Comparalive infformation has been restaled fo reflec] The impact of changes in accounting policy. Refer b Mole 1T for more delais.

The above Balance Sheets should be read in conjunction with the accompanying noles,

Commamsealth Bank of Australia = Annual Report 2074 Eal
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Statements of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2014
Group
Sharehalders
wiguiity
attributabie
Cordinary Othar ta Equity Han- Total
share ity Retainad holders eentrolling  Sharshalders'
i i B profits  of the Bank  Enterests bty
E L] M E L] 3 M 8 LU
As at 30 June 3042 X175 o] 187 13,356 A, 61 B3 41,572
Change i acisunting pelicy + + + 48 48 % 4%
As af 30 June 22 (restasted) 25,176 S8 1,871 13,404 41,089 531 41,620
Mt prof afes incomes tax | . - . 7818 (iG] 18 FiH
Pt othr comgnehansve inzome | - - £57 367 L] - 0
Tobal comgiein Sh e in e for th
Snancial year '’ - - &57 7885 B 542 18 B,53%
Transscons with aguity holders in
e CApacty B8 SguEy holdwa
Dividends paid on ordinary shares s s = & TTH (5,778 - 8,778
. ek . : . o o . @
Dividend reaveestment plan (net of
issun costs) a2 - . . e % o
Ot ity movemaents
Share based paymenis 4 4 (4} = L] & (L]
Issue of shares {net of ssue cosis} 183 N . - 183 - 183
Purchase of treesery shanes (1200 . . - L)) - [LLE]]
Sals and vaaling of eddiry thafid L] - - - LU - L
Qihf changes - - [rit} B20 Fid {m 18
As at 30 Juwe 2093 © 18323 k] 1,333 16,405 45,010 537 45,537
et profit afbes income b . . . B E31 BEN 18 8,650
fdul cthar comprebentie incoma - - E05 L] 633 - 653
Tetal comprebenvive income for the
Srescial yeur . . 505 B578 0,284 15 0,303
Transscions with oguity holders in
their capacity as squity holders:
Divicends paid on ordinary shares . . . {8,174 LR ECH] a 6, 174
Dwidends paid on other equity
nstrumants # * # [E-Fi] (k] = (£
Divvichend resrwestresnt plan {net of
Esup coste) Ly 3 Z g ot 2 ot
Othesr squity movements
Share baved payments - - ] - m - 1
Imsue of shares {nst of sus coatnh . . . - - - .
Purchase of treatery shanes 3y . . - [{:ako] - [LEE]
Sale and vesting of Bediury thates 819 - - - Ll - R19
Othaer changes a a B m1) ar (R 131 2
fa ot 30 June 014 27,038 on] 2008 18 527 A8 811 5aT 48,348

1) Comparsive infeemation has besn festated bo reflect ihe impact of changed in accoumiing palicy. Fosfer b Misle iy for mare detaily

The above Staterments of Changes in Equity should be read i conunction with the acoomgarming notes

72  Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard D4
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Statements of Changes in Equity (continued)

For the year ended M June 2014

Bank
equity
attributable
Ordimury Dther ta Equity
shars oty Retained enlders
oapltal  instrements ReELETVED profita  of the Bank
™ L L am M L
As a8 30 Jure 2012 25458 1,805 732 10T A0.R50
Changs in soccuntng polsy = - ® 44 4B
As a1 30 Jusrws 2012 (restated) 25454 1,885 732 10,782 do0.@07
Het proft afer income tax ' - . 7,353 7,210
Nt oihar compsshrive nooms | . 55 M7 472
Total comprehariive income for the Enancal year - - 55 76D 7655
Agktions through menger of banking lioenoes = 207 =1 1,126
Transactions with equity holdem in their capacity as. equity holders:
Devidends paid on ordinary thares - - (5776 15,776}
Dwddend reinvestment plan (net of lvsue coats) ] - - uze
Crther squity movements:
Shate bawed payments - - o] - L]
Isue of shases (el of insue cows) 18 - = - 193
Cithar changes . = [erl] hTL] -
As a8 30 June 2013 ™ 26619 1895 281 13,874 15,070
Mt proft aRar szome tax - - - B447 B2
Mt other comprehernive ncoms - 363 44 “1
Total comprehensive income for the financial year - e B 490 BEED
Transactions with equity Boliders in thesr capacty a3 equity holders:
Dovidandy paid on erdimary thares = s (B174) 8,174)
Dvwicend reinvastment plan (ne of (ssue costs] To4 - . T4
Crhar squity movements:
Shiste Baved payments ¥ + M * Lo
Ezus of shares (el of Esue costy] - . - a
Crher changes - - {18 L] o
As ot 30 Jure 2014 27383 1,085 EX ] 16,08 ARA5

(1) Comparatie infermation has been restaled 1o refec the impact of changes in accounting palicy. Fefer ke Mole 1N for mens delaly

The abowe Staterments of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the sccompanying noles.
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Statements of Cash Flows "

For the year ended 30 June 2014
Group Bank
2014 zoi3 Mz 2014 2013
Mote EL LU M EL Ll
Gash flows from operating activities
Intered recored pall ral Sa A 38 37T 3T 5, 0
Intenei paid [RES L1 {21,066} (25, 4546) [21.085) (23,903
Citver cparating income recsved 5438 5,047 5133 1,630 1388
Expernes poid = =T (7618 (T8 8852 18, 288
Incorne laxes paid [L7ED (184 1237 [L46T) (1679
et inflowsioutfows) from assets st fair value teough
¥ St (mechicing e i y 5,188 {756 2349 4871 (368
Mt inflowa ot fres) bom laklias o lar valus theough
Instomg Statemant
AN
Imvesiment ncome 304 2,854 -1 ] -
Pramiums necsved 2809 2108 138 =
Pobcy payments e COMMes e Sepn s i (2.080§ 4,518 3858) - -
Cespr linbiitins al fair valuos thionigh Feoeni Stabement (1,619 1.503 {3503 1815 -]
Cash flows from oparating activities bafors
:u in operating assets el |l nbiibes 12,43 8,668 8727 13,739 B2
Changes in operaling asssts and labilities
arising from cash flow movements
™ ok b il e ke P
Purchasss {49,668) [45.428) {78, 4008} MELEH (48, 730
P 44,130 47.080 BREES 44,027 ATETe
Mat changs in depesits with regulitory authonti (L] 2 {15} (] &)
Mot increass in loams, bl discoanted and other receivables (B (28 035) {265, TE) [F2.355) (20042}
Hel (increasaidecsass in receivabies dus Som otfer
financial insStutions (Ta7) 3540 48 (360 B.4g1
Mot decraasa/incrense) in securites purchased under
sesments to resel 1,118 Ll {45} oro {82}
Irsurance Burtiness
Parchass ofimsumance aysety at fer value through
Fome Statement (3. 56) (2681} {2180 -
Procesds fom sale'matunty of nsurence assets ot far
wilus Ehigugh Incorss Statesnant 3,804 g 3 x -
Mot decroassdincrssse} n ofher assety Fa ) (LA ns M)
Mt increass in deposts and ciher public bormowings FoFAL] 17243 35750 6,114 17684
Mat [decriatslincssats m payabied dus o ofver Enancial
insttutions [n.812) 21 4,742 1,248 2548
Fel iRCISaL o D LrDas 30l L
agresments o repurchase 4380 27 1,183 4410 1|
Mt increasal|decronse) m ofar liabites ar 455 1558 [L2TE) 3,847
Changes in operating asssis and llabiities
arising from cash flow movements 12,2804 (2411} 3120 (10,881} (7,567}
Mot cash proviced usad in) aparati
Betivitios g s : i 41 () 3,063 6577 8847 2858 {1,885
Cash flows from investing activilies
Payments for scquisiion of controlied entities. EAN{ ] = . {125} =
Mat proceeds rom daposal of controlled snbibies 41 o L] - 69
ot procesds from disposal of entites and businevies
int of caah dipoialy) 481 . il £ .
Diidends recahied o B2 &2 1048 1.807
Wt . { feen dnd erttiet ™ - . . 1362 az
Procesds Fom sale of propety, plant end eoupraen 61 30 =% 4T B
Furchasss of property. plast and souipment My (B42) (584} [Faki] (229}
Paymmts for scquititions of investments n
ansccintes/joit ventures el (284 ] = {208)
Purchase ofintengible assets {400y (464} (585} {38 (452
Sale ol nzsets hold for sale T F) - T F)
iydiSions fowpgh marger of banking licences = . . - BAT
Nt cash EMHEMMIJME weLivities El [1E l:!aﬁh E& i&
{11 sheud be noted thal the Groap doss rot use these sccounting Stalements of Cash Flows in the infermal managemen of i liguidity posiions
& Comparsiive info s b tated | reflect the impact of changes in accounling palicy, Fosfer 1o Male 1) for mere delall.
13 Feprasanly groad premiume ard poalicy payments Befors 3piting batewen policyhsiders and §hirshoisers
(4)  Amounis recshad from and paid to conl erEling are o d in lif wilh haw |Fey are maraged and seilied

T4  Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard D4
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Statements of Cash Flows ' (cortinued)
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Groug Bamh
i B 2013 Fiy Foor 11
Mot E E L kL] EL EL

Cash flows from financing activitis

Proceeds Fom issue of shares (met of ivsae casts) ¥ 183 2 * 183

Dirvidends paid {excluding Dhadend Resmestmant Plan) (5.401) (4,860 A74m {5,458) (4,885
Procesds from issuance of debl secunties BT, 554 22 260 182430 T A2 B, 25

Redemplion of issusd debl secantion (TTTE 93,6015 AR OE ] (TLETT) (BE IO
Parchase of Feagury shaies (813 (664) (88 = 3

Sale of resusry thenes mo [ 19 .

Hsue of loan cepital nE 1,877 = - 1,585

Redemption of loan capitsl (300 {216 {1,778 500y [A8-]
et {157 i 132 (%8} [E]

Het cash provided by fiused in) financing activities 1,634 8,158 {1,864) 2211} =
Mot increased decroasa) in cash and cash eguivalents 009 BT 5612 84337 g}
Effect of foreign sschangs rabit on ciih and cash squivalents a Bz 66 e T8

Cash and eash equivalesty ot bagneing of yemr 12,618 12603 5,725 10,748 10,544

Cash and cash equivalents ol end of year 41 (b 18,128 12618 12603 17478 10,748

(1) I sPwdiskd B redled 1hal Phe Group doss nol uss Thess sccounling Sistesens of Cash Floes inihe intemal

et of ifs lguidity pei

The above Staterments of Cash Flows should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying notes.
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Hote 1 Accounting Policles

The Financial Statements of the Commonweaith Bank of
Australia (the Eank) and the Bank and its subsidiaries (lhe
Groug) for the year ended 30 June 2014, were approved and
sutharised for sue by the Board of Direclors on
12 August 2014, The Directors heve the power 1o amend and
retssue the Financial Statements.

The Bank is incorporated and domiciled in Ausiralia, & i a
cornpany bmited by shares that are publicly traded on the
Australian Securites Exchange. The address of s registered
office |s Ground Floor, Tower 1, 201 Sussex Street, Sydnay,
NEW 2000, Australia.

The Group s one of Austraba’'s leading providers of
Integrated financial sendces, Including retail, business and
institulicnal banking, funds management, superannuation, kfe
Insurance, general insurance, broking serices and finance
company acliviies,

Tha principal accounting policies adopled in the preparation
of this financial reporl and thal of the previous finencial year
are s oul below. These policies have been consistently
applied Lo all the periods presented, unless otherwise stated
The gssets and labiiles sre presented in ander of Bquidly on
the Balance Sheed.

Basis of Preparation

This General Pupose Financial Reporl for the year ended
30 June 2014 has been prepared in  accordance with
Aysiralian Accounling Standards (the sfendards), which
include Australian Imerpeetations by wirtue of AASE 1048
‘Interpretation and Applcaton of Slandards’, and the
requirements of the Comporations Act 2001, The Bank is a flor-
profit entity for the purposes of preparing this report.

The Financial Staterments also comply with the intematicnal
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by ihe
Intemational Accounting Standards Board (IASBE and
Interprelations as issued by the IFRS inferprefations
Cornmitlee (IFRIC),

This firancial report has been prepared under the historcal
cosl convention, excepl for cerdain assets and lisbiites
(including dervalve mstrements) measured &l Tair value. A
more defailed discussion on measurement basis is oullned
within this nobe.

The prepanation of the Snancial répol requires the use of
certain  cibical accounting  estimales. |l also requires
managemeant bo eoercrse is jedgement n the process of
eppiying the Group's sccounting policies. The eslimates and
associaled assumpbions are based on hislorical experience
and cther factors thal afe considered to be relevant Actual
results may differ from these eslimates. The estimales and
underlying assumplions are reviewsd on an ongoing basis
Areng inveling & highes degree of judgement or complexiy,
or areas whens assumptions and estimates are significant are
diseussed in Mole 1 Cribeal Judgements and Estimates
section.

The amcunts in this financial reper have been rounded in
accordance with ASIC Class Order S8/0100 to the nearsst
million dolBars, unless oherwise indicaled.

16 Commomwealth Bank of Australla = Anmsal Repart 14

The financial repert is presented in Australian dollars.

Operating segments afe reporied based on the Group's
orgenisational  and  menagement  structures.  Senlor
manBgement reaew (he Group's mlemal repoting basad
around these segments. in order o assess parformance and
allocate resources

Al transactions between segments are conducted on an
arm's length basis, with inter-segment revenue and costs
being efiminated in “Other”

The nccounting policies adopted are consistent wilh these of
the previous financial year, except for the adaption of

AASE T Offsstiing

The Group has adopled the revised AASE 7 'Fmanclal
Instruments: Disclosures” requinng the disclosure of new
information i respect of the Group's use of enforceable
netting arrangerments and similar  agresments.  These
amendments require éntilies lo disclose balh gross and nel
amcunis of Bnancial assets and liabdities cumently offset on
the Balance Shesl and amounts nol offeet, bl subjssd 1o
enforceable master nefling agreements and  similar
arrangaments, incleding the effects of financal collateral. The
new information is disclosed in Mote 44 “Offsefting Financial
Assels and Financial Liabilthes

AASB 9 Financial Instrumenis

The Group has earty adopted the own creddt requirements in
AASE D 'Financial Instuments’ from 1 January 2014, Fair
value movemnents relaling to creddt fisk on own debl
instrurments were previousty recognised n the  Income
Statement and will now be recognised i Olher
Comprehensive Income. There will be no recycling of these
gains o losses on disposal. This palicy has been appled
prospectively from 1 January 2014 as the relrospectve
impact was not considered to be material,
AASE 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and
Associsled Standards
The Group has sdopled the néw conscidation suite of
standards from 1 July 2013 The principal consoldatson
slapdard AASE 10 'Consolidaled Financial Staternsnls’,
inreduces contrad &% the single basis for congdidation for all
entittes, regardless of the nature of the investes. AASHE 10
replaces those pals of AASE 127 'Censclidated and
Separate Financial Statements” that address when and how
an investor should prepare consolidated financial slatements
and replaces SIC-12 'Consolidation - Special Purpose
Enilties’ in it§ entirety,
The implementation of AASE 10 did not materially impact the
enlities consolidated or deconsolidabed by the Group, and the
amounts recogniged in the Bnancial stalemeants,
Concurrent with the adoplion of AASE 10, the fallowing
associated sendards were aiso adopled

AAEE 11 “Joint Armangements’.

AASHE 12 "Disclosure of Interasts in Other Enlities’,

AASE 127 "Separate Financial Statements’, amended for

the issuance of AASE 10; and

AASHE 128 ‘investments in Associates. amended for

conforming changes based on the issuance of AASE 10

and AASE 11
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Mote 1 Accounting Policies (continued)

Adoplion of AASE 11, AASE 127 and AASE 128 hos not
resulled in any materal impac to the Group,

AASE 12 sets oul dsdosures for inlerests in entilies that are
subsidiaries, associales, jont amengemenls and sructured
entiies. Adoption of AASE 12 has resulied in addRional
dsciosures of siruclured enifies as previded in Nole 38
Comparabive  disclosures  for  inberests  in unconsolidabed
sinsciured entities are not reguired in the frst year of adoption

AASE 13 Fair Value

AASE 13 Foir Value' was applied by the Group from
1 July 2013, AASE 13 explaing how to measure fair vialue and
aims to enhance fair value disclosures. Indial application has
not resulted in any malerial impact to the Group, however
additbonal fair value disclosure is now required and has been
proveded in Mote 42

AASE 119 Employes Benefits

The amended AASE 115 “Employee Benefits’ was applied by

the Group from 1 July 2013 This nesuled in the foowing

significant changes:
Annual defined beneft superannuation expense now
includes net interest expense o income. calculated by
applying the relevant discount rate to the net defined
benefi assel or Bability. This replaced the former finance
charge and expecied retum on plan assels. Apphing this
change te year ended 30 June 23013 and 30 June 2012
inereased the total defned benefit plan expense by S84
million and 105 milion respectively, wilh &
comespondng increase net of lax recognised in Other
Comprehensive income of 559 million and 74 million
respectively, and
The discount rate used in calculating the defined benefi
liatdity relating to active members can no longer include
B 15% Investmend tax adjustment, This resulted n & one-
off decrease of 358 million in defined benefil liability as
ol 30 June 2012, which was recognised reffospectively
through retained eamings.

Research and Development Expenditure Tax Offset

During the year, the Group has changed iis accounting pokcy
wilh respect to tax offsets received for expenditure incumed
on  software development. Prevdously, the Group had
recognised these offsels as o reduction to comporale lax
expense in the income stalement in the period in which they
were feceivable, Under the Group's revised policy, such
offsels are recognised as @ réduction to the relafed software
sEpense of gssel.

The Group considers that the revised policy provides more
reliable and relevant information, The cumulafive impact of
apphing this change has been recognised wholly within the
current period, 85 retrospective  restaternent was  nol
considered matenial.

The Empact of this change in accounting policy for the year
ended 20 June 2014 was an increase in corporate tax
expense of 5128 milion, a decrease in operating expenses of
564 millon, decrease in net profit afer income tax of
565 million and a decrease in basic and diuted ¢amings per
share of 4.0 and 3.9 cents respectively. The impact on the
balance sheesl as at 30 June 2014 was & decrease in
intangible assets of 565 million,

‘Volume Related Expenses

During the year the presentation of the following volume

related expenses was changed to align with ndustry practice:
The Group has reviewed the presentation of broker
commissions pald within the funds management and
Insurance businesses together with oiher volume-redated
eupenies. These expenses wary directly with the ameount
of associated revenue generated. and have been
reclassified rom operaling expénses and nalled againsl
operating income. This is in Ene with recent indusiry
practize and the relevant sccounting requiremants, This
reciassificalon resulls in changes 1o the presanlation of
me Income Slabement of (ke Group and affecied
business segments (institutional Banking and Markats,
Wealth Management, Mew Zealand snd Intemabonal
Financial Services) as shown in Mote 28, The total
impact is an eguivalent decrease in both cperating
expenses and opersling income of 5578 milion and
S6T4amilion for the years ended 30 June 2013 and
30 June 2012 respectivedy,
The Group has reclassified depreciabion expense from
operating expense bo olher cperating income in line with
industry practice on the besis it beiter represenls nef
incorme eamed from cperaling lease arrangements,

Comporptives

Where necessary, comparalive information has been restated
1% conform 10 chenges in pressntation in the cumenl year, Al

comparative changes have been made and all changes have
been focinoled throughoul the Enancial slatements.

Subsidiades
The consolidated financial repod comprises the financinl
report of the Bank and (b8 subsideanies. Subsidiares ame
entilies (mcheding structured entilies ) over which the Bank has
coniral. The Bank has control over ancther enfity when the
Bank has all of the following:
power over the relevant activities of the entity, for
example through voting or other rights;
exposure bo, or rights to, varabile retums from the Bank's
Imvahvernent with the entity; and
he abaly lo use its power aver the entily to affect the
Bank's retumns from the entity.
Thie affects of all ransactions betwesn enlities in the Group
are eliminated in full. Mon-controlling interests in the resulls
and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the
consclidated Income Statement. Statement of Changes in
Equity, and Balance Sheet
Subsidaries are fully consclidaled from the date on which
coniral is transTemed o the Group, They are de-consolidated
from the date that contrel ceases

Business Combinations
Business combnatons are accounted fof using the
scquisilion method. Cost ks measured as the sggregate of the

falr values of assets given, eguily instruments issued. o
liabilies incurred or assumed al the dale of exchange

Identikable assets scquwed and latdties and contingent
linilities assumed in a business combination are measured

Cormmmrrasalih Bank of Australia = Anmual Report 2014 7
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Note 1 Accounting Policles (continued)

at fair value on the acguisition date. Goodwill is recorded as
e excess of he lotal consideration fransferred, the camying
wrmount of any non-controling nierest in the acquires and the
mogquisition date fair value of any previous equity interes! in
the acquiree cver the net identifable assets acquired. If there
Is & defcil instead, this discount on acquisition s recognised
directly in the consolidated Income Statement. but onlby after a
reassessment of the |dentification and measurement of the
ned agsels acquired

Interesis in Associates and Joint Veniunes Accournhed for

Ltslng the Equity Method

Associates and joint ventures are entities ower which the
Group has significant influence of jaink contral, bul not contral,
and are acoounted for under the eguity method, The equity
methoed of accounting s applied in the consalidated financial
repert and involves the recognition of the Group's share of its
associptes’ and joinl wentures posi-acquisition profits or
losses in the Income Statement, and #s share of post-
moquisition movements in olher comprehensive income 'OCT,
Associates and joinl weniures are accounbed for al cost less
pocumulated impairments al the Bank kevel.

The Group assesses, ol each Balance Sheel date, whether
Ihere is any objective evidence of impairment. The main
Incecalors of impairment are as Tor equity securties classified
Bs available for sabe (Mobe 9{u)). If there B an indicabion that
an investment in an associale of joinl veniure may be
Impaired, then the entire carring amount of the investment in
associale of joint wenture Es lested for impaiment by
comparing the recoverable amount (higher of value in use
and fair value less disposal cosls) with its camying amount

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement fiof
Investments in associates and joint ventures are subsequentty
reversed through the Income Stabement If there has been a
change in ihe estmeles used to detesnine recoverable
amount since the mpairment loss wa s recogmsed.

Fube tomal g Presenmibon Curmney

The consclidaled financial slabements are presented in
Auslralian dollars, which i the Bank's funclional and
presentation currency. The Group's foreign  cperations
(incluckng subsidkaries, branches, associabes, and jont
veniures) will have different functional currencies based on
the currency of the main economy 1o which each cperation is
exposed.

Faiwign Curmency Transachions

Foreign curency lransactions are transiated inlo the
functional currency, using the exchanpge rales prevaing at the
datle of esch ransaction,

Monelary assets and lisbilities resulting from forelgn cumency
transactions are subsequently transiated at the spol rate at
reporting date, Exchange differences arsing upon settfing o
transkating monstary lems at different rates to those 8l which
they were initiafly recognised o previously reported, are
recagnised in the income Satement.

Foneign Opermtions

The results and Bnancial position of all Group enlities thal
have a functional cumency diffesent fom the Group's
presantalion currancy &s folows.

8 Commonwealth Bank of Australla = Annsal Repart D4

Assets and Hobiifes of each foreign operation are
franslaled at the rates of exchange at Balance Shee
dafe;
Revenue and expenses of each ferelgn operalion are
Iransiated al the average exchange rote for the period,
unbess this average (s not & reasonable approximaticn of
the rate prevailing on ransaction dale, in which case
revenue and expenses are translated al the exchange
rale at iransaction date; and
Al resulting exchange differences are recognised in the
foresgn cumency transiabon resere
When a foreign operastion s disposed of esxchange
differences are recognised in the Income Statement a5 pan of
the gain o loss on sale. Mo Group entities have a funchonal
curmency of a hyperinfiabionary economy.

Income and axpenses ars only offset in the Income Stalement
i permifted under the relevant accounting standard.
Examples of offseiting include gains and losses from foreign
eichange exposures and trading operations,

Financial assets and habilties are offset and the net amount
Is presented in the Balance Sheet i, and only if, there i a
currently enforceable legal nght to offset the recognised
amounts, and there is an intention 1o saitle on & net basis, of
bo repdise the pssel and seltle the Eability simultaneousty,

Fair value is the amount thal would be recehed to sell an
assel o paid to transfer a Eabllity n an orderly transecton
bebsesn market participants at the measurement date.
Financial assets and liabiities ol fair value through income
salement, svadable-for-sale investmenls and all desivative
insiruments are inilially recognised and subsequently
rsasured at fair value,

The fair value for fnancel Bdnements traded in active
markets at ihe reporting dabe is based on their quoted marked
price o dealer price quatations, withoul amy deduction for
transaction costs. Assets and fong posflions mre measured at
a guoted bid price; liabilities and short positions are measured
at @ quocted asking price. Where the Group has positions with
oifselting market nsks. midmarkel prces are used 1o
measure the offseting risk posilions and a guoted bid or
asking price adjustment 5 appled onby to the ned open
position a5 appropriate.

Hon-market quoted financial instruments are mostly valued
using valuation lechniques based on cbservable mpuls,
except for a imited number of instances where cbiervable
rigrkef dala B unbvailable. In this instance, the Snancial
inglrument B initally recognised &l the lrensaclhion prce,
which Is generally the best indicator of fair value. This may
differ from the value oblained from the valuation model The
tming of the recognition in the Income Statement of this initial
difference in far value depends on the indvadual facts and
crcumstances of each transacton. bul is newver later than
when the market data becomes cbservable The difference
may be either amorised over the ife of the transaction,
recognised when the inpuls become obsenable o on
derécognition of the instrument. as appropriale.
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Mote 1 Accounting Peolicies (continued)

Income Statemoent

Revenue |5 measured of the fair value of the consideration
received of receivable. Revenue s recognised for each major
revenue siresm 8% follows

Interest income 5 broughl to accounl using the effective
interest method The effectve interes! method calculates the
amatised cost of a Snancial instrument and allocabtes the
interest income or inlerest expense over the relevant pericd
The effective interest rafe is the rate that discounts estimated
fulure cash payments of receipts through the expected lite of
the Snancial instrument or, when appropriate, a shodter
period, to the net carmying emount of the Snancial assel o
liability. Fees and transaction cosls associated with loans are
capilalised and included in the effective interest rale end
recognised in the Income Slalement, over the expecied life of
the nstrment, Interest income on finance leases (5 brought
1o mceount progressively over the ke of the lease, consistent
wilh the outstending inwvestment and umeamed income
balance.

Fee$ and commisscns thal redate to the execution of a
significant  oct  (for example, advsory o amangement
services, placemen Tees and underwnling fees) are
recegniged when the significant act has been complete

Fees charged for prowding onpaing senvices (for exampls
maintaining, manag:ng and administering existing faciitbes
and funds) are recopnised as income over the parod the
service is provided.

Fees and commissions, which mnclude commitmen] fees fo
originate a loan that s unlikely to be drawn down, are
recognised as fee income as the faclity is provided

Trading income represents both realised and unrealised gaing
mnd losses from chamnges in the fer value of rading assets,
liakilities ahd defivates.

Translation differences on nof-monetary llems, such as
derivatives medsured ot fair value through Income Statement,
afe reported as parl of the fair value gain or loss on these
items. Transistion differences on  non-monetary  fdems
measured al far value thiough eguity, such B3 equities
classified as aveillable-for-sale  financial  assels, are
recognised in equity threugh OCL

Insurance income recognition (s cutlined in Note 1(f).

Interest expense on finencied lisbilties mepsured ot amorised
coal (4 recoghised n the ncorme Siataman wing the affactive
inferest rate mathod,

Irterast expense includes ssue costs thad are inilially
recognised as parl of the carmying value of the lishility and
amartised over the expecied e using the efective inferest
rate mesthod. These Include fees and commissions payable o
advisers and other expenses such as external legal costs,
provaded these are dinect and incremental costs related fo the
issue of @ Bnancial asset

Cperaling expenses are recognised as the relevant senice is
rendered of once 8 Hhﬂj‘il meurred,

Stall expenses are recognised over the period the employes
renders the sendce o receive the benefit.

Slafl expenses include share based remunerabion which may
be cash sefied or equity setted The fair valse of equity
salfled rersuneration is caleulaled at grant date and amortised
te the Income Statement over the vesting period, wih a
comesponding  increase in the employee compensation
reserve, Markel vesting conditions, such as share price
perfommance condbions, are aKen Inlo account when
eslirmating the fair value. Non-markel vesting conditions, such
o5 senace condilions, are laken inlo account by adusting the
number of the equity nstruments included 0 the
measuremend of the expanss

Cash setiled share based remunerabon is recognsed as a
liability and remeasured To fair value until setifed, with
changes in the Tair value recognised os Bn expense,
Decupancy snd equipment expenses include the depreciation
and lease renfals thal are oullined in Note 1(y) property, plant
and equipment and Note 1)v) lease receivables respectively.
IT expenses are recognised as incurmed unless they qualify
for capitafisation as an assel due to the related service
genersting probable future economic benefits. If captalised
the assel 5 subsequently amorlised per Note 1(z) intangible
assets.

Taxation

Income tax s recognised in the Income Statemaent, except to
the exient that it refates to ibems recognised directly in OC1, in
which case it is recognised in the Sislement of
Comprehensive income. Income tax on the profil or koss for
the perod comprises current and deferred tax

Current tax is the expected lax payable on the taxable income
for the wear, using tex reles enacted al the Balance Shest
date, and any adusbment lo tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred iax is calculated using the Balance Sheel method
where lemparary differences between he cafmdng amounts of
asgets and liabities for Snancinl reporting purpeses and thesr
o BaSe @re resognsed

The amouni of deferred lax prosided = based o the
expecied manner of realisalion or ssttlement of the carrying
amount of assets and labilities (e through use of through
sale), using tax rates which are expected to apply when the
deferred tax assel ks reafsed o the deferred fax liability s
settied.

& deferred tax asset is recognised only when i is probable
that future taxable profits will be avallable for £ lo be used
agninst. Deferned tox pssets are reduced bo the exient that #
is no lenger probable that the refated lax benefl will be
realised

Deferred tax assets and liabities are only offset when there is
both o legal right to set-off and an intention to $eflle on o net
basis with the same taxalion authonty,

The Commonwealth Bank of Ausirala Tax Consolidated
Group elected to be taxed as a single entity under the tax
consolidation regime with effect from 1 July 2002

Cormmmrrasalih Bank of Australia = Anmual Report 2014 ™

360/484

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

Note 1 Accounting Policies (continued)
The Group has formally nobified the Australian Taxation Offce
of its adoption of the lax consalidation regime. In addition, the
measurement and discosure of deferred tax assels and
liabities has been perfomed in accordance with the
principles in AASE 112 ‘Income Taxes. and on & modified
standalone bosis under UIG 1052 Tex Consolidation
Accounting'.

The members of the lax consolidated group have enlered into
# fax funding amrangement which sels oul the fundng
obligations of members of the bax consolidiled group in
respect of tax amounts.

Any current tax lisbehbses/assets and defered tax assels
grising from unused lax |osses from subsidiaries are
recognised in conjunction with ary tax funding arrangement
amounis by the Bank legal entity {as the head of the lax
consoiidated grougp).

Assels

Cash and liquid assels mclude cash al branches, cash at
banks, nostro balances, money &l shor call with an onginel
maturity of three months or less and secunbes held under
reverse rapurchase agresments. They are measured al face
value, or the gross value of the cutdlanding badance. Interest
Is recognised in the Income Statement using the effecthve
Interest method,

Feor the purposes of the Stalements of Cash Flows, cash and
cash equivalents include cash and money ot short call

The Group classifies its financiad assets i the following
categorias:

financipl assels &b fair value Mrough the Income

Statement;

derivalive assels

lsans and recetvables: and

available-for-sale investments.
The classification of Snancial ingiruments al iniial recognition
depends on  their purpose ead  characterstics  and
management’s inbention when acquiring them
Financial instruments, excepd for loans and receivables, are
inltialty recognised by the Group on the trade dale, e the
dale thal the Group becormes @ pafy lo the comtraciual
provisions of the instruments. This applies 1o irades
transacted in & regular way, |e purchases or sales of
financial assots that require delivery of assels within the time
frame generaily established by regulation or comvention in the
markel place. Loans and recenables are recognised on
seftiement date. when Runding is advanced lothe borrowers.
Al financial assels are measured initially at their fair value
plus directly atiributabie transaction costs, except in the case
of financinl assets recorded al fair value through the Income
Slaternent, Directly altributable transaction cosis on these
Bssets Bre expensed on subsequent Talr value measursment.
The Group has not classifed any of @S financial assels as
heldd b malunty ivvesiments,
Fimancial Aszels af Fair Valve through the Income
Staterment
Assets classified at fair value through the Income Statement
mre furher classified o three sub-calegories. trading,
insurance and ather.

80 Commonmwealth Bank of Australia = Anmsal Repart D4

Trading assels are those acquired or incurred principally for
the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term, o if
they are a part of 8 portiolo of identifled financial instuments
that are managed together and for which there is evidence of
@ recent actual pattern of shoet term profil-taking Discounted
bills thiat the Group inlends Lo sell into e market immediatesy
of in the near berm also meet the definition of assets held Tor
tracing. Due to thew nature, such assets are included in loans,
bills discounied and ciher receivables in the Balance Sheet,
while being measured al fair value.

Insurance assets are mvestments thal back ife nsurance
contracts and ke investment contracts. These are outlined in
Fote 1(hA )

Other nvesiments include financsal assels, which the Greup
has designated &l fair value through Income Statemen ol
inception tor eliminate an accounting mismatch; reflect they
are managed on a falr value basls; or wheve the asset is a
contract which containg an embedded deshvative,

Subsequent bo initinl recognition, financinl assels are
measured al fair value wilh changes in fair value recognised
in other cperating ncome. Dhvidends eamed are recorded in
olher operating income, Inferes! eamed is reconded within net
interest income using the effective intene s method

Dertvative Fimanclal Instrumenis

Derivative inamcial instruments are conlracts whose value is
derived from one or more undeshying price, index or other
variable. They include foreard rate agreements, fulures,
oplions and inferes rafe, cumency, equily and credil swaps
Derivabives are entered inlo for trading pufposes o for
hedging purposes

Subsequent to initial recognition. gains of losses on
dervatives are recognised in the Income Stabement, pnless
they are emtered into for hedging purposes and designated
into & cash flow hedge

The Group uses defvatives bo manage exposures to interest
rate. foreign cumency and credil risks, mciuding exposures
arising from forecast iransactions

Wihers derivatives are held for risk management purposes
and when transactions meet the reguired crieria, the Group
apphes one of thiee hedge accounting medels. fair value
hedge accounting, cash flow hedge accounting, o hedging of
a net investiment in & foreign operation 85 appropriate to the
risks being hedged

(b Far Value Hedges

Changes in far value of derivatives thal qualify snd are
designated as fair value hedges are recorded in the Income
Statement, together with changes in the fair value of the
hedged assel of Eability thet are atiributable io the hedged
risk. The changes in the fair value of the hedged assel or
liability shall be adjusied agains! their camying valee,

if the hedge refaticnship ne lomger meets the criteria for
hedge accountng, i is disconlinued. For Tair walue hedges of
interest rate risk. the fair value adjusiment to the hedged item
s afmoftised to Me income Stalement over the period 1o
rabienty of the prevously designaled hedgs relationship using
the effective interest method. if the hedged item is sold or
repaid, the unamorised fair value adusiment is recognised
Imrnediately in the Income Statement.

(% Cash Flow Hedges
Changes in Tair value associabed with the efective pordion of &
derivative designated as a cash flow hedge are recognised
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Mote 1 Accounting Policies (continued)

through Ciher Comprehensive Income in the Cash Fow
Hedge Ressrve within equily, Ineflective porions are
recognised immedately in the Income Statement, Amounts
defemed in equity are transfemed Lo the Income Statement n
ihe period in which the hedged forecas! transachon lakes
place.

When a hedging instrument expires of s $old, lemminaied or
exercised, of when the hedge no longer mesls the criena for
hedge accounting, any cumuletive gaim o loss existing in
equity at that time remains in equity and is reclassified to
profit of loss in the period in which the hedged item affects
profil or loss. When o forecast fransachon is no longer
expecled to occur, the cwmulative gain of loss that was
reported in equity Is recycled immedately to the Income
Saternent

(i) Mat Investment Hedges

Gains and losses on derivative contracts relating fo the
efective porion of the net nvesiment hedge are recognised
in Ihe foneign currency translalion reserve in equity,

Ineffective portions ane recognised immedialely in the income
Siatermanl. Gams and |losses accumilaled in equity are
Included in the Income Stalement when the foreign subsidiary
or branch {5 disposed of.

(i} Embadded Derivathves

In cerlain instances, & desivative may be embedded within a
st contract, If the host contract 15 not carried &t fair value
thiough Income SRalemant and the economic charactenslics
and risks of the embedded derhvalive are not closely related
lo thode of the host contracd, the embedded demative ($
separated from the host contract. it is then accounted for as a
stand-alone derivative Instrument at fair value,

Avaifahie-for-Saie Invesimens

Aoeitable-Tor-sale  (AFS) investments are non-derivative
financial assels that are not classified af fair value through
Income Stalement of &S loans and receivables. They peimaniy
include public debt secuniies held as part of the Group's
liquidity holdings.

Subsequent to intial recognkion, AFS invesiments are
measured 8 fair value with unrealised pgeins and losses
aising from changes in fair value recognised in the AFS
investments’ reserve within equity, net of applicable income
taxes undil such investiments are soid, collected, otherwise
disposed of, or become impaired. Inleresl, premiums and
diidends are recogrised in the Income Statement when
earned. Foreign exchange gains and losses on AFS equity
inglruments are récognised directly in equily.

The Group assesses & each Balance Sheel dale. whether
there is any objective evidence of impairment. IT any such
eidence axdsts for avalable-for-sale Secunties, cumilabnve
losses are removed fom equity and recognised in the Income
Staternent i, in & subsequent period, the fair velue of an AFS
debt security increases and the increase can be linked
objeciively to an event ccouming after the impairment event.
the impairment is reversed through the Income Stelement.
However, impaimment losses on AFS equity secunties are not
reversed

Upon disposal, the accumulated change in fair value within
lhe AFS investmenis reserve is iransferred to the Income
Steternanl ond reported within olher operaling income.

Loans, Bils Discouriied and Ofer Becelvables

Loans, bils discounted and other receivables are non-
derivative Enancial assets. with fixed ond delerminable
payments thal are not quated in an aclive marke,

Loans, bils discounted and olher receivables include
overdrafts, home loans, credit card and other personal
lending, e locans, bill financing, redesmable preference
shares, securibes, finance leases, and receivables dus from
oher financial institutions (incledng lcans. deposits with
regulatery authorites and settemnent account balances due
from other banks), Subsequent to initial recognition. |oans and
receivabies are measured af amortised cost using the
effective interest method and are presented net of provisions
for impairment

Discounted bills included in this category due to thelr nature
meed the definiion of trading assels end are therefore
measured al faif value through income Statement in ine with
the accounting policy for assets held for trading. As a resull
discounted bills are nol subject 1o iMpaiment assessment,
The Group assedstes &l each Balance Sheed dale whether
there is any objeclive evdence of impaimment I there is
chyective evidence thel an mpairment loss on loans and other
recenvables had Besn neumed, the amount of ihe loss 14
measured as the dfference between the assel's camying
amount and the present valuee of the astimated future cash
flows (ewcluding fulure credil losses thal have not been
incumred), discounied al the financial assel's original effective
intefesl rabe, Shod term balances are nol dekcounted,

Loans and cther receivables are presented net of provisions
for Ioan impairment, The Group hos indidually assessed
provisions and collectively assessed provisions. Individually
mssedied provisions afe made against financial assets that
are indvidually significant, o which have been individually
assessed as impaired.

Individuad provisions for irmpairment are recognised to reduce
the earnang amaouni of non-performing facilites to the present
value of their expected fulure cash Rows. Individuealy
significant presdsions are calculated based on discounted
cash flows.

The urwindng of the discount, from initral recegnition of
impairrnent through 1o recovery of the writlen down amount. is
recognised as interest income. In subsequeni pericds.
interest in  mmearsidus on  non-performing  facililies &
recognised in the Income Statement using the original
effective interes! rale

A8 boans ond other receivables that do not have an
indnddually assessed provision are assessed coleclively for
impaarnent, Collective provisions are maintained to reduce
the carmying amount of podfolios of smdar loans and
pdvances 1o the present value of their sxpected fulure cash
Nows &l the Balance Sheel dale,

The expected fulure cash fNows for portfolios of assels with
simitar cradit risk charactenstics are sstimated on the basis of
historical loss expersance. Loss experience k5 adjusted on the
basis of currend chservable data fo reflecl the affects of
curment conditions that did not affect the period on which the
loss experience s based and to remove the effects of
condlions in the period thad do nol currently exisl. Increases
o decreases in the provision amount are recognised in the
Incorme Stalement
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Note 1 Accounting Policles (continued)

Derecogrition of Financial Assers and Financisl
Liahiiitles

The Group derscognises financial assets when the rghls to
recabee cash Bows from lhe assel have expired of when the
Group transfers s nghts lo receive cash flows from the asset
togather with substantialy all the rfcks and rewards of the
mssel, The Group enfers info certain transachons where it
transfers financial assels recognised on its Balance Sheet but
redaing ether all of a majonty of the risks and rewards of the
Iransfemed fnancial assets. If o or substantiolly all risks and
rewands are retamned, lhe transtemrad inancial assets are ot
derecoghised from the Balance Shesl Transaclions where
transfers of inancial assets result in the Group retaining all o
substant|alty all nisks and rewards include reverss repurchase
transactions, and some of the Group's securitisation and
covered bonds programs. A financial liabiity is derecognised
when the obligation under the liability s discharged, cancelled
or expires. Where an exsting financial liability is replaced by
mnother from the same lender on substantially different lerms,
or the terms of an existing lisbility are substantially modified,
such an exchange of modificalion is Irealed o3 &
derecognition of the ofgnal iabilty and the recognition of a
new liablity. The difference in the respective carrying
amounis 15 recognisad in the Income Statement.

Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase Agroements

Securities sold under repurchase agreements are retained in
the financiad statements where subsiantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership remain wilh the Group

& counterparly liability is recognised within deposits and
public borrowings. The difference between the sale price and
Ihe repurchase price 4 scerued over the life of the repurchase
mgreernent and charged to interast expense in the ncome
slalement

Securities purchased under agreements 1o resell, where the
Group does net acquire the risks and rewards of ownership,
are recorded &s recebvables ;n cash and liguid assets, The
secunty |s not included in the Balance Sheet as the Group Is
not exposed o substantialty all its risks and rewards. Interest
Income is accrued on the underhying recehvable amaount,

Provizion for Off Balancoe Sheat Mems

Guarartess and ather conbngent liabiliies are accounied for
a3 off balance sheel iters. Provissoning for these sxposures
I$ calculated under AASE 137 Prowsions, Contingent
Linbilities and Contingent Assels’

Loan assels under comirilbed lending facilies are nol
recagnised until the Taciliies are drawn wpon.

The Group has detesrnined that it is appropeiate 1o establish
provisions in relation bo seeh faclibes where & cusiomer has
been downgraded. These provisions are disclosed as other
lintsities in the Balance Sheel

Lenses ore classified as sither @ finance lease oF an operating
lease. Under a finance lease, substantially all the rsks and
rewards |ncidental to legal ownership are trandferrad o the
legsee, Under an operaling lease, these msks nemain with the
lessor.

As g lessor, the assets the Group has leased out under
finance leases afe recognised as leass recervables on lhe
Balance Sheet at an amount equal to the net invesiment in
the lease. Fnance lease ncome reflects a constani periodic

82  Commonwealth Bank of Australia = Anmsal Repart D4

return on this net investrment and is recognised within interest
incorme in the Income Statement.

The assels the Group has leased cul under cperating leases
continue fo be recognised on the Balance Sheel a8 propery,
plent and equipment and ere depreciated accordingly,
Operating lease revenue s recognised in the Income
Staterment on & straight lime basis over the leass tern,

As a |lesses, the Group engages only in operatng leases,
Rental expense is recognised on a straight kne basis over the
beraise benm,

Invesiments in contraled entilies are inially réconded al o
and subseguently held ol the lower of cost and recoverable
amounl. Loans lo conlrolled entibes are subsequently
recorded of armortised cost bess impaimment,

Assels are classfied as held for sale, when ther camying
amounts are expecled o be recovered principally through
sale within bwehve months. They are mepsured al the iower of
carrying amount and Tair value less costs 1o $el, uniess the
nalure of the assels reguire thal they ba measuned in Bne wilth
another accounting standard.

Assels dassified as held for sale are nedher amortised nor
depreciated.

The Group measwes its property assets (land and bulldings)
&l fair value, based on annuél independent market valuations.
Revaluation adjustments are reflecied in the assel revaluation
reserve, excepl lo the extent they reverse a revaluation
decreass of fhe same assel previously recognised in ihe
Income Stalement. Upon sale o disposal, realised amounts
in the assel revaluation resence are ransfemed 1o refained
profits

Other propedy, plant and squiprment assels are staled al eost,
which includes direct and mcremental acquistion cosls less
accumulated deprecialion and any impaimment If reguired.
Subsequent cosls are capftalised  these resull in an
enhancement bo the asset.

Depreciation is calculabed using the siraight line method ower
the assel's estimated useful economic be. The useful ves of
major depreciable assel calegones are as follows:

Land Indefinite (nol
deprecisted)
Buildngs Up to 30 years
Equipment 3= Eyears
Leasehold fmprovements Lesser of unexpired
hease berm o lves as
above
Assels under lense
Aircraf 25 years
Rad 35-40 years
Ships 25-40 years

The Group assesses ol each Balance Sheet dole useful bves
and residual values and whether there is any objective
edence of impairment. f an sssel's carmying value is grester
than its recoverable amount, the ceryEng amount is writlen
diewh Irmsdialely Lo ds recoverable amaunt.
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Mote 1 Accounting Policies (continued)

Intangitde assets are denlfiable non-monetary assels without
physical substance They are recognised enly if it is probable
the asset will generate future benefits for the Group. They are
measured al cost. Those assels with an indefinite useful e
afe tested for impaiTent annually. All intangible assets must
be tested for impaiment when there s an indicabion that its
carrying amount may be greater than its recoverable amount

Goodwil

Goodwill has an indefnite useful ife, I represents the excess
of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the nel
identifiatie assels acguired as at the date of acquisibon. The
cost of an acquisiten = made up of the consideration
transferred, the amount of non-confreding interests and the
fair value of any previcusly held equity interest in the
BCqunee.

Goodwill arising from business combinetions is included in
Intmngible assels on the Balance Sheet. Goodwill i$ tesled for
mpasment annually through allocation to @ group of Cash
Generating Units (CGUSL The CGUS recoverable amount is
then compared 1o #5 carming amount and an empastnent 1S
recognised Tor any excess camying value, The CGLUS and how
their recoverabie amount |s calculated are ksted in Mobe 15
Conmputer Soffware Cosis

Cerain intemal and edemal costs deectly incurmed in
scqueing and developing software, nel of specific project
related granis, are capialised and amorsed over the
eslimated wseful life, The meoity of soffware projects are
amodised owver ftwo lo fve years. The Core Banking
Modernisalion software project s amortised cver ten years,
Cosls incurred on software manbenance ase expensed as
Incumed.

Care Darpos i

Core deposits were Initially recognised at fair value following
thé acquisition of Bankwest and représent the value of the
deposit base acquired in the buginess combination, Core
deposits are amortised ower their esbimaled useful life of
SRR PREFS,

Brand Nammes

Brand names are recognised when acquired in & business
combination. Initialty recognised at fair value, in general they
s considered te have a simiar useful life 1o the penod of the
brand names ewstence al the bime of purchase or an
indefnite useful life. An indefinite useful life is considered
spproprisle when thefe is no foreteeable imd 1o the period
over which the brand name i3 expecied o genenate cash
Nows,

Management Fee Rights

Managamen fee fighls are recognised when acquired as part
of 8 business combination and are considered o have an
indefinite wseful life under the contractual lerms of the
management agresmeants,

Other [ntangibles

Cther iMangibles predominantty compnse customer Rsts
Custormes relationships scquired as part of a busness
combination are initiatty measured af fair value af the date of
gcquisition and subsequenily measured 8l cost less
pocurnulabed  amortisation and  amy  impaimen!  josses

Amodisation is calculated based on [he Bming of projected
cash flows of the refationships over thesr astmated useful
tives.

The Group classifies its financial lisbaties in the following
categones: labilities at fair value through Income Stafement,
linbifities af armomtised cost and derivative linbilies (refer to
previtus discussion on dervalive financial Insbruments in
Fade 1{u))

Financiad Babilities are intially recognised ol fair value less
direcdly aliributabie transaction cosls, excepl in the case of
finamncial kabildies recorded at fabr wvalue through Income
Statemenl Directty eifributable transacton cosls on these
lisbilibes are expensed on subseguent fair  value
MeasUrerment.

Limbilites af Fafr Value throdgl Inoaime Statement

The Group designates certain linbiifies ot fair value through
Incomne Stalement on ofignation where thode kabililies are
managped on @ fir value basis, where the lisbiities elrminate
an accounting mismelch, o whers they contain embedded
defrealives.

Subsequent to inilial recognition these Eabilities are measursd
af fair value with changes n fair value recognised in other
cperating income. inlerest incumed s recorded within net
interest mcome using the effective interest method.

Liabilites & Amortised Cost

(1 Depasits From Cusiomers

Deposits from customers inchide certificates of deposit, term
deposdts. savings deposils, olher demand depesits and
debeniures. Subsequent 1o instial recognition they are
maasured st amortised cosl Interest and yield related feas
afe recognised on an effectrve interest basis.

1) Payabies Due lo Other Financial irshittions

Payabies due lo olher financial insttutions mclude deposits,
vostro balances and sefllement account balances due to
olher banks. Subseguent to initial recognition they are
measured at amortised cost Interest and weld refated fees
afe recoghised using the eMective inlerest mathod

(i) Detit Izsues

Dbt issues are shol and long ferm debl issues of the Group,
includng commercial paper, noles, term loans and msdum
lerm notes issued by the Group. Commercial paper, foating.
fieed and strectured debt issues are recorded at cost or
amortised cost usng the effective interest method

Premiums, discounts and associaied issue expenses are
recognised in the |ncome Statement using the effectve
interest method from the date of issue. to ensure that
securities attain thedr redemption values by matuity date
Interest is recognised in the income Satement using the
effective inberest method, Any profits of losses ariging Hom
redemption prior 1o maluily are laken 0 the Income
Statenent it the penod i which they are reakied

Where the Group has designated debt instrumenis ab fiir
value through Income Statement, the changes in fair value
are fecognised in the income stemant,

The Group hedges interest rale and foreign currency risk on
cartain debt issues. When fair value hedge accounting is
applied to fived rate debl issues Lhe carrying values are
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Note 1 Accounting Policles (continued)

adjusted for changes in fair value related to the hedged risks,
rather than camed at amontised cos!

) Loan Capital

Loon capital is debt issued by the Group with ferms and
conditions that quality for imclusion as capital, under APRA
Prydential Standands, B is initially reconded al fair vadue, plus
directty sitributable fransaction costs and thereafler ot
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

(v} Bank Acceptances of Customens - Liabiily

These are bills of exchange inilially scceplad and discounlad
by the Group and Subsequently $old into the market, They are
recognised ol amortised cosl The marke! expofure i$
recognised as a liability. An asset of equal value is recognised
tarefisct the offsatting caim agasnst the drawer of tha bl
Bank acceplances generale interes? and fee income thal B
recognised in the Income Statement when earmed.

(v Francial Guarantees and Credi Commimends

In the ordinary course of business. (he Group gives financial
guararless consistng of leters of credd, guaranbees and
seceptances, Financial guarsntess are recognised within
other Eabilties in the fnancial staterments initally at talr valee,
being the premium received, Subseguent to initial recopnition
the Group's lisbality under each guarantes is measured at the
higher of the amount initially recognised less cumulative
amaortisation recognised in the Income Staternent, and the
best estimate of expendilue reguired 1o selile any financial
obligation arising a5 a result of the guarantes. Any increase in
Itve Eabilty refaling to Snancial guarantees is recorded in the
Ingorme Statement. The premiem received i recognised in
e Incorme Stabernent in ofher operating income on & siraight
line basis wver the e of the gearanies,

Loan commibments are defined amoums (unublised credd
lines of undraan portions of credil lines) against which chents
can bomow money under defined terms and conditions. Lean
commitments that are cancellabie by the Group are not
recognised on the Balance Sheel Upon a loan drowdown by
the counterparty, the amount of the loan is accounted for in
pcoofdance  with accounting policies for  loans and
recehvables. Irevocable foan commilments are not recorded
In the Balance Sheet, bul & pression i necognised o it is
propable that @ [oss has been incurred and & reliable estimate
of ihe amount can be made

Aniesl Loave

The prosidsion for annual leave represents ihe cument
cutstandng llsbiity to employees fof  anausl lesve
enlitlernents at Balance Sheetl date.

Lioig Service Loave

The provision for long senvice leave |5 dscounted fo the
present value and is set based on actuarial assumptions, The
assumptions and provision balance are subject 1o iri-annual
Internal actuarial review.

Other Employes Bonelits

The prosision for other employes entilements represents
lintsities for & subsidy lo a registered health fund with respact
to retired and currenl employees. and employes incentives
under employes share plans and bonus schemes.

84 Commonmwealth Bank of Australla = Anmsal Repart 14

Defined Benefit Supermnmuaton Plans

The Group currently sponscrs two  defined  benefi
superannualicn plans for its employees
The net defined beneff kability of assel recognised in the
Balance Sheet is the present value of the defined benefit
chligaticn as al the Balance Sheet dale less the fair value of
plan assets. The defined benefl obigation is calculated by
independent fund actuanies,
in each reporting period, the movement in the net defined
benedil ability or assed is ireated as Tollows.
The net movemant relating to the curment pericd service
cosl, net nteresd cosl (income), past sendce and olther
costs (such as the effecls of any curailments and
setfiernents) is recognised as an employee expense in
the income Statermnent,
Remeasurements refaling to aclusial gains and losses
and the difference bebween inleres! income and the
refun on plan assels are recognised dirsctly in retained
praiis through OCI;
Contributions made by the Group are recognisad directhy
Bgairal the nel defined benasl liabilfy of assel and
Med irmlerest cost (income) is determined by multiplying
the gevernment bond rate by the net defined benefit
colgalicn (asset) al the beginning of the reporting periad
and adjusted for changes in the net defined benefit
liability (@sset) due to coninbutions and benefs
Paymenis,
Dwefined Contribulion Supdrannuation Pl
The Group sponsors a number of defined coninbulion
superannualion plans. The Group recognises coninbutions
due in respect of the sccounling perod in the Income
Statement. Any contribubons unpaid at the Balance Sheet
date are included as a liability.

Provigions are recognmed when & probable obligation has
arisen &s & resull of a pest evenl Ihal can be reliably
rrgasured, The lallowing are sxamples of pravialons raised

Provision for Dividemnds

A provision for dhidend payable s recognised when
dividends are determined o declared by the Directors.
Provisions for Resiruc iwrng

Provigion$ for restructuring are recognised where there is a
detailed formal plan for restructure and & demonstraled
cornmitrsent 10 that plam,

Provizsion for Selkisurance

The prosision for self-insurance covers certain non-lending
losses and non-transfemed insurance risks on lending
products the Group originales. The prossion is reassessed
annually in consultaion with actuarial advice

Equity

Ordinary shares are recognised af the amount paid up per
ordinary share, net of drecty attributable issue costs.

Where the Bank or clher members of the Group purchase
shares in the Bank, the considerabion pakd is deducted from
tolal shareholders' equity and the shares are treated as
ireadury shares until they are subdequently sold, reissued or
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Mote 1 Accounting Policies (continued)

cancelled. Where such shares are soid or reissued, any
consideration recened is included in sharsholders’ equity,

Geneml Resonve

The general reserve is derved from revenue profits and is
wvadable for dividend payments except for undisirbutabile
profils in respect of the Group's Be insurance businesses
Capltal Reserve

The capdal reserve held by the Bank relates to historc
intemal Group restruchuring performed ol fair value. The
capital reserve i eliminated on consolidation

Asset Revaluation Reserve

The asset revalualion reserve is used to record revaluation
sfjusiments on the Group's property assets. In the evenl the

asset is sold or disposed of, any balance in the reserve in
relation to the assel is transherred dinectly to relained profits
Foreign Currency Transiztion Reserve

Exchange differences arising on franslation of the Group's
forsign operations am accumulaled in the foreign cumrency
transiation reserve. The cumuiative amount is reclassified lo
predit or boss when the foreign mvestment ts disposed of or
wound up

Cash Flaw MHedge Resanve

The cash ficw hedge reserve is used 1o record fair value
pains of lojsed asscciated with Ihe efeclive portion of
designated cash fow hedging instruments. Amounis ahe
reclassifed to proft or loss when the hedged transaction
Fnpacls profit or loss.

Employoe Compeisaiinn Resene

The empleyes compensation reserve is used to recognise the
fair value of shares and olher aguity instruments issved 1o
employees under the employes shere plans and bonus
schemes,

Available-for-sale Inves tment Resene

The available-for-sale mvesiment researve includes changes in
the fair value of awvailable-for-sale financial assets. These
changes are transferred to profl or loss when the assel s
derecognised or impaired.

Life and General Insurance Business

The Group's consclidated financial staterments include the
e, linbiliies, incormne and expenses of the life and general
insurance businesses conducted by waricus subsidiaries of
e Bank

Imsurance contracts invabve the accaplance of significant
insurance risk from another parly (the policyholder) by
agresing to compensale the policyholder if 8 specified
uncestain fulure event adversely affects the policyholder. The
insured benefit & sther not linked or only parthy linked Lo the
market valse of the investments held, and the financial rsks
are substantially borme by the insurer,

General insurance contracts ace insurance contracts that are
nect life insurance conlracts,

Life mvesimenl contracls inwolve the corigination of one o
more Enancial instruments and may imveboe the provision of
management senices. Life investimen! contracts do nol maet
the definibion of insurance contract$ as they do nol invalve an
wcceplance of significant insurance sk by the Group's lite

insurers, The financial risks are substontinlly borne by the
polcyholder. Sharehciders chn only recelve a dstribution
when the capital adequacy requirements of the Life Act are
mel

Life insurance premiums received for providing sendces and
bearing risks are recognised as revenue. Prémiums wilh a
regular due date are recognised as revenue on a due and
recesvabie bass, Prémivms with no due dale aré recognided
on & chsh recened basis

Life invesiment premiums received include the mansgement
fee portion recognised as revenue over the period the senvice
is previded and the deposit portion recognised as an mcrease
in Investment contract liabililes, Premiems with no due date
e recognised on B cash received bass,

Genersl insurance prémium comprises amounts charged to
polcyholders, including fire sendce levies, but excludes faxes
collected on behall of third paries. The earned portion of
premiums recehved and recelvable ks recognised as revenue.
Fremium revenue ks samed from the date of abtechment of
risk and owver the term of the policies writlen, based on
actuarisd assessment of the lkely paltemn in which risk will
emerge. The portion not yel eamed based on the patlen
assessment ks recognised as uneamed premiem liability
Returns on all imvestments controlled by life and general
insurance businesses are recognised as revenue.

Life and general imsurance confract claims are recognised as
an expense when a liability has been established.

Acquisiion costs (which include commission oosls) are the
costs associaled with colaining and recording mswance
contracts. Acquisilion costs ane defermed or capitalised when
they relate 1o the acquisiion of new business. These cosis
are amorised on the same basis as the eaming pattern of the
premiurm, over the life of the contract. The amounl deferred is
limited to the extent thal they ere deemed recoverable fom
the expected fulure profits.

Assats backing insurance liabilties are camed at fair value
through Income Staternent.

Inwastments hald in the e insurance funds are subpect 1o the
resirictions imposed under the Life Act.

Life insurance conbracl liabilties are medsuned ol the nel

present wvalue of fulwre receipts from and paymenls to
polcyhalders using a risk fres discount rate jor sxpected fund

eaming rale where benefls are conlractually linked fo the
asset performance), and are calculaled in accordance with
the principles of Masgin on Services (MoS5) profil repeeting as
sat oul in Prudential Standard LPS 340 “Valuation of Palicy
Liabilities’ issued by APRA,

Life invesiment contract liabilities are measured ai fair value
in accordance wilh AASE 138 The balance is no less than
the contrad! Swrender walue,

Generad insurance policy labilities are made up of btwo
components uneamed premium liablity and cutstanding
claims lability.

The unearned premium lisbility s subject to a lability
Baequacy test
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Note 1 Accounting Policles (continued)

Any deficiency will be recognised as an expense in the
Incorme Staternent by first wriling down any relabed deferrad
Bcquisition cosls, with any excess being recorded on the
Balance Sheel as an unexpired risk kability,

The provision for outstanding claims is measured as the
cenlral astimate of the present value of expectad fulure
claims payments plus & risk maegin, The expected fuiure
payeents inclide those in relation o claims reported bt net
yet pald; claims mcumed bul not reported. claims nowmned but
nicd enough reported: and estimated claims handiing costs.

Other

The iife insurance and other funds nclude controlling inferests
in Irusts and companies which ane recognised i the Group's
consolidated Financial Saternents.

When a controlled unit brust s conscldated, the amounts due
to exiernal unii-holders remain as managed funds units on
Issue liabilities in the Group's consolidated balance sheet. In
the Income Staternent, the net profit or loss of the controlled
eniities relating to non-conlroliing interests is exchuded from
the Group's net profil of loss.

The Group conducts an assel secuntisation program through
which it packages and sells assst backed securbies fo
Investors,

The Group is entiled 1o any residual income of the program
after all payments due 1o investors and costs of the program
have besn met. The Group also directs any decisions over
relevant aclivities of the program and therefore confrols the
entities through which assel securitisation is conducted and
S0 consolidales these enlities.

Lisbilities associpted with assel securlisation enlities and
related issue costs are accounted for on an amontised cost
basis using the effeclive interest method. interes! rale swaps
and liguidity facilibes afe provided al amm's length to the
program by the Group in accoordance with APRA Prudential
Guidalines

Derivalrves retum the risks and rewards of ownership of the
securitised assets to the Group and consequently the Group
cannol deracognise hess assels, An impuled bomowing is
recognised by the Bank incusive of the dervethe and any
related fees.

Certain controlfed enities within the Group acl as
Responsible Enlity, Truslees andior Manager for o number of
wholesale, superannuation and investment funds, trusts and
epproved deposit funds

The assets and liabilities of these rusts and funds are not
Included in the consclidated Financial Statements as the
Group dess ot have direct of indrect contral of the trusts and
funds. Commissions and fees eamed in respect of the
activities are mcluded in the Income Statement of the Group.

Basic samings per share i calculated by dhiding the Group's
profit athibudabde to ordinany equity holders, by the weighted
sverspe number of ordinary shares outstanding during ihe
financial year, excluding the number of ordinary shares
purchased and held as treasury shares.

85 Commonmwealth Bank of Australla = Anmsal Repart D4

Diuted earnings per share is calculnied by dividng the
Group's proft aftibutable 1o ordinary equity holders, afler
deducting inlerest on the convenible redeemable loan capital
instrurments. by the weighted sverage number of ordinnry
shares sdusied for the effect of dilutive converbble non-
curnulative redesmable |san capital Instuments.

Critical Judgements and Estimates

The application of the Group’s accounting polictes reguires
the use of judgement, estimates and assumptions. T different
assumplions of esbmales were applied, the resulting values
would change, impacling the net assets and income of the
Group

Provishons Tor empairmnent of financial assets are raised where
there is cbjective evidence of impaimment at an indhidual or
cofiective basis, al an amount adequate lo cover assessed
credit related losses.

Cradit losses arise primarily from loans, but also from olher
credit instruments such as bank acceptances, contingent
liabilities. guarantess and cther financial instruments

Individualy Assessed Provisions

indivadually assessed provisions sre raised whege there s
objective evidence of impaimnent (where the Group does nol
expect to receive all of the cash fows conbractually due)
individually assessed provsions are made against indvidual
risk rated credit facilties where a loss of §20,000 o more is
expected. The provisions ae eslablished based prmardy on
estimates of the reaksable (fair) value of collateral taken and
are measured as the diference between a Bnancial asset’s
camying amount and the present value of the expected future
cash flows (exchudng future credit kosses thal have nol been
incurred), discounted af the Snancisl assel's ofiginal elective
irnterest rate, Short term balances are nol discounted,

Collective Provision

All other loans and recelvebles that do not have an
indiddually assessed provision are assessed collectively for
imipairment

The collective provision is maintained to reduce the carmying
amount of portfolios of similar loans and receivables to their
eslimaled recoverable amounts at the Balance Sheet date.
The evaluation process s subject to a senes of estimates and
judgements. In the risk rated segment. the risk rating Fystem,
inchuding the frequency of default and loss given default rates,
less history, and the size, structure and diversity of individual
borrowers are considered. Cusrent developments in portlolios
(indusiry, geographic and term) ane reviewed.

In the stalistically managed (retail) segment, the history of
defaults and losses, and the size. structure and diversiy of
porifolics are con sidered

in addition, managemenl considers owverall indscators of
portfolio pericrmance, quality and economic conditions.
Changes in (hase eslimates could have o direct impact on the
level of provision determined.

The amount required to bring the collective prosision (o the
el assessad is recognised in the income Stalerment as sel
cul in Mote 13

Prendsions are held in respect of o range of future cbligations
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Mote 1 Accounting Peolicies (continued)

such as employee eniflements. restrucluring cosis, non-
lending losses and customer remediation  payments
Presdsions camied for long service leave are calculated based
on actearial medels and subject to annual redew based on
changes in underlying assumplions. Some o the provisions
involve significant judgement about the Bkely outcome of
varous events and estimated future cash flows.

The measurement of these cbligations imvolves the exercise
of management judgements about the ultimate outcomes of
the transections. Pryments which are expected 1o be incumed
Infer than one yeor are discounted ot a rabe which reSects
beth current |mlerest rales and the rsks specific to thal
provision, The carrying value of hese provisions i included
in Mobe 20

The determination of life insursnce policyholder labilites
involves the following key acluarial assumptions:
Business assumptions Bclding amount, timing and
durafion of chaimsipolicy payments, policy lapse rabes
and acguisition and maintenance expense levels;
Long term economec assumplions for discount and
inberest rales, inflation rales and mamke! earnings roles.
and
Selection of melhoddogy. eilher projection or
accumulaion method. The selection of the method is
generally govemed by the product hype
The delermination of pssumplions relles on  making
Jedgements on vaiances from bong temn assumplions Whens
experience difers from long erm essumplions:
Fecent resulls may be & statistical aberrathon; of
Thers mey be 8 commencement of 8 new paradigm
requiring a change in long term assumphions,
The Group's actuaries amve al conclusions regarding the
slatistical analysis using their experence and judgement,
Further detadl on the financiel position on performance of the
Group's Life Insurance cperations is set out in Note 29,

The Group assesses, ol inception and periodcally, whether a
structured entity should be consolidated based on the power
the Bank has ower the rélevant seliviies of the enlity and the
significance of the Bank's exposurs to vafable returns of the
struciured enlity, Such pssessments ae  predorinantly
required i the context of the Group's securitisation program,
structured flransactions, and invehemant wilh invesirment
funds.

& significant portion of inanciad instruments are carried on the
Balance Sheel ot fair value.

The best evidence of fair value is quated prices in an active
markal, If the market for & finandal instrument s pol actve,
the Group establishes fair value by using o valuation
technique. The cbjéctive of using a valuation lechhique is to
establish what the ransaction pace would have been on the
maBsUrernEnt dale in a7 &M'S length exchange molrated by
normal business constderations.

Valuation techniques include using recent armm's length
markel transactions betesen knowledgeable willing parties (if
avadable), reference to the current fair value of ancther
instrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash
fiow analysis and option pricing models. If there is a valuation

fechnique commanly usad by markel pacticipants bo peice the
instrument and that technique has been demonsirated to
provide relinbie estimates of prices obtaéned in aclual market
transachions, the Group uses that technigue

The chosen wvalvation lechnigue makes maximum wse of
market inputs and relies as [kte a5 possible on entity specific
inputs, It incorporales all faclors thal market paricipants
would consider in selting a pice and i$ consislent with
accepled economic methodologies for peicing financial
instruments, Dala inputs that the Group relies upon when
valuing Snancial insiruments relale fo counterparty credi rsk,
wvedatility, correlation and extrapolation,

Periadically, the Group calibrates #5 valuabon lechhigues and
tests them for walidty using prices from any observable
current markel transactons in the same malrement (i
without modification o repackagingl and any olher availabile
observable market data Detalls of the axent non-cbservable
inputs are used bo fair value inancial instruments are included
in Mote 42

The camying valus of pocdwill 5 revewsd snnusly and |3
written down, 1o the exdent that & 2 no longer suppored by
probable fulure benefits.

Goodwill 5 allocated lo cash-penerating units (CGUS) whose
recoverable amounl s caleulated for the purpose of
impairrnent testing. The recoverabla amount calculation relies
prsmanily on publicly avallable samings multiples. Defails of
the inpuls used in recowerable amount calculations are
cutlined furiher in Mote 15,

Prendslons Tor laxalion requive significsnl jusgement with
respeclt o oufcomes that are uncerlain. For  such
wheertainties, the Group his eslimated iS5 tax provisions
based on its expected culcomes.

The Growp curfently $ponsors two defined benefil plans as
described in Mole 37, For each of these plans. achuarial
valuations of the plans obigations and the fair wvalue
messurements of the plan's assets are pedfomed semi-
annually in accordance with the reguirements of AASE 119,

The actuarial valuation of plan cbligations is dependent upon
& senes of mssumplions, the key ones being price inflalion,
discounl rates, earnings growth, morally. mobiddly end
investment refums assumptions, Different assumptions could
significantly alter the amount of the difference between plan
essets and obligations, and the superannuation cosl charped.

Future Aecounting Developments

The foliewing amendments to exisbng standards have been
published and are mandalory for accounting pesiods
beginning on or after 1 January 2014 or laler pericds, but
have not been adopted. They are not expected to resull in
significant changes o the Group's accounting policies, unless
clhersise noled
AASE 2010-7 ‘Amendments to Australisn Accounling
Standards ansing from AASE 9, including subsequent
amendments in AASE 2008-11, 2012-6, end 201 3-8,
AASE 2012-3 ‘Amendments lo Ausiralian Accounting
Standards — Offsetting Financlal Assets and Financial
Limblities',
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Note 1 Accounting Policles (continued)

AASE 2013-3 ‘Amendments o AASE 136 - Recoverable
Arnounl isslosures’,
AASE 20134 ‘Amendments fo Ausiralian Accounting
Standards - Novation of Derfvatives and Conlinuation of
Hedge Accounting ' and
AASE 235 Amendments 1o Australan Accounting
Standards - invesiment Enlities.
In addtion o the above, the LASE plans 1o issue new
slandards on Leases and |nsurance Contracis, The Group
will consider the Snancial impacts these new dandards ad
they ane finalised.
AASE 132 Financial nstremems Presentation’, hes been
amended b0 clarify the condiions for offsefling financial
assels and Habilities in ihe Balance Sheef. Thesse
amendments are effecthve from 1 July 2014 for the Growp but
are not likely o impact the Group's current accounting
prachice for offseting amangements
AASE 9 'Financial Instruments’ conlaing new accounling
requirements for financial assets and liabilkies, nchluding
classification and measurement and generml hedge
Becounting

88 Commonmwealth Bank of Australla = Annmsal Repart D4

The general hedge accounting prendsions have been finalised
with Ine new requiremenis being more principle based,
allowing closer alignment between accounting and sk
management practices,

The IASE finalised Ihe modifications fo clagsification and
measuremeant requissments and the new expacted credit loss
irmpaimmeant model i Juty 2014, In addftion the 1ASE has a
separale project on macro hedge accounting.

IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ contains
new requirements for the recopnibion of revenue. The
standard will also |nclude addiional disclosures aboul
revenue

Adoption of IFRS § and IFRS 15 is not mandalory until annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 and 1 January
2018 respectively. Early adoption is permitted, The polential
Enancinl Enpact 10 the Group is not yet possible Lo determine
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Mote 2 Profit
Profit before income lax has been determined as Tollows

Group Banmk
2014 M3 042 204 M3
owm E 1] E 1] om E 1]
Interest Income )
Lowrs mnd bilks dscountsd N 200 4 T8 27,805 0088
Crhar francial instiutions 69 L] 102 64 a5
Cash mnd liguid sssets el 187 330 il 145
Asnets ot fsir vakee Srough income Statement “r 450 521 a08 414
Aiaitakbe-for-als investmants 1.7 2018 2408 &4xn 4, 851
Controllad ardtes = - = Ei 2177
int i i 13,845 34,738 34,258 34,800 38,107
Interast Expencs
DCeposits 17,398 16,000 17833 12,053 13481
Crher Brancisl instiutiont Fri i) 185 s T
Liabikties at fair vabse through istome Stabemant 06 158 20 ne v
Dot iwsumy 4,43 4,868 487 1,5 4118
Controfled snttes = . . 5107 B8
L can cpital A9 &35 506 Ll L]
Total interest axpense 12,544 20,805 25,138 21,854 23541
el interest income 14, 101 13504 13,132 11, 3 12 166
Odfwer Operating Incoms
Lending loes 1,083 1,053 v 1,005 =]
Commituont FRE] 1,890 1,087 1733 1681
Trackng inceena Q2 853 &2 50 ey
Net gain on dsposal of svadable-for-sale ivvestments 12 n a1 12 n
Wt gainilcis) on other non-fair vilued francsl mitroments 3% i) 'S 4} iy
et hecigng neflectivensys {Fal] 125 w % 25}
Hef gminiloss) on ssle of property. plant and sguipment (k] 4} . -] ] (LE]
Mot gainficia) on cther fair valued Brancisl instruments
Fair valus theough Incoms Statemaent ] 4] 48 {1 -
Mon-trading derivatives ' {91) 28 85 L] 4}
Doddench - Controlled entitias - . . 1,804 1,454
Dividends - Othar 12 8 ] 50 a8
Mt Runcy P L ep ]
Foes receivable on trust and other Aduciary activitios 1,709 1,542 1,817 - -
Cithae ™ k] 05 L] . -
Insurance eontracts income 1,003 e L] L -
Share of profit of sssocinbes snd jont vertunes nel of impairment 150 165 85 . -
Cthee 71 104 114 120 50 a0
Tatal cihar operaing income T, 87 G52 & 580 L 5608
Total net operating income before impairment and
operating sxpenss a8 20,878 18710 10,744 17776
Impairment Expense
Loan impaimment sxpanid Mz 1,148 1,089 LAl 1,042
Total impairment expense (Note 13) Ll 1,148 1.088 i1 1,042

(1) Tobal interewl income for financisl axsets thal ars ral ol Tair vaius through proft o loss i 33,087 milion (2013 S34, 288 milon, 2012: 517 637 milong for
Ihae Greog and $34. 300 milles (2011 535,293 simon) for the Bank

21 Tobal inferes! sxpense for financial Eabities thai are nod af fair valse throwugh profi oo loss is §18.338 million {2013 $30.807 milllen. 2012 §24 818 miliom)
for the Group and §21 357 milion (2011: 521 444 milion) Tor the Bank

(31 Thare was ne pain o loss on Ansncial sssets and Rabiikes desipraied ol Tair walos for |Pe Greup (2013 53 milon gain, 2012: 54 milion ossy o Tor The
Bl (3083 Sl gaie or oz

) Mef-treding déchatives ace held for ek meragiment purpobss

1% Comparaihe infgrmation has been restabed 1o refiec] the impact of charget In accouniing policy. Fefer to Mole LM for more Selals

15 Forhe Growp includes depreciation of 57T milon (30 June 2093 564 million. 30 Juns 27012 5§50 millon} and rerial ncome of $139 milon {30 Juw 2003:
S0 miblon, 30 June 2072 S milken) in relaficn 1o opealing leases where The Group is P lessor. For B Bark includes deprecieion of $17 millken (30
Jume 204 3: 518 milion) and rental income of $30 millon (30 June 20973: 541 milan) in relation o openating leases when the Bank is the essor.
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Note 2 Profit (continued)

Croup Bank
2014 zo1a iz 2014 2013
. M L1 L] L
Staff Expenses
Salariet and wages a0 &.250 4,138 awr EA -
Share-bazed compenation 44 0 185 wr 5
Seperannuation ' 354 45 k11 e e
Provisions for smpioyes entifements il B 101 [ 7
Praryrarl ace 20 = 23 W 77
Fringe banshs s L £ 5 T il
Othater stmf sxpansay pd &0 T Lt BO
Todal stafl expenses 52 5.232 6.052 4,118 3,880
Oocupancy and Equipment Experndes
Oparating leads rentals LT 60 ] EFL A5
Depreciation of property, plant and equoment 44 | =0 wr 165
Repairs and maintermance ad B2 =0 7a T4
Othat T 1z 111 B B2
Jotal accupancy and squipment e xpenses 1,053 1.008 1,006 887 [
Information Technology Services
Appicat rtenarce and development 1z 438 a2 s a4
Data processng 218 8 | Fal 8
Deshtop 01 100 105 B ar
Communications 189 n2 26 L] 160
Arnpmaation of Lobsare asseds na 245 183 200 26
Eobware wnte-ofis 7o . - (1] .
T squipment depracintion 62 ki &2 53 73
Total information technology senvices. 1.380 1288 1,158 1.268 1188
Other Expanses
Fasiege L1E] 114 12 LT 1o
Cravonery To a5 &5 5r ]
Fiet and commitsions!
Professional fees ! 7 30 185 nz 208
Othar 111 120 108 ki =27
Agwertiting marketing and loyalty &7 453 458 am 3654
Amodization of intangible aseets (sduding tofware and merger
related amotaation) 1% 20 LE:] - .
Min-landesg lokded ar BT a1 az =]
Othper ] a2 2 m il
ﬁd afher axpansas 154 1,481 1,410 1,518 1,354
Total sxpenses 8400 .00 BT Tz 7,245
Investmant and Restructuring
Infsgrabicn axpenses - - 1] - -
Mo ger related amortisation 4 bl i T4 [
Total imvestmant amd restrocturing T4 T8 1556 Ta 58
Todal np-':llrl! ERPETEES 8573 B, 065 B TE2 7. 866 7.3
Profit before income tax 11,887 10,544 &858 11,007 Bad2
et hedging ineflectivensss comprises:
Gamifhoss) on fsir vales hedges
Hedging instruments 5% (B84 (337} (35 424)
Hadged ams (iL] 517 aa 0% 421
Cash fow hedgs ineflechvensss (L] {281 58 {15 {2)
Het hedging inaflectiveness {21) (25 Eo) {25 285

i1} Comparaiive information has besn mestaled o refled) the impact of changes in sccounting policy. Foefer be Mole 1T for mane Setails.

() Comprises sxpenses nelated bo e Counl Financial Limilsd acquisiion
(3 Merger nelated siisation refabes o B L and cual (2411
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Hote 3 Average Balances and Related Interest

The folowing tables have been produced using Stalutory Balance Sheet and income Statement calegories The tables §st the
major calegonies of inleresl sarning assets and inberest bearing linbilities of the Group together with the respective inferes! eamed
of paid and the average interest rate (predominantly daily averages). Interest is accounted for based on product yield,

Whene assets of liabities are hedged, the amounts are hown net of the hedge, however indhidual llems not separately hedged
may be affected by movements in exchange rates. The overseas component comprises overseas branches of the Bank and
cvefaang domiciled controlled entities, Non-secrual loans are ineluded i inleres! saming assets under Loans, bills discaumed
and other receivables, The official cash rale in Australin decrepsed by 25 basis points during the year while rates in New Zealand

increased by 75 basis points.

Growp
204 aii k] itk
Average Interest Average Average lolereal  Average Awversge  Inieresl  Average
Interest eaming Balanes Rate  Balance Rate Balance Rate
assgts | M M = ETY] ™ % £ 1] ™ %
Cash and bouid etsets
Australin g1re 88 1 5458 18 21 8,5 o] A
Croersens 178 82 [% ) 12787 T 0.8 12,456 a7 oM
Recersbies dus from ofer
francial iInstiutions
Ay atralia 5,000 Fi ] o 3,408 35 1.4 3,676 -] 1.9
Crvernoan A L] [N ] 5008 =0 0.8 5521 33 o
Astaty at fer value through
incoena Stabernant - Trading £
Db
Auntralia 16,258 2 Lz 10,6581 2 34 11,958 4TH 42
Charsbas 8,053 1] LE B35 i 1.6 8,152 145 24
Angilnble-for-1aky invetiments
Aaintralin 54,008 1,833 Lo B2 680 1,853 3.7 48,073 2378 4.8
Crrersens iy % L2 8822 a5 1.2 a7 120 1.7
Loans, bils dacounted and other
recenvables
Mo feralia ElFA 29,1 53 491160 28840 29 a7E 056 31,885 a7
Cwersean raoma 3,783 8.7 58 B50 3180 5.4 53, TST 3.004 A
Total imterest saming assels
il WaTa R Eo o 705,371 33,645 4§ 853637 4,730 5.3 819685 38,058 B
(1) Cortain companithe inf ik ben to garfiarm |o p tation in the curment yhar
(31 Loans. bz decounbed and othed recedadies include bank acceplances
13 Exchades smortisalion of s quisiSon relabed fair vale adustesents made (o fioed interes! financial instruments.
Group
2014 013 Mz
Average Average  Average
asl Bal Bal
Men-interest E’ﬂ!’l‘!ihﬂ assets £ M M
Asgats af fakr value through Imcome Statement = vsurasce
Aistralin 1144 12 484 13220
Cuwrsoas 2413 2177 2ME
Propasty, plant snd squipmant
Agntralin 2,508 2580 1967
Oecinas 7 210 184
e asants
Auniralin 51,448 55036 55,706
(= LT T 10,524 9988 502
Provisions. far impaiment
Augtralin [EX-5)) {4518} 14801}
Cuersans {268) (234 [263)
Total non-nierest eaming assets _ThaTa 74503 706
Total assets THO, 84 TH,140 TOE.T46
Parcant of tofal assefs iz o o s (%) ‘!ﬂ- 141 118
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Note 3 Average Balances and Related Interest (cortinued)

Group
2014 2093 2042
Average Interedl Average Averag n ge  Avevage lIaterest Awersge
Interest bearing Balance Rate Balamco Rate  Balance Rate
liakilities ' 3m m % ™ M % M M =
Time degests .
Austraiin 0,408 7,880 18 026 2040 48 AT 1M 41
Cvarcens 36,418 =11 L8 302 #54 27 I 1425 3z
Sadngs deposes
Sustraiin 110,358 2978 1 T4 2385 26 B6ud8 270 Az
Ovarsens 12,887 T 11 B74D 274 31 7.5 2 37
Cther demand deposts
Australin or.588 1840 LT e 1,788 20 BT 2,308 27
Ovarsens 5,00 5 14 3008 ] i.8 2554 &3 1.8
Payables due to other Snancial
institutions
Bysbalis 8,500 118 L2 T.E18 17 1.5 4 B2 =] 21
Cversens 18,828 12 07 1aTes 118 0B 40 '+ 0.8
Labiites o Tair value higugh
Income Statemant
Aautralia 4,308 102 24 2433 o7 a0 4,381 200 48
[ 4,108 14 5 4305 1 2.3 LR =] 120 23
Debt issues ™
Astraiin 126,101 4,000 11 1EEes 4688 18 1477 6480 81
Cvervens 15,18 3 23 025 208 20 7,008 42 0.8
Laan capital
Auntraiin 5,950 250 L3 6846 288 48 5,784 Mz 5.4
Oversens 3,544 170 48 4,082 182 37 £.308 104 36
Total interest bearing liabilities
and interest expense B1TH 1854 LB ERSST 20805 34 58054 25138 43
(1) Costain comparsive informatian has besn reviabed L conform ho prasemation in the corend year
(1 Dbt issues iIncluds bank stolplances
Groug
014 2013 2042
BwErage Bueraye Buerage
B Bala Bl
Mon-interest mrbn.y liabilities ™M M f1]
Depetite nol bearing it et
Hastralin 878 7,885 7312
Cvervens a8 1,003 1,604
iuranch palicy iabiitig
Baighrals 11,648 11,788 12288
Oversens 1,389 1,288 1,268
Cthe linbitios
Australis 7,388 42,848 45887
Cverseas wa7s 8,358 8374
Total norvinterest bearing liabilities 71,604 78125 TB.843
Total lisbilitios TI3W B4, 605 067,457
Ermshalden’ squey Aranr 43454 35,249
Total lisbilities and Sharsholders’ squity Ta0,64 728,140 08, T4k
Totnl linbilitins apphicable i cverseas operations (%) " 136 134

The following tables show the movement in interest income and expenses due to changes in volume and inlerest rates, Valume
variances reflect the change in interest from the prior year due o movernent in the average balance. Rate varance reflects the
change in interest from the prior year due o changes in intere st rabes,
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Mote 3 Average Balances and Related Interest (continued)

Vidlume and rate vanance for tofal interest earning assets and nteres! beanng Bobilities have been calculated separstely (rather
Ihan being the sum of the indnddual calegorias)

Greup
June 204 June 2013
wi Juse 2093 wa Juns 2012
Change in net interest income & E
Dun in changes in mvwrage volume of interest saming assats 1,185 08
Dt changes im nberest mangn &2 367
Cm i P Enbere st income 1,167 B2
oJuiimé P14 v Juiiws 2013 Jisne 2043 ve June 2012 ™
Changes in net interest income: Volann Rate Total  Volume Rate Total
Volume and rate analysis ™ M E L] ™ ™ L]
Interest Earming Asssis
Caeh and liquid axsels
Autirala a7 4 53 (32 (85} N7
Chverasas o (15 " 2 (28 (]
Rucoivm biws dos from other Snancisl institutions
Australa 13 (L] L] i} (30% =]
Chvargsas my i " 3 T 4
Ansets ot fsir valus Sircugh income Statemnent - Trading & Ot
Auntrala 160 1o {10y (3 B3 {114}
Chargsat = 7 T =43 (55 &7
Ayailabbe-for-sale imestiments
Ausirala 45 (Ho k] (2R} 158 413 (4
Crhvarseas " i 4 (L1 28 3Gy
Laand. Bl dricounted and athes fedevalleg
Ausirala 1218 (2687 {1,484) 1,008 {3,854} (2,848)
Crvarmeas 50 (1471 k] 2m (128 158
Changes in interest income .80 {3703 {1,084} i (LA (A58
Irterest Bearing Lisbilities and Loan Capita
Tiene depacis
Bustraia $ 11,564) 11,659) 485 {1,987} {1482y
Cverssas o] 4 (2] T 78 {171}
Savings depouts
Autiraba 358 433 [y 43 sz (A7)
Chvarssas 129 i 121 EH) 42 2
Crhar demand deposits
Auglrala 1533 @rm mna 20 180 154320
Crvarimat " 4 E| L] 1 L]
Paysbiss dus to athsr Snancisl nstiutons
Austraka 28 (2m {1} E [e11] 18
Crverusas 2l (7 i 3k b+ o
Lisbiktos at isir vakss through scome Stabement
Austraba L] [=E]] ] (e3p 2 {103y
Crverieat i 10 El 7 €2 18y
Coatst insums
Aunirais i {1,047 (L] (3 1,414 11,784y
Chvarsas 1 38 40 41 20 181
Lown captal
Australa £l (20 (24 3 A (28
Chesriias (23 41 18 (&5} 3 2y
Changes In inleres] sxpense 1521 1%LEER |Z.281) 725 15,056 14,331
M" I it (e et IS 1,108 2 1,187 E08 307 2

i Comparsthoe information haa been restaled to conform 19 predertation inlhe cament year
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Hote 4 Income Tax
The income tax expense for the year is determined from the proft before income tax as follows.

Group Bank
2094 F13 ama A 2093
£ M m M m
Profit bafors Incorme Tax a7 10545 BB5S .7 243
Prima facis income txe st 30% 1 1,590 ERE 2658 3,302 2830
Effect of amounis which are non-deductible’ (assessable)
in calculating taxable income:
Tamaticn ofuets and st devidend squsbments ] k1 fEl i474) 44
Tax acjustiment referabie io policyholder income M b} ad = '
T loitet not phisdoutly browght o sodount il (18 {28 {15 k]
Offshane tax rate differental ] (] 83) 21 (¥
Cilfshare banking uni o] (33 3% 30 (33
Effect of changes im tax mbes 3 = . 3 .
Income ba (overiuncer proveded in predous yoars [hFal] i) F.r g i (T
Ottvar & (68} {35 (2 (600
Total imcoms Lax o opanss 3,47 3011 2027 2,565 168
Corporabe 18x oapbnss 1 280 1706 1,565 1199
Polcyholde: tax eapents 126 112 122 . .
Total income (A% expense 1,347 5011 217 2,565 2180
Group Bank
Income tax axpense attributable to 204 A2 1L H 2014 2043
profit from ordinary activities f1°] M f1°] LT M
Burstradia
Current tas sxpanye 243 2382 2487 2314 2298
Defrred tax {banwEliespente 1% 162 {81 M7 {1883
Tobad Austraka .82 2 50 2AXG 2461 2.137
Overseas
Current bax saparss L] 425 Me ET ] B
Dafarred tax svpenabenafl) {145 2 a2 20 {8
Tetsl everaens 373 427 A0 10 82
Todal Incoms tax expanse a.347 3011 287 2.565 2,168
Group Bank
il Fuinlk] it a4 Fan k]
Effective Tax Rate ' % % ) % »
Total — corperats oA F ot are n.3 233
Fotail Banking Services = coporaste .9 2.8 288 na nin
Business and Private Banking - comporite ] X7 31 A nla
Initutional Basiung and Markeli — coporste M. % .4 a3 na nfa
VWaalth Mansgaman = conporata b 7.8 278 ria nis
Mew Zealand = compomate M. 4 4.7 257 ] nia
Bannwed - corparste M. 1 4.8 310 na nia

(1) Comparsites information has besn restated to reflect Ihe impact of changes in accounting policy. Foefer to Mote 1) for mare details

{2) ‘Greup and Bark balances incluse the impact of the changs in sccounting policy Tor Ressarch and Develspment ey offoets. Fafer b Nols 16} for mone
detaity
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Mote 4 Income Tax (continued)

Croup Bank
2014 2013 20112 204 2013
£ L] L E EL E10]
Deferrad tax asset balances comprise lemporary differences
attributable to;
Amepants recognined in e income Statemant
Provimion for employes benefits 4ar 414 Ll B0 T
Provasions for impaiment on baens, bily discounied and othes recevables 1,044 17T 1,264 s 1.1
Other prosssions not bax deductitke untl espense ncured 160 L] 162 1 148
Recognised value of tax |osses camied forward | . 1 = .
Financial instnamants e ] o] 3 3
Dwhned beneft supsrannuation plan i 05 158 141 M 168
Cithar 232 Fa il 212 206 216
Total smount recognised in the Income Stalement 148 1.205 2.201 1,053 I
Amsmants necognmned deectly in Other Comprahensine Incoma
Assel revalsation reserve - 2 a = a
Forsign cufrency translation revenve * 3 3 L
Canh R hiedgi rb v L k) 2 L] 4
Empioyes compensation rmasrs 2 1 . 2 1
Ayailsble-for-tale investments resercs - 36 1 &7
Tatal amourd fecagnised dirsctly in Other Comprabensive Income 101 a0 145 8 ™
Total dofecred lnx a1t (Badore wat ol 2.0 P ] 2314 1063 2 05
Sat off of ax "' [1.663) 11,372} (1.354) ] (1051}
Het daferied tax asdols SE6 g6 ] To 1,044
Deferred tax lishility balandes comprise temporany diffsrences:
altribatable to;
Aty eeaghned i B ineome Satemsnt
impact of TOFA sdoption = 1 a ] 1
Leste Bnancing s m 365 187 182
Intangible Briets 45 m 127 aw a2
Enancal mstnaments TR 2 168 15 27
Cithar L a7 S 151 161
Total amount recagnised in the Income Statement LEM (R[] 1.233 1o 443
Amemants recoprsed deectty in Other Comprehenshes incoma:
Revaiuntion of properties BS a2 Ta B =)
Cash Bow hadge reverve Wy =8 2 e 200
Cwfned beneft supsrannuation plan "' frri 180 B 29 160
Aynilable b -sale mvestments resercs ThE 138 4 284 148
Totad amourt recognised dirsctly in Other Comprahensive Incorme o 458 e 08
Total daterrod tax bakiltied (hators aet oy g 1843 1,682 1,168 1,061
Sak off of tas {1,663} 41,3721 {1.354) (1. 166) (1.051)
Mot daferred tax liabilities (Note 20) £ 471 338 = =
Dwlemad tar a4ielt openng balance | "6 960 1,300 1044 L]
Mervmmant in mporary cife during e e
Additions through maerger of banking icences - . . - 468
Browisions for smployees benafits 23 b+ ] & 13 e |
Provitions. for impaiment on lasns, bils discounted and othee receivables [¥a3y (@7} [ [REEY L1
Othee presdsions net bas deductible unbl sspense neured {15 {17 m (1) 2
Becognised vakse of tax losses camied forward i i1 . = .
Financal instnaments 1w 132) fiFa ] 133 28
Ckned Benek superannuabon plan &6 E 43 L )
Asset revakintion reserve (F4] . F (Fil -
Cithae 2 i 17 19 &5
Sat off of s (201} 118 {150 (115 [ih
Deferrad tax assels closing balancs SBH 215 BEQ o8 1,044

i1y Companath iffarmation hid been redtalbed to refled he impact of changei in aicounting palicy, Rl o Note 107 Tof mone Sitails

21 Tre following amounts ane
for the Bk $1,031 mision (2013 $1.074 milon)

axpecied (o be recoversd wiliin teslve months of the Balsnce Sheet dale: for the Group 51,151 milion (2013: $1.165 milon);

i} Dwhemed lax sssels and liabities ane sed off whiss Sy relabs fo Income lax levied By e same baafion auhory on sEher Be sems lodabls snily o

GRferent Lavntie RINT wihin (e 1eme |ausbie goup
(4 Tra fol
Banik §169 milion (2013 5158 milon)

376/484
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Note 4 Income Tax (conbinued)

Group Bank
2018 2013 2012 a4 2013
M M £ 4 4
Diefarred tax Nabilities opening balance: am a8 301 i .
Mevemant in temporary Sferences durmg the year
Adcitcn s Siicaigh mewger of baniing keences - . . . 92
impact of TOEA adoption {11 2 21} (11 2
Property asuet mevaluations 3 3 @ 2 3
Leaza knanzing i 5 05} 5 1
Defined beneft superannuation plan 45 126 {42} 44 128
intangible asssts [Fi:] 54y (i} (e} (28)
Financial imsruments 125 a8 =0 05 &
Othsar ! w 23 @ (m {15
St off of tax | 7 {281} (18 {158} (115 (385
Defarrad Lax labilities closing balance (Nots 19) 168 471 50 . .
(1) Compansiie inft niss b tgied b refleect the impact of changes in accounling policy, Foafer 3 Nale 1) for mare Satails.

(41 Defecned lax asiwly and labiles afe sal ©F whare (hey felale fo inceme Y levied by the ame lanation authofity on elher the tame laxable artity o
dfferand faxable anifees wiin It ame Licabie group.

Deferred tax assets hove nol been recognised in respect of the folloaing items

Growp Bank
014 2013 2012 2014 2043
Deferred tax assets not taken to account 8 ™ M ET] T
T loatis and other temganry dife an £ 2 iE) 71 39 66
Oroup Bank
Expiration of deferred tax assets not taken 014 2013 202 2014 2013
to account . ™ M ET] E
Ak Balence Shest dete camy-lorwerd losses sopired as folloss:
From ores 1o twa yean # 14 ] 1 -
Frosmm b 1 Rt yaurs 1% 3 b 14 15
Aker Sour years 23 45 F ] 51
Losta thad do ol anpeen: Undir currsnt tas legralation 12 i1 - - -
Total [H [T T ] [

Potenlial deferred tax assets of the Group arose from:
Tax losses and ternporary differences in offshone centres.
These deferred assets have not been recognised because it is nol considered probable that futwre taxable profit wil be avadable
against which they can be reafsed.
These potential tax benefts will only be obtatned if:
Fuhure capital gains and assessable mcome of a nature and of an amaount sufficient to enable the beanefit from the losses 1o
b realised 5 derved.
Compliance with the conditions for claiming capftal losses and deduclions imposed by bax legislation is continued; and
Mo changes in tax lagislation adversaly affect the Group in realising the banefit from deductions for the losses.

Tax consclidation legisiation has been enacled o aBow Ausiralian resident entities lo ebect to consolidate and be treated as single
entities for Austrafian tax purpeses. The Commonwealth Bank of Australia elected to be laxed a5 a single entity with effect from
1 duty 2002

The Bank has recognised a lax consolidation conlribution to the wholly-cwned tax consolidated entily of 537 milllon (2013
5&5 million)

The Bank is the head entity of the tax consolidated group and has entened into tax funding and tax shanng agreements with its
elighle Ausiralion resident subsidanies. The terms and conditions of these agreements are sel oul in Note 1(s). The amount
recahvable by the Bank under the lax funding agresment was 5252 milion a3 al 30 Jume 2014 (2013 5207 milkon recaivable),
This bakance i included in ‘Other assets” in the Bank's Sepanale Balance Sheet,

This e tax regime for financial instrurnents TOF A began to apply fo the Tax Consclidated Greup from 1 July 2010, The regime
aliows a closer alignment of the tax and accounting recegnition and measurement of finencial erangements and their redated
fiows, Fofowing adoption, deferred tax balances from financial smangements progressively roverse over a Tour vear peniod.
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Mote 5 Dividends

Oraup Bank
T4 2013 202 2014 ik
ET] Er $M ET) ET

Ordinary Shares
intarim ordinans dividend (fully franked) (2014: 103 cants: 2015
T cwevts; 2002 137 conts)
intarim ordinary dvidend paid - cash companent only M3 253 1,835 23 2630
Interim crdnary didend paid - Dividend Ruerstiment Plan 707 £ 531 ToF .
Tatal dividend paid 2,050 25 2188 2,980 2830
b Ecquiity Instruements
Dividand puie _-I-:l-_ 4 47 . .
Total dividend provided for, reserved or paid 2005 2870 208 2850 763
Cithar provision camed & 52 T3 5
Cividend properbed and not ecogrined o & baksiy (fully franked
[2014; 218 cents; J013: 200 cants, 2012 197 conte) ! 35H a4 e B a3
Provision for dividends
Cipening balknce 85 2 a7 85 52
Provision made during the year 8174 B.EN 8113 6,174 583
Preseiiaon used duting the yest (8, 108) (5.1 15,086 {8,188 {S.ATH)
Ebumlni balance (Note 20) 73 -] 52 Ta 65

(1) T 2004 fral disdand il b satished in full by cesh datarpsmans with the Diddend Reirsasimsnl Plan (DRFP) anli cipaled fo B+ salisfied infal by an on

marke! purchate of shares, The 2013 Snal dhiderd was sulished By cash rits of §3,234 iz wilh 1he DRP satishied in S by 80 on market
purchiis of afares. The 2012 fnal d vl h by lim digh i ool 32007 milen and 3000 millon beng fervariied by paricipants
hreugh the DR

After fully frarking the fnal dividend o be paid for the year, the amount of credis available, at the 30% tax rate as ab 30 June
2014 to frank dividends for subsequent financial years, is 5533 million {2013 §742 millien). This figure is based on the franking
pecounts of the Bank af 30 June 2014, adusted for Banking credts that will arse from the payment of incame Lax payable on
profits for the year, franking debits that will arise from the payment of dividends proposed, and franking credds thal the Bank may
be prevented from dstributing in subssquent financial paneds.

The Bank expects thad fulure tax payments will generate suficient franking credits for the Bank to be abie 1o conlinue 10 fully frank
fulure dividend paymenls, These calculalions have been based on the laxabon law &s at 30 June 2014

Hab-yerar Full Yoar oRP

Payout Payout DRF  Participation
Centa Per Ratia Ratla Price Rats

Half year ended Share Daste Pald ) L) $ -
1 Docember 20117 137 DR 2 60.8 - &8, 81 M5
30 June 20127 197 DEAD2012 g2.0 760 54,54 28
31 Decombsr 2012 7 164 ohOa2013 bR | - 5aTE 7
30 Juné 20137 200 O V2013 B3 T4 73, 42 2.4
31 Decamber 2013 183 DADA2014 0.5 - 75, 26 %0
30 Juns 2004 218 2 VR4 BO. 3 Th & - -

(1) Dividend Pryoul Ralio: devidends driced by halulony saemings {samings ane nef of deesends on oiher squity mtrumsnts)
{Z) DRAP Participaion Fasbe: (ke percentage of 1olal ixsued share cagilal parficipating in the DRF:

i} Companste informalion has besn reataled 1o refiec ihe impact of changes In accounting policy, Rafer 1o Mols 16 fer more Selais,
(4) Dividend axpecied bo Be paid on 2 Oclober 2014

Hote & Earnings Per Share
Group
2014 2 2012
Earnings per ordinary share Cemta por Share
Bazic 538 4742 8442
Fully diused 521.9 481, 0 4785

(1) Comparairs information has been restated 1o conform 1o pressntalion in oumen year.

Basic earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the nat profit for the year attibutable to crdinary aquity holders of the
Bank by the weighted mverage number of ordinary shares on issue during the year, excluding the number of ordinary shares
purchased and held as ireasury shares.

Commanmsealih Bank of Australia = Anmual Report 2014 L1

378/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

MNote 6 Earnings Per Share (continued)

Diluted eamings per share amounts are calculaied by dhading net profl sitributable 1o ordinary equity holders of the Bank (after
deducting inferest on the converible redesmable loan capital instrements) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
|ssued during the year (adjusted for the aflecs of diufive opbons and diutive convertible nof-cumulative redeematie loan capial
Instruments)

Group
2014 aoa™ 202"
Raconciliation Gflnl‘l‘lll‘lﬂ! used in calculation of earnings per share kL] M M
Proft alter incomme b 1.830 TEM 7032
Less: Cthpr equity instrument dividends 3] Ay 2
Lowi: Non-controlling infereats {18 {16 (18
Eamings used in caloulstion of batic sarmings per share 4586 TA78 6,974
Add: Proff impacd of assumsed comversions of loan capksl 190 188 158
'Elminz usesd m calculation du:ﬁubﬁlllmmﬂﬁn E’H- TIM 7473
i) Comparaiive information his besn fealated o reflec! the iImpact of changes R axcouniing palicy. Fosfer b Male 11Ty fer mans detaili
Humber of Shares
Bir1d 2013 013
L] "] [l
Wisighted soerage number of ordinary shiares used n B calculaben
ol baws samings per share 1.60% 1,588 1,670
Effect of Siluthoe Wheures - axscuthoe sham plars snd convarsble loan capisl nurmemty 7 =] 104
ww.rﬂ?hdmg- numbsr of ondnary shstes ussd in B caleulabon of Lilly dlsted samings pa 1081 - .
—
Mote T Cash and Liguid Assets
Oroup Emale
a4 13 FLa R 2043
E1] E ] £ 1] k0
Motes. coins and cash a banks 12450 7.883 11,080 6183
Bborey st short call GAED 4387 8, A7
Securitat purchated whder agreements i nivuel e | are 6, 530 7|
Bills reconved and remiitanc s in transi 158 3213 L34 AL
Total cash and ligquid assets 5400 20634 4, 108 18, 030
Note B Recelvables Due from Other Financial Institutions
Criup Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
L1 k1] £ E10]
Flacommnis with and loans o ciker fnansial S 7,885 T8I 7479 8978
Doposits with reguistory authoritios | 150 132 2% 20
Tolal receivables due from other finandcial inslintions &065 T, Tkl iF.IET 6. i
(13 Rgained by e for ihe Group lo operate i cerlain regions.
The magority of the abowe amounts afe expedcted tobe recovered within fwetve months of the Balance Shesl dabe.
Note 9 Assets at Fair Value through Income Statement
Group Bank
FLa 013 FLo Y 203
W L] L M
Trading a5 12817 20,572 18,300
Irwrance 15,142 14,358 . 2
Otteter financial sxsely desgnmted af fair valus TH0 80T 51 e
Total asseis at fair WWH Incomes Statement 373481 o] 1,158 18,116

(1) In addllicn Bo Bhe assels sbowe, Ihe Group alss sweasures bills disoounied thal are InSersded b e sodd (into The mariosl of Tair valse. These are classfied
wilhin Loans, bz dsoounted and oihar recahabies (refer Bo Mobs 123
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379/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

Mote 9 Assets at Fair Value through Income Statement (conlinued)

Growp Bank
i Fugkl Fia ik
Trading M f 4 ™ F10
Geaverrenenl bonde nabet and Lscuritied 10,453 13856 10,31 13,780
Corpoenisinamncial insttuton bonds, notes and securites T8 4872 BATT 3855
Shares and equity investments 1,1 B4 1,781 =t 1]
Cammadtmg 1,009 130 1,093 118
Total trackng assets 21,459 15,817 20,572 16,2
The above amounts are expecied bo be recovered within twehve months of the Balance Sheet date
Investments  Invastenis Inwvestments  Ineastments
Backing Lite  Backing Life Backing Lite  Backing Life
Risk  Investment Riskh  Iavestmest
Contracts Contracis Total  Contracis Contracts Tatal
2014 2014 2014 2013 2013 2013
Insurance m E10] ] o E 1L ]
Equity Security Investments
Drnct Ad 1,051 1451 358 563 1,342
Indirect a0 3,77 A, 208 G2 116 3,857
Tatal equaity security invesiments L] 4,823 &,747 3 4 068 4 i
et Securty Investmants
Dirwct LAl L] ] 830 s 1,085
Indkrect 2,530 3,3 4,901 2147 3 BGS £ B
Tatad debl sscurily imestmeants EA0 3,059 §, 599 02T 3 834 1, 51
Property inveshments:
Durmct 153 438 S8 T4 o] AI7
Inchrect 119 29 ME ) 385 595
Tota property investmants po ] L5 b L] p] 1,013
Chker Assets A 1,14% 1,558 240 1,137 1,286
Total life insurancs irmiestment ssses 5,050 10, 1% 15,143 4,652 b T 14,358

Of the above amounls, 51,412 million 15 expected (o ba racovened within tvehve months of the Balance Sheel date (2013 51,7594

millicn)

Cirect investrments reder lo positions held direcily in the issuer of the invesbment. Indirect investments refer to investments that are

el through unit rests or ssmilar investment vehicles

Irmvesiments held in the Australisn stetulory funds may only be used within the restictions imposed under the Life insurance Act

1595, Refer to Mote 1(hh) for further details.

Graup Bank

2014 2013 2ma 13
Other ' ™ 1Y m T
Gaverrment tscurtint a2 83z LET S
Recsivabing dos from other nancisl msiitulices. 5BE 278 an 130
Total other assets ot far value through Income Statement B0 BO7 561 718

(1) Designated ol Far %Yalss theough incoms Statament ol inceplion ax they are mansged by ke Group on @ feir valus basis or fo slimirads an scoounting

mismatch

Cf the smounts in the preceding lable, $T05 million is expected lo be recovered within twehve menlhs of the Balance Sheet date
bry the Group (2013: S8582 million). All amounts are expecied fo be recovered within twehe months of the Balance Sheet date by

the Bank
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MNote 10 Derivative Financial Instruments

Dwrivatrees are classfied as “Held for Trading” or “Held for Hedging®, Held for Trading derivatives are contracts enlered into in
order 1o mest customerns' needs, lo undertake market making and positioning activities, or for risk management purposes that do
not quakify for hedge accounting. Held for Hedging derivatives are instruments held for sk management purposes, which meet
the criteria for hedge accounting

There are three types of allowable hedgng refabionships: Tair velue hedges, cash Now hedges and hedges of & net investmeant in
a fareign operation. For details on the accounting treatment of sach type of hedging relation ship refer to Note 1{u)

Falr Value Hodges

Fair value hedges are used by the Group bo manage exposure to changes in the fair valee of an asset, liability or unrecognised
firm commitment, Changes in fair values can arise from fluctuations in interest or foreign exchange rates. The Group prncipalby
uses interes! rate swaps, crods curency swaps and fulures to profect agains! such fluctuations

All gains and losses associated with the inefective portion of fair value hedge relationships: are recognised immedately as "Other

operating income’ i the Income Staterment. Ineffectiveness recognised in the income Statement in the cument year amaoented to
& 512 million ned logs Tof the Growp (2013 53 million net gain). and 510 million net loss for the Bank (2013 53 million net lods)
Cash Flow Hodges

Cash flow hedges ame used by the Group to manage exposure to volatility n fdure cash fows, which may resull from fluctuations
In Interest or exchange rates on financial assets, kabilties or highly probable forecast irensactions. The Group principaily uses
Interest rate and cross curmency swaps to prolect againsl sech Suctuations. Inefectiveness recognised in the income Statement in
the cument year amounted to a 59 millicn loss for the Group (2013 528 million loss). and 515 million foss for the Bank
(2013 526 million loss).

Amounts accumulated in Cther Comprehensive Income in respect of cash flow hedges are recycled to the income Statement
when the forecasl transaction occurs. Underfying cash flows from cash flow hedges are discounted to calculals deferred gains
and losses which are expected to oocur in the following periods.

Enchange Rate Interest Rate Creup
Related Contracts Related Contracts Total
2‘.!1‘4 Fitale] 2014 W'I:! 014 '.';51]
m F1] 3 m E1] m
Within B moeths (41} ] 13 55 ] 52
& montivs - 1 year (51} (15) -] (52 kS {87}
1.2 years ) [0y ¥z 2132 i ] 158
2« & years () 17y 018 an ny 5]
Ador & yuars (325} {153 (78 (B} 1305) (2}
Mot deferred l:lmmm:u (B0 (371 1,122 P50 EIE] TR
Exchangs Rals Imteraat Rals Bank
Related Contracts Related Contracts Total
2014 2013 14 2013 2014 2013
M F L] EL M E L] E L
Within 6 meerths [F] n » ] w a7
& montiv - 1 yoar (14} (17 § (43 1] 59)
1:2years ] (28 rES 167 Fi 142
2 - 5years [RF] (120 23] Ll 53 T8
Abew 5 yuary (145} (54 {771 (74} {233 (188}
Het deferred (losses)'gains [ZEE) (267 i) 388 oo ]

100 Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard D4
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MHote 10 Derivative Financial Instruments (continued)

Heatl Investment Hedges

The Group uses foreign exchange forwand transactions 1o minemise its exposure to the curmency transiation sk of cenain net
Investrments in foreign cperations.

I the current and prior year, there have been no metenal gains of losses as a result of ineffective net investrent hedges.

Thie fair valwe of derivative financial instruments (s set out in the foliowing tables:

Group

il 2013

Falr Value  Falr Value  Falr Valwe  Fair Valus

Asset LiabiBity Assst Liability

Derivative assets and liabilities ET ™M F 1] ET
Hisdd for trading 0,290 (18,841) 35,531 (30.571)
Hisdd for hpdiging EHT lr.i'lﬂ 8808 [8.00%)
Tatal devivative assets!(liabilities) M7 (27,259) 45,340 738,580

Group

2014 2043

Fair Value  Falr Valen  Falr Value  Fair Value

e Liahility Aaset Liabsility

Derivatives held for trading ET ™ E 1] E

Exchangs rate relabid confracts:

Forwand contieciy 2666 13,784 7528 6896

Swaps 4,200 4, 598) 14,570 (8816

Fulures 15 - [ 4

Ciplions purchased snd sold a1 {373 a2 (4085
Tatal sxchange rabé related contracty B3T3 {8,843) 12407 (17120
Intere st rate refabed contracts

Forward contracty - - L 16}

Swaps 11,103 {10,183 13,081 {126a1)

Futures T i) - -

Optiont purchased and soid 820 {58 754 (6703
Total erinrest rate elated Convacts 11,730 {10,747 13,851 [IEEIE
Cracit relafod contracts:

Swaps 3 ) 24 ray]
Total el relaled conbiacts 3 (3E) 24 {27
Equity refated contracts:

Swaps n ] 4 {6

Options parchated end sold M i) T8 {25)
Taotal sguity related eornacts [1] [ [F] [EE]
Commadiy reated conlracty

Swaps 138 [Ft]] L] B1)

Options puichased and soid " 114) 10 {71
Total commbdty related contracts Lsu L!Ii] L ':55.:'.
Iifprtid e drnbadded derraatvad L] &) 13 {181
Toral dedvalive as Biatslinbos) hald for @ Eﬁ 15“1] 36531 ﬂﬁ?lz

Dervalive assels and liabdities held for trading are expected to be recoversd or due 1o be settied within twelve months of the
Balance Shest date.

=] alth Barik of = Annual Repart 7014 m
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MNote 10 Derivative Financial Instruments (cortinued)

Cromp
g 2013
Falr Value Falr Value  Fair Value Fair Valus
Derivatives held for hedging 5w ™ ™ $M
Fair valus hadges
Exchange rate related contracts

Forward contraets 2 E 1 -

Swapa 4,481 [516) 150 {2,626}
Total suchange rate related contracts 4,457 2510y 3,538 2 )
Infsrest rate relaisd confracts:

Swaps o] (4101 1,374 |2 TE0)
Total interat! rate relaled contract 3L (A 901) 1.374 (2. 780}
Equéy refated contracts:

Swap 3 {8 33 i1}
T otad oquity relsted contrects n {1} aa i1}
Todal fair value hedges S [5.618) 4 3 15,387)
Cash flow hedges
Exchangs rabs relabed contracks:

Swips o (640 1,103 {1,242
Tobal dchin g rabs relaled eontracts = (L] 1.108 1,243}
Intereet rate relnted confracts:

Swaps 3318 i1ﬂ 784 {1,378
Totad interest rate relabed contracts FEGE] 1. Bty 2,784 {1,378}
Toanl cash flow hedges 3301 [1.B00) 3,667 {2,520}
Het investment hodges
Exchangs fate relabed conracty

Forsard conbrecis 2 - . [ 4]
Total aschange rabs related contracts 2 = v i}
Total net investmant hedges 2 - - (2
Total derivative asset=/(liabilities) hald for hadging B95T (7 AR 808 {8,000

The majority of dervalive assets and liskhties held for hedging ame expected 1o be recoverad of due (o ba seflled more than
twelve months after (he Balance Shes date

102  Commornwealth Bank of Australla = Anmeal Repord D4
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Mote 10 Derivative Financial Instruments (continued)

Bank

ikl 013

Fair Valus Falr Walue  Fair Valus Faidr Valus

Amamt Liabisity Aanrt Liability

Derivative assets and labilities k1] M E 1] k1]
Haded o racking 0,081 {21,717 5928 [A2.007
Head for hedging B854 {7.824) 8377 (8,227
Tata MMI“HEHMIIHN .15 Eﬁ.ﬂl'll I&B_‘.'I! 144 E

Bank

2014 2013

Fair Valus  Fair Valwe  Falr Value  Fair Valus

Annsl Liability e Limkility

Derivatives held for trading f1 M F1°] o

Exchangs rats relatid contracts:

Foarward coniracin LET {3733 T34 16,6630

Swaps 4272 4,484) 14,808 8728y

Fulures 1% - L .

Opticns purchased snd soid 301 (373 0 (404

Dedivatives Bkl with contralied entties 744 {2,081) Tés [1.857)
Taitnl dwchmn g rate relatod contracty 0,084 {10,855 23,158 [16.848)
Intara el rete relabed comraciy

Forward contrects - - [ ELa]

Swaps 10,890 {0,328 12813 [120568)

Futures 3 5]} ¥ -

Options psrchased snd sold Ma [ ] Th2 (BETY

Darivatives bald with controled sntties o {251) 1T (3181
Taotnl interent rale related contachy 11,610 {10,581) 12488 (131024}
Cradt relatipd conlracti!

Swaps 1 33 Fa (273
Total orecit relsted contracts N (3] 24 ()]
Enquity relabed contracts

Gwaps % o L]

Opticnd puichaisd and wold M 153 78 {283
Tital squity related contracts L] [Lx] [F {33
Cammadity reated contracts

Swaps 138 (205 54 (51)

Options purchased and soid Ll (14 8 T

Diarivatrees Beld with confroled entities - - 1 -
Total commadty rflaed conrachy 150 m 53 {560
Ierten o bedded derratrs & L] + {163
Totad derivative n‘ll-ltﬂlliﬂ!llhlc! hald for Im E‘I ﬂl_?ﬂ'.l 3&?_2'& 0073

Dervalive assels and labiities held Tor irading are expected to be recoversd of due 1o be sefled within bwelve months of the
Balance Sheet date.

=] i Bamik of = Annual Repart 7014 103
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MNote 10 Derivative Financial Instruments (cortinued)

B i b
014 2013
Fair Value Fair Walee Fair Valus Fair Valus
Asset Linbility Asast Limbility
Derivatives held for hedging s M ™ M
Fair valus hadges
Exchange rate related coniracts
Fereard contracty 2 . 1 .
Swapa 4313 {2.351) 1432 [2.581)
Darvatves hald with controlled enbties 162 (2T 1) ' (258
Total o tabe redabed 4ATT {28 3433 (2 a8
Interes rate related confracts:
Swaps 6 (3027) 1,244 2883
Darvatives hald with confrodlsd satities 2T l'lm o 151
Total interest rate relabed contracts £S5 13, 166) 134 (2802
Equity relsted contracts:
Swaps 33 ] o) L]
T eguly relsied conlracty 13 {11 F) [4}]
Todal fTair value hadges 5,363 {5,789} 4,70 5648
Cash flow hedges
[Exchange rate related contracts
Swapr ain {4rs 1022 (1.203
Dervabves hald with confrolled snbtiss an [l . [hi:]
Tokal i rabe ralabid o 78 (T85) .02 {1280
Infmrerst rale relaled confracts:
St 1305 11,066) 1548 (1283
Derwvabves held with controfled enbhios 10 4 1) a
Total interest rate related contracts 2315 {1,070 2E78 [1.26%
Total cash flow hedges 1z 11,535) A BoT ZATH
Toaal derivative aseets(liabilities) held for hadging E654 {7, mad) BATT 8225

The majorily of denvative assats and lisbiibies held for hedging are expected 1o be recovened or due to be settted more than
twelve months after the Balance Sheel date

104 Commornwealth Bank of Australls = Anneal Repord D4
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MHote 11 Avallable-for-Sale Investments

Group Bank
Faa 2013 204 Fogkl

E] L] E E ]

Goverrment bonds, nates and sscurities »IT 26,500 EFY-TH) 28450
Corporatenancal intltuton bordy mobes and dsurii 12008 19,800 1.3 20.000
Shares and equity imvestmenty -2 647 T 527
Coreered bondks, modgpage backed securiies & 554 11 18,364 o600 76,861 TEAM
Crhar securities L H ! 3
Total svailabla-for-sala invealmanls BE, 137 58,601 'I!'lé'i'? 125 84

(1) Supranaional, Soversign and Agancy Securilies (S34),

The following amounts are sxpected 1o be recovered within twelse months of the Balance Shest date: for Group §17 528 milion
(2013; $12 920 rmilion ), Tor Bank 517,373 million (2013 $12.319 milkon)

Revaluation of Available-for-sale imvestments resulted in a gain of 5500 millicn for the Group (2013 5553 million gain) and & gain
of 671 million for the Bank {2013: 5365 milion gain) recognised drectly in olher comprehensive income. As a result of sale,
derecognition or impairment during the year of Available-lor-sale invesiments, the following amounts were removed from equilty
and reported in income Statement; Group: 512 mellicn net gain (2013: 531 million net gain). Bank: $12 milicn net gain (2013 §31
million net gain)

Proceeds received from seftlement at o close to maturity of Available-for-sale investments for the Group were 541 527 mélion
(2013 544645 milion ) and for the Bank were 541,424 million (2093 535,125 million )

Procesds from the sade of Available-for-sale investments for the Group were 52,603 million (2013 52 445 million) and for the
Bank were 52 603 million (2013: 52 444 million

Groug

Maturity Period a1 30 June 2014
"1 10 e Hen-

0 to 3 Momths 12 Monihs 1t § Yemrs 5o 10 Years e Years Malering Total

™ % m = m % ™ k] L1 % L] w

B IGEES 242 04B 1978 390 TAM 3B 12189 AR AT AR - ma
Corpoen beMnarcmal insdiubon = - -

g fAM  ZH 3110 20T 658 J4% 8 A6 22,04
Shares and equity investmants + - . - = = = . . . 42 -2
Cowered bonds, morgage
Bikad s LEa 60 &0 81 AT0 4488 L40 18 4B 4520 14D = 10,084
Cither securnities b = - - = = = b - - -] &
Tatal svallable-for-sale

11,908 « 50 - 29452 CI F A E ar - i 13T
= o B LR & L 66,
Group
Maturity Parded at 30 June 2013
3o 10 &r M-
0 to 3 Momths 12 Momthas 108 Yesrs 51010 Years — mors Yesrs Maturiag Total
E10] % kL = £ = E L % ™ % L1 M
m,m'“ bonde neler @l oap oz 2085 083 10619 483 14TEY  E00 4256 503 agm——
Corpors m¥nancal instibon i ) )
i 748 278 2223 288 104% AN § 488 15, B
Shares and equity investmants 4 - . - . . . . . " 843 84T
Cowered bonds, morgage
btk wai P . . 87 484 43 B8 S4T  4T2 4008 e - 8,608
Crhar scuritien - - - - 2% 418 - - - = [} M
Totad avallable-for-sale
B a2 - 4878 . Ay - 1238 . b1 . Lol L]
a A 28, 2 a8, &8,
= Hiy Bamik of = dnnual Repart 214 105
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MNote 12 Loans, Bills Discounted and Other Receivables

Growg Bank
014 a3 04 2013
E 2 M L] M
Aurstralia
Crarcratiy 23,230 m0ag #3350 20030
P 0,118 338,073 348,343 336,627
Cradit card outstandings 11,788 11,457 1,738 11,4587
Lease fnancng 4,182 4328 2024 2.4
Bilis descounted = 18,244 zZm7 19,384 2,07
Tarm loans 107,380 101,141 107,140 100,614
Othaer lending HE 2 HF ¥n
Other securties _ = 7 = .
Total Australia 520,438 457,283 523,184 40 454
Ovarseas
Cvardra®y 1,230 1,08 222 187
o loan ! 30487 am? am 48T
el card cutytandngn #33 aTe - =
Loate bransng k5] 2 1] &2
Tarm loans 3,873 8 a82 18,114 12,578
Total oversess 76,683 5,475 T8.RTE 13,384
Gross loans, bills discourtded and other fecelivables 03, 100 SEI. TSR 540,060 507.852
Less
Prosvisions for Loan Impainmant (Naota 13);
Collpctve provision (FRE ] {2.827) (2,547 (2,628
Indriidusity ssssssed provisions {1, 1E {182 {1,087} i1, By
Unsamed income:
Teem loans [Lr] 200y {ron {881}
Leass fnancing 1651) [Th5) (AR} L]
L] (LRI HE1R 9,503
Nt loans., bills discounted and other receivables 07,73 S5£. 548 335,247 502,248
(1) Hema baara bal includes resid | e 1hat Frse bean assigned la rilisation veMicies and d bewed Mty Furiher delal &a thede

ietidensal mertgaget it didloted in Nots 4 ¥

X} The Group messues bils dscouried indended bo be sold info the markel of fair walue and inchedes thess within loens, bills dscounfed and olher
recitvabled 1o meflect 1he Adune of 1B lending arangemecd,

The following amounts, based on behavioural terms and curment market conditions, are expecied o be recovered wilhin faelve
months of the Balance Sheel dabe for Group 5172.321 milion (2013 5184 807 million), and for Bank 5$141.97T¢ milon
(2013 §167,2238 million). The raturily tables below are based on conlractual temrms.

The Group and the Bank provide finance leases to a broad range of clients lo support Snancing needs in acquinng movable
assets such as irains, aircraft, ships and major production and manufactuning equipment

Finance lease recelivables are ncluded within leans, bils dscounted and other receivables Lo customers.

Group

2014 2013

Croas Fresent Valus Croas Preaent Value

InvEstmen In ol Ml Inw Estment in ol Mimsisisns

Fimance Leass LT} i Loase Pay i Leans Upparned Leass Payment

Recelvable Inseme Receluable Recelvable Incame Ascelvable

EL LU EL] B L EL

Mot later Sharm ane year 1,058 (145 [l 1,380 (22} 1.1688
Cne year b Bve yoars 2824 [0 248 2735 (e 287
Chvar Bve years a2ar 144 453 585 {148) L]
4,501 1) 2850 AT20 (755 3985

106 Commenmwealth Bank of Australia = Annal Repart 14
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MHote 12 Loans, Bllls Discounted and Other Receilvables (continuad)

Bank
2014 a3

Gross Prosent Valas Cerods Progont Valus

Imveatmaal in of Minimwin  Iavestment in o Mbnkriem

Fimance Leass [ Lease Pay F Leass Unesrmed  Lesse Payment

™ & Receivall ¥

™ "™ L] . L1 ™
Mot \ster than one year TEQ [1:3] 723 1,028 128 ald
Cing yuar 1o Bes yeus 1,608 {1an 1,704 1,748 (163 1,580
Cronr v yoary e 1] [RLhE:] Fig s =20 (1083 124
083 {381} 2702 3, 0048 (385 2807

Group

Maturity Perled 2t 30 June 2014
Matusing 1 Maturing Minturing

Yeur Betwesn Aler
or Less 1A 5 Years S Years Total
Industry' '’ e e ™ ™
Aumtralia
Soversgn 5,074 ST e 3020
Apreruliure 2.0 2470 1,058 5 Bhi
Bank and other Snancial 4,510 4817 a2 10,178
Home lcant RAT4 ITETR prakl ] I60 28
Camatrustion 1,788 ars 418 2670
Crhar parsonal (L 13,138 2am ol b
Azt financing 74532 53 ] B0TR
Cher commercial and industrial 4,495 S3ATE 11481 110,453
Total Ausiralia T4, el 110,483 340,140 524,438
Over soas
Sovermgn B, 206 A6 14340 15300
Agricufturs 1,344 2074 3am T30
Bank and cihes Snancial PR 1,595 1.802 A8
Heena loans 6,748 4,094 IREN J9.487
Construction 168 104 108 are
Chhar péricnal 1,844 ] 2 1,085
Axgel Rnancing 1% 2 FFel T
Cthar commasreisl snd indusinial 4,188 T 2,258 10,221
Tatal owerseas T 16,444 TR AT TE 682
Gross loand, bills discountsd and other recaivables a7, 55 176,037 IR, 568 G032, 100
Maturing 1 Maturing Maturing
Year Betweon Alver
orless 185 Years 5 Years Total
Interest rate 111 E f1° f17)
Austrata 65,755 92,588 71,005 432,308
Charigad 52 10,245 18,602 43,372
Total variable interest rales 80,720 102,853 2507 475, 68D
Ausiralia 0,841 i7.005 88,184 04,130
Crwerisas 7,24 6,194 19,817 A
Total fixed interest raies LERTE] 24,104 28,001 127 420
GIOSS Iom‘n_‘_ bills discounied and ciher receivables a7 RS 126,037 FE. 68 03100
(1) The indusiny spi has been prepaned on an ndusiry e gs0sune basi
The maturity tables are based on contractual terrns
= alth Bamik of a - Annual Report 2014 107
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MNote 12 Loans, Bills Discounted and Other Receivables (continued)

Group
Maturity Peviod at 30 June 2013
B - a 3 ‘ " i " q & “, a 0 -
Yoar  Betwssn Afor
& Leks 1& S Years 5 Yaars Tatal
Industry "'/ s M ™ ]
Aurstralia
Sowersign 1827 rald 132 1,6T
Bgritubise L6837 2714 1,120 5,571
Bani and ofer fnascal L8} 4 260 388 -]
Home loans 7088 24528 06,500 338,023
Conitrustion 1.7 552 83 TEM
Cthver passenal 7,338 1230 2136 2,78
#azat nancing 2866 £ 308 10 844
Cthar commercial and incstria 47,584 40522 13420 10,545
Total Australia 75,186 w1 323,160 07,2703
Divaidaas
Saarnign &,649 4761 1,260 9,670
Jrnn— 1.343 1,062 3376 6,480
Bark and o francal 2078 2110 2840 7,00
o g 8315 1743 24,750 817
Conatrustion w02 1z a7 30
Othar pesrsonal B ki | 4 3]
Avsat Snarsing 1" 123 133 T
Otfet commarcial and incstial 2643 2806 580 Bt
Total overseas 17,880 14,547 ) 5B,4TH
Gross loans, bills disoourted and other receivables ERREL 113,465 356,117 562.758
Maturing 1 Maturing Maturing
Yoar Betwenrn afrar
of Lesa 1 & 5 Years 5 Yaars Total
Interast rate s ™ ™ ™
Austraka 53,408 3,009 265,866 12310
Cverseas 19,132 10,428 18,763 43,321
Totdl variable interest rates 76537 465 105,629 255,531
Austraka 11,78 15078 57,303 4,973
Carsens £648 121 13,185 22154
Total fixed interest rates 10,638 20,000 70,488 107,127
Gross loans, Bills discourted and other recevables R 113,485 356,117 562,758

(1) The indusiry 3pdl Fae Desn prepantd an an indusing sxposunes Basis.

The matunty labdes are based on contractual terms.

108 Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard D4
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MHote 13 Provisions for Impairment

Group Bank
a4 2013 22 a4 2013
Provisions for impairm ent losses 1] M M 1] E10]
Collective provision
Opening balenos 2,858 2837 3,043 2,850 1,888
Additions through merger of banking licences 5 . . i Lo
Nt calective provizian Rinding a7 550 2 495 522
Imper et iosses wivien ofl ] a8 {Tady 1 B8y
Impermant losses recovered 185 164 22 148 132
Crhae i2 3 L] 2 i
Closing balancs 2,078 ZH5E 2837 2,587 2858
Individually asasssed provisions
Qpaning balance 1,828 2006 2135 1,585 1011
Adcitions through manger of banking leenoes . B . . 884
Mt now snd incressed indreicual provisioning 6 837 1,202 830 B4
Wie-bick of provisions no lenges requined (205 (a5 AT et (205
Discount urwind bo inberast income {51 5] oz 51 TN
Impairmaent lovses wiitten off 11,0840 LREH (113 {1,810 (1018
Crhaf 120 7T 385 187 258
Closing balance 1137 1628 2,008 1,087 1.588
Tatal provisions for impairmesnt losses 3,008 4,488 4,045 1874 4244
Less: OF balance thee provinions {48 (31 {18 (k] 3y
Totad provisions fos loan impainmst 1,566 4458 4.827 3,834 4213
Group Bank
2014 13 22 2014 13
Provision ratios % % % % *
Total provisions for impaked assebs as & % ol gross impared
ALt 3. 80 40, 82 45, 47 A8 81 43 53
:’m:mihmmh:wlnlﬁdwnlmuﬂ i T 0.5 . .63
Group Bank
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013
Loan impairment éxpanse M M £ 5 ™
Mt podlective provisien Rindng a97 L] anz 493 522
Mt new End inoresed indridual provisioning ] ai7 1,202 830 B4
Virite-back of indvidually sssetsed provitions ) 50 A5 (54 285
Tatsl [ean [ @ 18 1,148 1,088 &1 1,042

Commanwealth Bamk of Australla - Annual Repart 208 108
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MNote 13 Provisions for Impalrment (continued)

Grawp
Individually assessed provisions by ma 2013 0z o1 2010
industry classification ET] 4k $hd ET] 4
Aurstralia
Agriculure 123 168 -] ar 75
Bank and ofver fnancial %] 217 238 b | 284
o o 13 162 258 202 150
Convruston 20 e 182 133 13z
Othesr personal 14 14 Lh] 1 Fal
Masat dnamcing 0 2 14 a7 18
Othat commercial and incustial 820 a7 1,183 1,307 1268
Total Ausiralia 1,035 1.564 1,820 2031 1.8915
Dbl s aas
Sovpraign - a . a a
Agricubss 3 18 7 11 18
Bark and cfher francial 15 B ] 1
Hores iowry 1 17 | 25 12
Construchion | - . - o
Othar paswonal - - - -
Aaset Snarzing . - . g i
Cithsr commeccial and inclassrial LT Fi-] 47 &7 48
Total overseas Lr B ] fe 7T
Todal MW: assassed En'ﬂﬂnﬂl 1027 1626 2008 2125 1802
Group

094 2013 212 2011 2o
Leans written off by industry classification . LT M LT m
Austradia
Sorwernign = - . - -
Agricuties 138 30 32 10 10
Bank and ofer Snancal LFr T8 a1 07 33
Hioress ks 113 217 BE B a5
Construction 52 138 a8 -] T2
Dithir passonal arr &2 857 87 851
Azspt Enanzing x e 38 ] T2
Othar comenarcial and induzsrial 68 waE 0 o 504
Total Australia 1,707 1,788 1.785 1,872 1,887
Overseas
Sowersign - - . . .
Agriculize 3 4 ] Li 7
Bank &nd ofar Gl . 10 1 1 50
Home ioans 13 21 24 ol 2.3
Congruction = - - 1 -
Qittoas pesrsonal k] 25 19 - 18
#issat fnamcing . N . s =
Othar commercial and industrial L] 3 33 34 L]
Tolal oversens 108 1 B2 103 186
Gross loans written off 1,813 1, B85 1,877 1,876 2473
Recovery of amounis proviowusly wiitten off
Mysiraka e 144 Fal.} 188 To
Ot et 17 10 12 7 7
Toanl amounts recovered 163 154 n8 8 T?
Wet |oans written off 1,648 1,738 1,645 L] 1, f0

110 Commanwealth Bank of Australls = Anneal Repord D4
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MHote 13 Provisions for Impairment (continued)

Group
Faa it iy k] ani Faalh] Friey 4]
Loans recovered h}' ihﬂﬂﬂﬁ" classification 110 1] M M k1]
Australia
Sovermgn . . -
Agniulure . . &
Bank and oifss Snancial L] i 7 3 -
Home loans 4 4 5 a3 3
Construction . . - . .
Crber perional 08 13 147 134 -]
Axzel Bnancing L] 8 iT 2 3
Crher commancial and industrial Fi 13 E2) 17 5
Tatal Australia 148 144 216 188 il
Over soas
Soversgn = . . .
Agriculiure 1 - -
Bank arvd othes Anancisl a 1 =
Home loans 1 1 -
Canstion - - - -
Othar parsonsl B B a 7 B
Aszet Bnancing - .
Char cammarcial and induinial 2 & 1
Tatal awvarseas 17 10 12 £l 7
Totsd loans recoversd 165 154 o] 208 T
MHote 14 Property, Plant and Equipment
Group Bank
2074 013 2014 2013
m N L1 EL
Larnd
Al 30 June valustion s M7 177 Wy
Closing balance a8 7 1T a7
Budldings
At 30 June valustion ana pil] M pii-)
Clozing balance 0y Eild I T8
Total land and bulldings 409 33 HE 478
L feold Imgero %
AL cosl 1,302 1416 1,180 1.200
Accumulabed depreciabon (8O3 {77 k] (BB
Closing balance 580 Bid [ 538
Ecuaiprmasnit
Al ceat L6231 LE1T 1,268 147
Accumulabed tepreciabon (1,200) (1,174) (i) [L:10]
Closing balancs 355 ok A 281
Assets Under Lease
At cost 1,603 1,388 a1 50
Accumulated depreciatcon (230 {18 ] L]
Closing balance 1,373 1158 258 282
Tatal property, plant and equipment L1 2718 1,467 [
The majonty of the above amounts have expecied useful ives longer than twebve months after the Balance Sheel date
There are no signdficant Rems of property, plant and eguipment that are currenlly under consiruction
Land and buildings ane carmed ol fair value based on independent valuations performed during the year, refer 1o Nobe 1(y)
These fair vslues fall under the Level 3 category of the fair value hisrarchy as defined in Nole 42
= alth Bamik of a - Annual Report 2014 111

392/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

Note 14 Property, Plant and Equipment [continusad)

The table below Sets oul the camying amount that would have been recognised had the assets measured of Tair value been
measured using the cosl maded

Graup Bank
4 2013 2014 2013
Carrying value at cost 117 11 £ i
Land L5 o2 E9 a7
Buddings 129 143 114 135
Todal land and I:H.il:ﬂril ol cost i) 245 203 22
Reconciliation of the canrying amounts of Propery, Plant and Equipment is set out below
Group Bank
A4 2043 2014 HAZ
E 1] m M M
Land
Carrying mmourd st the baginning of the year F = 197 148
isdriions fowgh merger of banking licences = ' = B2
Transhsrs bo avsats held for sale = EET] s (&)
Dinpouaty n =3 19 &)
Mol revaksabons 1 in (n ]
Foregn curency translation adustment - 2 * 1
Carrying amount at the end of the year 108 a7 177 187
Buildings
Carrying smeurt st the baginning of the year EL L L e 255
iidritons fwrowgh merger of banking licences - ' . &7
Additons T ] 7 ]
Trasnwlfers bo svats hald for 1als - = 5 ]
Disposain (1| i 15 i
Transfers L] r - [k
Mol revalantiong L 4 kD 4
Deprecabon [F) ] 4% (irfy] [t ]
Formgn cursncy ranslation adustment 2 2 - .
Carrying amaunt at the end of the year 303 38 FrE] Fil)
Leasshold Improvermsnts
Carrying smount at the beginning of the year (228 ] 30 450
Adiitont Brcugh merger of banking licences e 1 "
Bddifons 8 148 T 108
Cirpotal 118 [ (14 i
Ml pincabaabany (¥ 2 = -
Depraciation {130 iR L] [REF.] [5:1]
Formgn cursncy ranslation adustment T T - i
Cﬂfﬂ!ﬂmﬂ at the end of the year SRR G4 48T SIF
Equiprment
Carrying smeunt st the baginning of the year 3 8L 1 2
iidditions fioegh merger of banking licences - ' = 87
Additont 161 13 1 102
Dinpasai L] [LF] (A o
Tranwiars = - . 3
Mot revaksations = 3 = -
Depreciation (140 {151) mn {124y
Foreign cutrency ranslation adusiment L 5 . £
Carrying amaunt at the end of the year 353 343 i 1]
Assels Under Loase
Carrying mmount at the beginning of the year 1,198 BES 2 68
Addisont 60 358 19
Dnpouah [} foju] (6 {lay
Depraciation n {65 (1] (41 ]
Forsgn curancy anslation adustment (£ i) = -
Carrying amaunt at i ond of the year 1,73 1,168 750 202

12  Commenmwealth Bank of Australia = Annal Repart 14
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Mote 15 Intangible Assets

Groug Bank

Fo FLIE] 2014 013
£ L] £ E ] £ L]

Goodwill

Purchabed goodwil o coit 7.568 7723 2527 21522

Closing balanss 7,508 7723 2522 2522

Computer Softwars Costs

Gt 2813 2THa 2580 2803

Accumulated amaorimation (1,055 (BT il k]

l':hor-lhg vl A e 1,854 1,523 A7 1,807

Core Daposits '™

Cost 493 ag5 4% 495

Accumidaled amertiaton ﬂ:ﬁ 318 el [eilz]

l:hnlng balance 103 177 106 177

Managemant Fes Rights ™

Cost - 36 -

Closing balance - 38 -

Brarad Mamss

Cont 199 180 186 188

Accumulated amortisaton {1 . " .

Closing balance 188 180 186, 165

Other intangibles

Cost 258 a1 as a3

Accumulated amaortreation {IFE {181) {21} (k]

l:hnlru el ance T8 L i 21

Total intanghble assets 0,793 10,423 4,558 4,713

(1) Fliewing the intermalisation of e managemant of Bath CFS Fetail Property Trust Group (CF0 and the Kisi incoms Propsrty Trust (KIF), and the sale of
Camm TR BN Frapeety OFee Fund, gosdell wes slocaled 1 P BUSIABLE iy FEANT o & relatnd vBUSL ADICENON BN SEMECOJNLED

121 Core depatan repretant thi vloe of B Bankeetl depott Bate o 1o b eidied coat of sllematee fording Leurcds Such B tecuniialion and
whbbLale funding. TS astel wes Acqure &0 19 Dacemesr 2008 wilh & Loelul e of SHAR yBars Based Sn Ik walgies mersye anliss Tates of h
Blafiow it SEpaiit potfolic

# Managemeni fes righis have an csfinge wseful Be undes [he comtractual leme of (he managesses! sgreemanis, and are Subjec! 1o 80 arrual veluation
for impakment tefling pupeser. Mo impaiment wat required &5 @ ridull of this vakation. The managemenl rights wene dispeded of o part of the
e L] gemant of CFS Rstell Property Tt Group {SFXK) during ihe 3014 financial year.

i) Brand names pradominanity represent 1he value of royalty costs foregerm by the Group frsugh acquiring the Bankwes! bransd neme. The moyaity costs
thasl would have bean Incured bry &n enfity using the Baniowss! brand nams are Desed on an snrwua! percentege of income generaied by Bamowvest This

azsw! has an indafnde uzefl Bfs. 33 there is no Toresesstls Emi bo the period cver which the brand name is sxpecied o geneals cash Naws, The assel is
nol subject fo amortisation, bul is Subject o annusl impairment besting. Mo Impaimenl was requined as a resull of this lest. The balance aiso knclodes The
Counl Finamcial Limiled beand nsme (34 milicey at is amorised over Ehe sstimalsd useful il of 30 years
13) Comer langiting irsiude the valud of cradi card el freem Bank ard Courd Sarchi i Thig valus regrwiants fulurs net
wimmmmmmmmaﬂnﬂhﬂtmmTrnnnuh-rilmmuwu‘mmwhﬂmmmmmﬁ
affeE

To assass whether goodwill and other assets with indefinite useful Fees are impaired, the camying amount of a cash-genarating
umit or & group of cash-generating units are compared 1o the recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is determined based
on fair value less cost to sell. using an eamings multiple applicable to that type of business. The cabegory of this fair vaiue ks Level
3 ws defined in Note 42

Enmings muitiples refating 1o the Group's Banking (Relail Banking Services, Busness and Private Banking, Mew Zealand and
IFS and Other) and Weath Management cash-generating unité are sourced from publicly avaidable data associated with
businesses displaying siméar characteristics fo those cash-generating units, and are applied fo cument eamings. The key
wisumpbion i% the Price-Earmings (P/E) mulliple cbserved fof thede businesses, which for the Banking businesses were in the
range of 12.4 = 14,2 (2013 12.0 = 15.7), and for Wealth Management businesses wene in the range of 11.4 = 191 2013 110 =
23.0). The P/E mulliples are sourced Tor simiar companies operaling in Australia and New Zealand

Camrying amounts of cash-penerating units ane debermined with reference bo the contribulion aof thal Business o the Group's
Earmings

=] i Bamik of = Annual Repart 7014 1132
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Note 15 Intangible Assets (continued)

Group
Fde 2013
EL] E L
Retail Banking Services ' 4,148 4,148
Business and Privaie Banking oy 1
Winalth Manageman 2470 2,587
Mew Zsaland L -1
§F5 and Other 18 3
Toud T T7m
{13 The slocatien o Reisd Banking Services includes goodvwill relsted 1o the scquistions of Colonial and Stste Bank of Vicloda.
1 The sllocaticn o Wealh Manags principaity relates o he goadwil on acquisiBons of Colonial and Ceunt Firancial Limisd
Reconakahan of the cafmang amounts of Intangible Assels B sal oul below:
Group Bank
2014 013 2014 a3
M L L] M m
Goodwill
Opaning balance ra 7.705 258 252
gddsons - - =
Tranefersida podaly {171 -
Fersign curancy ranslation adusimants 4 18 - -
Closing balance T, 568 .72 2582 2hn
Compaster Software Costs
Opening balance 1,62 1.700 1,808 1,801
idrifons
Theough marger of banking licencet - 8 - 10
Fram puschases 17T 14 12 -]
From internal develapment ' 2 abs 83 4k
Amarsation and wnie-cf | ¥R (245} [EECH] (216}
Llosing balance 1,85 1.823 1.7 1,807
Core Deposits
Opaning balance 1T 247 1T .
Additions tirowgh marger of banking licences - - . s o]
Armataation L] (70} {71y 153
Closing balance 104 177 108 177
Management Foe Rights
Opening balance byl ] k1L . .
Tran sfersichs potals {318 - - -
Closing balance - 316 s .
Brand Names
Cpering balance 190 190 155 3
Addimens Buough marger of basking licences o - . i ]
Amortisation (4] - - .
Closing balance 188 180 185 18
Other Intangibles
Dpang balance .l 13 Fal .
Addsony Sough merger of banking licences . - . 18
iddtons 7 1
Dnpoa’s - (-1} . s
Amarntaation 123 (25} 5] 3
Closing balance 72 B T E

i1 Greup and Bask balandet include the impedd of Ihe changs A sicounting palicy foi Rediarch and Dewslopmand bio offbits. Fefer 15 Mol 16f) fer mank
delails.

114 Commenmwealth Bank of Australia = Annal Repart 14
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MHote 16 Other Assets

Group Bank
2014 203 04 2013
£ 1] M k1] k0]
Accnied intorest pocsvabie 2,167 2145 FRE 2,708
Accrusd fessirsmburtsments recevable 1,33 1155 155 154
Securties vold nod delvered 1,764 1414 od 55
Intragroup current b recevabls . e v g
Cument tan sssels T A1 * "
Pripaymants L] 453 519 v
Life insurance ciher assets 455 425 40 41
Cithar 574 873 12 BT
Total oliver assels G, % 2608 #E 5. Gt
The above amounds ane sxpecied bo be recovered within favelve monihs of the Balance Shes dale
Mote 17 Deposits and Other Public Borrowings
Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
E10) E 1] £ E10)
Australia
Conificates of depoud 4382 A28 44,000 43318
Term deposits 150,408 187,858 150,712 158 322
Cin dermand and shod-berm deposis 227,555 185,017 ., 185,989
Depodds mot beamng intarent 8,571 M 8,071 BB
=t Hes sold under agy s 1o rapurchinss 8,025 E 502 0,058 (-]
Tatal Sustralia 441,708 &08 T15 443,280 411,267
Over soas
Cadtificates af deposit B, 298 B30 6,018 8,157
Term deposty 28,700 58 B,000 -}
Cin demand snd short term deposits 16,084 14,454 192 Xy
Depouts et bearing intersst 2,504 20461 i <]
Securtied sold unde agresmants ie rapurchase kL] 0 . :
Total ovarseas 58,583 48,714 14,251 14,008
Total :hpm:llz_-i oitfhwer pushlic tlnrrnm:. HE IS-Q.AE lﬂ'&l"l 425,276

The majority of the amounts are due lo be sefiled within beebve months of the Balance Sheet date as shown in the mabirity

analysis table balow.

Growp
At 30 Jume 2014
Waturing Maturing Wartusring Maturing
Thres Briwemn Brivwesn after
Months or Three & Six & Twelve Tiwelve
Lens  Six Months onihe Months Total
L1 M ™ L1 wm
Australia
Coertikzases of dapoaa | FrA 6,305 1,598 12,067 41912
Term depotits 85,350 2_5.!:!1 28,514 3,603 150,406
Total Australia 108, 202 1,143 1,113 26T 164,318
Over soas
Cetificates of deposit ' 2,350 1,245 2827 13 5,286
Torm deposits 15,437 6,332 &, 50 2A03 .03
Total overseas 7.6 78407 7133 EAGT 86D
Totsd cortificates of deposits and term deposits 127,028 40,850 i8.xs 23133 229,307
(1) AN carsfcebes of depos ssusd by B Group are foe amounts grealer (han §100,000
c alth Bamik of = Annual Repart 2014 115
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Hote 17 Deposits and Other Public Borrowings (continued)

Group
AL 30 June 2013
Maturing Maturing Maturing Maturing
Theos Betwean Betweoen after
Mawihas o Thires & Blx & Twalve Twislsa
Less  Six Months Maenths Momtha Total
W™ ETT W "W W
Burstradia
Carddcates of daposi | 20835 7495 583 13,853 42348
Teem depotits 103,853 18,560 27,584 7182 157,858
Total Australia 124 408 37,055 27,547 20,815 2000 3065
Overseas
CortiScates of depost 2787 2835 538 &7 5238
Toem dapoits 15344 5328 4,750 1,851 26861
Totd overseas 18141 B.161 4.7 208 33119
Total cedificalas of deposits and larm deposits 142839 38318 32,748 2280 43 428
(11 AN cenfcaies ﬂmlnuwlmmnmrmmmmtmmu.
Hote 18 Liabilities at Fair Value through Income Statement
Growp Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
M ™ w M
Depeaits 5nd o Bavrwings 1333 1454 03 =
Debt insnaments '’ 1,503 4,300 M3 00
Trading lnbilites 4812 2847 4,806 2832
Total lisbilitios at fair valus through incoms Statement 7.508 701 5152 3332

i1 Theze labifss hoss been &a ud at fair valus Ihrough Incoms Stlsment of inceglion oz Ihey are managed by Ihe Group on @ far vakus Basin,
Designating thoss labdties o fair el (Prough Incoms Stabement has also slimirated an accounting mismaich crested by msasuring assels and
Babdities on & dffersnl basis.

Of the sbove amounts, trading liabiities are expecied 10 be seltled within twehve months of the Balance Shee? date for the Group
and the Bank, For the Group, the majorly of the olher amounts are expecled to be seltled within bwehre months of the Balance
Sheet date. For the Bank, the mejority of debl inslruments are expecled to be sefibed more than twehva months after the Balance
Sheet date

The change in fair value for those Babilities designated at fair value through Income Statemend due bo credil rek for the Group is a
54 million loss (2013 $11 million boss) and for the Bank is & 54 million |oss (2013 $10 million loss), which has been calculated by
delermining the changes in credd spreads imnglicit in the fair value of the instraments isued. The curmulative change i fair value
due bo changes in credit risk for the Greup is & $6 million gain (2013 511 million gain) and for the Bank is & $56 milion gain (2013
510 million gain).

The smount that would be contractually reguired o b paid at matunity bo the holders of the financial lisbilibes deskgnated at tair
value through Income Statement for the Group is 57,450 millkon (2013: $8.541 million) and for the Bank is 55,100 million (2013:
53,278 million).

Note 18 Tax Liabilities

Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2011
Hate M L] L L
Burstralia
(=T limbsa bty 549 1473 5049 1,438
Total Australia a9 1,473 e 1,434
Owarssas
Current tax liabilty ] ] 13 1
Dofersnd tax Nabilty 4 188 471 =
Total overseas 455 a7 13 1
Total tax liabilities 1,05 2000 12 1440

116 Commonwealth Bank of Australla = fnnual Fepard B4
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MHote 20 Other Provisions

Group Bank
aud Fuah] Fia bl i
Hate E L] £ EL E L]
Lomg senvice e a1 4ah Ll 412
Annusl sk HT 23 i i@
CHher amployee eritements 4 #l [:5] 5
Restructuring costs aa 41 5 41
General msrande claims 181 158 = v
Sall st b o -l de g gl 42 52 » 48
Cradands & n 65 n L=
Crhar Fa) 200 175 188
Total cilver provisions 135 1.240 936 o
Group
Feig B 13
Due to be Oue to ba Due to be Due o b
Bettled Within Botiled More Sattled Within  Seitled Mare
12 Mowihs then 12 Months Tovtal 42 Monihs thas 13 Momths Toial
£ M E1 ] M E L] $m
Lomg senice e 19 115 44 =] 145 445
Annusl e nr - nr & 2 frora ]
Cihar smployes entitiements 1 63 64 2 Ba L]
Retfructuring ookt L) = B0 3 T 41
Geoneral msmnce clams 140 N 181 141 18 153
Salf insurancainon-bending losses i Ell 41 13 38 52
Crwdends n - 1 L - L
Chat 140 Ll i 156 47 ]
Tatal a1 pa 1,265 31 e 1,248
Bank
014 2013
Dwie io be Duie o be Due io be Due io e
Fottled Within Fottledd More Swtiled Within Settled Mare
12 Manthd than 12 Manths Total 12 Menthd than 12 Moaaths Tatal
L L L L1 L 5 M
L] it bl il 10r 403 ) 123 412
Anrs! e 174 - 174 180 - 180
Crhar smpderyes sttismsnts - &3 63 = L1} 5
Restructuring costs a7 = T M T #1
Ganeral miumncs claims i - . = - -
Salf inguranceinon-bending losses B " L] 10 g Fi-]
Dividends 7 - 7l [ . i
Crhar 111 B 175 141 45 185
Total T 764 [ it FEE] FEE]
= alth Barik of = dnmnual Repart 7014 1r
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Note 20 Other Provisions (continued)

Group Bank

ana 013 i o okl
Reconciliation M M M M
Restnechuring costs:
Opaning balance 41 7a a 8
iddiSons Fwrowgh merger of banking licences . . . 2
Agddsonsl provitaies BTy T T
Aprvounts utilasd during Sie year (18} (1] (1% (=211
whdm [-51] 41 i
General insurance claims:
Opaing balance 150 184 . =
Addbons provisons &4 54 =
Amnounts e during e year &) (TH .
Closing balance 181 158 -
Self insurance/non-lending losses:
Opaning balance &2 53 45 44
Additont wough mergar of basking icences - - . '
Addizonsl proviiadem o " 10 [)
Arnounts utilised during Se year R [ (k] ()
Raleasn of provision ) T L)1 (T4
muﬂm 42 52 Al 44
Other:
Opning balance .ok 143 188 "7
Additions fiowgh marger of banking licences . - . 16
Addizonal provitam il o] L] &3
Aenounts uiled during Sie year {1 (26 ® [
Raleass of proviven (14) [1:3] [LE] ]
Cloging balance k] 203 75 188

Restuciuning Cosls

Provisions are recognised for restructuring activties when a delalled plan has been developed and a vakd expectation that the
plan will be camed cul is held by those affecled by it The majority of the provision |s expected to be used within 12 months of the
Balance Sheet date

General Msurance Chalms

This provision is to cover future claims on general insurance contracts thal have been incurred but not reported. The provisi on will
be reaised upon seliemenl of claims whode maturilies were uncerain al the reporting date

Self lnsurance and Non-Lending Losses

This provision covers certain non-transfemed insurance risk and non-lending losses. The self insurance provision is reassessed
annually in consultabion with actuarial advice.

118 Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard B4
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Mote 21 Debt Issues

Growp Bank
2014 a3 Foa 2013
Hats w i L L L]
Medium torm notes 72,808 71008 05,635 54813
Comimir sl paper 2005 34 602 3.8 3738
Securlization motey 43 11,426 : 3] . -
Coreered bonds 43 25,280 18,2 2T 16,740
Total dedd issues 142218 132 60 TR HE 15281
Short Term Debt Issues by curmenoy
usD 155 34,20 J0 430 pn
EUR wa -] e e
ALID 184 ] 164 -]
GBP 13 tr) 33 firs
Char carancies - L -
Long terrm debt risues with leat than ene year to masarty ! 20,375 20,118 18,141 15,707
Total abson larrm clebl issuss 53,280 54,718 AT 40 448
Long Term Debt |$sues by currency
usD o8t 30,581 ZE 161 20800
EUR e 17077 T 15884
ALD 18,334 12742 5,30 5437
GEp 5075 380 4.a23 3173
NZD o4 237 &30 730
JPY 5,353 4511 8301 4858
Chher carencies 5,875 s 4,642 5827
Ciffchore loans all JPY) i p] 4B kL]
Total long term debt issuss =2,039 T80 12,226 &5, B8
Matuity Distribution of Debt Issues ™
L#aa than thres monig 14,666 16472 12857 14,805
Bebwaen [hree and teedve manths 3604 36,248 4,305 34,880
Betwoen one and e years [~%. 1] S8.970 S2E20 dT as3
Grester Bran Sve yew's 3,200 21,120 18,806 18,403
Total dobd issucs [TERIT 132 608 119,548 115,281

(1) For ihe Group INs balancs represents 511,633 million USD (2003; $11,130 sl on); 52254 milllon AUD (2013 53,243 millon); and 55 253 million olher
curmencies (2013 §5,735 milien). For the Bamk Ihis balance represenis $11.162 milon USD (2013 $10613 millon); $5T5 milion AU (2043:

1,107 million); and S€ 4 14 milon o CUrenciss (2013 53,981 milion).
(31 Raprezenis the cortraciusl maturty of the uaderying inglnament

The Bank's long term debd Essues include notes ssued under the: USDTO bilion Ewro Medium Termn Mote Program; the
USDS0 billlon US Mediurn Tern MNole Program; the USD30 bilion Covered Bond Program; the USD25 bilion CBA Mew York
Branch Mediurn Tern Note Program; and other applicable debt documentation. Notes issued under debt programs ane both fived
and variable rabe. interest rabe risk associated with the notes is incoperated within the Bank's interest rate sk framework

For certain debt isues booked in an offshore branch or subsidary, (he amounts have first been converted into the functional
currency of the branch at a branch defined exchange rate, before being converted inte the AUD egquivalent.

Whene procesds have been employed in currencies olher than that of the ultimate repayment labiity, swaps of cther nsk
managenent amangements have been entered inta

= Annual Repart 7014 18
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Note 21 Debt Issues (contnued)

Croup
014 13 01
Short term berrowings by program BM (encepl whers Indicated)
Todal
Cutstanding ot year-end 32905 34,602 34,142
[ m t fing at sy month sad = 174 34 802 18242
Awerage smount outstaning Fi,806 20,178 387H
US Commercial Paper Program
Qutstanding at year-end | 158 33,482 84T
W t g at any manth end T2 A0S 33,492 30,808
Awerage amourt outstanding =’ 6T 25,515 8202
Waighted mverage isterest rate on:
Barage ameun ouldanding L% 0.3% DA%
Cratatanding at year end 0.2% 0.3% DA%
Euro Commuercial Paper Program
Cutstanding at year-end ' 1747 1,110 78N
Migeirriuen ding t vy month end = 1,883 6,843 BaT2
Average amourt outstanding 1420 2663 a415
Waighted weseage nienest rabe on;
Average amount outstanding A% 0.8% O
Dutitanding al year snd 4% 055 0.7%
Domestic Commaercial Paper Program
Cutstanding at year-end ' - . -
[ m t @ at sty manth end - . 150
Average emourt outdanding ' - 1 14
Wikightid iosiage nienst rabe on
Barage Bmownt culdanding o 0.0 oo
Cutttnding ot wbar ol 0% 0.0 00

(1) The amouni outslanding ol year ond i measwred of amortised cowl
(X1 The macimum and @vensge smounts over B year ane reporied on 8 face vakes batis Becaime 1he carrying values of thete amount s ane nol avallable. Ay
differences betveen face value and camying value would nol be matedsl given he shorl ferm nature of the bomowings:

An AR As AL

30 June 30 June

Exchange rates utilised ' Currency 2014 FA
AUD 1.00 = UsD 00405 05268
EUR 06892 0. 7058

cap 05525 06078

NID 107862 1.1860

oy AT §1 5647

(11 End of dary, Sydney limve
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MHote 21 Debt Issues (continued)

Commonwealth Bank of Australla

Australian Government Guarariee Scheme for Large Deposiis and Wholesale Funding (Guaravites Schome)

The Bank issued debt under its programs which has the benefit of 8 guarantes by the Australian Govemment announced on
12 October 2008 and formally commenced on 28 November 2008, On T Febrzary 2010 it was announced (hat the Guarantes
Scheme would close to new liabilties from 31 March 2010

The amangements were provided In a Deed of Guarantee dabed 20 Hovember 2008, Scheme Rules and in addbicnal
documentation for offers 10 residents of the United States and other junsdictions.

The texd of the Guarantee Scheme documents can be found of the Australisn Govemment Guarantee websile at
www guaranleescheme gov ay, Fees are payable in relation to the Guarantee Scheme, calculaled by reference o the term and
smoynt of the liabiities gueranieed and the Bank™s credit rating

Ewsbing guaranieed debl issued by the Bank remains guaranieed unblil maturity, unless redeemed earlier.

The Fimancial Claims Scheme {also known as the Ausimlian Gowernment Deposit Guarantes), which is administened by the
fapstralian Prudential Regulaton Authority, guarantess deposits dencminated in Australisn dollars hedd in a specified range of
deposit acoounts with the Bank for balances per ascount-hokder totalling up 1o $250,000, Deposits and Other Pullic Bomowings
e et out in Mote 17

Guaranies under the Commonwealth Bank Sale Act

Histoncaily, the due payment of all monies payable by the Bank was guaranteed by the Commorwealth of Australia under
section 117 of the Commonwealth Banks Act 1558 (as amended) al 20 June 1596, With the sale of the Commonwealth's
shareholding in the Bank this guarantee has been progressively phased out under transitional arrangements found in the
Commonwealih Bank Sale Act 1955

Demand deposits are no longer guaranteed by the Commonwealth under this guaranies. However, debt issues payable by the
Bank under o contract entered into prior o 19 Juby 1986 and cutstanding of 19 July 1999 remain guaranieed until matunty,

Mote 22 Bills Payable and Other Liabilities

Group Bank
2014 2013 gl 2013

Hote m L1 M m

Bils payable "2 81 B2 =]
Arcnisd intsnest pEgabis LOsT 3282 2.0 2EB58
Accrued fees and other tens payable 2487 FA L] 1,690 1,464
Dwlned benelt supsannuation plan defict'' ar L] 138 i1 ]| 138
Securties puschased not delhoersd 1,552 124 1,187 e
Amaortised necepty g -rai] 505 a5
Life inturancs cther kb itet @nd dairmt payabile HE ] 4R az
Cithar 1203 1,158 a9 7.za2
Total bills peyable and other liabilitles 16467 B, o 16,780 TA816

(1) Compansive information has been restaled 1o refect 1he impact of changes in accouniing policy. Foefer bo Mols 1) for more Selals.

Cther than the defined benefit superannuation plan deficit, the majority of the amownts are expacted bo be seftled within twelve
months of the Ealance Sheest dale

s Bamik of = dnnual Repaort 2014 1’
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Note 23 Loan Capital

Graup Bank
Curmency 014 a3 2014 13
Amaunt (M) Fostmotes £ 1] 5 L1 L2

Tinr 1 Loan Capital
Undabed FRM USD 100 m 108 108 108 108
Linclated TPS USD 550 a 488 53 584 =)
Lindabed PERLS Il AUD 1 & o 1,182 1,180 1,182 1,980
Uncabed PERLS Y  ALD Z.000 Lol 1887 1,891 1,887 1,968
Lindabed PERLSWI  AUD 2000 " 1,982 1678 1,082 157
Unclabed TPS UsD 700 - - - 741 755
Total Tier 1 Loan Capital 5832 5,831 6,572 [

Tier 2 Loan Capital
AUD denominated mn 300 - 00 -]
USD denominated " a7 7 kO 7
JPY dessominabed m 618 648 618 543
GEP denominated = 2 246 e 248
MZD denominated o 282 . . .
ELIR denominsted 2 1,448 1,404 1,446 1,404
Total Thor # Loan Capital 3,368 3474 1008 3474
Fair valus biadge sdustments I 342 301 350
Todal Loan C 8,55 8,687 0969 10437

As al the reporing date_ there are no secwites of the Group o the Bank (other than the 5275 milion extenditie fioating rate
noles, and the HZD350 million debt issue that previousty qualiied as Tier 2 Coapital until Apdl 2013) that are condractually due for
redemption in the next bwelve months (nobe the Group has the right to call some securilies earlier than the contractual matusity

dale)

On 15 Ociober 1886, the Stale Bank of \ictoria kssued
USD125 million of fMosting rale noles curment oulstandng
batance of USD100 milien. The flcating rate notes are
perpetual bul were able to be redeermed from October 1561
They were assigned tothe Bank on 1 January 1381,

The Bank entered inlo an agreement with the Commonwealth
of Australia on 31 December 1531 which provides that, if
certain evenis occur, the Bank may either issue CBA ordinary
shares 1o lhe Commonwealth of Australia, of (wilh the
consent of the Commorwealth of Ausiralia) conduct a
rengunceable rights mssue for CBA ordinary shares o al
shareholders. The capitsl raised musl Be used 15 pay any
emounts cue and payable on the loating rte noles

The Boating rate notes were issued into the internaticnal
markets and are subjecl to English lmw, They quality as
Addional Tier 1 Capital of the Bank under the Basel 1l
transitional amangements for capel instuments as
Implemented by APRA

On B August 2003, & whally cwned entity of the Bank (CBA
Capital Trusl) issued USDSS0 million of Trusl Prefered
Securilies (TPS 2003), TPS 2003 may be redeemed for cash
on 30 June 2015 and, if not redeemned, CBA Capdal Trust wil
be required to exchange TPS 2003 for CBA ordinary shares.
TFS 2003 were issued Mo the US capidal maets and are
subject to Deleware faw. They qualify as Addfional Tier 1
Capital of the Bank under ihe Basal 0l iransitonal
arrangements for capital nstruments as implemented by
ARRA

On 6 April 2006, a wholly caned entity of the Bank (Prefermad

132  Commeonwsalth Bank of Australla = Anmsal Repart D4

Capital Limited or “PCL") istued $1.165 milion of Perpetual
Exchangeable Repurchaseabie Listed Shares (FERLS Iy,
PERLS |l are preference shares which may be exchanged
for CBA ordinary shares of 200 cash each {or a comBbination
of bath) on 6 April 2016 If PCL does nol elec to exchange
PERLS Iil, the rmargin on the distributions payable an
PERLS Nl will ncrease by 1.00% per annum. PERLS 11l will
automatically be exchanged for CBA preference shares no
later than 10 Business Days peior bo 6 April 2046,

PERLS Il ere listed on the ASX and are subject fo Mew
South Wales law. They qualify as Additional Tier 1 Capital of
the Bank under the Basel Il transitional amangements for
capitol instruments as implemented by APRA,

On 14 October 2003, the Bank mswed 52,000 milion of
Perpetual  Exchangeable Resaleable Listed Secumlies
{PERLS V). PERLS V are stapled securities comprising an
unsecured subordinated nobe Issued by the Bank's New
Zealand branch and & preference share issued by the Bank.
PERLS \ may be resald to a third party o repurchased for
5200 cash each on 31 Oclober 2014 and, if not resold or
repurchased, the Bank will be reguired to convert FERLS W
inte CBA ordinary shares provided cerain conditions are metl.
FERLS W are fisted on the ASX and are subject 1o New South
Wales law. They quolfy as Additional Tier 1 Capital of the
Bank under the Bassl 11l ranstional arrangaments for capital
insiruments as implemented by APRA.

On 17 October 2012, the Bank issued 52000 milion of
Perpetual  Exchangeable Resaleable Listed Secunties
(PERLS W1} PERLS VI are subordinated. unsecured noles

PERLS W1 may be redesmed or resold 1o a third party for
5100 cash each on 15 December 2018 and. if not redesmed

403/484
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Mote 23 Loan Caplital (continuead)

of resold, the Bank will be required o exchange PERLS W for
CBA ordinary shanes on 15 December 2020,

PERLS V1 are Ested on the ASX and are subject to Mew
Seouth Wales law. They qualify as Addtional Tier 1 Capital of
the Bank under Basel 1l as implemented by APRA,

Cn 15 March 2006, 8 wholy cwned entity of the Bank (CBA
Capital Trusl 1) issued USDTO0 milkon of Trust Prefermed
Secunties (TPS 2006) which may be redeemed for cash, CBA
Tier 1 Capital securiies or CBA preference shares on
15 March 2016, I CBA Copitel Trust Il does not elect lo
redeem TPS 2006, the fived distibution rate payable on TPS
2006 will change 1o a foating detribution rate, TPS 2006 will
sulomatically be exchanged for CBA preference shanes on
15 March 2058

TPE 200B were issued nto the US capilal markels and ane
subject to Defaware law. They gualifty as Additional Ther 1
Capital of the Bank under the Basel 0l iransilional
mrangemenis for capifal mstruments as implemented by
AFRA

5275 million exlendible foating rale noles, HMsued
December 1589, due December 2014;

525 million subordinated Soating rale notes, issued Apnl
1988, due April 202% and

S500 million subordinated floating rate notes, issued
Seplember 2008, and redesmed in Seplember 2013,

UsDIS) million subordinated fxed rale noles, sued
June 2003, due June 2078,

JEY20 billion perpetus] subordinated EMTH (Euro
Madium Terrn Motes), issued February 1559

JPY30 billion subordinated EMTH, issusd October 1995,
due October 2015; and

JFYS billion perpetual subordinaled noles, issued May
1986

GEP150 milion subordinaled EMTH. issued June 2003,
due Decernber 2023

On 17 April 2014, a wholly cwned enbdy of the Bank
(ASE  Bank  Limied) Esseed NID400  milkion
subordingted, unsacured noles (ASE Notes) wilh a face
walue of MZDT each. A% at 30 June 2014, all 400 million
ASE MNotes rempin outslandng and ASE's liability
remains &l MZ0400 milion. ASE Motes may be
radesmad on 15 Juhe 2019, and, if nal redesmed, afé
due on 15 June 2024. ASE Hobes may be exchanged for
CBA ordinary shares {subject 1o a macsmum number of
24,278,502 CBA ordinary shares) i efher ASE s
desmed non-viable by the Resarve Bank of New
Zealand (RBMZ) (ncluding it ASE s made subject to
slalutery management) or the Bank is deemed to be
nenipble by APRA, Mo payment will be made by either
ASE of the Bank in respect of the exchangs

ASE Noes are ksled on the MNew Zealand Slock
Exchange (MZ¥) debl make! and are subject to New
South Wales and New Zealand law, They quality as Teer
2 Capital of the Bank and ASB under Basel Il as
implemented by APRA andthe RBNZ,

EURT. 000 million subordinated notes,  isswed
August 2009, due Sugust 2019
Al Tier 2 Capital stcuribes (other than the 5500 milion
subordinated floating rate notes) qualify as Tier 2 Cap#al as
implemenied by APRA,

- Annual Report 714 122
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Note 24 Shareholders’ Equity

Croup Bank
P Bl 201F Fial] 2013
Hats L L] L1 L M
Ordinary Share Capstal '/
Opaning balance b Bl | MATE HE1E =408
tmin of sthame : 163 - 183
Dikvichanel Rainvastresnt Plan (nel of lssue costs) Tor aze T w28
Purchase of Ereasury shares (813 (B} . .
Sale and vosting of treasury shases ! [0 [0 = -
l:luuh‘g balance 25 T 026 6.3 Fofrel ;e
Other Equity Instruments
Opavang balancs 030 030 1,805 1885
Closing balance 25 [E] a3 1,803 1.85%
Retainsd Profits
Opaning balance "' 16405 13404 13874 0Te2
Agddnent Sidegh mager of Basking licences - - - 218
Azhusinl gaing and letees Fom celned benaSt superannuston plans ™' 42 HGET AZ 38T
Gains. and bosses on liabiites ot fir value due bo changes in own oredit risk L] . & -
Feealined gaing and dvidend incom on ireasury thares mw Fo ] - -
Opaeating prodt atiribulable to Equity holdery of the Bank £50 TE18 BAdF T.233
Totad available for appropraton 5,111 48 2364 19301
Trensiers loiEom generml resarse (1ot 435 - i
Transfers Fom capital reserve - 358 - 352
Trahafers Som et revakiation rewere 3 - 1% -
Irtnm cdvidand - cath compoenl (2,243) (2538 2245 [283m
Interim cvidend - Dividend Reimeestmant Pan = {rory . (rom .
Firial drvidend - cash component [EWF ] 207) 3,234) =20m
Finnl diidend - Dividend R ot Pign 1" - [RiE ] = B30y
Other drwidencs ™ {32y (28} - -
Chiila balance 1ER2T 15,406 16,208 13874

(1) Fisfer to Mobe 24

(27 Dwrirg thas pricr year tha numtses of skares ssoed included B scouiziion of an sddtional 47% interes! in Auztie Moma Loans Phy Limfed.

(3 The debermined diidend inciudes an amouni afirisuiable to Dividend Reinvesimend Flan (DRP) of STOT sdilon (infeeim 301320104 and 5330 milion final
201142 wimn STET millsn o $519 millon ordnary shared being iwed under plan ndid repeciively which includs the carry forwand of DRP balence
feam provicud diidendt

(4) Fsdaieg 1o ihe en-marksl purchaie of thaned 10 salisfy the 20123 nal and 2012013 interim DIRP and the movement in inrasury thares hld within Life
brurance Slatulory Furds and e smployee share schome bnal,

% Comparaines information has besn restabed I confiorm 19 presentation in fe ourment year

(5] Divdends refaling o equily irsiruesents on lsus ol her (Ran ondnany shares

The batances discicsed above include a share of associales’ and joint ventures’ ciher comprehensive income of Snil milicn for
the year snded 30 June 2014 (2013 51 million).

124 Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard B4
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Hote 24 Shareholders' Equity (continued)

Group Bank
2094 I3 014 2093
Reserves f1 ] M f1°] f 1
Garnarnl Reasve
Opening halance T3 13m Ll 570
Appenpristion fromito) retained profts 101 {405) - 3
Claning balance BEA iS5 ard 573
Capital Reserve
Cipsning balence a8 1,254 1,584
Adcitions through menger of banking licenoes - - (1]
Ravesfiaation susplud on tale of propenty * - 4
Transies to remined podts w | A5) . (363
Cloming balarce . 1,254 1,254
Assel Revaluation Reserve
Opening balance 194 164 184 180
Adchtion s through merger of banking licenoes - - 10
Rwwaluation of properdies P 4 Fia B
Tranthesn on sale of properties . () = L]
Transles to retningd probis 2% - 401] -
Tax on revaivaton of properbes LFi] 1) {3 [L)]
Cléning balance Wi 104 172 R4
Foreign Currency Translation Ressrve
Opening balance a2y (B3] (178} (2600
Cwrrency ranslation adustmests af foreign operalions 405 B 3 23
Cusrency ranslation on ral imsetmant hedge (L] 113 [E]] ()
Tax on trensisbcn adpustmants {14) {18} . .
Closing balance [Lri] (427) T8 (1TE)
Cash Flow Hedge Reserve
Opening balance L] B4 S8 sa7
Addtions through manger of banking koenoes - 189
Gains and onses on cash Sow hedging instnemants:
Recognised in othar comprahestive incoms 333 (11171 492 (6153
Translprad Lo Income Statement
Interest incoms ] (0,048) 11,240 (5]
Inteipit e o 693 Lar2 6345 1.081
Tax on eagh Mrw hedging insruments 114 Ta 38 122
Closing balance 1324 B &4 B8
Employes Compansalion Reserva
Diparing halencs LEFS 1348 13z 138
Cuerent period mosemaent ] i) Ty 43
Closing balance 125 132 Are] 132
Availablo-for-Sale Invesiments Roserve
Oipaning balance 301 =1} 128 1]
Het gains and lowses on revebsntion of svedable-for-wale e 653 L8 ] 366
M#t gaing and kdded on @vadable-le tale invialrminin rafifered 1o
Income Statement on dnpoal [LF:] 31) (12 )
Tax on & b for- sale in 11580 {158) [208) (101
Cleting balance 639 o il il
Totad Reserves 008 1,333 a0 et
Shareholders” Equity attributable to Equity holders of the Bank 45,811 45, 000 A% 435 45,028
_ﬁwﬂ'lddﬂ'l-' Equary aftribamable o H-NH:DI'II'NHI'! Interesis 537 57 = .
Total Sharsholders” Equity 43,48 45,537 48435 45,028
alth Barik of = dnmnual Repaort 37914 125
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Hote 25 Share Capltal

Group Bank
2ma 2013 2014 2013
Issued and paid up ordinary capital ™ " b bk
ﬂrrirnr,' Share Capital
Opaning balance (exchuding reasury shares deduction) 26,830 26,458 26,618 25 408
e of shanes . 153 . 153
Dividend reinvestment plan: Final dridend prior year =/ . 529 . w2
Divvidend rainvesirment plan- interim dhidend ™' Tar . T :
Cloging balance (exchkidng reasury shares dedustion) FEE L) =] M58
Less: treasury shares ) g‘ﬂ l_;’ﬂtl = -
Closing balance 2709 28323 21,503 6,818

1) Durirsg tha pricr year e numbtsr of shanss o includsd [he scquisiion of an sddtional 4 7% inferes! in Austis Moma Loans Pty Limied

(] mmkﬂmI'u:l.ldil.m.nulillrlulltlﬂuWﬁs&!ﬂﬂmmmmﬂ|ﬂhﬁrﬂmﬂmumﬂnuhlhghmldundu
plan rueg, vhich includs the cary forward of DRP Bl froe diiserds. Thee DRP in reapect of J0122013 fimal dividend was satisfed in full
mhmmmllmbmdﬁ!ﬂﬂmdlmnﬂpmlmgm

i3 The deberminmd divigdends mchode an amound atrisotable bo DIRP of 3707 milien dnlerim 201300148) with $T0T miltise erdnary thared Being ittusd Lndes
plan ndes The DRP inrespect of J02201) intedim @vidend was saifsfled in full Frough the on manke! purchase and ransfer of 3596 millises ghart 1o
pattgaling thatehadens

i) Fedsies b ireasury shans Reld wisin Lifs Insurarce stetulony funds and Bw smpleyes shans t<ham s fust

Group Bank

ama 2013 2014 2013

Mumber of shares on issue Shares Shares Shares Shaies
Opaning balance (sxchising rsasury shares dedschion) 1,011,978, 8%8 1,563 1548, 7eD 1,691,928, 878 1.862.154, 780
sue of shares ' . 2747 B . 3747 085

D reinsratment plan vt

200172017 Finad dividend hally paid ordinary thares $54.54 . 17,026,051 . 17,078,064
201272013 Intarim dividend fully paid ardinary shars 56876 & . . . E
201202013 Final dvidend fuly paid ordnary shares $73.42 7 - . - .
20112014 Interim dividend filly pasd ordinary shares 57526 9,300,358 : 9,990,358 -
Chiing BaMAES [#ackidng leasary shares dedustian) 1.621.310,198 1601828836 1,621,310,184 1611928838
Lens roasury shares = 15,518,005 16, 0715, 008 . .
Closing balance 1BI5303,158 1 A0S OS2 1621000084 1611000838

1) Darirg the pricr year the number of shares isssed ncluded (M sogulsition of an additional 47% inferest in Aussie Hemes Loans Pty Limfed.

i¥) The ORP in mapect of 201202013 imlenim, end final dividend were axtisfied in full Ivough P on msrkesl purchase and tranafer of B 662 359 and
9825 242 shares o paricipaling shaveholders.

31 Relaley 1 Ireasury shared held witin ihe Life irsunnce sislubory fomsy and (he ampleyeel Share sehims i

Ordinary shares have ne par value and the Company does not have & limited amount of share capital

Crdinary shares entille holders to receive dividends payable to ofdinary shareholders and to parscipate in the procesads avadable
to ordinary shareh clders on winding up of the Company in propodion fo the number of fully pakd ordinary shares held.

O a show of hands every holder of fully paid ordinary shares present at @ meeting in person o by proxy |s entithed to one vobe,
and upon & poll one vote for each share held,

Croaig Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Other equity instruments EL EL L] £
It arvdd paid up L] 8 1,895 1895
Hhares Hhares le_- Sharos
Murebse of shares 700,000 700,000 1,400,000 1,400,000

Cn 15 March 2008, a wholly owned enlidty of the Bank (CBA Capital Trust 1) issued USDTOD midlion of Trus Preferfed Securilies
(TPS 2008) into the US capital markets, They qualify as Addlional Tier 1 Capital under the Bassl Il transitional amangements for
capital matruments as implemanied by APRA_

A related instrument was issued by the Bank to & subsidiary for $956 million and slranates on consolidation

126 Commonwealth Bank of Australla = fnnual Fepard B4
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Note 25 Share Capital (continued)

The Cwrectors hewve declared a franked final divedend of 218 cents per share amounting to §3,534 milkon. The dividend will be
payable on 2 October 2014 to shareholders on the register at Spm AEST on 21 August 2014

The Board deterrines the divddends based on the Group's net proft afler tax ("cash basis®) per share, having regesd o a range of
factors including:

Current and expected rales of business growth and the mix of business.

Capital needs (o support economic, reguiatory and credit ratings requirements,

Investments andier divestments 1o suppon business development;

Cormpetitors companson and merket expectations, and

Eamings per share growth,

A fully franked final dividend of 200 cents per share amounting to 53,224 milion was paid on 3 Oclober 2013, The payment
comprised cash disbursements of 3,224 milion. The DRF was satisfied in full by the on market purchase of shares: and
A fully franked interim diidend of 183 cents per share amounting bo 52,850 million was paid on 3 Apeil 2014, The payment
was satisfied by cash disbursements of $2.243 milion and $707 million being reinvested by participants through the DRP.

The Bank expects the DRP for the final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2014 will be satisSed in fill by an on mamket
purchase of shares of appresimately 5884 millon,

The register closes for delermination of dividend entilement at Spm AEST on 21 August 2014,

The ex-diddend date is 1% August 2014

Hote 26 Share Based Payments
The Group opersles a number of cash and equity sefiled share plans as detaded below.

Under the Employes Share Acquisiion Plan (ESAP), elgible employess have the oppounity to receive up to 51,000 worh of
ordinary shares (*shares’) each year (al no cost to them) if the Group meets the required performance hundies.

To be eligible for an award each empioyes must achieve a minimum level of performance end service. The value of the shares an
individual recenes is defesrnined by the Group's pedfiormance against a hurdle. The performance hurdie is growth in the Group's
et profit after tax (“cash basis’) of greater than 5% If the hurdle is nol mel. the Board has descretion to determine whether a full
award, a pariial award or ne award is made.

The number of shares a participant receives is calculated by dividing the sward amount by the average price paid for shares
purchased during the perchade parod preceding the grant date, Shares granted are restricted from Sale until the earlier of three
years of unlil such time as ihe participant ceases employment with ihe Group, Participants recehve full dhidend entitlements and
valing nights attached to thoss shares. The Group schieved the performance target for 2013 resulling i $1,000 worh of shares
being awarded 1o each sligible employes during the fnancial year ended 30 June 2014

The folowing table provides defails of shares granted under the ESAP during the current and previous financial years ended
30 June,

Hsmher of Shares Total Humber Tovtad
Perind  Allncation date Participants Al d by Partich of Sh Al 4 iusme Price 3 Fair Valus $
2014 3 Sep 2013 32749 [ TN 73,82 3,287 610
2013 14 Sep 2013 0,521 4 18, 5470 22951202

It s estimated thal approxdrmiaiely $34.0 milion of shares will be purchased on markel ol the prevailing mancel price for the 2014
prant

A limited nurnber of employees receive cash-based versions ol ESAP under the International Employes Share Acquisiben Plan
(IESAF). Like the ESAP, eigible employees can receive an award up to $1,000 determined by the Group's perfarmance against a
hurdle. The performance hurdle is the same as that which apples to ESAP To be efigible for an award sach empioyes must
achieve o minimum level of performance and service, Under IESAP padicipants receive grants of performance unils, which are
monetary units with a value linked to the share price,

A totad of 50,6 million has been expensed during the year (2013 0.5 milion) in respect of this plan,

ittt Bamik of = dnnual Repaort 2014 127
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Note 26 Share Based Payments [continued)

The Group Rights Plan (GRF) replaced the Employes Share Plan (E5#) from 1 Juby 2013 and facililates mandafory short term
Incentive (5T1) deferral, sign-on incentives and retenton awards.

Under the GRP, participants are awarded rights to shares that generaty vest when the participant remains in employrment of the
Group wntil the vesting date. Each right that vests enlitles the participant to receive one share. The Board hos dscretion to apphy
8 cash equivalent

Thee foliowing table provides deteds of outstanding awards of shares granted under the GRP.

Outaianding Cutstanding
Pariod 1 July Gramted Vasted Farfaited 30 June
Juby 24 3 - Juna 2014 - BTE 46D (3,824} (T 73 854,116

Total 2014 + ET5. 465 (3.624) {17,735 654,118
Tobal 2013 - = = . -

The weighted average fair value al granl date of rights awarded during the year was 573.00 (2013 Snil). A total of $20.2 miion
has been sxpensed during the year (2013; Snil) in respect of this plan

The Employes Share Plan (ESP) facililated mandatory STI deferal. sign-on incentives and retention awards made from 1 July
2010. The ESF was reptaced by the GRP In Juty 2013 and is now closed 1o new offers.

Under the ESP, shares awarded generally ves! when the participant remains in employment of the Group until the vesting date
The Group purchases fully paid shares and holds these in frust until such time as the vesting conditions are met. ESP shares
recefve full dividend and voting rights. Parficipants may direct the Trustes on how the woting rights are to be exercised during the
vesting pericd. Dividends sccrue in the tnust and are paid to participants upon vesting of the shares. Where & participant does not
satisty the vesting conditions, shares and dividend rights are forfeited.

The foliowing lable prevkdes detals of cutstanding ewards of shares granted under the ESP.

Outstanding Cutstanding
Period 1 July Garnmisd Veatad Foreited M JuiwE
July 201 0 - June 2011 EQLa3y = (498,843 - 3,588
July 2041 - June 2012 TaLBaz - (1758200 118,778 588,243
Juty 204 2 = June 2013 TTE B85 - [136,647) {17,230 622 508
Judy 201 3 - June 2014 = 10,8683 (4, 054) = 6,540
Totad 2014 2061, 5844 10,863 (815,510 {801 1.2, 008
Tobal 2013 t, 534 B8 BT 282 (307,770 (S22 B5T 2061 B4

The weighted awerage fair value &t grant date of shases awarded during the year was 7263 (2013 $54.82). A total of $25 milkon
has been expensed during the year (2013 541.5 million) in respect of this plan

A limited pumber of employees receive swands under & cash-basad wversion of GRP through the Employes Share (Parlormance
Unit) Plan (ESPURP), The ESPUP facitates mandatory ST deferral, sign-on incentives and relenlion awards, Under the EZPUP
padicipants receive grants of pedormance units, which are monelary units with & value linked 1o the share price. Performance
unils generally vest when the participant remains employed by the Group until the vestng dale

On mesting the vestng condibions, a cash payment = made to the pamticipant, the value of which |3 datermined basad on the
share price upon westing plus an sccrued dividend value. The following lable provdes detads of oulstanding awards of
performance unile granted undar the ESPUP,

Gutstanding Cutstanding
Period 1 July Gramted Vested Farsied 30 Jums
July 2010 - Juna 2011 38,287 . {34, 814) . 4473
July 2014 - June 22 56,608 - (27,1801 LT 28,113
July 2012 - June 2013 50,321 - (11,580) (24E) 38,095
July 2013 .« June 2014 ; 131,047 (42,888 : 88,388
Total 2014 146,214 130,047 116,832 1,558) 158,070
Total 2013 158,290 8534 LT 19.738) 146,214

The weighted average fair value ot grant date of parformance units issued during the year was S59.59 (2013: $54.63), A tolal of
59 4 million has been expensed dunng the year (2013: $7.4 million ) in respect of this plan

128 Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard B4
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Mote 26 Share Based Payments (conbinued)

The Group Employes Rights Plan (GERF) facilitated mandatory STI deferral, sign-on incentives and retention swards for
execulives of selected subsidiary companies made from December 20058, The GERF was replaced by the GRP in July 2013 and
is mow closed to new offers, Under the GERP, participants receive a right 1o a shase 'which is subject to vesting conditions. Rights
awarded generally vest when fhe participant remains in empioyment of the Group unlil the vesting date.

Mo new a'wards were made under the GERP in 2014, The following lable provides delails of cutstandng awards of rights granted
under GERP.

Cutatanding OuLatanding
Allacation period 1 Juby Granted Weated Forleited A0 Juns
Juby 7010 - Juene 2001 1583 - (15834 - -
Juty 2011 = Jun 2092 Fanas - (S804 (2127 2013
Juby 7012 = Junae 2013 8357 = Lk el §1.245) 712
Total 214 T5.135 - 128030 3470} 43.735
Total 2013 58 543 34,400 114477} 4,731} TE 105

The weighted average fair valus a1 grant date of rights issued during 2013 was 554,74, A total of 51 milkon has been sxpensed
during the year (2013 $1.5 million) in respect of this plan

Under the Emplayes Salary Sacrifice Share Flan (ESS5P), Australian-based employess can elect bo receive between 52,000 and
£5,000 of their fied remuneration andior annual ST a5 shares. Shares are purchased on marked at the current market price and
are resiricled from sale for & minimum of bwo yeers and a8 madimum of seven years of earier, | the employes ceases
employment with the Group, Shares recenos Tull dividend entitiements and voling rights.

The following talble provides detads of shares granted under the ESSEP

Mumber of Avorage Share Total purchase
Period Partizipants Sharna Purchased Price 3 consideratinn §
2014 35 17810 7582 1.3 857
2013 47T 17965 ) 1,075, 360

The Equity Participation Plan (EFF) facililated the partial deferral of executives ST1 payments, together with sign-on and retention
awards unbil it was closed lo new offers in the 20410 financial year. The final EFP award reached its vesting dabe during the 2012
financial year. Vested awards may remain in the EFP for up to 10 years from the date they are granfed, and are subject o
halding locks during that period

The follcwing table provides details of cutstanding awards of shares granted under the ERP.

Outitanding Vested and Outitanding
Altocation periad 1 July Granted Releassd Foreited 30 June
July 7003 - Juhe 2004 T4 - {Z3482 - -
Juby 2004 « June 2006 18,086 - [ 407} . 13,682
July 2007 » Jisns 2008 bt . (783 . 15,038
July 7008 - June 2008 0,100 - {4,843 - 15457
July 2008 - June 2010 16.752 - 522 - 11.230
Total 2014 101.274 - {45,867 - 55.407
Total 213 6 400 . (B4 126 . 101274

17 M awands weds allocabed from Jofy 2005 1o Suse 2007

Mo amoun has been sxpensed during the year (2093 5004 millicn b

The Group Leadership Reward Plan (GLRP) is the Group’s long berm incentive plan for the CEQ and Group Executives. The
GLRF fecuses on driving performance and shareholder akignment in the longer term

Under the GLRP, patticipanis are awarded a maximum number of Reward Rights thal may vest ol the end of & performance
period of up 1o four years subject 1o the satisfaction of perfomance hurdles. Each Reward Right that vests entiles the pamticipant
o receve one share. The Board has discrebon (o apply 8 cash squivalent

Vesting Is sublect to the satisfaction of certain performance hurdies as follows

i Bamik of = dnnual Repaort 2014 128
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MNote 26 Share Based Payments (continued)

For the award made during the 2010 financial year:
500% of the award was assessed agains! Cuslomer Salisfaction compared fo & set peer group; and
5% of the award was assessed against Tolal Shareholder Return (TSR} compared 1o a set peer group.
For awards made from the 2011 financial yesr onwards:
25% of the is awand assessed agains! Customer Salisfaction compared to & set peer group. and
75% ofthe is awand assested againsl TSR comparad 1o @ 981 péer group,
The Cuslomer Satisfaction peer group consists of the ANZ, NAB, 51 George (FY10 award only), Weslpac and other key
compettors for our wealth management business.
The TSR peer proup for all awards comprises the 20 largest companies listed on the ASK (by markel capfalisation) af the
begnning of sach respective performance period, excludng rescurce companies and CEA
Customer satisfaction s determined by the Board with reference to independent exernal surveys, and TSR i measured
independenthy
The Board appbes a scale when determaning the portion of esch award to vest al the end of the performance penod a3 follows
For the 2060 financial year award, the portion of the award assessed against Cuslomer Satrsfaction that will vest is: 100% if
CBA is ranked 1%, 75% if CBA is ranked 2™, and 50% if CBA is ranked 27 a1 the end of the performance peried, with no
westing below this bevel
Forthe 2011 and 2012 financial year awards, the parion of the ewards assessed against Customer Satistaction that will vest
8 100% if CBA s ranked 17 across three sunveys. T5% if CBA is ranked 1" aeross two surveys, and 30% if CEA is ranked
2™ neross the thiee surveys ol the end of the perlormance panod The Baard will exercise dseretion where CRA'S Cuslomer
Sabisfaction has impreved over the performance penod, but in a different combination. Where the Board detemmines that the
owerall parformance ks worse al the end of the periormance peried than at the beginning, none of this poftion will vest
For the 2013 and 2014 financial year awards, the podion of the award assessed against Custorer Sabisfaction that will vest
is: 100% where the weighted average ranking for CEA over the performance period is 1% (ie. 1.00) 50% where CBA's
weighted average ranking is 2™ and vesting on a sliding scale between 100% and 50% on & pro-rata straight line basis if
CBA's weighted average ranking i between 1% and 27 (Le. between 1.00 and 2.00). Mo Reward Rights in this part of the
award will ves! if CBA's weighted average rinking is bower than 27 {i.e. above 2.00),
For the portion of the pwirds assessed againgt TSR performance, full vesting applies where CEA is ranked in the top quartile of
the peer group at the end of the performance period, 50°% will vest # CBA is ranked ol the median, wilth vesting on a shding scale
between the median and 75h parcentile, Mo Reward Rights in this pan of the award will vest if the Group's TSR is ranked below
the redian of the peer group The tofal number of Reward Rights that vest will be the aggregate of fghts thal vest against the
Custermer Satisfaction and the TSR hurdes ot the end of the performance period.
The second tranche of the 2010 fnancial year award reached the end of its perfammance perod on 30 June 2013 and in line with
{he plan rules 87 50% of the awarded rights vested,
The following lable provides details of cutstanding awards of perfarrance fights granted under the GLRP

Praformanss Perfa ding Outstanding
period sart date test date 1 July Granted Vested Forlelted 30 June
1 July 2008 30 June 2013 4TH 448 S (416,008 (58.562) e
1 July 2010 30 June 2014 353,068 - - 14.540) WG4
1 Juaby 2011 30 June 2015 LT - - (30.824) 398,235
1 Juby 2012 30 June 2018 446,281 - . (41,858) 504,473
1 Julby 2013 30 Juns 2047 . 34, A5 . . 34, e
Total 2014 1,654,754 331,689 {416, 555 {145 774) 1,423,773
Total 7013 1.E5ET4 245,261 [312.831) (ATEHD 1.854.75

The weighted avesage fair value al the granl dale of all Reward Rights issued during the year was 5§74 52 per right (2013
$53.66), The fair valee of TSR hwrdled Reward Righls granted during the pencd has been independently calculaled at grand date
using a Monte-Carlo pricing model. The assumplions included in the valuation of the 2014 financial year awerd includes a nsk
frew interest rate ranging from 3.28% to 3.59%, a nil dividend yield on the Bank's shares amd a volatility in the share price of 20%.
The fadr value for customer satisfaction hurdied Reward Rights granted during the period is the closing price of shares on the
grant date.

A total of $11.8 million has been expensed in the cument year {3013 $12 8 million) for GLRP,

The Equily Reward Plan (ERP) was the Growp's bong term ncentrve plan for executhves until the Snal grants werse made in 2008,
Under the ERP execulives could receive pwards of shares of options,

The fingd ERP award reached the end of it performance perdod during the 2010 financial year, Vesled awards may ramiin in the
ERP for up 1o 10 years from the date they are granted, and are subject le hoding locks dunng thal period

The follcwing lable provides defads of cutstanding awards of shares granted under the ERP,

130 Commeonmwealth Bank of Australla = Anmsal Repart 14
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Mote 26 Share Based Payments (conbinued)

Outstanding Outstanding
Altacation poriad 1 July Granted Roboasned Farfwited 30 Juna
Juby 2003 - June 2004 12500 - {12500 -
Juby 2004 - Junw 2005 10,500 - (2500 8,000
Juby 2006 - Jisne 2005 30,780 - (2.0000 28,780
Julby 2006 = Juns 2007 35,000 = (A.300y . 31,700
Total 2014 s, 7RO - {20,300 8 480
Total 2013 IDE_.}!} = {13,550 B8.THO

Mo amount has been expensed in the current o prior year,

The Hen-Execulive Directoes Share Plan (NEDSP) faciltates the following amangements for Non-Execubive Dweciors’ (NEDs ),

Acquistion of shares using 20% of their pest-ax fees, NEDs are required to defer 20% of their post-lax Tees untl they reach

& minimum sharehading reguirement of 5000 shares; and

Further waluntary fee sacrfice of betwesn 52,000 and §5,000 p.a. on & pre-lax basis.
Shares acguired using after tax fees are restricted for sabe for ben years or untll such bime as the Mon-Executive Director netires
fram Ihe Board if earlier. Shares acquired valuntanly are resiricied from sale for a minimem of bwo years and & maximem of seven
yamrs, of earber if the Non-Executive Director retires from the Board

Shares are purchased on markel 4l the prevailing markel prce &l that tme, and rank equally for dnidends wilh olher ardnary
shares.

For the current year $0.03 milien (2013: 50.03 million) was expensed reflecting shares purchased and afocated under the

NEDSE.

The following table prevides details of the number of shares scquired under the NEDSP.

Tatal fees applied

Humber of ahared  Average purchass price

Pariad L Participants purchased s
014 32,087 1 ais 78.53
2013 34,048 i 5318 5328

MHote 27 Capital Adequacy

The Bank is an Authorised Deposif-laking Instifution (ADI)
and is subject to regulation by APRA under the suthoty of
the Banking Act 1559, APRA has st minimum regulatory
capilal requirements for banks based on the Bass| Commilles
on Banking Suparvsion (BCBS) guidslines,
The Basel Il messurement and mondomng of capital has
been effective from 1 Jonuary 2013 APRA hos adopted o
mofe consendalive spprosch than the minimum standards
published by the BCES and 8 more acoeleraled limetable,
The reguirements define what is acceplable as capital and
provide methods of measunng the isks incurmed by the Bank.
The reguiatory capital requirements are measured for the
Exended Licence Entky Group (mown as “Level One’,
comprising the Bank and AFPRA approved subsidiaries) and
for the Bank and all of ils banking subsigiaries. which includes
ASE Bank (known as “Level Two' of the “Group”)
Al enifies which mre consclidated for nccounting purposes
e included within the Group capital adeguacy calculations
excepl for:

The mswrance and funds management cperalions: and

The entfies through which securitisation of Group assels

are conducted
Regulstory capital is divided nto Common Equity Teer 1
(CET1), Teer 1 and Tier 2 Capital, CET1 primariy consists of
Shareholders’ Equity. less goodwll and olher prescribed

sdusimants. Tier 1 Capilal is comprised of CET1 plus cther
capital instruments acceplable to APRA. Tier I Copllad Is
comprised primarily of hybrid and debd Bsinements
scceptable to APRA Total Capilal is the aggregate of Tier 1
and Tier 2 Capilal.

The tangible component of the imestment in the indurance
and funds management operalions are deducted 100% fom
CETY

Capiltal adequacy s messured by means of a msk based
capilal ratio. The capital ratios reflect capdal (CETH, Teer 1,
Tier 2 or Tolal Capital) a3 a percentage of lofal Risk Wesghted
Assets (RWAL RWA mepresents an allocation of nsks
essoctated with the Group's assets and other redated
EXPOSUENES

The Group has a range of instruments and methodologies
available to effectivety manage capital including share issues
mnd buybacks, dividend and Devidend Reinvesiment Plan
policies, hybrd capital raising end dated end undated
subordinated loan capdal issues. All major capital refafed
initiatives require approval of the Board

The Group's capitel postion is monilored on 8 continuous
basis and reported monlhly (o both the Execulive Commiltee
and the Assel and Liabdity Committes (ALCO)L Three year
capilal forecasts are conducted on a quarterly basis with a

= dnnual Repart 314 11

412/484



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)

Note 27 Capital Adeguacy (continued)

dedailed capital and sirategy plan presented to the Board
annually.

The Greup's capital ratios throughout the 2012 and 2014
financial years wete in complisnce wih Balh APRA
minimum ceplal sdequacy requirements and the Bobrd

Note 28 Financial Reporting by Segments
The principal activities of the Group are camed oul 0 the
below business segments, These segments are based on the
distribution channels through which the custamer relationship
i being managed.

The primary sources of revenue are inlerest and fee income
(Retail Banking Services, Inslilutional Banking and Markets,
Business and Private Banking, Bankwes!, New Zealand, IFS
and Other Dhdsions) and insurance premiom and funds
management incame (Wealth Managemen], MNew Zealand,
IFS amnd Cther Divisions).

Revenues gnd axpenses occufrning betwesn sepgmenls are
subject to franster pricing arangaments. All intra-greup profits
are aliminated on consalidation:

Business segments are managed on the basis of nel proft
after income tax (*cash basis’). Managemaent use "cash basis”
to assess performance and It provides the basks for the
delerminadion of the Bank's dhidends. The “cash basis”
presenis a clear view of the Group's underlying cperating
results, excluding a number of ibtems that infroduce wolatility
andior one-off distortions of the Group's current period
peformance, These ilems, such as hedgng and IFRS
volatility, are calculated consistently year on year and do nol
discririnate between posiive and negative adjustments.

Retail Banking Serdces provides home loan, consumer
finance and refail deposit products and senicing to afl Retai
bank custorners. In addition, commission s received for the
distribution of wenlth management products throwgh the refail
distribution netsori

Business and Privale Banking provides speciabsed banking
sendces to relationship managed business and Agnbusiness
customers, private banking te high net worth individuals and
margin lending and trading through CommSec

institutional Banking and Markels sandces the Group's major
corpofale, instutional end government chenls using B
relationship management model based on Indusiry experiise
and local insights. The Tolal Capital Selutions offering

132 Commeonwsalth Bank of Australla = Annmsal Repart D4

Approved minimums. The Bank is required to infamn APRA,
immediately of any breach or potential breach of Its
minimum  prudentisl  capital  adequacy  reguirements,
Including details of remedial action taken of planned to be
taken

inchudes debl and egquity capital raising, financial and
commodties price nsk  management and irensactional
banking capabiies. insfiluticnal Banking and Markets has
international operations in London, Mala, Mew York, New
Zealand, Singapore, Hong Kong. Japen and Shanghai

Wealth Managemen? includes the Global Assel Managemend
({including operations in Asla and Ewcpe), Platiom
Administraticn and Life and General Insurance businesses of
the Ausiralian cperations

Mew Zealand includes the Banking, Funds Management and
insurance businesses cperaling in Mew Zealand (exciuding
the international business of Insttutional Banking and
Markets).

Bankwest is active in all domestic market segments. with
lending diversified between the business, rural, housing and
personal markels, mciuding & full range of depodit products,

The follewing parts of the business are included in the IFS

and Other Divisions:
International Fimancial Serdces Asia incorporates ihe
Asian retall and SME banking cperations (indonesia,
China, Vielnam and india). investments in Chinese and
Vietnamese banks, the jont wenture Chiness life
insurance business and the Ife insurance cperations in
Indonesss. & does not include the Busineds and Prvale
Banking, Institutional Banking and Markets and Colonial
First Stale Global Assel Management businesses in
Asla;
Corporale Centre includes the results of unallocated
Group support functions such as Invesior Relabons,
Group Sirategy, Secretarial and Treasury. and
Group wide ElfminalionsUnalocaled incledes intra-
group  elimination entries adsing on  consolidation,
cenlrally  raised provsions and  other unallozated
revenue and expenses.
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Mote 28 Financlal Reporting by Segments |cortrued)
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Mote 28 Financlal Reporting by Segments |cortrued)
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Hote 28 Financlal Reporting by Segments (continued)

Revenuve from external customers by product of sendce is disclosed in Note 2. No single customar ameounted to greater than 10%
of the Group's revenue.

Group
Year Ended 30 Juwe
2014 2043 " 2o92
Financial performance and position (T ) ™ k) ™ %
Incomes
Austraiia 7 603 8.8 38118 7.3 41,788 LN
Héw Zealand 4,833 ms 3890 87 3,708 7.9
Cither locations = 2078 4.7 178 4.0 1,678 3.8
Tatal Incoms 4,012 100, 0 44,802 100, 0 47,843 100.0
Hon-Curront Assets
Austrafia 13,189 #1.3 14211 8.2 13,584 -]
Hew Zoaland 1,057 7.3 1,023 68 7 82
Cthar locations = 198 1.4 188 1.2 171 1.2
Total non-current asssis W A52 108 0 15 -I.E 100, 0 14 882 100, 0

17y Comparative informalion ha been festaled 1o refiec] Ihe impact of charges in accounting polcy. Fafer to Nole Mf) for mone Selais
il Cfher mcalicns Inglude Linfled Kingdos, Unfled Stales. Japan, Singapsce, Mafla, Hong Keng. indormsia. Ching, Indla and Yistnen
3 Mon-cumenl assels include Propedy. plant and equipmen . Imedisents in aitociales and oinl veniunes and Inlsngitees

The geographical segment répresents the kocalion i which the ransaclion was recognised,

Mote 29 Ihsurance Businesses

The following nformabion |s provided to disclose the statutery life insurance business transaclions contained o the Group
Financial Staternents and the undedying methods and assurmptions used in their calculations

Adl financial assels within the life statdory funds heve been determined to support either Bfe insurance of life investment

contracts. Refer to Mobe 1(#) - (i). The insurance segment resull is prepared on a business segmend basis,
Life lnsurancs Life Imvestment
Camtracis Camtracis Grasp
LT 20137 2014 202" 2ma 203"
Summarised Income Statement p15] E1% ET] E1% M ™
et preenium moome and relsted revenus 1,843 1,858 FAl] 2ad 2,058 1,503
Qb rar 3 % B (e (3023 " * (e ] 12021
Claimss supante {1,277 {1.187) [Tt ] (11 (1,17 {1,230
FAsnsurance recoessnios ol 33 - . ] 33
Investmant nevenue (ecluding mvestments in
subsihanes)
Eguity seourities 1% 164 657 757 T a1
Dbt sacurtiss 193 Ba &0 242 4T3 nt
Prepary 3 40 1 1] 87 101
Cithar Ll 34 1 148 182 185
Increase in contract linbilties (243) {167y 1546) [1.O8TH {1, 18) {1,254}
Oparaing Income ma 573 Fi Fi 302 1,005 75
Acguiubion Sapenses ) BTy @ [o: 1] L] (B}
Mamntermsnce expontes {183 {1585 (56 (B0 {HE) Fak ]
Maragemenst gspenie E [1]] (1o (L) i_‘lﬂ (181
Het profit befors incoms fax aur R AT Fr ] ] 1 B2
| 1 g Hrbuatatio 1o opestng prof @ (125) 128y {113 iy (23%) 246}
Nﬂmﬂﬂlmmm Filr 153 111 103 403 96
(1) Comparative information has been restaled 1o refiect 1he impact of changes in accouning pobcy. Refer o Hote 167 Tor mone deteils.
i3 Income lax includes lax alifitlatie [ polcyhok and 2 Farerio
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Note 29 Insurance Businesses (continued)

Life Insuramcs Life lavestment
Contracts Comtracis Group
T4 2013 a4 a3 2014 2013
Sources of life insurance net profit E ET M ET] ET] e
The nel prol after mocme tax iy ripresented by
Emergence of plansed prof masgens i 22 2 aa M3 08
Difference betwesn actual and planned experisnce (a8 (1] L] 18 (rr.] (T8
Effects ol changes bo underlying axtumpliont L L} 2| . ] ]
Revertal of previously recognived ke of lovt recogrition on
groves of relabed produucts 4 L] . - 4 )
mtmﬂhmmmnh eocess of pokogholder o & . ‘ . o~
Othasr meDEmMEnts = = . - = =
HNat profit alter incoms tax 202 183 111 103 401 ol ]
LLife insurance premiums receved and mostabio i 2046 Lo a1 80 2587
Lif indurance claims paid and 1348 1.247 1,388 1653 2T 2880

The dischosure of the compeonents of nel profil after income tax is required to be separaled bebween policyholders’ and
sharehciders inlerests. As policyholder profits are an expense of the Group and nol eifributable o shareholders, no such
digclosine is required

Life Insurance Lide Investment
Cowtracts Contracis Grougp

Reconciliation of movements in 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
policy liabilities £y M L] E E E
Contract policy Habilities
Grask policy Rabilties opening balance 3418 3268 9,389 87 13,004 12,804
A i in palcy Eabib factad in e in St nl 305 45 e n.car 1251 1.342
Contrack © moog in policy T & B =7 335 k]
Contrach withdraeals necognined in pobcy labiliies. (11 161y 1,9 {1.582) AT [1.643)
Hn-cath me sty (48} {8y - 4 m (]
FX tramvslation adisssment {va} 1 2 [ 1 87
Grovs policy Babilties clowng balance 1EN 3416 0,535 8,580 13166 13,004
Liabilities ceded under reinsurance
COpering balance 261} [k = = (261} 17a
T BALE N I ANCE agsobs (121 ) - - (111 [ -]
Closing balance (325) 261) - . (a5 [201)
Het policy labilities
Evpactesd bo b roalised within 12 months 512 £ 1,868 1,728 2180 2307
Expected o be malised im more than 12 months T H 2675 7,887 7,861 10861 10438
Total ndd irusancs policy Babikties 21,306 3154 8,533 5,588 12841 12743

Under the Life Insurance Act 1585, life insurers are required Lo hold reserves in excess of the amaount of policy Babities. These
mdditional reserves are pecessary lo suppor the life insurers capital requiremnents under (8 budiness plan and o provide 8
cushion against adverse experience in managing long termy nisks. APRA has issued Life Prudential Sandard (LPS) 110 “Capital
Adeguacy’ for determining the level of capital reserves. LPS110 prescnibes the minimuem capital requirement for sach stahubony
fund and the mindmem level of assets required to be held in each stetubory fund.

The table below shows the Capilal Adequacy Mulliple representing the rateo of assets available for capital over the capital
Tesene.

204 2013
Capital Adequacy Multiple Tinses Times
The Colonisl Mutual Life Sssurance Society Limited, Austraia 1,88 1. 66
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MHote 30 Remuneration of Auditors

During the financial year, the folowing fees were paid or payable for senices provided by the sudtor of the Group and the Bank,
and #s network finms

Croup Bank
2094 2043 2044 213
4000 000 $'000 4000
a) Aundit snd sudit related Sardces
Aurdit services
PrizewnlarhoussConpers Austrahan R 14,19 14,827 10438 10,077
Metwork fervs of PricewaberhcumeC oopers Ausirakan firm 1,987 3818 57T BT
Total remunesation for asdl tervicet 18, T8 18,542 11,015 10,50
BAudit related services
PricewsterhouteCoapers Augtralian Brm 332 2702 2,700 2,057
Iatwceks Rt of PricowabsrhcouteC oopers Australian frm i 530 ] 218
Totnl remurecation for medi related Lervices 4,09 3380 2,79 2375
Tatal remunetation for sudit and audit related serdces 13,738 1, a2 13,808 12,060
b Hon-audit services
Taxsion services
PrizswitarmsutiConpers Auitralian ks 1,885 188 1437 1,513
Mtwceic fenvs of PricevwaberhouseCoopers Ausiratan drm 1,852 1,207 BT 18
Total remuneration for bav relsted serices 3187 300 2,84 1,628
Db Services
PricewsterhouseCoopers Australizn frm R .678 2,786 1287
Mitwarks b ol Pricowatidh sussCoapen Austratan b il . s -
Total remuneration for offwr seraces 3,381 1678 2,788 1,287
Total remuneration for non-audit services 68,578 4. 788 4,030 2318
Jgtol remwneration for syt and non-aycht gervices - ol . i

i1 An sddional arount of 59,106 513 (2011 58 812 800) wea pald b PricewalsrnouasC oapes by way of fess for anfities nod corasiidaied imo ihs Finsncial
Statemanly, OFihin pmound, S840 853 (2013 32030 826 relsbes to sus and sudi-relaled serdces

The Apdd Committee has considered the non-audil serdces provided by PricewaterhouseCoopers and is satisbed thet the
sendces and the leved of fees are compatitle with maintaining suditers’ independence. All such services were approved by the
Ayt Commitles in accordance with pre-ppproved policies and procedures.

Audit related sendces peincpally includes assurance and ablestetion reviews of the Group's foreign disclosures for owerseas
investors, senices in relation to regulatory reguirements, acquisition accounting advice as well as reviews of internal control
systemns and financial or regulatcry information.

Taxation services included assistance and iraining i refation to lax legistation and develcpments and other serices primanky
consisted of project assurance and risk compliance support

Coher gervices include project assurance particularly relsting 1o information technology projects, and revdews of compiance with
legal and regulatory framewerks

Mote 31 Lease Commitments

Croup Bank
Foal] 13 i EY 2013
£ M L1 M

Lewrss Commiments - Property, Plant and Eguipreent .
D within o year 581 585 E ] 515
Do mlee o it But not later than Bve years 1433 1,427 1,300 1084
Dus aler Sve years find 1.073 53 ]
Total leass commitmants - property, plant and egquipament 3 00R 3085 2,562 el - |

Cperating leases are entered into 1o mest the business nesds of enlities in the Group, Leases are primarilty over commercial and
retad premmises and plant and equipment

Lease rentals are defermined in acoordance with marke! condibons when leases are entered into or on renfal review dates
The tatal expected fulure sublease payments to be received are 5127 malion a5 &l 30 June 2014 (2013 $145 million)

=] i Bamik of = Annual Repart 7014 17
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Note 32 Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments

Detoils of contingent linbidities and off balance sheet business are presented below, The face (contract) value represenis the
mdxdrnum potential amound thal could be bost If the counterpanty Tails 1o meel 1S fnancial cbigabions,

Group

Face Valwe Credil Equivalent
2014 2013 4 203

Cradit risk related instruments ET] M $M E]
Guaranbess 811 5,556 8,121 £ 556
Stendhy lettars of credi i 134 T i
Bill endorpemants ' 16 19 16 19
Documantany iwtiers of credit "' 4,739 A883 4,345 g
Park rolated gents ™ 1,585 1,542 1408 1510
Comeimnants o provide credi 151,135 150 684 143370 132 451
Cthar commBments 2178 1,868 LT 1510
Tota credit risk related instrumsnts 104,832 152 878 157,247 144941
Bank

Face Valwe Credit Equivalont

2014 2093 014 203

Credit risk related instruments [T £ f17] O]
Guarantess ' 5T 55 5734 5345
Stmndby letters of crodit &0 * 50 s
Bill sndorsemants. ' 18 18 16 18
Documantary letiers of credit | 4637 3601 4490 A5TE
Ferformanze relaled contmgents 1,585 1,542 1,400 1.510
Commiments bo provide credie ! Wiz 130,753 1E 469 123,236
Othar commements 1,152 539 1,113 a4
Todal credit risk related instruments. 12_.!“ 142, 335 'Illr'_lﬂl 134 G

{1) ‘Guaranises ane unoondonal undartaiings given b suppoe the chligaiions of 8 cusicmaer b [ird parties.
() Standiry lsBer of credd are uederiakings 15 pay. againg pn e of & 3. an okigation in s everd of o defaull By & cusiamer.
i Bl of dxchangs endaried by Ihe Group 853 BEE which ieprezenl labilies in B aeinl of dalaun by Ihi S2oeplar e Ihe drsaer of e bil,

) Documentary isflers of credll an undetaldngs by the Group and Bank 1o or sccept drafts drewn By @ suppber of goods agansi presentation of
decuminti i lhe evenl of pay Wh-h'!' R

% Par ® redated conlingenis are g5 thal obdige the Group and Bank lo pay thind parSies should @ cusiosser fad o fulll & conirectual non-
monslary ohigaion

(€1  Commisenis 1o provide oreddl inchude all obligatiens: on the part of the Sroup and Bank fo provide credil facilfes. As TaciliSes may sxpire withou! bsing
drarven wpaes, the s da not ity refloct fufune cash requirksents.

(71 Ciher commsents nchde undenaTiiing facilies and e vl Ceflain draw

The Group and Bank is parly to 8 range of financial instruments thal give rse to contingenl andior future liabilites. These
iransactions are & consequence of the Group's nofmal course of busaness lo meet the Bnancing needs of its customers and in
managing 85 own risk, These financial inflruments include guarantees, letters of credil, bl endorsements end other commitments
te prevdde crecd The face (contract) value represenls the maxirmurm polentisl ameunt the! could be lest # the counterparty Tails ta
maeet s inancial oblgations.

As the Greup and Bank will enly be required o meel these cbligetions in the evenl of defaull, the cash requirements of these
Instrurments are expected (o be considerably less than their face valies.

These transactions combine wvining levels of credt, interest rale, Toreign exchange and liquidity risk, In accordance with Bank
palicy, exposures o any of these iransactions (net of colateral) are nol camied a1 @ level thal would have & materal adverse
affect on the Snancial condibon of the Bank and its controBed enlibes.

Commaments to provide credit include bath fixed and variable facilifies. Fived rafe or fiwed spresd comimtments exdended (o
custamers thal allow nel settiernent of the change in the value of the commitmenl are wiitlen opbons and are recorded al fair
value. Other commitments include the Group's and Bank's cbligations under sale and repurchase agresments, culright forward
purchases, forward deposits and underariing facilties. Cther commitments also include obligations nol otherwise dsclosed
above to extend credil, which are imevecable because they cannot be withdrawn at the discretion of the Group or Bank withouwd
the risk of incuming significant penalty or expense. In addition. commitments to purchase o sell loans are included in ofher
cormrmiflments,

These transaclions are categorised and credd equivalents calculated under APRA, guidelines for the nsk-based measurement of
capital adequacy. The credit equivishent amounts are & measwre of pobential Iogs 10 the Group in the event of non-pedfomance by
Ihe counterparty.

Under the Basel [l advanced inlemal ratings based approach for credd risk, the credil equivalent amount is the face value of the
transaction, on the basis thal al defaull the exposwie i the amounl fully advanced Only when approved by APRA may an
exposure less than that fully-advanced amount be used &% the credd equivalent exposune amownl

138  Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard B4
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Mote 32 Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments (continued)

As the potential loss depends on counterparty perfomance,
the Group uliises the same credit polices in making
commitments and conditicnal obEgations as it does for on-
balance sheet instuments. The Group and Bank takes
coflaberal where it is considered necessary lo suppor off
balance sheet Bnancial instruments with credil rsk, If an
event has cccurred that gives rise 1o s presen] obligation and
il rs probable a loks will eventuale, then provisions are raised

Failure i Seitte Risk

The Group s subject to 8 credit risk exposure in the event
that ancther financial inst@ution fails 1o settle for its payments
cleanng activibes, in sccordance with the reguiations and
procedures of the following clearing systems of the Australian
Payments Clearing Associalion Limited: The Ausiralisn Paper
Clearing System, The Bulk Blecinonic Clearing Sysbem, The
Consumer Electronic Clearing System and the High Value
Clearing Sysem (only il operaling in “allback mode™, This
cred®t sk exposure is ungquantifable in advance, but is weill
understosd, and s axtsnguished upon ssitiement Tollowing
each exchange during the business day or ab Sam next
business day,

inrerbiamk Deposit Agreatiment

The Bank is & participant to the nterbank Deposit Agreement
#ong with the other three megor Augstralian banks. This
agreement has been cedified as a liquidity support facility by
APRA. Under the agresment, should cne of the participants
experience liguidly issues. & can request deposits from the
other three paricipaling banks, each of which are required to
depesit up fo 52 billion for & period of 30 days. At the end of
30 days the deposit holder has the option to repay the depost
in cash o by way of assignment of morgages to the value of
the deposi

Fiduciary Activities

The Group conducts imestment managermnent and other
fiduciary acthvities as responsibie entity, trustee, custodan,
sdviser of maneger for imvestmant funds and trusts, includng
superannuation and approved deposit funds, wholesale and
retadl trusts. These funds and frusts are not consclidefed as
the Group does not have direct or indirect control. Where the
Group incurs liabiities in respect of these acthvilies. and the
pmary cbligation is incurred in an agency capacity, for the
fund or truesl rather than on #s own account, @ nght of
indermnity exisls against the assels of the applicable fund or
trust, As these assels are suficient lo cover the liabilities and
it % therefore nod probable that the Group will be reguired 1o
seltle the Eabilities. the Eabiliies anre nob included in the
financisl stalements.

Services Agreoimmenis

The maximum contingent Bability for terminalion benefts in
respect of sendce agreemenis with the Chief Executive
Cfficer and olher Group Key Managemeni Personnel s
30 June 2074 was 54.9 milion (2013 §5 millicn)

The Group is nol engaged in any ltigation or claim which is
likely to have a materally adverse effect on the business,
financial condilion or cperating results of the Group. For all
Itigation exposure where some loss |s probabde and can be

refiably sstimaled an approprisfe provision has been made.
Litigation relaled conltingent Nabilites at 20 June 2014
included:

S Finarclal

The Australian Securilies and Investments Commission
(ASIC) commenced legal procesdings agains the Bank in
retathon 1o Storm Financial, @ Queensiand-based financial
planning firm that collapsed and went inlo recehmership in
March 20049, These procesdings were settled in September
2012 with CBA, egreaing, without admission of liabdly. to pay
affected investors up o approdmately $136 millon (in
addition {o payments under CBA's rescluion scheme). The
majority of payments to affected imvestors under the ASIC
seltlement hivve been paid by CBA,

In addition, class action proceedings have been commenced
against the Group in relation to Storm Financial, At this stage
oniy the damages sought on behadf of the four lead applicants
have been quaniified on &8 number of allernate bades, lhus
quantificalion of the claims of ol group members i nal
possible, The hearing of the procesdings was compleled in
Mewvember 2013 and judgement i3 yet to be deliverad.

The Group besieves thal sppropriate provisions are held o
cover any exposies refermed 1o above,

Excaption Fee Class Action

In May 2011, Maurice Blackbum announced that it intended
1o sue 12 Ausirafion banks, including Commonwesith Bank of
Ausdralin and Bankwest, with respect to exceplion fees. On
16 December 2011 precsedings were (dsued  againsl
Commormealih Bank of Austrafa, and on 18 April 2012
procesdings were |ssued against Bankwest. The siay of the
two class actions has been extended frem March 2074 to
December 2014 {and may be exlended agam) pending the
hearing of similar proceedings against anclher bank, The
financial impact bs not yet known however, it 1s not anticipated
1o have o material impact on the Group

On 3 July 2014, the Group announced an Open Advce
Rendew program for customers of Commomwealth Financial
Flanning and Financial Wisdom, who received advice
between 1 Seplember 2003 and 1 Juky 2012, The program
invotves

A free review of past advice by a specalist

Commonwealth Bank team for customers who have a

COnoRm.

Customers having access (o an independent cuslomes

advocate funded by the Group and an independent

Review Fanel chaired by the Hon lan Callinan AL,

Ther Group being bound by any determinations mede by

the independent Review Panel. However, customers will

retain their nghts 1o escalate their concems to the

Financial Ombudsman Serdce of olherwise pursue a

chairn,; and

Independent reporting by Promonbory Financial Group.
Customes regitirations cpened on 3 July 2014 and will remain
open Tor 12 meonths, As this program has only recently
commenced, and (he cutcomes are herefone uncertain, the
Group considers thal provisions held are adequate and that
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Hote 32 Contingent Liabllities, Contingent Assets and Commitments (continued)

the overall costs of the program will not e malednl 1o the
Group results

The credd commibments shewn in the table on page 138 alss
constitute contingent assels, These commilments would be
classiled as loans and other assets in the balance sheet on
the occurrence of the contingent swent

The Group is commited for capital expenditure on property,
plant and equipment and computer softwane under contract of
518 milion as al 30 June 2014 (2013 $17 million). The Bank
I commiled for %11 million (2013 512 million), These
commitments are expected 1o be extinguished within 12
menths,

Hote 33 Risk Management

The Group is & mgor financial $enices provider of integraled
financial serdces including refad, premium, business and
Inst#ulional banking, funds managemeni superannuation
Insurance, Imvedtment and share-broking products  and
sendces. Financial instrumenis ere fundamental to the
Group's business. Managing financial risks, especially credit
risk, is @ fundamental part of the Group’s business activities.

Risk Managernent govemance originates at Board leved, and
cascades thiough Lo the CED and businedses, via Group and
Business Unit risk appetite statements, policies, delegated
suthonties and commilies struclures. This ensures Board
level oversight and & clear segregation of dufies between
these who originate and those who approve risk exposures.
Independent review of the risk managemenl framework s
carried oul through Group Audit and Assurance,
The Beoard and fis Risk Commiblee opersle under the
direction of their respective chasters. The Board Chatter
slipulates, amongst other things that
The Board s responsible for  overseeing (he
eslablishment of systems of risk monagement by
approving accounting polickes, financial statements and
reports, credit policies and standards, risk management
policies, operalional rsk policies and procedures and
Syslems of intemal controls; and
The CED i$ responsible Tor Simplementing & system,
including & systern of intemal controls and audits, to
bdentidy and manage risks tha! are material to the
business of the Group”
The CEQ and the Chie! Financial Oficer have ghven the
Board their declaration in sccordance with section 2654 of
the Corporations Act 2001, The CEOQ and Chief Financial
Citficer have confirmed that the declarations are founded on a
sound system of risk management and intemal contral and
Blso that the system is cpersting eMectively in all material
respects in relation ta financisl risks,

The Risk Cormmilbes oversees the Group's risk managerment
framewerk, This includes credt, maikel (including Lraded
Interest rate risk in the banking bock. non-traded equity.
strechural foresgn exchange and lease residual values),
liquédity and funding, cperational, insurance, compliance and

140 Commonwealth Bank of Australla = Anmsal Repart 14

repulationad rigks assumed by the Group in the course of
comyng on ks business. B reviews regular repords from
management on the measuremnent of sk and the adequacy
and effectiveness of the Group's nsk management and
internal controls systems
Strategic risks are governed by the Board, with input from the
warious Board sub-commiltess, Tax and accounting risks are
govemed by the Axdt Commities,
A key purpose of the Risk Committes is 1o help formulate the
Group's sk appelile for consideration by the Board, and
agreseing and recommending & risk mansgerment framework
to he Board that is consistent with the approved sk appelile,
The risk pppelite s designed 1o achieve portfolio ouicomes
consistent wilh the Group's nisk-relurn  expectations. R
inchudis:

The Groug Risk Appelite Stalement;

High-lewel risk management policies Tor each of the risk

areas il ks responsible for oversesing, and

A el of nigk Emils [0 manage exposures and risk

concentralions.
The Risk Commites monitors management's complance with
the Group risk management Famework (including high-level
policies ond Bmits). | also makes recommendations o the
Beard of the key policies retatig te captal (that underpn the
Internal Capial Adequacy Assessment Process), liquidity and
funding and cther material risks. These are overseen and
reviewed by the Board on at least an annual bass.
The Risk Commities atso monilors the health of the Group's
risk cullure, and reports amy spniSicant issues tolhe Board,
As pat of the remuneralion poboy. the Risk Commitles
provides writlen inpul o the Remuneration Commites to
assist i the alignment of execulive remuneration with
approprinte Ask behmiours,
The Risk Committes reviews significant comespondence with
regulators, receives reporls from management on regulatony
relations and reporls any significant regulatory issues to the
Boand
The Risk Committee chafer slates that the Commites will
meet o least quanery, and a% required. In praclice this is at
least six Hmes a year To allow @ 1o form 8 view on the
independence of the function, the Risk Commilies meels with
the Group Chief Resk Officer (CRO) in the absence of olher
rmanagement At beast annually or &8s decided by lhe
Committee of the CRO. The Chaérnan of the Risk Commties
provddes & report to the Board folowing esch Commitles
meeting
A copy of the Risk Committes chaster appears on the Group's
wiehsde.

The Group has in place an inlegraled risk managemend
framewerk bo dentity, assess, manage and report rsks and
Ask-adusted refums on & consislent and reliable basis
Thit framework requises each business to manage ihe
oulcorne of its risk-takang aclivities and. aliows i o benest
froem the resulting risk adjusted returms.
Accountability for risk managerment is structured by a “Three
Lines af Dafence” model as follows;
Line 1 - Business Managermnent - risk is bast managed
af the place & occurs, Business Menagers are
responsible for managng the rsks for their business.
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Mote 33 Risk Management (continued)

This includes implementing spproaches lo progcively
manage thewr risk within risk appetite levels, and using

risk managerment oulcomes (he costs of rsk”) and
considerations as pard of their daylo-day business
making processes. They ane to establish and maintan all
appropriate risk controls,

Lime 2 — Risk Management — Group and Business Unit
Risk Managernent feams provide nsk mandgement
experfise and oversight Tor Business Management risk-
taking activities. Risk Management develop and maintain
aligned and (ntegrated frameworks, policies and
procedures for nisk management and ensure they ane
embedded and In use as parl of the day-to-day
management of the Business

Risk Mapagement also mepsured ek axposures 1o
support risk decisions by business owners and also o
make cefain market and credt sk decisions under
approved delegations o authorty. in particuar it
undertakes guantitative and queMative analysis of the
cradit exposures criginated by the busness as parl of s
responsibility for credil raling and decisionng. Line 2
alse monitors contrdd tesling By Line 1 and provides
supplemental control lesting.

Lime 3 = Group Audt and Assumnce = provide
independent assurance lo key stakeholders regarding
the adequicy and effectiveness of the Group's system of
intermal condrols, nsk management procedures and
governance processes. It is responsible for reviewing
risk management frameworks and Business  Unit
practices. including credt crigination and credt quality of
Ehe postialio

There are a number of maledal business risks thal could
miversely affect the achievement of Ihe Group's financial
performpnes objeclives, The main Snancial risks aMecling the
Group are discussed in Notes 28 (Insurance Businesses), 34
[Credit Rysk). 35 (Market Risk). and 36 (Liquidity and Funding
Risk). Insurance Risk, Cperafional Risk, Compliance Risk.
Strateglc Business Risk and Reputational Risk are discussed
Ll

Ins-uranoe Risk

Insurance risk is the risk of 1955 due Lo Mcreases in claim
paymEmMS ansing from vanabions in the incidence of sevelity
of insured svents. In the life insurance business, this arses
primanty (hrough monality (death) o morbidty (iliness o
ingury) clalms being greater than expecled. For the general
insuranee business, varability efises mainty through weather
related incidends and similar events, as weil as general
vanability in heme and motor insurance claims
The management of insurance nsk is an integral part of the
operation of the insurance business. It is apphed on an end-
to-end basis, from underwriting §0 policy terminalicn or chaim
payment
The major methods of mitigating insurance risk are
Sound product design and pricing, to ensure customens
undersland the exdent of their cover and thal premiums
are sufficient 1o cover the risk imiahved:
Underwmting of new cuslomers o ensure thal the cover
provided and the premiurn rales quoled are approprinle
for he level of risk acoepbed,

Regular review of insurance experience, 5o thal product
design, policy liabilties and pricing remains sound;
Claims management to ensure thel caims are paid
within the agreed policy lerms and that these genuine
claims ane pakd 85 s00n as possible after documentation
Is received and reasonable investgations  are
underiaken; and
Transferming a proportion of insurance risk to rensuens
to keep within risk appetite
Furiher informabion on the Life Insurance Business is included
in Mote 2§ 1o the Financial Statements,

Operatiomy Risk

Coeraliond risk is defined s the sk of economic 1055 ansing
from madequate o failed internal processes. pecple,
syslems, of fom extemal events, The Group is continually
faced wilh iSsues or mcidents thal hawve the polentisd 1o
disrupt nomal business cperations, exposing the Group to
leas, reputation andior regulabony sentiny
The Group's operational risk objectives suppot  the
achievemend of its financial and business goals, through:

The maintensnce of an  efsclive mlamal  eonatrel

enviranment and system;

The demonstration of effecthe governance, ncluding &

consistent approach o operatbonal risk management

across the Group,

Transparency, escalalion and resclution of sk and

contrl incidents and Issues; and

Making decisions based upon an informed risk-retum

enalysis and appropriate standards of professional

prachice,
The Operational Risk Management Framework (ORMF) is
infegral {o the achéevement of the Group's operational risk
cojectives and is embedded within business praclices across
the Group. It comprisges four cofe components to ensure
sound management ond measurement of the Group's
cperalional risk, The cofe components ane;

Sovemance;

Mansgemeni, Measurement and Syatems;

Analytics, Review and Reporting, and

Peopte and Cullure
The Growup continues to enhance and embed its ORMF.
suppoeted by its  strategic inwestment in consolidating
coeralionsd risk and compliance syslems info o single
Fatform, intemally referred o i RiskinSile. The deployment
of the ReskinSite platform across all Business Unils snables
consistency. sharing of beller cperational risk practices and
enhanced anahfical capabilibes for the Group
Compliance nsk s the risk of legal or regulatery sanclions,
matarial financial loss, o loss of reputation thatl the Group
may ineur 88 @ resull of ils failure fo comply with regquirsmeanis
of refevant laws, reguiations, legislation, mdustry standards,
rubes, codes of guidelines.
The Group's Compliance Risk Managemen! Framework
(CRMF} is consistent with the Australian Stondard on
Complisnce Programs and is designed to help meet the
Group's obligations under the Corporslions Act 2001, the
Group's Ausiralian Finangial Servdces Licence and Ausiralisn
Credt Licences. The CRMF incorpofales & number of
components, Including Group policies, key mandatory
requirements and rdles and responsiblities for achieving

ittt Bamik of
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Note 33 Risk Management (continued)
Compilance. || captures Compliance Obligatbons, Group
Paolicies, Regulstery Change and People and Culture
consigerations.

The CRMF prowides for the assessment of complance risis,
Implementation of controés, monitoring and  testing  of
framework effectiveness and the escalalion, remedialion and
reposting of complance incidents and control weaknesses.
The Group purchases insurance lo mitigate some operational
risks. The insurance cover and nsks insured ane reviewed
and mondored by the Executive Committes. Risk Commiltes
and the Board

Rarpu ta thonal Risk

Reputalional risk arises from the negative perception on the
pamt of customers, counterparties, shareholders, investors,
debt holders, market analysts, regulators and other redevant
parties of the Group.

This risk can adversely affect the Group's ability to maintain
existing, or establish new, business relationships and souwces
of funding. Reputational risk s multidimensionel and reflects
the percepbion of other market participants Furthermore, it
exisis  throughout the organdsation and exposure to
reputational sk is a function of the adequacy of the Group's
contrel of its risk management processes. a5 well as the
manner and efficlency with which managemeant responds to
external influences on Group-redated transactions. In many
but not all respects, sdverse reputational nsk cutcomes fow
from the fadure to manage other ypes of risk,

Strategic Business Risk

Slrategic business nsk is defined as the risk of economic loss
resulting from changes in the business environmen! caused
by the following factors:

Macroeconomic conditions

Competitive forces al work,

Techrology,

Regulatony; or

Social trends.
Strategic business nsk s taken into account as business
strofegies and objectives are defined, The Board receives
repoets on business plans, major projects and change
Initiatives and monitors progress and redews  SUCCesses
compared bo plans.
Note 34 Credit Risk
Credd risk is the potential Tor loss arising from failure of a
deblor or counterparty bo meet their contractual abligations. It
arises prmanty from lending acthvities, the provision of
guarantess (including letters of creditl, commitmends to lend,
Investments in bonds end notes, financiad  market
lransactions, providers of credt enhancements (eg credt
defaull swaps, lenders mofgage insurance), securititations
and other assocaled sclivities. In the insurance business,
credit sk arises from insestment in bonds and nofes, beans,
and from refiance on reinsurance,

The Risk Commitee of the Board operales under a Charler
by which it oversees the Group's credd sk management
palicies and poffolic standards. These are designed fo
nchieve porifolio oulcomes (hal are consistent with the
Group's risk appelite snd nskretum expactations. The
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Committee meets sl leas! gquarerty, and more often i
required
The Group has clearly defined credt palicies for the approval
and management of credt risk, Formal credt standerds apply
to all credit isks, with specific portfolio standards applying to
all major lending areas. These moorporale ncomerepayment
capacty, acceplable terms and secunty and loan
documentation tests.
The Group uses a Risk Committes approved diversified
portfolic  approach for the managemen! of credil rsk
concentrations comprised of ihe fallowing:
A large credd sxposunes policy, which sels imilts for
aggregote exposures 10 ndividual, commercial. bank
and government clienl groups;
An indusiry concentrations policy that defines a system
of irrits for concenralions by indusiny; and
A country risk exposure policy that sets §mits for
maneging geographic exposures beyond the borders of
Australin mnd MNew Zealand
The Group assesses the integrity and ability of debbors or
counterpaties o mesl thesr coniracted Bnancial obligations
for repayment. Collateral securily, In the form of real estate or
a charge over income or assels, |s generally taken for
business credd except for major govemment, bank and
cofporale counberparties thal are often extemally risk-rabed
and of sireng financial standing other than for coflateral held
on derivative products. Longer term consumer finance (a.g.
housing loans) is generally secured against real eslale while
short lerm revehing consumer credd is generally not secured
by formal collateral
While the Group applies policies, standards and procedures
In poverning the credt process, the managerment of creds sk
also relies on the application of judgement and the exercise of
good falh and cdue care by relevant people within their
delegated authoity,
A eeniralised sxposure managemenl system is used 1o recarnd
all significant credit risks bome by the Group. The credi risk
portfcis has tao major sagmenis:
{1} Rarail Mamaged

This segmend has sub-segments coverng housing loan,
credit card and personad loan facilties, some leasing products
and mesl secured commercial lending up to 51 million
Auto-decisioning |5 used to approve credit applications for
eligible business and consumer cusiomers, Auto-decisioning
uses 0 scorecand approach based on the Group's historical
expafiamce on similar applications, informatien from a credt
reference bureay andior from the Group's existing knowhedge
of a customer's behaviour.

Loan epplications thal do not meel scorecard Aulo-
decisioning requirements may be refered o a8 Rk
Managemen! Officer wilh & Personal Credit Approwval
Authority (PCAA) for manual decisioning.

After lcan origination, these porfolics are managed using
behavioural scoring systerns and on & delinguency band
approach (&.g. actions taken when loan payments are grealer
than 30 days past due differ from actions when payments are
greafer than B0 days past due), and are revdewsd by the
relevant Risk Management or Business Credit Support Unit,
Commerncial lendng up 1o 53 million is reviewesd as part of the
Group's quality assurance process and oversighl is provided
by the independent Credit Perthalio Assurance uRil,
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Mote 34 Credit Risk (continued)
(W) Croglt Risk=-Rard

This segment comprises commercial exposures, including
bank and govemment exposures. Each exposure is assigned
&n internal Credit Risk Rating (CRR), The CRR i normally
wisessed by reference 1o @ malrix where the probobility of
default (PD) and the amound of loss given defsult (LGD)
combine (o delermne & CRR grade commensurate with
expected loss (EL).
For Credit Risk Rated exposures sither a PD Rating Tod or
Expert Judgement & used Lo determine |he PD. Experd
Judgernent is used where the complexity of the transaction
andfor the deblor is such that it is mapproprisle lo rely
completely on a statistical model. Ratings by Moody's or
Standard and Foor's may be used as inpuls inbo the Expert
Judgement assessment
The CRR is designed ta:
Aid in assessing changes (o the cient qually of the
Group's credt portiolio;
influence decisions on approval. management and
pricing of indnadual credit facilites; and
Provide the basis for reporting detads of the Group's
credil portfolio to APRA,
Creddl risk-raled cxpodures are generally reviewed on an
individual basis, ot least annually, allhough small transactions
may be managed on a behavioural basis afer their mitial
rating &l edgination
Cres risk-rated exposures fall within the fallowing caleganies
“Pass” = Internal CRR of 1-6 Thess credit facillies
quilify for approval of new of incredsed expodure on
narmal comemencial lemns; and
“Troubdesame o Impaired Assets {T1AS)" - internal CRR
of 7-5, These credd facilities ane not aligible for new o
increased exposure unless & will pratect o impiove the
Group's position by maximesing recovery prospects of (o
facidate rehabditation. Where a chent is in defaull bul
the faclity is well secured then (he facsily may be
classed as froublesome but not impaired. Where a
chent's facility is nol well secured and a 1955 is expected,
then the facility is impaired
Facilities are classified as restructured where their original
conlractual armangements have been modified to provide for
concessions of inferest or principal. for repsons that relate 1o
the cugtomers financiel dMcullies, rendering the facility non-
commescial 1o the Group, Faclibes thal have been
restructured are considerad impaired
Dafaull i3 usually consstent with one of mora of the foloeing
crileria;
The customer i3 50 days o more overdue on &
scheduled credit cbigation repayment; o
The custormer i$ uniikkely Lo repay Mheir credl obligation
to the Bank in full. without laking aclions such as
realising on svallable secunty.
The Credit Portfolio Assurance unit, parl of Group Audi and
Assurance, reviews credd portdolios and business unit
complisnce with policies, portfolio standards, application of
credd risk ratings and other key practices on a regular basis
The Credt Potfoio Assurance unil reports its indings 10 the
Board Audit and Rk Committees as appropaate.

The measwrement of credd risk uses analfical loos 1o

calculsle both (i) expected and (i) unexpected loss
probabdties for the credit portfclio. The use of anaiyical lools
s govemed by a Credit Raling Govemance Committes that
reviews and endorses the use of the lools prior fo thedr
implementation to ensure they are suficiently predictive of
sk
i} Expecied Loss
Expected Loss (EL) is the preduct of:

Probability of defaut (PD0;

Exposure ol defsul (EAD), and

Loss given defaull (LGD)
For credi rsk-raled facidities, EL 15 allocaled within CRR
bands, Al credt risk-rated exposures are required lo be
reviewed al least annually aithough smal transactions may
be managed on & behavioural basis post angnation
The PD, expressed as o perceplage, is the estmate of the
probabilty that a clent will defaull within the next twelve
months. It refecis a clent's ability 1o generate sufficient cash
Nows imto the future to meet the tems of all ils credit
chigations with the Group. When assessing a clenl's PD. all
rebevant and material information & considersd. The same FD
is opplied to all credt facilties provided o o client except
where prudential slandards permit differentiation.
EAD, expressed as a percenlage of the facdily limit, is the
propartion of a faclty that may be cutstanding in the event of
defaull, The EAD treptment i3 as follows Tor different facilty
ypes:

Drawn comrnifted facilities (such as fully drawn loans

&nd advances), EAD wil generasy be the higher of the

lird o outslandng balance;

Comdmitted facilibes ‘with uncefain fulure drewdosn

(such &s credit cards and overdrafis), EAD is based on

the Group's histonical expenence of additional drawings

pricf bo cusborner default; and

Uncommitted  faciities, EAD will generalty be the

cutstanding balance only.
LGD, expressed as a percentage, is the estmated proportion
of a facdity likely fo be lost in the event of defsull LGD is
impated by

Type and level of any collateral held;

Liquidity and vedabiity of collaberal;

Carnying costs (effectvely the costs of providing & facility

that 5 mot generating an interest relurn); and

Realisation costs (costs of internal warkout specialists).
Warious faciors are considered when calculaling PD, EAD
and LGD. Considerations inchsde the potential for default by 8
bcarower due to sconomic, meanagemend, industry and other
risks, and the mitigating bemefis of any collateral

(i) Unexpeciod Loss

In addition to EL. & more siressed loss amount is calculated,
This unexpected loss estenale direclly affects the calcutation
of regulatory and intermal economic capdal requirements,
refer to the Group Operations and Business Seftings section
and Note 27, fior infcernation relating o regulatory capiial.

In addiion to the credd sk managemen! processes used to
manggpe exposures to credit risk i the credit portfolio, the
intemal ralings process alse assisis  management in
assessng impairment and provisioning of financial assets,
refer bo Mote 13
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Note 34 Credit Risk (continued)

Where it is considersd approprate, the Group has polices
and procedures in place selling oul the circumslances where
mcceptable and appropriate collateral i to be laken fo
mitigate cradd sk, including valuation parameters. review
frequency and independence of valuation,

The genetsl nature and amount of collatersl thal may be
taken by fnencial asse! classes are summarised below. A
latle selling oul the collatéral held aghinst Loans, bils
discounted and other receivables is included in the collateral
held against keans. bifs discounted and other recefvabies
section of this note.

Cagh and Liguid Assels

Collateral is not wsually scught on the majonty of Cash and
Liguid Asse! balances as these bypes of exposures are
generally congiderad low risk, However, securilies purchased
under agreement Lo resell are 100% colleteralised by highty
ligusd debt secunties. The collateral related to agresments fo
resall has been |egally ransferred bo the Group subject to an
agreement to retum them for 8 fleed price.

The Group's cash and liguid assel badance as of
30 June 2014 was 526,408 millon {2013 §20,634 million).
Inchuded in this balance s 515815 million (2013
§9250 million) thal s deposifed with central banks and
considersd 1o camy less credd risk

Receivalles Due from Other Finsneial rsnivtions
Collatersl s wsuaily nol soughl on Ilhess balances as
exposures ane generally considered to be of low risk. The
EXpOSUres Bre MEinly 10 relthvely bow sk banks (Rated A+,
Af- or better). As of 30 June 2014, the Group had
58,065 million (2013: 57,744 million) receivables due from
other financial instilulions

Trading Assels af Falr Value through Incoms Statement

These assels are carmed ot fair vadue which accounts for the
credit risk. Collaleral is rot generally sought from the Bsuer of
counterpasty. Credit defvathves have been wsed o a Bmied
mxtent to miligate the exposure to cred? nsk. As of
30 June 3014, the Group hetd 521,455 mdlion (2013: $18,647
millign) trading assels at foir value through Income
Staternent.

Insursnce ASSors

These assels are camed ot fair vadue which sccounts fof the
credit righ, Colipternl is not generally Sought or provided on
these types of assels, other than a fxed charge owver
properties backmng Australian morgage imestments.

As al 30 June 2014, the Group has $10,088 million (2013
§9,707 million) of life invesimenl conlracts, the credd risk on
which is borme by policyholders.

Onher Assets & Fafr Value faroaglr e ooms Stalemaeit !
These assels are caried at fair value which accounts Tor the
credit risk, Credit derivalives used (o mitigate the exposure to
credit risk are not significant

Derfvative Assels

The Group's use of derivative contracts s oullined in Mote 10,
The Group is exposed to credit nsk on dervalive contracts,
which anses as a resul of counlerparty credd risk. The
Group's exposure o counterparty credd risk is affected by the
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nature of the trades, the creddworthiness of the counterparty.
netting, and collaleral arrangements.

Credit nsk from derivatives = maligaled where possible
(typically for financial markels counterparties, but less
frequently for corporate or govemment counlerparties)
through netting agresments, wherety derivabive ssets and
liabilities with the same counterparty can be offsel. Group
policy requires all netlling amangements (o be legally
documented. The Intemational Swaps and Derdvatives
Agsocistion (1SDA) Master Agreement (of other derivative
contracls) are used by ihe Group a% an agreement for
documenting cver the counter (OTC) dervatives, |t provides
the contraclual framework within which dealing aclhities
acrfods @ range of OTC products are conducled, and
contraclually binds bolh parfies te apply close-oul neting
across all cutstanding transactions covered by an agreement
If wither party defaulls or cther predetermined evenls occur
Collateral is cbtained against denvative assets, depending on
the credéworthiness of the counterparty andior nature of the
transaction. As al 30 June 2014, the Group held posibive
derivalive asset OTC contracts with a value of $29 247 milicn
(2013 $45,. 240 miliion). The Group helds collaberal in relation
to its derhvalive assets. The releted credit rsk % frther
reduced where the Group haos master nelting agreements
with the demalive counterparies, The fair value of collatersl
held and the potential effect of offset oblsined by apphing
masier netiing agreements ane disclosed In Mole 44
Oifsetting of Financial Asseds and Financial Liabilites.

Avaltabie-for-Sale (AFS) Invesirmenis

As of 30 June 2014, the Group held $68,137 mdlion (2013
559,601 million) of AFS investiments. As ot this date thers
wefe no lenger any holdings of seturities Hseed by Ausiraian
banks, which were subject lo an Australian Government
guarantes {2013 §523 rmilion),

Due frpm Sontrolied Entities

Collateral is not generally taken on these intergroup balances
Crodit Connvmitmenis and Contingent Liabillties

The Group applies fundamentally the same risk managerment
policies for off balance sheel risks as || does for ils on
balance sheet risks In the case of credit commitments.
customers and counterparties will be subject 1o the same
credit management policies as for loans end advances.
Collateral may be sought depending on the strength of the
counterpaty and the nature of the transaction.

As 8l 30 June 2014, the Group hed $165.832 milion (2013:
§152,8976 rmillen) of off balance shesl  exposures
{commilments and guarantees) Of these S85613 milicn
(2013 582,158 million) are secured,

Loans, Bils Discounted amd Other Receivabies
The principal collaleral fypes for loans and recerable
balances are:
Morgeges aver residential and commercial real esiate;
Changes over business asdets such as cash, scrp,
inventory and accounls receivables; and
Guaraniees receied from thind paties
Specifically, the collatersl mitigeting credit risk of the key
lemding portfolios i addressed |n ihe lable noles i he
collateral held agains! Loans, bills discounted and other
recaivables section of this nole.
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Mote 34 Credit Risk (continued)

The below tables detail the concentration of credit exposure assels by significant geographical locations and counterparty bypes.
Disclosures do noft teke into account collateral held and cther credit enhancements.

Group
At 30 Juime 2014
Bank Annet Dthar
agri- & Other Heme Consir Other Financ- Comm &
Soversign  culture Fimancisl  Loass  wotion Personal mg  dwsl.  Other Total
M £1] ™ M M M E10 M o L1
Bustralin
Cradit risk sxposurss relating to on balance shest assets:
Caeh and liquid assels - - B - - - - - - 8,340
Recsvabiss dus freen othes
financial Emadubons - - 1,707 - = 2 - = % 3,707
Asnots ot fair vales through
Income Staternt:
Traeding 0,0 E 1,57 = - - . 748 = 12
insurance ' r . T = - . . 4810 - 13,008
Cthar H * o . * * s 3 ® LF
Drasivatve aniets 414 48 1,989 - 1w - g 3368 - 73R
Avabable-for-sale investmenty 12,087 . 24,798 E . . . ur - HEN
Lomns, bdls discounded
and ather receivablos ' 5,000 5,864 To1ie  Je0kiE 267 23,047 Bore 110450 - 525438
Bank stceplances 2 2,728 1% - 536 - - 2002 - ER -2
Cher ausets ” I 1 4,704 43 T ] a 393 1RkEGE 18382
Tatal on balsncs alsel
Ausiralin 48,357 2154 81155 380,360 M 23133 RORT 1290018 12,868 G6.R63
Crodit risk sxposures ralating to off balance sheel asseis:
Guaran eas (18] 26 Fall - B - - 4,555 - 5,704
Lo commitmisnts A .70 LT B, 0 1832 21,53 7 18,318 = 1508
CRher commirments a7 20 4,804 - 450 . el 1038 . TAM
T‘n{ﬂ Avrstralia A8, G801 80,589 435,764 6,388 A4 BT 821 1?1,“5 14808 10867
Over poas
Crodil risk sxposures relating (o on balance sheot assets:
Canh and liquid sssels - - 18,960 - - - - - - 18,760
Rpcaivabist dus from other
financial mstitutions . E 4,342 . . . . . . 4,348
Aswets ot fair valos Shrough
Inconma Statermnt
Trding 1408 - 51 D . - . 1870 . 3,887
nsurance - - 214 . . P . 5 . PR
Cihar 135 & e = £ ¥ = - - T
Dsivates aiiats 1w 10 2,589 s = . g T - 31,500
Avaiable-for-gals invesimenty 5,103 - 2504 - - . . 1 . 4.8
Losnve bils discounted
and other receivabias © 12,0 7,388 5488 mAET i 1,083 xv | . 8,583
Bank atcopiantes . 11 . - . . . a = 43
Cther aszets % . i1 1 1 i 48 43 LME 2843
Total on balance shoel
T 10,z A0 38,849 A58 am 1,089 e TLEDE LEE 1007
Credit risk sxposures relating (o off balance sheet assets:
Guarantess 1 1 50 . -3 * e & ® ay
Loan commitments a4 T fre 5548 541 1588 g 11840 - FA30
Chher cammirnents r ] . . . 1 . . 1,183 . 1272
Total overseas 20,357 7060 ar.en 45,68 1,000 2.7 a8 26218 1,8E 143035
Totad gross cradt risk 60,657 17861 1R300 ATOE30 7.7 AT A3 RETT 198,164 14,316 963,702

(13 Inmost cases e credil fisk of inswance assets |5 Bome by policyholders. However, on Cedlain insurance contracts 1he Group relains sxposars o credi

(31 Loans. bl & B ared athe ¢ hies it p
Mslm 12,
3 Far the purp af r 5 b2 1he B

Intangible assets. Property. pland and squipment and Cther assals.
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Hote 34 Credit Risk [continued)

At 30 June 2013

Bank Asnet Oiher

Agri & Other  Home Ozher

Soversign cwllure Fiasncisl Loans wotion Personnl
E L] EL

1] 1] = ™ ™ £
Avrstradia
Cradit risk sxposures relaling to on balance sheel assels:
Cash and bguid assets = - 5857 2 5 5 . . . E@sT
Receranien dus from obfver
fnancial insdtabons - . 3,808 - . . - . - 3808
Axsaty at far value through
Weome Statemaent
Trading B 724 1 1,678 E v . . 2408 . 13210
msrmnes ! w5 - 8013 - - * * BT - 2B
Othver L B 145 B . - - - = 168
Dervaties assels 422 1 35,188 - 42 - - £ 53 - 40225
Bergilable-for-wale irve L 20, 587 = =3I E J = - (=) = 82757
Loans, bils dacewned
snd othed recesvabies ™ 1,871 587 7828 80X 2804 24, To6 BLid 110,645 = 487283
Bank acceplances 3 27m 190 - E5d - - 2,537 - 054
Othar pasets il = 1,802 T T 49 12 469 7,807 20,838
Total on balance sheat
Austradia 41,796 BT0E B7.322 METES 32T IS B4 124842 ITEDT  E52868
Cradit risk exposures relaing to off balance shest assels:
Car AR beE L 1,430 48 192 - 726 - - 2925 - 5328
Losn commitmants a8 1470 1,808 &0 5 1,618 18,62 . 3T.he CO st
Other commBEments. 123 I 3ATT = 534 » - 1,800 = 6063
Total Ausiralia A4, 258 10334 S2E8E 3T g1 40,470 8475 167388 17807  TEE.860
Owerseas
Cradit risk axposures relating to on balance sheet assets:
Cash and lguid assets . . 14,777 E . . . . . 14777
Receraties dus fram cifeer
fnancial mesutions - - 3,538 - - - - - - 9348
Ageals al ter valoe through
Income Statemant:
Trading 483 = TR - - . - EALL - 60T
maesancs - - - 1,812 = - s = 2 - 1914
Otfwar a7 . tEg] = . . . . - g
Dervaties asoels AT4 16 Jam - - - - 1,145 - 115
Bl Ear- i inve 1% 5,450 - 1,258 - - - = = - L
Loant bills dscounted
wned othes recevabies BE70 G480 7.02e AT o L] 274 6,049 - 5475
Bank acceplances - - - - - - - ] - 8
Cittver nssats 24 1 428 1 1 . 2 k] 1,817 2108
Toad on balance sheat
SVETERAE 16,708 G456 33,6831 M AtE a0z 853 T8 12372 1817 107.303
—_—
Credit risk sxposures relating to off balance shest assets:
Guaranbis s 7 2 43 = 45 - - ] - A5T
Loan comemiments. a0 447 x2 4 08g: T 1,383 - 10,015 - LEAL i
CQthae commimenty 78 ) 191 = 10 - % T = 1.153
Total overseas 17,179 §.880 M7 8 g0 1,085 2,248 351 23,483 1,817 135083
Total gross cradil risk 44T 17,284 127013 438281 700 42 T8 aTIvT 180,818 1920 912 B4)

(1) B0 mosl cases the credt risk of INEuranck BSEetE i boms by polcyhoidens. Howewr, on ceflain IMSurancs cortracts the Goous nElaing expasun 1o credit
sk

() Leans, Bils discouried and olfer recsivaibies i pe niad greas of peorda far imp ol and d imcome o lnase relahables in lne wilh
Hobs 12

13 For e pupsae of necenciing 1o [P Balante Sheed, "Other aidels” predomirantly comiriiat adtely which do mol ghwe figs o crid sepojure, intludng
Itangide artels. Property, plart and equipsent and Oitwr asteds.
#) Comp 'z hirs been feitated o reflect Ihe mpact of changes in accosrting policy. Foafer b Mole 1) for mone detmls

186  Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard D4
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Hote 34 Credit Risk (continued)

Concentrations of exposure 1o any debber of counterparty group are controfled by a large credit sxposure palicy, which defines a
gradualed mit framework thal resiricts credil limits based on the infemally assessed risk of the client, the type of chent and the
security cover. All exposumes cutside the policy limés require approval by the Execulive Risk Committes and are reported to the
Board Risk Committee.

The folowing table shows the aggregated number of the Group's Cerporate and Industrial counterparty exposures (including
direcd and conbingent exposires), which indnddually were greater than 5% of the Group's capilal resources (Tier 1 and Tier 2
capital);

Group

2014 2013

Mumber Humhber
B% to laxs than 10% of the Gi:mp\uphlnmur\ul. F3
0% bo Bess than 15% of the 5 | resources =

The Group has & good quality and well diversified credil portfolio, with 60% of the gress loans and olher receivables in domestic
morgage loans and a further 7% in overseas moetgage loans prmarily in Mew Zealand. Overseas loans accound for 13% of loans
and advances,

The Group restricts s exposure (o credit losses by entedng Ino master nefting arrangemenis with counterparties with which it
undertakes a significant volume of transactions. Masler nelting arrangements are primarily used 1o manage the risk of derdvalive
transactions and off balance sheet exposures. Balance Sheel assets and liabililies are usually setfled on & gross basis.

The credit risk asscclated with favourable contracts is reduced by & masber netting arangement. The polential offset available to
the Group under these arangements is set oul in Nobe 44 Offsetting of Financzal Assets and Financial Liabiities.

Derrvative financial instruments expose the Group to credit risk where there s 8 positive current fair value, In the case of credt
derivatives, the Group & also exposed 1o of protected from the risk of defaull of the underlying entity referenced by the dervative
For fusther information regarding derivatives see Mote 10

The Growp also nets its credit exposure through the operation of cerain corporate facilties that alow on balance sheet nething for
creds management purpeses. On balance sheel nefling reduced the credil risk of the Group by approdmately $20.0 billion a3 at
30 June 2074 (2013: B16.7 billion)

When deoublt arises as fo the collectability of a credt facity. the financial instrument is classified and reported as empaired,
Presdsions for impasrnent afe raised whede there is objective evidence of impairment and for an amounl adeguate o cover
assessed credit related losses. The Group regularty reviews s financial assets and monitors adherence to contractual berms.
Credd risk-rabed portfclios are assessed, ol least at each Batance Sheet date, to delermine whether the financial assel or portiolio
of nsseds is impaired,

Group
2014
Heither Fast  Past dus Tatal Praviaians
Dwn nor bt mot Impalred tor lmpalirment

impaired  Impaired e Groes Losass Mat

m ™ £ = m m

Cath and liquid assets 26,408 = 5 26,408 28,409

Fietebing cis froen other Snancisl nufutces 7085 . . 085 7,085
Mgty o fair valse Binoogh Incoms Salement

Tradng 21456 . ¥ 21454 i 2145

insurance 15,142 . . 15,142 H 15,142

Oither TED - - FL] - ]

Darivaten assets 20,213 . M 20,47 : 20,247

Avnitabile-for-sal investmanty 66,137 . . 66,137 - 86,137

Learvs, Bl dncounted and other necevakies;

Ausirabs S11,158 12,865 2419 526,478 {1408 S22

Cverseas 73,058 2523 551 76,882 (287 78,305

Bank sccegtances 5,007 . . 5,007 . 5,05

Pt N ©ErETTETanT TES, TG - 1683 TES, 5X2 140 165,262

Tatal %2200 15,588 3,907 B11,278 12,008 937,372

itth Bamik of = dnmnual ﬂq)ﬂl'l FLol S a7
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Hote 34 Credit Risk (continued)

Greup
ik
Helther Fast Past Dum Total Provislons
Due nor but nat Impaired for Impalrmont
impabred ' Impalred Bsaels Gross Losses Het
EL] kL ER W kL] EL]
Cash and hquid pssets 25 - . 268 . 20 &
Recerabies dus fom otfser fnancial instbuSons T, T4 ' . T T ' T, T4
Azuatt at B value through Iscome Staberment:
Trading 1867 - - 18617 . 18617
Imusance td, 30 . . td 358 ' 14,358
Qe w7 - - 7 - w7
Darvalies 51285 4537 - 3 45380 . 4530
Arailabip- for-gaky inves I F2En - 2 58501 & S8Em
Loans, bils decounied and other recevabdes:
Auntralia 480,575 13T 353 407 284 [ ] 403, 08
Orntrvaan 8300 207 47 85474 {257 85217
Bank sccoptances 5053 . . 8083 . B 053
Cradit ralatnd commitmasnts 152 5%5 - il 152 876 (A1) 152 845
Total B70. 82 15187 4,330 BES.aw (4 485 BES5.413
Bank
014
Moithor Past  Past Dus Tatal Provisions
Duie mov but not Tenpadred far Empairment
Impalred Imipalrad I Grons Lossrn Het
L1 k] m L1 M M
Cazh and iquid attals 1R - - PR - 108
Recerables doe from otver Snancial instbulons TAsT = = T AT = TA57
Ansats at fwr value through Inccene Staternent
Trading 20,572 - . 20,572 . 0,572
Inumance c = c = = L
= a1 . . &B1 . S
Darvative assets Fi kv - 1 Fa Lok . Fu o013
formilnblee for sake invesiments 13,577 - . 13,577 . 1H.57TF
Losns. bils o dl and cther bt
Agntralin 507,950 12658 2308 533,184 {1,580 s19,629
Cverseas 16612 Fil s 16,506 [Fa 1] 16,805
Bar scceplanced 4,554 = - 4,50 - 4. 084
St in and boang io controlied antities B4, 6 - = B4, 06 = G4, 080
Cradit rolated commitmasnts 153, 208 - 157 153,33 (40 153, M3
m mi! 1ETE E_H‘l ATE 400 E?-l] are. T
Banhk
o3
Meither Past Past Dus Total Provisions
Oue mor but not Impadred for Impairment
impaired ' Impaired Bsasts Craas Loasss Mt
EL E L] E2 EL ™ E
Cash and bguid assels 18,020 = E 18,030 ) 18,030
Recerabies due Fom ofer Snancial mstbusons 5 . . A0 ] - i =Eg
Axsats ol B value through Income Statement:
Trading 18,38 - - 18,358 - 16,388
maance - . - . - =
Ottwor Tid L v Tid * T8
Dervattes assets #5200 . 3 A5 . 45,203
Aorailmble- Rl % 125841 - F 125841 + 125,841
Loans, bils dscounted and other L
Australia AT Y 12160 Rl A5 468 LRl 450,300
Crnid bk 13.2T8 B 9 13304 {45) 13,330
Bank peoeplances [t - - ] - et
Ehmres in and bosns fo controllsd sntites BanT . . 3017 . BT
Chiadit rlated commitmanty 141, e - 549 142 235 {31) 12 204
Total 817,38 13158 1% 834,451 8244 B30T

(1) Comparaiive infrmation has besn restated by confiorm by pressniation in the cumen period

188  Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard B4
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Mote 34 Credit Risk (continued)

Growp
2014 2013
Gross  Total Proviskons Met Groas Tolal Provisions H#t
Impalred far Impaired  Impalred Impaired for lmpalred  Inpalned
Annatn Asuets Annatn Answts Assets Ansets
38 | L] M E L1 W
Australin
Hams loami Tas (15m B a8 (8 TE
Oithar parsanal 21 (145} 118 2EE (143 13
Aszet inancing =] {3m 55 ] 2ay A5
Cithae commncial and inckrtrisl 1,630 (A 780 24820 11, 3455 1,275
Eminl assels assossed as
Wrpadred - Australla FEE 9,188 1,565 107 {1,802 2107
DOver soas
Home loans 143 {1 132 171 L] 154
Cithar parsonal " 1] 3 ] 1) &
Axset financing F = 2 4 . 4
Cither commercial and indrstrial 430 (BT} Jed 67 (&Th ]
Financial aeets assassed as
impaired - overseas 638 {100 536 451 87y k-
Total financial assels assessed as
mpaired 3,387 (1. 266 FALL 4330 {1,758 251
Bamk
2014 a3
Gross  Tatal Provislons Mat Gross  Teotsl Previsions Het
Impadred far Impaired  Impalred Impalred for impalred  Impainred
Asasts Banets Rsaets Rausts Baamts ' Asseis
E10] L 100 M BN E 10 E 1]
Bumiralia
Homa loans 753 [157) 1 F) B8 (182 TEY
Cithae pacwanal 261 (145} 118 255 (142 13
Axnel Anancing 25 3 55 =] [F#4] 34
Chthar commercial snd incursirial 1,589 (211 T449 2578 1,88 | B
Firvancial assols assessed as
impaired - Australia 20688 1,166 1,822 3834 {1,881 2,943
Crver soas
Home loars 1 - 1
Cithar personal = = .
Agait Bnansmg - E . 1 - 1
Othae comenercial mnd indsirisl e §50 o] 100 (22 T8
Financial seesis assasond as
Impaired - owarseas i (LF.] %9 101 228 ]
Total financial assels assassed s
impiired 2099 (218 1,781 1838 (LA ET) 220

17 This includes indhidually assessed provisions, &5 well as cobecive provisions hedd for Swse portiollos.

Commanwealth Bamk of Australia - Annual Repart 2014 149
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Note 34 Credit Risk (continued)

The table below segregates the lcans. bills discounied and other receivables into neither past due nor fmpaired, past due but not
Impaired and impaired. An assel is considered to be past due when any payment under the contractual lenms has been missed

The amount included as past due is the entire contractual balance, rather than the overdue portion.
The spit in the lables below does not reflect the basis by which the Group manages credt risk,

Group Bank
2014 2043 2014 2043
Distribution of loans by credit quality M aa M M
Grows loans
Aurstradia
Maither past dus nor impaied 511,954 480575 507,950 477,823
Past dus bt not impaired 12,865 1170 12,858 13,150
Inpained 2819 3,538 2,578 3405
Total Australia 576,438 457284 573,184 454,450
Ovarseas
Heither past dus nor mmpaioed 73,188 010 16,832 13278
Past dus but not impaired 2923 2m7 n 8
 bnaained 551 A7 3 ol
Totd overseas TH,B67 5474 L] 13,384
Todal gross loans 803,100 L2 TR 540, 060 BT B2

(1) Comparetive information has besn restates 1o conform (o presentation in the curment year.

For the analysis below, financial assets that ane neither past due nor impaired have bean segmented nto investment, pass and
weak classifications, This segmentalion of loans in redaill and rek-raled portfoios 8 based on the mapping of a customer's
Internalty assessed PD to Standard and Poor's ratings, refecting a client's sbility to mest their credit obiigations. In parlicular,
relail PO pools have been algned fo the Group's PD grades which are consistent with rating agency views of credt guality
segmentation Inwestment grade is representative of fower assessed defaull probabilibes with other classifications refecting
progressively higher defaull fsk. No consideration is ghven to LGD, the impact of any recoveries o the potential benefil of
mortgage insurance,

Segmentation of Bnancial assets olher than loans is based on exemal credit ratings of the counterpanies and issuers of financial
Instrurments held by the Group and the Bank

Group
204
Other
Hame Other fzawt  Commarcial
Loans Persomal  Financing  and Indestrial Total
Credit grading £ $m $m L Ll
Aurstralia
lremstment T30 ABT 4,087 a7 BEET F2R 125
Fana o, 1 13,647 7,060 43,557 160408
Waak ©110 1,845 HE 1,448 14,831
Total Ausiralia AT 21,859 7875 131,679 511,154
Overseas '
Inrewstrrnt 11818 - 12 R0 35,633
Pan 4070 738 Jo0 11,146 ar, e
Winak i . 1 i o
Total overseas IT.062 T 13 a0 T 188
Total loans which were neither past doe nor impaired JE6.803 22,597 7,188 188, 754 SR AT

(17 For Maw Zealend Heusing Loans, PDS refect Redans Sank of Rew Desland mquiresssnts mauling in higher POT on sweags and lower grasing,

150 Commonwealth Bank of Australla = fnnual Fepard D4
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Mote 34 Credit Risk (continued)

Graup
2013
Diher
Homn Dthier funet Cammercial
Lopms  Perpomal  Financing  and Indusicial Total
Credit grading ' ™ M m e ™
Australia
Investment 224,631 3,582 T2 81817 F0 A2
Pids BLET1 13,480 T.A47 41,058 1ES. 668
Weak BLS7E 3547 98 2,247 144467
Tatal Australia 2677 20816 B.257 124,502 4B05TE
Oversaas =
Investment B 128 - 1w 18,882 2ran
Pass 24,385 a4 240 8,082 M2
Vpak =00 * 3 28 58
Total oversess 13 04 544 280 26,002 £3.010
Tatad loans which wore neethor past dus nor impaiced 355881 21283 BEDT 163,554 543 585
i1 Companathe infermation has been restaled 1o corform 1o greseriation inThe curen year
i3 For Mew Zealand Housing Loats. POs reflec! Resens Bank of Mew Zealand requicenents feiulling in tighes PO on iserags and lower grading.
Bank
2014
Cthar
Home Diher FATE ] Cowmemareial
Loans  Persomal  Fi 4 and il Total
Credit grading ™ i ™ m m
Australin
Investmant al el 4,368 49 BSITZ fro X k]
Pass 10TA95 1T T.oe A33TT 18420
Wik #1073 35 HT 1,403 14,558
Tota Australia MTETY .858 T, 0Te 130,442 507950
Over soas
Investmant 158 . 1 14,845 14,804
Pass ELL 13 3 1497 1818
Waak e = . 5 &
Total overseas 463 13 4 16,142 1880
Total loans wl.'.lld'l wrars nasthoer past dus mor lmﬂun'n-d HE 3T 21,871 7. 180 146,584 $14.572
Bamk
2013
Dthaér
Home Oiher Asset  Commencial
Lospns  Personal  Finascing  and |ndustrisl Total
Credit grading '™ ™ M ™ w ™
Australia
Invastmaens 224 244 3584 23] ] 04163
Pass 82 888 13,480 T.324 40,30 54, 305
Vilnalk B.563 3 547 T 2151 14,355
Total Australia 135,585 20818 8077 123,453 47T EN
Oversoas
Irvasimand 188 . 1 11,489 11,558
Pazs 258 13 ] 1,272 1544
Vil 3 - - 73 ]
Totad oversens 448 13 2 12814 15278
Tatal loans which were neither past dus nor impained 320144 20831 nore 136,247 481,11
(11 Comparatie information has been restabed fo corform to presestation in he cument year
e alths Bamik of a - Annual Repart 24 151
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Note 34 Credit Risk (continued)

The majority of all other financial assets of the Group and the Bank that were neither past due nor impaired as of 30 June 2014
and 30 June 2013 were of investment grade.

For the purposes of this analysis an asset is considered to be past due when any payment under the contractual lerms has been
missad.

Past due |sans are nol classified as mpaired if no loss (o the Group |s expected or if Ihe [oans are unsecured consurmes loans
and less than 90 days pas due,

Group
2014
Diher
Home Diher Assel  Commercial
Losss Personal ' F ing and Industrial Tortal
Loans which were past due but not im pairad f 10 1] f10 1] 1]
Burstralia
Pagt due 1 - 29 deys 5,830 622 L] rar EA
Past dus 30 - 59 days 1731 185 n Fnk] 2310
Pagt dus 60 - B9 days &30 111 11 ur 1000
Paxt due 50 - 179 days 50 . . e 1.1%
Past due 180 deys or mone LTy 14 - 412 1,008
Total Australia 8,756 Lri 116 1,885 13665
Owverseas
Past dua 1 - 28 days 1420 51 Ll it 2378
Part due 30 - 55 dayy 54 a9 2 10 ]
Pust dus B0 - &5 darys @5 i 1 3 1
Past dus 80 - 178 days T 15 1 § T&
::udui 150 days o mane Fis T = L] 43
Totd overseas 2782 18 13 nz 2803
Total loans which were past due bull nod impaired 11,568 1,464 1248 2187 15,588
Group
013
Othor
Home Diber Bsuet  Commercial
Loams ~  Personal || Financing and Industrial Total
Leans Whlﬂ!‘l were past due but not im paired M =M E1] M 1]
Burstradia
Pust dus 1 - 26 deyn B.Bad v [.~] o 783
Past due 30 - 59 deys 1,75 17e 26 28 2187
Pait due 60 - B9 dinvi [0 109 12 a7 1,262
Past dup 50 - 178 days =] . 1 -1 1,043
Past due 180 days of o 781 15 - 253 1,043
Total Australia 10,521 rrd k] 1,828 13,070
Ovarseas
Past due 1 - 20 days 1,185 £ 1] 15 183 1,552
Past due 30 - 59 deys Fak ki 3 & o5
Pt dua 80 - B9 darys 13 11 1 B 0
Past due B0 - 179 days 58 ] 2 3 -]
Pt due 180 days of mae > & - it 5
Tolal overssas 1,550 208 1l oy ] 2017
Total laans which were past due bul nof impaired 11,881 1,130 120 068 16,187
(1) Snchuded in (hese Balances am credd cerd Taciifies and othaer UnseCuned porifelio managed facilties up be 30 days past dus, A2 90 days past dus., the losr
e claasfied g impained.
(31 Carlain oomparative inf hag baen ta ponfiarm o presentation in ihe curmenl year

152  Commonwealth Bank of Australla = fnnual Fepard B4
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Mote 34 Credit Risk (continued)

Bank
A
Diher
Homn Cther dnmet  Commercial
Loans Permomal  Finsncing snod Dndwesinisl Tertad
Loans which were past due but not impaired £ M M M ET
Buestralia
Past due 1 - 20 days 5,635 822 L1 ar T AR
Past cue 30 - 56 deny 1.7 185 k1 155 3,308
Paat doe 80 - 85 days fr] 11 10 "7 1,087
Past dus 80 - 178 days L] - - P 11
Pasl doe 180 days or more L] 1 |2 413 1,080
Totsl Australia e LEL] 114 1,836 12,858
Onver snas
Past die 1 - 29 days 1% . . 3 18
st dus 30 - 58 ey 1 - . . ]
Past due 60 - 8% deys = - = - -
Past coe 80 - 179 days 1 L . . 1
Paat cies 180 deys of more 4 - E . 1
Tatad ovarseas 1% = - ] Fil
Tatad loans which were pasi dhuse but not Iwu’d 9.747 ﬂ_l 115 1,850 1&
Bamk
3
Diher
Home Crther Anset  Commercial
Loans © Personal  Financiag sod Iedusteisl Tetal
Leoans which were past due but net impaired T T E19 E1°) T
Australia
Past due 1 - 20 days 5,0 20 50 Pk ] 7618
Past cun 30 - 58 deys L L 2% il 2185
Past diss 58 - 85 deys == 108 7 247 1,288
Past due 80 - 179 days ] . . 151 1,040
Past dui 1B dinys & mers T 15 = 253 1,048
Total Australia 10,309 22 i 1.828 1318
Qved soas
Past den 1 - 29 days 4 &
Past cue 3 - 58 deys z 2

Past doe 80 - B9 diys
Past dye B0 - 179 days
Past duss 180 deys or more
Tatal ovarsans B

Total loans which were past dus but nol mpaired 10,317 [EH i 1.628 13,158

11 Included in 1hete Salances are credi] card feciBes and olhed unsetuned portfalie managed facines wp io 90 days pasl dus. A6 50 days pasl Gue. the Gans
are classibed a5 impared.
(31 Carlain comparatha informalion hes besn resislad 1o co 13 presesialicn in ihe TN yaar

2

mi: B o

=] i Bamik of = Annual Repart 7014 153
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Note 34 Credit Risk (continued)

Assets in credd rsk rated portiolios and home loan portfolos are assessed for cbjective evdence that the financial asset s
Impaired. kmpaired assels in the unsecured retail segment ane those facilties that are past due 50 days or mone.

Inpaired assets are spét into the following categories

Hon-Ferforming Faciities;

Restructured Facilities: and

Unsecured retail products S0 days or mofe pas! due
Men-performing facilibes are facilities against which an indhidually assessad prosision for enpairment has been raised and
faclties whers loss of principal of interest (s anticipated,
Festruclured faciiles are facililses where the onginal contraclual terms have been modifed o non-commercial lerms due to
financial dificulties of the bamower. Interest on these facildies i taken to the Income Statemenl Faflure to comply Tully with the
mcdified terrns will resul in mmediate reclassification to non-perfamming
Unsecwed refall products 50 days of mote past due are credit cards, personal loans and ofher unsecured retail products which
are 90 days of maore past due. These loans are collecthvely providad for
The Greup does not manage credit sk based solety on amears cateporisation, but alse uses credf risk rating principles as
descrbed sarker i this note.

Graup
014 2013 2012 2011 2010
m M L1 M M
Aurstralia
Mone Pariemeng ssasts:
Gross balances Z1M 38 e 4,582 4,833
Lkt inchvidhy il prind Bons hof impa et {1,035} 11,584y 11,920 (203} {1,015
Met non-pericemning asssls 2,068 1,7E2 2,045 2581 T
Restnschared ausels
Geoss balunces 301 348 ] - T8
Loss indwvidual provisions for ampakment - . = - -
Hlot restrachored adsals 361 348 3 3 e
Unsecured retal products 80 days or more past des:
Gepds balances 236 217 i 2 205
Less provisien for impairment ! {13} 128 120 (108 (107
Unzacured retail produwcts 50 days or mone past dus 105 ] B 1 B8
Hat Australia impared assaels 1,565 2187 2,273 2802 200
Dverseas
MNon-Perkemang sttt
Gross balances T 358 LT 447 M7
Lews mdevidual provisions for impaiment (Rrd] [{:H] i) ] i
Blak fdefi- i doemriifigg addsli IRS 282 158 ] 240
Restnschred wssets
Gross balsnces 48 a7 ] 188 168
Leus inclvidual prend wons for mpaiment - - - a -
et rosirechored kssols AR B i 158 158
Unsecured reted products 50 days of moes past des:
Gross balences " a8 L] 1 17
Luut provisscen for impairmant | (&} i i3 (3} 3
Unsacured redad produsts B0 deys or moee past due 3 5 7 11 14
Het overseas impaired assels 38 384 33 5Ty 423
Total rest impaired assue EAL 57 2,558 3,265 337

i1} Coleciive provisions are Faid Sor (hese porifoliss.

154  Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard B4
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Mote 34 Credit Risk (continued)

Group
Australis Owerneas Total Bustralls Ownrunan Total
2044 2014 2014 2043 2013 13
Im paired assets by size L M e i M L]
Less than 31 milicn 1,200 150 1382 1,388 19 1,544
51 mallian 1a 5310 million L iFd 125 1027 1158 148 1,305
Goraater #ian 510 milion 26 351 T 1,381 1230 1481
Tatal 271 (=) 3367 38T 451 4,530
Group
14 2043 F1- 011 040
Movement in gross impaired assats L] M L L L] L]
Groms impaired aties - apening balance 4330 & 687 5502 5418 &2
M mnd imcraased 2303 308 i 4158 5485
Blalances writen off {1,847 {1,774 {1,887 {1, 788) {1,604
Retumd to parforming of repaid {2.303) {2.185) 3, 0 {2740} (2.545)
Portiolo managed - nes/incressedieturn io m"__mnmuﬁ" L) 566 -] 485 203
Gross impairsd ssssts - closing balance 3,307 4330 4,887 B 502 L4108
{1 2010 represents the balance of unsecured relal products 30 days or more pasl dus
Fiald
Grosa  Total Proviskons Mot
Tengaired tar Impaired Tmpaired Mt
Loams Laans Assets Loans Write-offs Recoveries  Wiite-offa
Industry L1 M M E10] Ll M L
Australia
Sovereign 8,600 . . n a . -
Agrieuliure 5,854 6 {1z 203 138 . 118
Bank and other Snancial 0,17 i (L] 5 122 = 118
Hema lears 00,718 742 [RE1] a3 113 ) 1089
Consbrustion 2879 42 [Fa] =] 452 - 52
Cithar parsonal 23,047 o= 1143 115 &7 e E-Ial
Axuet hrancing ROTE &S (e 55 w 5 ke
Crher commeercial and incutral 110,453 1,080 [Lrar] 470 568 &N =41
Total Australia £26.40% 2,818 i1, 188 1453 1,707 [14%) 1,558
Over snas
Soversgn 1208 J ® L] * ® -
Agriculiure F.Ja% T2 3 L] 3 m] -
Bani and other Snancial 5,489 0 115 145 . Rl i3
Homae lcans 30487 143 11 112 13 8] 12
Conruction E | i % ‘ L ¥
Cthar parsonsl 1,084 1 @ Y a0 ® Er)
Axzet Ananging nr ] . 2 . . -
Cthar commarcisl snd indusinial 10,331 IR &) ] B0 e
Totsd oversens 76,502 454 | 10e) 431 108 {17) [
Gross balances 03, 100 3,170 11, 366) 1,904 1,813 [1E5) 1,848
= alth Bamik of - Annual Report 7014 155

436/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

Note 34 Credit Risk (continued)

Group
2013
Oroas  Tatal Provisions Met
Impaired for Impaired Impaired Met
Loann Losns Answin Loans Write-offsa Recovories  Write-offs
Industry M m ™ ™ ™ s M
Burstralia
Sowernign 1,871 . . - . . .
Agriculiaig 5871 a8a {158} 230 30 - wn
Banik and offvor Gl 1,528 300 [Faly] = 8 [i: 1} m
Homs Loans. X 02y 24 {182 T4z s b (=43 Hy
Construction = | 1o (131 i} 138 - 138
Othatt prunal 21,798 55 {142 13 B2 113 S
Agsat Snascing B414 58 @3 35 -] [i:1} 18
Othesr commencial and incastnal 111 Bt 1,484 (BT Lra] =] 13y LI ]
Todal Ausirakia &BT, T8 B8 {1, Sy 1847 1, 788 | Tk 1,664
Overseas
Saraenign 9,670 - - - - - -
Agricubse 6,430 147 (16} 128 4 - 4
Bank and ofer Snemcial e k13 By n 10 i &
Home Leans AT 171 (1K) ] 154 Fal {1 Fi ]
Construztion ol 4 - 4 - - -
Otheer personal By ] 1 L] 5 (21} 17
Asal fnarcing T4 4 - F | . v a
Ctived comenercial and inchatal 6041 Bt (28} 55 Ell it i
Total overssns 65,476 447 87} M0 1 10y 1
Eran bd:ru:o= E?ﬂ SR {1, TS} E? AN {1585 12
Group
B
Dt
Hamn Crthar Answt Commarcial
Loans Pessonal  Financing  and Indusirial Total
Maximum sxposure ($M) 180,684 M43 2404 170,E17 603,100
Collateral classification:
Sscured (%) b | "3 &0.0 a2 0.0
Partinlly voosred (%) or 4 1. & 123 4.3
Uingaeuned (%) . i 7 = 4313 15,7
Gromp
203
Diher
Hama Crthar fnset Cammaorcial
Loams Pordomal  Flnanting  and Indwstrial Total
Magimum exposure (S8} ITL D 22,658 Rl 158571 SH2.TH
Collateral olassification:
Secuted (%) 81 15.0 55 3 44.8 Bl 4
Partinlly seoured {%) b o . ar 148 4.7
Unsecured (%} - E L] = 40. 8 14,8
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Mote 34 Credit Risk (continued)

Bank
014
Other
Hanae Other Aaset  Comemercial
Loans M I Flnsscing  snd lndusieis] Tetal
Maximum exposure ($81) IEEM 23,080 7479 150,897 540,080
Collateral classifcation:
Swcured [%) 9.2 e R o 42,1 ™8
Partisly wscisrd (%) g : 1 1.8 .1
Unsecusnd (%) - 85.2 . 45.1 5.1
Bank
2013
Other
Haome Drther Angat Commercisl
S PR ik
Wi exgosrs [(S4) 337,384 21,808 BT 140433 507852
Collaterad classification:
Secured (%) 89,1 15,4 ga 2 B B0 5
Partially secusrd (%) L] . a8 137 aa
Unesind (%) ; [T - 418 151

A facility is determined to be secured where the ratio of the exposure fo that facility to the estimaled value of the collateral
(adjusted for lending margins) s less than or equal to 100%. A facility is deemed to be partially secured when this ratio exceeds
100% but not mare than 250%., and unsecured when either no security b5 held, (8.g. can include credt cards, personad loans, and
exposures bo highly rted corponate entities), or where the secured loan 1o estmated value of collateral exceeds 250%.

Houre Loans

Adl home loans are secured by fied charges ower bormowers” residential properties, ofher properties. (including commersial and
troad acre), or cash (usualy in the form of a charge owver a depaosit). Further, with the exception of some relatively small
portfolios, for loans with & Loan to Valuation (LVR) of higher than 80% either a Low Deposit Premium is leved, or Lenders
Marigage Insurance (LMI) is taken ou to cover 100% of the principal ameount at default plus interest.

Perzonal Lending

Personal lending (swch as credd cards), Is predominanily unsecuned

Asgel Finance

The Group |=ases assels lo corporate and redall chents, When the title fo the underlying assels are held by the Group as

collatersl, the balance is desmed fully secured. In other instances. a client's faciities may be secured by collateral vakued at lnss
than the camying amount of credt exposure. These facilites are deemed partially secured or unsecured.

Other Commuercial med [ndus tral Lending

The Group's main collateral types for cther commercial and industrial lending consisls of secured rights over specified assets of
ihe berrower in the form of: commercial propey; lond rights: cash (usually in the form of o charge over & deposit) guarantees by
company difectors supporting commercial lendng, @ charge ower a company's assels (includng debtors, stock and work In
progress); of a charge over sleck of scrip, In oiher inglances, a client's faciliies may be secured by colateral with value less than
the camrying amount of the credt exposure. These faclities are deemed partially secufed of Unsecured.
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Note 35 Market Risk

Market risk is the potential of an adverse impact on the
Group's samings from changes in inferest rafes. foreign
exchange rates, commodity and equity prices. credit spreads,
and the resale value of assals underhying cperating beases at
maturity {lease residuad value rish)

The Group makes a dslinclion between Traded and Mon-
iraded market risks for the purpeses of sk management,
medsurement and reporting, Traded markel rsks principally
prise from ihe Group's ireding book aclivities within the
Institutional Banking and Markets business and ASE.

The predominant Non-traded markel risk is interest rafe risk
thal arises from banking book aclivities, Ciher Non-traded
markel risks are Non-traded equity risk, markel risk arising
from the insurance business, siructural foreign exchangs risk
and [ease residual value risk.

The Group's assessment of regulatory capsiad regquired under
ihe Easel [ and Basel |1l framework (s discussed in Nole 27

The Group uses Value-af-Risk (VaR} as one of the measures
of Traded and Nomeirpded markel risk, VaR measures
palential loss using histercally cbserved market volatilgy and
correlation belween different markets, The VaR measured for
Traded markel risk wses two years of daily movements in
markel rales. The VaR measure for Mon-traded Banking Boock
market risk uses s years of daily movement in market rates.

VaR is modelled al a 57 5% confidence level over a 1 day
holdng penod for trading book positions. A 20 day holding
penod is used for nleres! mate rsk in the banking book
(IRRBEB), insurance business market risk and Non-traded
equity risk.

Siressed VaR |s calculated for Traded markel risk using the
same methodology as the regular Traded market risk VaR
excepl thal the historical data is taken fom a one year
obsarvation period of signiican! marke! volatiily as saen
during the Global Financial Crigis (GFC)

VaR i dinven by actual historical obderations and 5 not an
estimale of Ihe moomem (o5 thal the Group could
expenence oM an exifems makel swanl As & resull of this
limitation, menegement atso wses siress tesling to measure
Ihe potential fof economic loss al confidence levels
significantly higher than 97 5% Management then uses the
results in its decksions o manage the sconormsc Empact of
market risk pesitions.

The stress events considered for market risk are extreme but
plausitée market movemenis, and have been back-lested
Bgains moves seen during 2008 and 2009 al the height of
ihe GFC. The resulls are repoded lo the Board Risk
Committee and the Group's Asset and Lisbilty Commities
(ALCO) on & regular basis, Siress lests also include o range
of forward looking macro scenario siresses,

The Tollowing table provides a summary of VaR, across the
Group, for those market risk types whese il i appropriate to
use this measure

158 Commeonmwealth Bank of Australla = Anmsal Repart D4

Average ' As i Aversge | As &t
Todial Market Fisk Jne  Juns Jume  June
WaR (1 day 87.5% 204 X4 2013 203
confidenca) L L M EL k]
Traded Merket Risk m.e 7.8 a1 106
Hon-Traded Interest Rabe
Rk & 1.8 Mo 153 8.0
Man-Traded Equity Ritk ' 20.3 1.8 24 2O
Man-Traced Inuunrcs
Mgk ot B &1 5E AT 78 LX)

(1] Avedage Valt calcutasbed for sach bvehe menth periced

{21 The risk of these sxposares has betn represenied in (is table using a
e dey hokfing period, In prachice however Iese Ton-iraded
#EpoRuned afe managed 13 & keger Belding period

The Grewp irades and distibubes financial markets products
and provides risk management serices lo cuslomers on &
global bagis
The cbjectnves of the Group's financial markets actinities are
to!

Provide risk management capitsd markets products and

SEPACES [0 CusSlomans,

Efficientty mssist in menaging the Group's own markel

fisks: and

Conduct profitable market making wilhin a controlled

framewonk, lo a5Es in the provision of products and

sarvices to cushomens
The Group mainbains access 1o markels by quoting bid and
offer prices with other marks! makers and carmes an inveniony
of treasury, capiial market and risk management instruments,
inchuding a broad range of secunties and derivatives
The Group is a parlicipant in all major markets across foreign
exchanges and imteresl rate products, debt, equity and
commodities products as reguired 1o provide treasury, capital
markets and risk management services to insbitutional,
corporate, middie markel and relail customers.
Incame is eamed from spreads achieved through marked
makang and from warehousing market risk. Trading positions
are valued at fair value and taken to profit and loss on a mark
to market besis Market Gguidity rsk is confrofled by
concentrating frading acthity in highty liquid markets
Trading assets ol fadr value through the Income Stalement
are shown in Mote 9. Trading labdsties al fair value through
the Income Satement ane shown in Nole 18 Nole 2 detais
he income contnbution of rading activilies 1o the income of
the Group.
The Group measures and manages Traded makel nisk
threugh a combination of VaR and siress lest limits, togelher
with other key contrals meledng permifed instruments,
sensithvity limits and term restrictions. Thus Traded market
risk is managed under & clearly defined risk appetite within
the Marcet Risk Policy and limi struclure approved by the
Boand Risk Committes of the Board. Risk |s monitored by an
independent Market Risk Management (MRM) function,
Credit Valuation Adustment {CVA) is comparable 1o Traded
markel sk and i$ managed using & VaR and siress-lesting
frarmework, The Board Risk Committes and ALCO monitors
CVA exposures with oversight by the Independent risk
function,
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Note 35 Market Risk (continued)
The Basel Il framework has reguired o CVA regulabony
capital chargs since 1 Januany 2013

This failewing table provdes & summany of VaR foe the trading
ook of the Group. The VaR fof ASE 5 shown separately; all
other data relates to the Group and is split by risk type

diverage ' A8t Average ' As &t

Traded Markei Risk June  June Jume  Jume
Val {1 day B7.5% 204 2014 1 113
confidence) - - LT
Intaro s rate Nk 5.4 44 58 8.1
Faoreign sxchamnpe risk 1.4 [ ] 1.0 e
Equities rink 1.2 {5 ] .1 0.4
Commodines ek .3 o7 1.0 0.8
Crait uprowd rmk 1.8 2 .4 .7
Coivarsiflcation benelt 6.5  Mh [ - 1]
Tatal genoral mar kel sk 50 LT 50 4T
Undnoar aifiad rink 4.8 18 i BT
ASE Bank 0.2 o2 a2 0.2
Total 11.0 .2 81 1.8

(1) Aversge R cale alnd for sach tesive soeih pariod.

MNon-traded market nsk activitbes are governed by the Group
markel risk framework approved by Ihe Board Risk
Committee, The Group masked risk framework govems all the
#tiivities performed in redation fo Mon-raded market nsk
Irnplementalion of the policy, procedures and himals for the
Group  is the responsibility of fthe Group Execulive
wnderlaking activities with MNon-traded market nsk. The
Group’s Fisk dvision performs rsk rmeasuremend  and
monitonng activities of Non-traded market risk. Ownership
and management responsibiity for the Bank's domestic
eporalions are assumed by Group Treasury. Management
aclions convenlionally include hedging aclivities using a
range of policy approved defvistive instrumenls, independent
management of the Non-traded market risk acihvities of
affshore banking subsidiaries ks delegated to the CEQ of each
entily, with eversighl by the local ALCD, Senlsr management
aversight is provided by the Group™s ALCO.

interest Rate Risk in the Bamking Book

Interest rate risk is the curent and prospective impact 1o the
Group's financial condition due to adverse changes in inferest
rates o which the Group's Balance Sheel is exposed
Matunity transformation acihilies of the Group resull in
mismatched assels and Babilifies positions which direct that
the propensity, timing and quantum of interest rale
movements have undesired outcomes owver both the short
lerm and bong term, The Group's obiective i 1o manage
inferest rate risk 1o achieve stable and Sustainable nel infenes
Income in the long term

The Group measures and manages the impact of interest rale
sk i bid WayS:

(8) Next 12 manthe' sarnings

Interest rabe risk from an eamings perspective is the impact
based on changes to the net interest income over the next 12
months

The risk to net interes! mcome over the next 12 months from
changes in interest rates is measured on & monthly basis.

Eamings risk is measured through sensitbaly analysis, which
applies an instantaneous 100 basis pont paraiel shock n
interest rates acrods the yiedd cune

The prespective change lo the net interest income |s
measured by using an Assel and Liabllity Management
simulation model which incomporates both exsting and
anticipated new business in its assessment. The change in
the Balance Sheet product mix. growth, funding and pricing
strategies ks Incoporated. Assels and liabilties that reprice
directly from obserable markel rabes are measured based on
the full extent of the rate shock that is applied

Products that are priced based on Group administensd o
discretionary interest rales and thal are impacted by customer
behanviour are measured by teking Ino consideration the
historic repricing sirsfegy of the Group end repricing
behavicurs of customers. In addfion to considenng how the
products hawve repriced o the past the expected change in
price based on both the current and anticipaled competitive
market forces are also considered in the sensitivity analyses.
The figures in the following table represent the potential
unfavourable change to the Group's net interest eamings
during the year based on a 100 basis panl paralled rate
shock

dun dune

Wit Intovest imna 093
Earminpgs at Risk m L]
Avorage monthly seposure ALID 00,2 106, 1
HZD 1.8 8.6

High menitly axgpotuns AR TH. 9 128. 6
NZD 208 16.2

Low monghly exposure AL eLe 803
M0 1.3 4.3

A ot balance date AR nr.4 ]
Jrde] 204 12.1

(b} Economsc Value

Interest rale rish from the ecomomic value perspeciive is
besed on & 20 day 57 5% VaR measure.

Measunng the change in the sconomic value of egquity is an
assesement of the long term impact 1o the eamings potential
ol the Group present valued to the current date. The Group
assesses the potential change in its economic value of equity
through the application of the VaR methodology. A 20 day
S7.5% VaR measure B used 10 caplure the net economic
value impact over the long term or tolal ife of all Balance
Sheet assets and hobilities to adverse changes in interest
rates. The impecl of customer prepayments on the
contractunl chsh Sows for fived rate products i included in
the ealeulation, Cash fNows for discretionary proed producls
are beheviourally adjusted and repriced af the resultant
profie,

The figures in the following table represent the net present
value of the expected change in the Group's fulure samings
in all futwre percds for the remaining term of all existing
assets and liabdities.
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Note 35 Market Risk (continusd)

I m . m

June Junn

Man-Traded Intersst Rate VaR 14 013
{20 day 87.8% comfidence) . ]
AUD nsereat rate Aok 511 68,5
NED interest rate risk ' o 3.0

i1 Average VaR calculaied for ssch tewlve month pasod.
21 VaR is only for entties fal hees mterial nsi axposurs
31 ASE dals (expresaed in MZD) is for the month-end dale

Non-Trrded Equily Risk

The Group relains Non-traded equity risk through busaness
activilies in divisions including Insiiutional Banking and
Markets, and Wealth Managemeant. This acthaty is subjedd lo
pgovernance arangements epproved by the Board Risk
Commities, and (s monftored within the Risk Managerment
functicn.

A H-day, 87.5% confdence VaR is used lo rmeasure the
seonomic impact of adverse changes in value The following
table provides a summary of VaR for Non-traded equity.

A ot A at

dune dune
Hon-Traded Bguity Val 2014 2013
(20 day 97.5% confidence) EL in
Wl oo 112.0

Marfe! Rigk [0 Insurance Businesses

Medest in the broader Group contexl. a significant component
of Mon-lraded markel mek acthibies redult fram the holding of
wssets relaled to the Life Insurance businesses, Thers are
two main sources of mamel risk in these businesses: ()
market risk arising from guarantees made to policyholders.
and (il marfcet risk asnsing from the invesiment of
Sharehciders' capital.

A second order market nsk also arses for the Group from
assets held for investment linked policies. On this fype of
contract the policyholder takes the risk of falls in the market
value of the assels. However. falls in market value also
Impact assels under managersent and reduce the fee income
collected Tor this class of business,

Guarantees (To Policyholders)

All Snancial assels within the Life insurance Stafutory Funds
directly suppest efher the Group's ife insurance or life
Investment condracts. Market risk arises for the Group on
contracts where the iabities to policyholders are guarantesd
by the Group. The Group manages this sk by having an
asset and Eability management framework and monitorng the
risk on a menthly basis.

Howewer, for some contracis the ability 1o match assel
charactesistics wilh policy obligations is constrained by a
number of faclors such as [he lack of imesiments that
substantisily align cash flows wilh the cash paymenis io be
made o policyholders. This risk is managed through the use
of hedging Instruments.

Shareholders” Capital

A portion of financial assets held within the Insurance
business. both within the Slslulory Funds and in the
Shasehclder Funds of the Life Infurance company représents
shareholder (Group) capial Marke! risk afso anses for the

160 Commeonmwealth Bank of Australla = Annsal Repart 14

Groug on the investment of this capital. Shareholders’ funds
in the Australian Life Insurance businesses ane imoested 51%
In income Bssels (cash and fixed interest) and 5% i growth
assels (shares and property) as at 30 June 2094,

A 20 day 87.5% VaR measure s used 1o caplure the Non-
traded market sk exposures.

: "

Mon-Teaded VaR in Ausiralisn June duma
Life Imsarsnce Businens 014 2013
Sharehoider fands 189 .3
&m“’mmhd_d.““' 15.2 200

(1) Averags VaR cabculsbed for sach bwetve month periesd.
(2 VaR inrelalion o ®w imesimen of shareholder funds.

{3 VaR in relmbion fo produst parfielios where the Groop has guaramesd
llability 10 policynoiders.

Further information on the lswance Busnesses can be
found in MNote 289

Srructural Famign Exchange Risk

Structural foreign exchange sk is the risk thal movements in
foreign exchange rales may have an adverse effect on the
Group's Ausiralian dollar earmings and economic value whean
the Group's foreign currency denominated earings and
capital are transiated into Australian defars. The Group's onhy
rmatenal exposure bo this sk anses fom #is New Zealand
banking and insurance subsidianes. This sk is managed in
accordance with the following Board Risk Committee
approved principles.

Permanently deployed capdal in @ foreign jurisdiction is

nol hedged: and

Forecasi eamings from the Group's Mew Zealand

banking and insurance subsidiaries are hedged
The management of structural foreign exchange risk is
reguiarty reporbed (o the Group's ALCO

Lease Residusl Value Risk

The Group takes lease residual value risk on assets such as
industrial, mining, rail, aircraft, marine_ lachnology. healhcare
and other squipment. A leass residusl valse guaranies
exposes the Group to the movernent in second-hand assel
prices. The lease residual value risk within the Group is
controlled through a risk management framework aporowed
by the Board Risk Commiltes. Supporting thes Tramewori is
an internal Market Risk Standard document which has a risk
lirnst frarmework which includes psset, geographic and maturity
concentration Emits and stress tesling which i performed by
e MRM function.

Coimmonveplth Bank Group Supor Fund

The Commomrasalth Bank Group Super Fund (the Fund) is
the siaff superannuation fund for the Group's Australian
employess and former employess. Wealth Risk Management
and Human Resources manage ihe rsks of the Fund on
behalf of the Group. Regular repording is provided Lo senior
management ia the Group's ALCO and the Boand Risk
Cormmiltee on the status of the surplus, risk sengitivities and
risk management options. For further information on the
Fund, refer to Mote 37.
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Mote 36 Liguidity and Funding Risk

The Group's liquidity and funding policies are designed to
ensure |l will meet its cbligations as and when they fall due
by ensuring it is able to borow funds on an unsecured
basis. has sufScient quality assels to bomow against on a
secured basis. o has sufficient quality liquid assets to sel
1o raise immediale funds without adversely affecling the
Group's net asset value,

The Group's liquidty policies afe designed fo engune it
mainiaing suMcient cash balances and bauid assel holdings
1o mest s oblgations o cuslomers, in bolfh ordinary
mamkel condtions and during periods of extreme siress
Thess poiicies afe intended to protect the value of the
Group's operalions across s Relall Banking Senvices,
Business and Frivale Banking. Inslitutional Banking and
Markels, Wealth Management, Mew Zeaiand, Bankwesi
and overseas busnesses, during perods of unfavourable
market conditions.

The Group's funding policies are designed lo schieve
diversified souwces of funding by product. tesmn, maturity
date, investon iype, inestor localion, urisdction, curmency
wnd concentration. an a cosl effeclive basis. This objective
applies te the Group's whelesale and retall fusding
aelnties

The Group's liquidty and funding policies are approved by
the Beard and agreed with APRS. The Group has an Assel
and Lisbilty Committee (ALCOD) whose charder inchedes
revsewing the management of assefs and Habilities.
reviewing quiddy and funding policies and sirategies, as
well 8% regulady monitafing compliance with those policies
aeross the Group. Group Treasury manages the Group's
liguidity smd fumding positions in sccordance wilh the
Group's liquidty policles and has ulimate authorty to
execule ligudly decisions should the Group Contingent
Funding Plan be evoked Group Risk Management
provddes oversight of the Group's Bouidity and fundng risks,
compliznce with Group policies and manages the Group's
relationship with prudential regulators

Subsicdiaries within the Colonial Group apply their own
ligquidity and funding stralegies 10 address their specific
needs. The Group's New Zealand banking subsidiary, ASE
Bank., manages it own domeste Bouidity and funding
nesds in pocordance with its own liquidty policies and the
palicies of the Group. ASE's liquidty policy |s alsa oversesn
by the Resarve Bank of New Zealand. The Group alsa has
8 relatively small banking subsidary in Indonesia that
manages &5 own liquidity and funding on & simelar basés.

The Group's liquidily and funding policies provide thal

© Balance Sheel assets thad connol be liquidated quickly
nre funded with deposits or term bomowmngs: that meet
mnimum  maturily requirements with appropnate
liquicity bufers;
Shol and fong term wholesale funding Bmals are
estabiished, reviewed reguiarty and mondtored fo
ensure that they are met. The Group's market capacity
s regularty assessed and used a8 a facler in funding
strategies;

Al least a prescribed minimum level of assets are
retained in highty liguid form.
This level of liquid assels complies with crisis scenario
assumpdions refabed 1o “stressed” wholesale and redail
rarket condilions: is adequate to meet known funding
obbgabions over ceflain limeframes and are held 1o
provide for the risk of the Group's comertled but
undrawn lending abligations,
Liguid assels are held in Austraban dolfar and foreign
currency denominated secunties in accordance with
expeched requirements;
The Group has three calegories of bguid asssls within
Its dormestic liquid assels portfolio. The first includes
cash, govemment and Australian semi-govemment
bonds. The second includes negotiabbe certiicates of
depost, bank bills, bank term securities, supranational
ponds and Ausirakan Residential Morgage-tacked
Securities (RMBS), secwities that meet cestain
Reserve Bank of Aysiralin (REA) requirements. The
fnal is internal RMES, being morigages that hawve
been securitised bul retained by (e Bank. thal ane
repo-aligible with the RBA under a siress scenanio
and
Offshore branches and subsidieries adhere to Rquidity
poécies and hold approprate foreign currency Bguid
assels as required. All secunties are central bank
repo-sligible under normal market conditions

The Group's key fundng tools include:
s consurner retall funding base, which incledes &
wide range of retadl transaction accounts, savings
accounts and term deposits for individual consumens;
fis small business customer and inshiutional deposit
base; and
Bs wholesale intemational and domestic funding
programs.  which  include its  Australian  dollar
Hegotinble Cerificates of Deposit; Ausiralian dollar
pank bills; Asian Transferable Cerificales of Deposit
program; Austrakan, U.S. and Eurge Coammercial Paper
programs; U 5. Extendible Moles programs, Ausiralian
doBar Domestic Debd Program. U5 144a and a2
Medium Term Hole Programs, Euro Medium Temn
Mote Program. mull jurisdiction Cowversd Bond
program, and it Medaikon secuntisation program

Thie Group's key Bguidity tools include:
A liquidiy management model sirmilar to & ‘maturity
ladder” or “Bquidity gap analysss’, thal allows
forecasting of bquidty needs on & dally basis;
An addional  Bguidity management modal that
implemenis the agreed prudential bquidity policles.
This model is calibrated with a series of “siress’
liquidety crisis scenarios. incorporating both systermc
and “name” crigis assumplions, such thal the Group
will have sufiicient iqued assels availlabie fo ensure it
mests all of its obligations as and when they Tall due;
Central bank repuwrchase agreement facililies provide
the Group with the ablity lo bomow funds on &
secuned basis, even when normal funding markets are
unavadable; and
A robust Contingent Funding Fian is i place and
reguiarly tested so thal it can be evoked in case of
feed due 1o 8 Equidity event
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Note 36 Liquidity and Funding Risk (continued)

In January 2014, APRA issped revised prudential standard
APSZI0 to implement the Basel 1 liguidity refoerns in
Australia, APS210 requires ADIS ta maintain & ratio of high
quality liguid essets to projected 30 day cash cutflows
{Uiguidity Coverage Ratie or LCR) of at least 100%. In
addtion, the stendard requires ADIs to calculale “poing
concemn” and “stress” funding and liquidity metrics. LCR
compliance s required from 1 January 2015 until which

liquictity and & generally improved economic global oullook
combined to lower credit spreads in domeslic and
international debt capital markets. The Group has managed
its debt potfoic lo aveid concenirations such as
dependence on single sources of funding. by type o by
imeesior, and continues to maintain a diversified funding
base and significant funding capacily in the domestic and
global unsecured and secured debl markels.

Details of the Group's regulatory capilal position and capital

lime the Growp is subject tothe easling “name crigis”,

The Group's wholesale Tunding cosls generally improved
el the course of the Bnancial year as high levels of global

misnagement activities are declosed in Nole 27

Amounts shown in the lables below are based on conbractual undscounted cash flows for the remaining contractual maturnties

Growp
Maturity Pericd as ot 20 Juns 3014
Qia 3 Jto 13 1103 Cver § Hat
at Call Mamths Moniha ¥ears Years Specified Taotal
M W bl L] M M M
Maonstary liabilities
Deposits and other public borrowings ' /A 138127 BOATI ol iFs 4 - S0, 307
Payablsy e in othaw Snancial snaihdony 6318 16,488 1358 HE - - 5007
Linkslities at fair value teough Income Ratement . ES A 410 2 L3 o 8,795
Darmvathed financial indtrumenti
Held for rading . 19,605 . - . . 19,804
Hald for hedging purposes {net-sefiled) . 130 166 1.512 a1 - 4,780
Held for hedgng purpatet (grovi-tettied):
Cuthowy . ur 8552 38,507 9572 . 553,373
Inforas . (1 BA) (M85 19, 300} - (31,840
Bank aoteptances . anr il - . - 5,027
Imaurance poficy abdatiey - = - T 13,965 13,168
Dbt fysuns and loan capial . 18527 4519 4,148 35, 154 . 10, 46
Mlanaged fands units on M . - - - - 1,214 1,214
Other maonotary lisbilities 381 4,624 1348 e # 43 7,163
-'I"‘-ntd ot ary lliﬂ_ﬂﬂﬂ 207, 108 pardib] 128,828 108,478 41,04 14422 789,351
Guarantess ' . 6,121 . . . - B,131
Losn P : 151,135 E - - - 15,138
Othier commiments . 678 - . . Y 5676
Iﬂl ﬂﬂbﬂ“lﬂu_lll ALRITE = * 185,633 ¥ - £ £ LA
Tota monetary liabilities and off balance shest
Harme 267108 R IS 128,808 105,578 a1,014 14,4832 WEARD

(1) ewiuses depesis Bl are coniraciuaily ml call, cusl FEING and g ity Higioncal sxpan iy bl mach stosunis provide o siable source
of ang berm Bursding for B G,
(X1 AN off balance sheed dems are inchuded in the 0 %o 3 monlh matunty band 8o reflect (heir saries] possible maturity.
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Mote 36 Liguidity and Funding Risk [continued)

Group
Maturity Poricd as ot 30 Jume 2013
O3 3uwi2 108 Over 5 et
At Call  Monihs Manths Wears Years Specified Total
M M M i L L] M L
Monstary liabilities
Dpriosits mnd othes pulibe borrowrngs ' ITIIET 147,909 £8.453 23,748 432 - 43059
Payables dus b2 other Anancisl institutions B304 13747 2488 437 - . 25977
Linbiktiss at fsir vahse through ncome Stabernsnt . 3813 280 1, E0d 1,368 . 2.3
Dosrivatren Snancial instnaments:
Heakd For trading - ELRE ] - = - = 138
Heidd for hedging parposes (net-setted) . 1) 186 1,853 2142 : 4083
Hald for hedging purposens igross-setied)
Cutfiows = m pl=k-2l 25709 13858 E #ma
Indows - 2T [B46T) (24008 (1332F : [47.083)
Bank scceptances - &,051 b . - . 063
Insurance policy kel ses . . . . = 13, D04 13,004
Dl iviues and laan capital ) 17375 41,063 a7.387 1T . 158612
Maraged Lands unis on lsauss . . . - = B a8
Crthar monstary kebdites o 4,078 1,544 M - L= 1301
Total manetary lintilites L5588  2230m 15040 BT 045 38T 13,598 724,060
Guaranted . 5 B . . . . 508
Loae commimpnts - 135,854 - - - . 134,964
Cthar commitmants © . 1,218 . . - . 7.218
Total off balance sheat items = 162876 = . - . 162876
Total manetary liabilites and off balance shaeet
Jjpems bl Y 118,040 87,045 38,342 13, 6ol BT 838
Wank
Maturity Perdod as ol 30 June 2014
Otod  Jtod2 1to & Over 5 ot
At Call  Months Wanths Years Years Specified Total
4 kL &M L] E 1] £ L1
Monstary lishilities
Dwposts and nm-ptmmm"' FILHE 130789 TRORd a8 03 = 451,784
Payables due b ather Bnancial institulions aimM 164m 1261 o . . 4,620
Lisbskbias at fsr vskss through ecome Stabement - a5 am FA-- 22041 . fdig
Dwrivatren Snancial instnaments:
Hadd For trading . 10,248 - . - . 19, M8
Heki for hedging pArposes (nel-secsed} . ' FI 1,848 2483 . 4426
Hald for hedging purposes dgross-seied)-
Cutfiows i L 8506 4142 1,783 * LR
Indowy = - [BATE (38,75 (70,395 * [B2.624)
Bank scceptances - 4578 E . - . 4,008
Dt ivzuws and boan capital . 13,663 w150 S840 1078 . 144,339
Cue o controlied enitias 1134 4,818 BA45% 23, 75 1480 = R0
Crthar monstary kebiities 417 4,112 Rl 108 . 17 £A5a
Total monstary liabilities HAREST v 181,224 111, 300 131,204 17 70, R6
Guaratess . 5724 - d - - 5,724
[ e = D20 = s = B 140,200
Crhar commitrments & . 7450 £ : : . 7.450
Total off balance shest ltems . 15338 - . - - 15Am3
Tatad manetary liabibtes and off balance shwet
tems FBBST M7 a7 121,224 111,320 131,294 17 950, 369

{1} Includes deposils Tl ane contractualiy m call, cuslomer SIANgs and cheque scosunts. Histoncal sxpenence i That Such BCoounts provide & STabie SoUCE
of long larm funding for Pe Group
[ AN oS balance chest iherms ace includes in Ehe § 13 3 morth sehurty Band to reflec hel sarliest postités maturity
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Note 36 Liquidity and Funding Risk (continued)

Bank
Maturity Period &8 8t 30 Juns 2013
Ote 3 Ito 12 1to & Over § Mot
Az Call  Months Manths Years Yoars Specified Tatal
M E L] L M M M LU
Monetary liabilities
Deposits and o publc bormowangs 206390 140,244 50,073 23m 48T - 428,465
Payables due to other Anancial insttuSons 8,008 15,882 2480 58 = - 25,178
Liabiles ot fair valus Beough Boams Statemest - o m 1,702 1.5 - 3,002
Crervaties financial instruments
Hald & rading - 6,704 - - - - 28,704
Hatd for hadging purposes {net-setbed) . 48 28 (H-F: ] 2188 . 4,388
Hald for hedgng purposes {grost-cottied):
Oty - - 10,113 428 23105 - 60848
Infiows - E (8,778 (8D 21,800) s (64,271)
Bark soooptances - 6050 - . . N 8,088
Debt ivtust and loan capial - 15,568 36,969 £6,051 I - 130,768
Due to condrolied enttiss 4,058 4,540 6,156 2431 76543 s 113,888
Cthsr meoretary Rabilities B26 3 TET T8 103 » a2 11,887
Total rcnatary |abilities M3 HAWTe 114 807 107,388 1312 32 TE0.580
Gusranbess . 5545 - . - : 5345
Loan commibmants ' - 130,753 - - - - 130,753
Othaer commiments o B 13T . . - . LRk
Total off balance sheet itoms = 142255 . . = . 1428
Total monetary liabdlities and off balance shest
itarms 220,283 ABA 21 114 807 107,368 LRES F ] a2 11,825

i) braides deposis fhad are conlraciuslly ol call, cusfemer savings ard chagus accounts. Hislonca sspedencs b thal soch stoounts proveds a stable source
o long Beer Aanding fer B Sioup,
(31 Al off balance shas! heme ars irciuded in the 050 3 monih metusy band B reflect [Reir sanies! postibie malutity,

Note 37 Retirement Benefit Obligations

Date of Lant Actusrlsl

Hame of Plan Type Form of Bemefit Anpersment of the Fusd
Commonwealth Bank Group Defined Banefits ' and Indexed pension and lump sum 30 June 2012

Super Aceurmulatbon

Commonwealth Bank of Defined Benefits " and Indexed pension and lump sum 30 June 2013

Australia (UK) Stalf Benefits  Accurmulstion
Scheme (CBA (UK) SBS)

i1 The defined Beral & - g Y P of Bl g ealry, or final aversgs cupseannaslion salary, and pervios

Bolh plans operale under tusd low with the assets of the plans held separately in trusl, The Trustes of Commonwenith Bank
Group Super is Commonwealth Bank Officers Superannuation Corporation Pty Limited, The Trusiee of CHBA (UK) SBS is
Commonwealth Bank of Australa (UK) Safl Benefits Scheme Trustee Company Limded Bolh Trustees are wholly owned
subsidiaries of the Group. The Trusiees do nol conduct any business cther than tusieeship of the plans. The ptans are managed
end edministered on behall of the members in accordance with the berms of esch trust deed and relevant legisiation. The funding
of the plans cofmplibes with reguiations in Austraks and the UK respectrely

Enlities of the Group conimbule to the plans listed in the abowve table in accordance with the trust deeds folowing the receipt of
actuarial advice.

With the exception of contributions corresponding to sakary sacrifice benefits, the Bank ceased contributions to Commormwealih
Bank Group Super from & July 1984, Fusther, the Bank ceased conlributions to the Commenweallh Bank Group Super relating to
salary sacrifice benefds from 1 July 1997, An sctuarial assessment as ot 30 June 2012 showed the plan remained in funding
surplus at that ime, however due [0 the accounting deficit and forecas! funding deSicl the actuary recommended that the Bank
con sidar recammencing contributions frorm 1 July 2013, The Bank sgreed o contribute S20 million per month 1o Commornyeaith
Bank Group Super commencing January 2014, Employer contribulions paid 10 the plan are subject 1o tax al the raté of 15% in the
plan.

164  Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard B4

445/484



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0bDOo0oDOoOdnoo(eessr2)
oOoOooodn

Mote 37 Retirement Benefit Obligations (continuad)

An actuarial assessment of the CBA (LK) 5BS as at 30 June 2013 confirmed a funding deficit of GBF 62 million (5112 milllon at
the 30 June 2014 exchange rate). The Bank agreed to continue the deficit recovery contributions of GBP 15 million per annum
(527 million st the 30 June 2014 exchange rate) until 31 Decernber 2017 lo CBA, (UK) SBS in addilion to the regular GBP 2
million per annum (54 millicn at the 30 June 2014 exchange rate) contributions for fulure defined benefit aconeals.

The Group's expecied contribution to the Commonwealth Bank Group Super and the CBA (UK) SBS for the year ended 30 June
20115 are 5240 million and GEF1T million (531 million 8f the 30 June 2014 exchange rabe) respectively

The amounts reported in the Balance Sheel are reconciled as follows

Cammenwesith Bank
Group Super CHRALHISES Total
014 2013 " 2014 2013 2014 203"
kL L LU L Ll M
Prosent value of §nded oblgatons (3,510 (3,268} 44 T2 4,054 (A TE1)
Fair vailae of plan attety 1,388 3004 4TS il 3,883 3,603
Hell parsion liabilities as o 30 Juns [ i [6&) 1] (g1 (181 (138}
Amvoants in the Bslance Shest
Linksksws (Nobe 22) {123 (65} L] (7 (191) (156}
Het liabilities 122 165} 59 [T 1181) 158
The amounly recoghised n the income Satement &e
% ol
Ciamen sarios oot (RS ] (Ll [T} [LF,] a8
Mt intorent snpanse L] (15} ] (5} {1 (20
Emgloyer nanced bemaffy within it
divinion & () 219 - G (231) 1%
Total included in sLper ion plan
AREHATRS [FL] (2re) ()] oy (254) (288
Chmngas in the present valus of the defined benefit
shiigation are a4 follows
Cipening defined berf obligats (3,3085) Lo Wra 14200 3rany 14,068
Ciarmanl sordics cost {38 (&5} (L] [ }] [LF] (B
Interest cost (45 (141} =] [20) (188 (1861}
Member contributions 1] (13 - . 1] (53
Actuarial gainst losses) from changes in demographic
assumplions - - 18 - 18
Actusral lossan) from changes in Snancial
o e s 2 8 o (18 84) a3
Actuarial gainsNlomaes) om changes in other
avmmpRons ) E 1 i »
Paymants bam th plan 192 195 " 17 7 12
Exchangs differences on lomeson plans - = ATy A0y [Lhy] (1]
Clesing defined benafit obligation 3,310 {3.268) 1344y {472} 14,0) {3, TE1}
Changes in the fair vakie of plan assets ane as dows:
Dpaining tar vilis of plan il 1204 3360 kL nz 3,603 38TT
Inbarest snoome 127 126 i) 15 %wr 141
Refum on plan essets {exduding interest incoma) Er) 123 4 ar b v 160
Marmber confribultions g ] = s ] ]
Empleyar eoniributicns. uo . n | L o}
Employer Enanced bemefes within acosmulstion
drvsian [Fal] 218 - o [raif] =15
Paymanis from the plan (15 (185} L] {17y n 1a
Exchangs dffarsrs ey on foregn plans = - 40 23 A0 23
Closing fair value of plan assets 1388 3 20 Iﬁ pei] 1,863 3 503
il Comp i [hars bagn la raflect the impact of chamgss in accounting polcy. Refer o Note 16 for mons Gelals.
(P p i : - required by 1he Bank fo masl Bs obligaSons lo mambers of the Sefined conirbulion division of Commanwealih
Bank Group Super.
= Hiy Bamik of = dnnual Repart 214 165
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Hote 37 Retirement Benefit Obligations (continued)

Commanwealth Bank
oy Voo woniwiue
2014 203 4 20M3
Ecenomic assumptions = L3 L2 L3
The sbove cakulationt wene bated on the following sssumptions.
Dt oumt il 4.10 4,60 4,30 4, 50
intahon rate F- ] 2.8 1e0 360
ate ol increnses in iy 1.7 L] 4. 80 4, 80

The discount rale assumplion fof Commonweslth Bank Group Super 14 based on ihe blend of yieids on long dated
Commonwealth and State government securities with durabons excesding 10 years.

In addiion to financial assumptions, the monality assumptions for pensioners con materially impact the defined benefit
obligations, These assumpbions are ope related and allowances are made for fulure improvement in morality, The expected ife
expectancies {longesity) for panssoners are sat aut below

Commanrwealih Bank

2014 2013 FoL 2013
Expected life expectancies for pensioners Yomrs Yoars Yoars Years
Mlals ponsennery curmeny aged GO 9.5 4 e A1 28 2
Mafe pensionens curmenty aged 65 .8 4 6 PN 4.3
Female pentioners curminty aged 60 .5 M o4 .9 B
Female pensioners curmendy aged §5 Fi 28,3 4.8 6.7

The table below sets oul the sensithities of the present value of defined benefil obligations at 30 June loa change in the princpal
actuarial assumplions:

Cemnmsonwealth Bank
fnouy Seper CRARNOSSE
2014 2014
Impact of change in assumptions on liabilities L "%
0:25% decrease n dicount rate Lod 4. 70
0:26% increata in infdation rate ras 1.0
0.25% intreate ba e rate of moreates in dalary 045 o1
Lorgasity incremss of 1 year 300 2. 90
The average durafion of defined benefit obligation st the balance date is 05 folows:
Cemmonwealth Bank
2014 o4
Yeam ¥ears
isernge duwation st balance date 13 18

The pension plans expose the Group 1o longevity risk, cumency sk, inerest rate risk and markel rsk. The Trustess perform
Asset-Liabilty Motching (ALM) exercises 1o enswere the plan assels are well matched to the nature and maturities of the defined
benefil abligations

During the wear ended 30 June 2013, the Trustes of Commorwealth Bank Group Super implemented a new investment strategy
of S0% grewth 50% defensive assels (previously TO% orowth 30% defersie) Inlation and inlerest rale risks are pamially
mitigated by investing in long dated fixed interest securnities which better match the average duration of ligbidibes and entering inte
Inflation and inberest swaps.
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Mote 37 Retirement Benefit Obligations (continuad)

Thi allocation of assets backing the defined benefit portion of Commonwealth Bank Group Super |5 as follows:

m-ﬂl—&ﬁ:—m

2014 2043

Fair valus % of pian Fair value % of pian
Asset allocations T anamt (dEAy anant
Cash FrT] 6. 8 188 5 B0
Eguities - dustralinn a2 0.7 404 1280
Equities - Overseas ' ] 15, ™ Fr 14. 50
Bonds - Commaonwealth Govammaen | 3 13, 10 453 1410
Bord ; il 1,053 .18 art 2720
Bonds - Comporate and othes ™ 2 21 73 2.5
Real Estate = Fri] 6, 80 205 520
Dasivalives @ 14 0. 40 a 010
Oihae ™ Frd o, T 455 1420
Total fair value of plan assets 3,388 00 3204 00w

(1) ¥aoles based on prices of wieds guoled in anacive manioel.
27 Vaolses based on mon-gusled information.

(3 Trase are a33sls which are nol included in e iradilicnal ssgel clazses of equties, Doad iberesl SecwrBed, real esfales and cash Thay intlude
Inagtrusiune irvesimants o well 33 Righ yield and smiging manks debl

The Australian equities fair value includes 5136 milion of Commonwealth Bank sheares. The real estale fair value includes
£40 million of property assels leased tothe Bank

Mote 38 Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities

Under AASE 10 "Consolidated Financial Stalernents’, the Group has conlrol over an enlity when @ is exposed o has rights to
varable returms from #s involvernent in the snbity and has the ability to affect those retums through Bs power over the entity.

A subsidiary |5 considerad matenal if the value of the consclidated gross assets ol the and of the financial year of the subsidisry
and the entibes it controls (i any) 5 mone than 0.1% of the lolal assets of the Group.

oOoOooodn

The key subsidianes of the Bank including bif nol Bmited to those mesting the cnberna abowe are:

Enthy Hame

Australia

(a) Banking

CEA Coversd Bond Trust

CHA Iemational Firdacs Pty Liribed
GT USD Funding Pry Lenibed
Madallion Trust Sedies 200716
Maelaion Trust Secies 200817
Meciallion Trust Seses 2001-1
Medallion Trust Serios 20031

(it Ingamrance and Funds Managem:ent
Capeal 121 Py Limited

Codomial Haldng Company Limied
Commomssalth insrance Hoidngs Limited

Enilty Hams

Medalion Trust Seres 20132
Midalion Truet Seres 20141
Frofmed Capital Limiled
Residential Mortgage Group Pty Ltd
Seres J008-10 SWAN Trust

Securiy Halding Ivedmant Enlity Linking Deal Limibed Senes 50

Cammanwealh rianance Limbed

The Coloniad Mutnl Life Asxswrancs Sociely Limited

Adl the above subsidaries are 100% owned and incoparated in Australia.
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Note 38 Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities (continued)

Extont of Baneficial
Entity Hame Interest B nat 100% Inesrparated in
Hew Zoaland
{a} Banking
M5B Bank Limited Hewr Zaatand
AGE Covered Bond Trustes Limded Hew Teatand
ASE Finance Limibed How Zealand
ASE Holdings Limited Hew Zealand
ASE Term Fund How Zeatand
CBA Funding (NI} Limited Hew Zeatard
Madalion NI Sehed Trus 2008-1R Mw Zaaland
b I e and Funds 0
ASE Group (Life) Limbed New Zealand
Other Ovarseas
{ah Baniking
CBA Capital Trust |l LA5A
CormmBank Surope Limied Mlaks
Mgt Limied Maks
BT Bl.rﬁ:CnrmummF e lindonesia

The Group also consolidates a number of unil trusty a% part of the ongeing invesiment adivities of the life insurance and wealth
businesses, These invesiment vehiches are excluded fram the above ist

Disposal of Controlled Entities
The Group disposed of certain CFS GAM operabions including Colonial First State Property Menagement Pty Limited,

Commonwealth Management Investments Limited and Colonial First State Management Pty Limited during the 2014 financial
year. Refer to Mote 41 (d) for details.

Transitien 1o a Single Authorised Deposit-taking institution with Bank of Western Australia Limited |Bankwest)

On 1 Qclober 2012 the Commonwealth Bank of Australia Limied and Bank of Weslern Ausiralia Limited {Bankwest} commenced
operaling as & single Authorised Deposit-taking Institution (ADI), In conjunction wilh that process, the legal entity Bank of Western
Australia Lirmfted was deregistered and the Commornweaih Bank of Austraka Limited became B successer in law. This resulted
I all of Bankwest's assets and kabililies (neludging 8l deposits, contracts and debt securibies previously issued by Bankwest)
becoming the Commonwealth Bank of Austraka Limited's assets and kabilities. All Bankwest drectly owned subsidaries became
directy cwned bry the Commonwealth Bank of Australia Limited

168 Commeonmwealth Bank of Australla = Anmsal Repart D4
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MHote 3B Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities (continued)

Dwlails of the impact of transfeming the assets and kabilites of Bankwesl to the Bank and the derecognition of the Bank's
Investment in Bankwest are set out Deiow:

1 Detaber: 2002

m

Anses
Cash and liguid asseis BST
Rectivabies dop from other Snancial nathdtions 2748
Dusrivatn staats L]
= for-sale 2
Lomnk bl ducounted and other recesvables 66,583
Shares in and ke 1o sontrolled entibe (32470
Propary, plant and squipment e
Inmnghles axsets 448
Deferred tax assss agh
CHher agioty 151
Total assels 36,626
Liakiktinsy
Ceponis snd othes pulblic bomowings 43 E&7
Payabies due o other financial nstiutions L}
Linkiktias at B vishas thiou gh Isoie Staberment 1
Darivateen lin bikas 1353
Cuse to confrobed enttios {7 BEH)
Crher provisions 43
Dot isuees. BE5
Dwfored bax linbiltios a2
Bils payabin and other lakiltes 780

3738
Loan capital 121
Tatad liabilities a7 800
Mot asssls 1,128
Sharshoiders” Egquity
Share capital;
iy thane cagital -
Oithar sguity invslrumasis -
Aeserves ar
Fetained peolty 419
Total Sharsholcders” squity 1,128

Significant Judgemaents and Assumptions

Cantral amd Valtng Rights

Holdng more than 50% of an enbity's voting rights typically indicates that the Group has control over the enlity. Significant
Judgement is nvolved where the Group either holds more than 50% of the voling rights but does not conlrel an entity, which
pocurs in the case of Aussie Home Loans Ply Limited (AHL) as oullined below or where the Group |s deemed bo conlrol an entity
despite hoiding less than 50% of the voting nghts.

Aussie Home Loans Py Limied (AHL)

Managemen! have delermined thet the Group does nol control AHL despite owning 80% of he issued shane cepdal of this enlity
According bo the Sharehoders Deed agreed between the shareholders of AHL, unanimous consent is required Trom all paries o
the Deed for all key decisions. This resulls in [oin contral and hence the Group sccounts for its invesiment in AHL as a joint
veniure using the equity method.

Agent or privcipal

The Group is deemed to have power over an investment fund when & holds eher the responsible entity (RE) and'er the manager
function of that fund. ‘Whether that power translates to control depends on whether the Group is deemed lo act as an agent ora
principal of that fund. Management have delermined that the Group acls as a prncipal and controls a fund when it cannol be

eagily removed a5 a manages of RE by inveslors and when its economic inberest in that fund is substantial compared 1o the
moonormic inlers st of olher invesbors, in all olher cases the Group acld as agenl and dioas not conlrol the fund,

i Bamik of = Annual Repart 7014 168
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Note 38 Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities (confinued)

Graup

014 2013

su w

Ehareholders’ squity &3 537
Todal nnn-cnrlrnlm interesis l_ﬂ_? 6537

The share capital sbove comprises predominantly NHew Zealand Pempetunl Preference Shares (PPS) of AUDS0DS millon. On
10 Decernber 2002, ASE Capital Limited, & New Zealand subsidiady, issued NZD200 million (AUD182 million) of PPS, The PPS
ware issued mte the Mew Zealand capilal markels and are subject (o Mew Zealand law. Such shares are non-redesmabile and
carry limited voling raghts. Dividends are payabile quartery bassd on the New Zealand one year swap rale plus a mangn of 1.3%
and are pon-cumulative. The payrments of dhidends are subject fo 8 number of conditions incduding the salisfacton of solvency
tests and the abilty of the Board to cancel payments.

On 22 December 2004, ASE Capital Mo 2 Lim#ded, a Hew Zeatand subsidary, issusd NZD350 million (AUD323 million) of PPS.
The PPS were (ssued inlo the Mew Zealand capial markels and are subject lo Mew Zealand law. Such shares are non-
redeernable and camy limited veting righis. Dihvidends are payable quarterly on the New Zealand one year swap rale plus a
margin of 1.0% and are non-cumulative. The payments of dividends are subgect lo 8 number of conditions including the
satisfaction of sohvency tests and the ability of the Board to cancel payments

ASE Capital Limited and ASE Capital Mo.2 Limited have advanced proceeds from the above public ssues to ASE Funding
Limited. & MNew Zealand subsidary. ASE Funding Limited in tum invested the proceeds in PPS issued by ASE Limifted (ASE
PPE)L also a New Zealand subsidiary. In relation to ASE Capital Me.2 Limited. if an APRA Evenl occurs, the loan 1o AS8 Funding
Limited will be repaid and ASE Capital No 2 Limiled will becorne the holder of the comesponding ASE PPS,

The PPS may be purchased by a Commonwealth Bank subsidiary exercising a buy-ouf right five years or more after issue. or on
the occurrence of regulalony o tax events.

There were no significant restrictions on the ability to transfer cash of other assels, pay dhvidends or other capilal distributions,
prendde of repay loans and advances babween the andities withen the Group, Thers wese alsa no signdficant restrictions an CBA's
ability to access or use the assels and settle the lisbities of the Group resulting from protective nghts of non-confrelling interests.

An associate of joind venture is considered material If the value of the nel assels o1 the end of the Snancial year of thal associate
of joint venture snd the enfites it controls (if any) is mone than 0,5% of the total sssets of the Group

There were no indnidually significan] investments in associales or joint ventures held by the Group os of 30 June 2014 and 30
June 23, In addition, there were no significant restrictions on the ability of associates or joint ventures bo transfer funds to CBA
of its subsidanies in the form of cash dividends or 1o repay loans of advances made.
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MHote 3B Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities (continued)

The Group's invesiments in associabes and jont venbures are Shown inihe table Dahow.

o4 013 2014 013
Dwnership  Dwnerahip Principal Cowntry of Balance

M M Imterest % Interest % Activities Incorporation Date
Ausse Homa Loans Pry Limied '/ 1 26 =8 &0 80 Merigage Brming Ausralin a0 b
Bank of Hangzhou Co. Limited b e Fil 20  Commarcial Banking China 3-Dec
BoCommlils Inwrancs Company Limaed ©' ] a0 ® a8 Lifs Inmarance Chna  34-Dec
CFS Rotnll Propeaty Trust ™% = 43 . B Fumds Management Adnralin 30-Jum
Commonwealth Property Ofics Fund "' ™' . 147 5 Fonds Management Aunsalin A0 Jum
Ceuntplus Limfted ™' a5 55 k) 3 Financial Adwce Adtralin 30-Jum
First State European Diversified investmant
Fund 181 151 1 20 Fusde Manad ] u baurg 31-Des
O Bank Co., Limited F2 ] ) Commarcial Banking China 3-Dec
‘Wisnam infernational Commarciad Jomnt ok
Bank 7 164 Fall] Fil 0 Financial Servicet Vietnam 31-Dec
Cothar n a1 & Yanous ‘arous arious Various  Varous
Carrying amourd of investments in
pssocintes and joint veriures 1844 2781

{13 Tha Group's BO% inferes! in Aussis Homs Loans Pty LimEsd is |nlly controled a5 tha ey fnenclsl and opersting decisiens: requine (ha unanimous
cormanl of all drectars. ALSsia Hosth Loana Pry Limdsd i3 considensd 8 sincluesd snlity. Thi Geolp's SEimum sdpoauns 02 633 in relation o 0
renatman H i1 Camyg vilin Gnd B lolal aisetd of Alddie Home Loars squals $174 millen,

(3 Traze are pint vertures of e Group

(B 1] hmwﬂmmmmm{ﬂl:ﬂﬂm M‘anllﬁmﬂﬂlmmﬂhhﬂimﬂ
inferesl disposad of. The prior year value for CFS Retal Property Trust based on published quoled prices was $441 million as o 10 June 2013

4} Commomweaith Property Ofce Fund was sokd during the 3014 financial year. The prior year value for Commonweaith Property Offics Fund based on
pubkstesd quoted proces wes $165 milion as ol 30 June 2013

15) Thar Group prondcusdy Fad sigrificant inf dus b B3 hele R ithy Eniity. Howovef, foliwing the Infernalization of CFX mansgamant
mlm:uﬂmhmmumm-nwnr_fwmmnmmwm:ﬂnn- Propeety Trust have Dean reciemsifes a3
wvlable for Saky iecurtis, Theae Poldings sochude asiels held in siatudory funds 9k Hatifes, which are clicloded a3 Assls of fai
valug ihraugh Income Slaleman

& Tre value for Counlplos Limied bated on publizhesd quoted prices wat 572 milion az &t 30 June 3004 (2053; 574 milon). This imesimen wit purchazed
during B 2012 finarcial year

(M1 Animpairessnd of 550 millon was recogresed of 30 June 2004

% The reesimends included in “Cther” are masily joini venbures. For these invesimenis, the Group i commiBed lo equity injecticns: of Snil millon {2013:
536 il on) within 1.2 mosnibe and Snll millon (2013 55 millerg grealsr Bharn 12 svonSa.

Group

2014 203

Share of Associates’ and Joint Ventures profits o E10
Ciperating profts befote Boome b 25 254
ICETSD T i T [lg 44y
Oporaing profis after income x| w2 20

(75 Thiz amourd iz recognioed wilhin Mol 2 s ihe share of profily of associates and jaind vendorey. 5150 millen for ihe year snded 30 June 3084 (2043;
$165 millon) and nel fund managanent cperaling mame, 343 milon for (ke year snded 30 June 2014 (201 3: 345 millien; line Rema

A structured entity is an enlity in which vobing or similar rights are nof the dominant factor in deciding control. Structured enlities
wre generally created bo achieve a nirow and well defined objective with restrictions around their ongeing activities, Depending
on the Group's powes ower the pclivities of the enbity and its exposung 1o and ability to influence 25 own refums, | may consolidate
the entity. In cther cases it may sponsor of have exposure to such an entity but nol consclicate i

Consolidated Structured Entities

The Group nas the following contractual arrangements which requre @ 1o provide financial suppon to Hs structured entities,
Securitizatian Special Purposo Vehicles (5PVs)

The Group provides: liquidity facilities to Medalion, Swan and SHIELD 50 Structured Entities. These facilities can only be dmwn
1o cover cash Now shodages relating to mismatches in iming of cash inflows due from securfised assel podls and cash cutfiows

dus 1o note holders. These ‘timing mismatch’ facilities rank par passu with olher senior secuned crediors. The facility limit is
£2 066 milkon

The Group has na conlractual obligations to purchase assets from ils Secuntisation Structured Entities.
Coversd Bonds Trust

The Bank provides funding and support faciities 1o the CBA Covered Bond Trust, a bankruptcy remote SPE that guarantees any
debt obligabons cwing under the US530 bilkion CBA Covered Bond Programme. The funding faclities aliow the Covered Bond
Trust lo hodd sufficient residential morgage loans te support the guaraniee provided lo the Covered Bonds. The Bank alse
pronddes various $waps to the Covered Bond Trust to hedge any interest rate and currency mismalches
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Note 38 Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities (continued)

Consolidated Structured Entitles (continued)

The Bank, efther direclly of via its wholly owned subsidiary, Securilisation Advisory Services Pty Limiled, provides various
senices to the Covered Bond Trust including senvicing and menitering of the residential morgages

Structured Assel Finance SPVs

The Groug has no conftractual chigation o provide financial suppart to any of its Structured Asset Finance Structured Enbities.
Unconsalidated Struciured Entities

The Growp has exposure fo various secuntisation vehicles via Residential Morigage-backed Secunties (RMBS) and Asset-backed
Securities (ABS). The Group may aiso provide derhvalives and other commilments 10 these wvehicles. The Group ako has
exposure bo Invesiment Funds and other inancing wehicles

Secuniisations

Securilisabons mvolve iransferming assets into & vehicle that sells beneficial interests 1o investars threugh the issus of debt and
equity notes with varying levels of subordination. The notes are collateralised by the assets ransferred to these vehicles and pay
a return based on the returns of those assets, with residual retums: paid (o the most subordinated investor,

The Group may rade of nves! in Residential Mortgage-backed Securtes and Assel-backed Securbed which are backed by

Cormmercial Properties, Equipment and Auto Finance. The Group may also provide lending, dervatives, liquiddy and
commitments to these Secuntisation vehicies.

Other Financ img

Assel-backed vehicles are used 1o provide tailored bending for the purchase or lease of assels transfemed by the Group or its
chents. The assels are nomally pledged as collateral 1o the lenders, The Group sngages in ralsng fmance for assels such as
pircral, traing, vessels and ather infrastructure, The Group may alse provide lending, derivatives, liquidity and commiments 1o
these vehicles.

investment Funds

The Group conducts investment management and other fiduciary activibies s responsible endity, trustes. custodian, advisor or
manager for imvesiment funds and trusts, including supsrannuation and approved depesit funds, wholesale and retail trusts. The
Groups exposure to Investment Funds includes holding wnits in the investment funds and trusts, providng lendng facilities.
demvatives and receivang feas for sendces,

The nafure @nd extent of the Group's interests in these enlities are summaried below, Interests do not include plain vanilla
dervalives (e.g. inferes! rale $waps and currency swaps) and positions where the Group creales rather than absorbs vanability of
the SEreciured El'l.tltjl. for example deposds. These have been eodluded from the below lable.

2014
Other  Investment

Exposures to unconsolidated RMES AB3  Financing Funts Total
structured entities ET) s m ET) m
Assats ot far vabue through income satemen - Sadng " c 1562 1,674
Bl Rl |1 4887 678 - 167 5722
Losns, bils ard discounted and offier recodvablos 2182 Ba1 1,582 14727 19,012
Ot musots . . . 178 178
Total on balance sheet exposures EEE 1,218 1,502 18,852 26,584
Total nofional amourts of of balsncs thest sxposures ! T8 m 262 162 1,421
Total maximum exposure 1o loss 7,807 1,550 1,854 18,804 28,105
Tt assets of the antities 48,363 4,364 11,003 265,751 327 AR
(1) Fesdaies 1o undraen faciiBes.

i¥) St of P enilies 5 pererally the [olal assedy of 1he anlities, sxcepl for Real Exlale irvestimanl Trals whan the size i3 based on (e Group's cred
woepersure of $52.9 bilion.

The Group's exposure to loss depends on the level of subordination of the interest which indicates the sxtent to which other
parties are obliged lo absorb credil losses bedore the Group. An ovendew of the Group's interesis, relative ranking and exiemnal
credil rating, for wehicles that have credt subordination in place. ¥ fummarnsed in the table below, and include secuntisation
vehicles and olher financing
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MHote 3B Investments in Subsidiaries and Other Entities (continued)
Unconsolidated Structured Entities (continued)

204
Other

Ranking and credit rating of exposures AMEBS ABS  Financing Total
to unconsolidated structured entities L 3 £ 3
Sanise b 1,637 1,821 11,202
Mezzaning = % 13 33 T2
Suborcinated 27 . - T
Totad rmasimiam sxposurs to loss TRET 1,550 1,558 11,301
i1 ﬁ.m-ﬂmummm:,ﬂ,mm-mdnaa_!_upumuwumm-murmnmmmg " are rafed investment grade, B

remaining 51,213 milion s aee valed sub-invest
(21 A1 RMES and ABS sxposures are rated imvessmenl grade, al oiher finencing sxpsures are raled sub imestment gracs
(3 AN eIpoTUrEE BNk Flec LU Irvealmend grade.,

Spansored urconsalidated struciund edbities

For the purposes of this disclosure. the Group sponsors an enlity when @ manages o advises the entity's program. places
securilies inlo the markel oh behalf of the antily, provides liquidity andies credl enhancements to the enlily, of the Group's name
Bppears in the Structured Enlity,

During the year ended 20 June 2014, the Group has sponsored two unconsolidated structured entities being Security Holding

Imvesiment Entity Linking Deals Limited (SHIELD) and SHIELD Trust Mo 2 A wholly owned subsidiary of the Group,
Secuntisation Advisony Senaces Py Limited {SAS), is the manager of SHIELD and SHIELD 15 the trustes of SHIELD Trust Mo, 2

The Gruup confinued to hold an interesd in these stnuciured entilies

There has been o income samed of expense Incurred dgiractly from these entities during the year ended 30 June 2014, There
also have been no assels transfemed by all parties lo the sponsored entities during the year ended 30 June 2014

Mote 39 Key Management Personnel

Detailed remuneration disclosures by KMP are provided in the Remunerabion Repart of the Directors’ Repot on pages 55 1o 61
and hawve been audibed.

Cramp Bark,

014 o3 ™ 014 203 "™

Key management personnel compensation $°000 $°000 000 $000
Sheet term berefits = 34,051 185 4,051 4,186
Post-employnent benafts 443 TIT 43 TI7
Share-based payments 11,654 sag2 11,654 B Ea2
Long farm benelis Tog 1,510 ToR 1,510
Total Asmss  dsiss  aewse 48155

i1y Cobn Galbraith amd Fergus Ryan refired from the Gmoup on 30 October 2012, Tolal stshdory remuneration for Ehe 2013 finencial year was ‘5265 666 and

$274 954, respectively.
(31 Shorl Term Bensfits inciades paysent made 35 Lan Seinks in e of nolics &3 per cenineciual mTangements and sousimaents in relasian 1o prevesus year,

Dedails of the aggregale shareholdings of Key Management Personnel are sef oul below

Reward
Boguined Detearad Metl
Equity Holdings of Key Balance Granted as Shares Change Balance
Management Parsasnsl Claaa ' 1 July 2013 Aemeneration  Vested - Other 30 June 2014
Man-Exwcudive Dirscton Cirdinary ! 168, 188 1,685 - - 188,273
PERLS 10,080 . . . 10,080
Cher securitet T84T . . {7847} 5,000
Exmcutves Ccinary 480,30 - - 5533 483,770
Revard Shares/Rights 1,583,674 331,888 (288, 181} { 162.068) 1,281,437
Mﬂkﬁ F‘Z_I-IS E?ﬂ E'l".”-l-l - 51,058

(1) Reward SharesRights represent shares granted undar the Group Loaderstip Reward Plan (GLRF) which s subject 1o perfarmance hurdes,

iZ) Dwlemred Shares represen] the delemed portion of ST1, sigr-on and special rebanlion Swands recedsd a5 resircied shares. Rewand ShareuRights and
Defpmed Shares Becoss crdinary Shares upon vesting,

(3 Ml Change Ofhed Incorporates changet resuling Som purchates. take and fafeilunes during the year

&) Men-Executive Dinslon who Fold etz than 5000 Cemmormeal® Bleck thafes afe isquired 1o recerse S0 of [Meir bolal post-lax annual fedt oz
Commorvesiih Bark shares. Thaos shanes are subied 1o 8 10 year irsding resiriction flhe shures wil be ndeated sarier f the drecior saves tha Board),

(%) Ofiher secorities: Az of 30 Juse 24 MonExscutbes Direclors held 5 000 CRGHA nofes (3013 5 000 CRGHA nofes)
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Hote 39 Key Management Personnel (continued)

Loans to Key Management Personnel

Al loans to Key Management! Personnel (or close family members or entities confrofied, |ointly comlrolled, or significantty
Influenced by them, or any enlity over which any of the afcrementioned held significant voling power) have been provided on an
armm's length commercial basis including the term of the loan, secunty required and the interes! rate {which may be Sxed or
variable).

Dwetails of aggregate loans to Key Management Personnel are set oul below:

2014 2013
KuF's o0 3000
Leany 4,188 8583
interest Charged 522 484

Other transactions of Key Manageman] Parsonnel

Financial instrument Transactions

Financial instrument transactions (other than loans and shares disclosed within this report) of Key Management Personnel ocour
In the ordnary course of business on an amm's bength basis

Disclosure of financiad instrument transactions regulady made as par of nommal banking cperations is limited lo dsdosure of such
transactions with Key Management Personnel and enblies controlled or significantly influenced by them

All such financial nsirement ransactions that have occurred bebween enlilies within the Group and their Key Management
Personnel have been Eivinl or domeslic in nature and were in the nature of normal personal banking and deposit transactions.
Transactions other than Fleancial instruoment Transac tions of Barks

Al other iransactkons with Key Management Personnel and their refated enlities and ofher retated panties are conducted on an
arm's length basis in the normal course of business and on commercial berma and condions. Thess ransactions prncipally
Invohee the prosision of financisl and investment sendces by entities not controlled by the Group, A related pary of an exsculive
has also been employed by the Group, and is remunerated in a manner consistent wilh nomal empéoyes melationships.

Note 40 Related Party Disclosures

The Growp |s controfied by the Commonwealth Bank of Austraka, the ultimate parent, which is mcorporated in Australia

Paries are considered to be related if ene party has the abdity to confirad the other party or exercise significant influence over the
other pany in making financial o operalional decrsions, of one alher party contrals both. The definibon includes subsidianes,
associates, jont ventures, pension plans as well as other persons.

A number of banking transactions are enbered into with related parties in the normal course of business on an am's length basis.
These include loans, deposits and foreign currency transactions, upon which some fees and commissions may be samed. Details
of amouwnts paid of received from related parties, in the form of dhddends of interesl, are Set oul in Nobe 2

The Bank's aggregale investments in. and koans to confrofled entilies ore discloded in the table below. Amounts due (o controlled
enlilies are disclosed in the Balance Sheel of the Bank

Bank

iy 0 2013

M E™

Shares in controlled sntites 14,24 18,167

Loans to controbied entiies a5,857 46850
Total shares In and loans (o controlled enitios 54,050 BAOIT

The Group atso receives fees on an arm's length basis of 586 milion (2013 581 million) from funds classified as associates.

The Bank provades letiers of comior to olher entities within the Group on standard terms. Guaranfees include a 55 million bank
guarantes provided to Colonlad First State investments Limited and a 540 milion guearantes 1o AFS lcense holders in respect of
excess compensation claims

The Bank is the head entity of the tax consolidaled group and has entered into tax funding and tax sharing agreements with iis
elighle Ausiralian resident subsidanies. The terms and condilions of these agreemaents are set oul in Note 1(s). The amount
receivable by the Bank under the tax funding agreement wilh the tax consolidated entities i 5252 million as at 30 June 2014
(2013 5207 million recervable) This balance i included in "Cther assels’ in the Bank's separate Balance Sheel

All transactions between Group entties aré eliminabed on consolidation,
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MHote 41 Notes to the Statements of Cash Flows

Group Bank
Z0r14 23 b F] 2014 2013
EL] 0w E L] o M
bt proft mfer incomne tax /' E630 TEM 7,082 8442 7.23
[Increasaydecreass in mbeest recerable (Fr] 15 ] fn] L]
Decreate in intdrosd payable (205 (51} (320 [Fi ] 382y
Het (incresselidecranse in axsels ot fir valhse through Income
= txchuding fife i b 1,015 (3472} R 14X (4,535
Nt (gen)foss on sale of controfied entites and associates (L) il 21 ol &
et gain on sale ol ievesiments [F:] - i ] .
et mevament in derhative assstuliaddites 3273 2372 [863) 5,887 AT
Hak loss gain} on sale of property. pland and sguipment 12 14 (48 -] 13
Enuity accaenting profil (10a Fal] [4F] 1 -
Ll WL Pl s 1,148 1.088 am 1.042
Dwpreciation and amostisation (including asset wrile downs) B ball 28 Tos 5
[ Decres se)fincresss in liabdties at s vakoe through income
Stabernant {suciuding kfe insurance) (1674 1,580 {4 X2 1,748 126
Incresyacecrease) in other provisions T 19 (6%) 4 0
[ D )in e re s in income taves payable (BT a5 37 11,12 (11
{ D 0 n def d tax iabidties {104 13 152 = 282y
Dwcrmazaiineraata) m dofored bax digaty 63 28) k] kil 3
[ Fernasa i decies e i Booriad Sl simburs smants recoivabin {155 2T 18 in n
Incremse in actorued fees and other e pryable [ 21 35 (2] 40 178
Decieate in life invsande comtract poicy lisbisties. (1085 1401} {115 - ®
Incremrsaddecraass) in cash fow hedge easnve ] e [ 5] 15 .0}
Lossi{gan] on changes in fair valus of hedged Bems | 1T} (i8] 1365 w2y
Dividend rectied . + 2 {1,044 (1.512y
Changes in opevating sssets and labiltes anung fom cesh flow
frsnopennls .280 (2411} ERF (10,831) (7887
Cithar 1,082 1124 (28 T 162
Mot cash proveded wl.lid In} oporaiing setivitles 3,083 8577 LELT 2,848 [1.885)

{1) Comparites information has besn restaled io reflect The impact of changes in accouriing polcy. Rsfes 1o Mote 107 for more details.

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, cash includes cash and money al short call

Group Bank
o4 013 2042 o4 Foi bl
L L] M o E L]
Hofes, coms and cash at banks 12,450 ?,H:j 8 5oe 11, 08% S.'I!.!
Crhar ahort tem Bouid astels 8,638 4,965 4 085 6,389 4,585
Cash and cash squivalents al end of year 19,122 12818 12603 17478 110,748
Growp
204 013 22
L W LY
o7 ] 1,363
1) Part of the Dividend Relevesiment Blan pad oul in the 2014 A | yhar was tatit wgh the an-manke! punchase and iarafer of 722 millen of

shares |0 participating thanensiders (2013 $596 mllong

The Group disposed of certain CFS GAM operations inchedng Colonial First SSale Propedty Managemenl Pty Limited,
Commonwealth Managemen! Imvestments Limited and Colonial First State Managemenl Fiy Limited during the 2014 financial
e

Growp
Fo P 2013 oLk
L] o i
Het aneetn Lol -
Cann comalderation recahoed 569 -
Cwsh and cash squivalents hald in deposed onties
= ith Bamik ol - Annual Report 7414 175
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Note 41 Notes to the Statements of Cash Flows (cortinued)

The Group gained control of Count Financial LimEed (Count Financial) on 29 November 2011, The Group subsequently acquired
100% of the issued share capital on % December 2011, Count Finencial is an independent. accountant-based financial advice
business. This acquisition will suppon the Group in growing its distibulion cepabilties ihrough the expansion of s adviser
network.

The fair value of the identifiable assets scquired and habililies assumed at the acquisition date are &5 folows,

Greup

2014 Foab] 02

kL E ] 4

Mot identifabde assets at fer valsn : 2 180
Agdd: Goodwill - = 232
Purchase consideration transferred - - n
Less Cash amd cosh equivalents scqueed . = [l
- = 382

Leti: Non-cath conmidemtion = - {2373
Het cash outflow on acquisition . = 125

Note 42 Disclosures about Fair Values

According to AASE 13 'Fair Value Measurement’, fair value is a price that would be received to sell an asset of paid to transfer a
liabelity in an orderly ransachon bebween marke! participants in the principal or most advantageous market at measurement date

The best evidence of fair value is 8 guobed market price in an aclive market, Therelore, where possible, fair value is based on
quoled markel prices. Where no quoted markel price for an instrement s ovailable, the fair value is based on present value
estimales of other valuslion lechniques based on curenl markel condilions Thede valuation lechhigues rely oh marked
observable inpuls wherever possible. or in a limited number of instances. fely on inpuls which are reasonable astumplions basad
on market eenditions.

Deterrrination of the fair value of Ower-the-Counter (OTC) derivatives includes credil valuation adjusiments (CVA) for dedivalive
assets o reflect the cradd wothiness of the counlerpanty, and debil waluation adjustmeni (DAA) for derivative liabiliies and other
limbities at Fair vabue fo reflect (he Group's own credit risk, These adjusiments are appied afer considenng any relevant collateral
or master netting amangements.

The Group ulilises various valuation techniques and applies a hierarchy for valuation inputs that meximise the use of chsenvable
market data, if available.

Under AASE 13 all financial and non-Snancial assets and Habdties messured o disclosed af far value are categorised inlo one of
the fallowing three fair value hisrarchy levels:

Cuetend Prices o Active Markeis = Lovel 1

This category includes assels and Fabilties for which the valuation is delermined by reference lo unadjusted quoled prices for
Identical assets or lisbiiies in aclive markels where the qualed price is readity available, and the price represents aclual and
regularty occurming make! ranseclions on an arrn's length basis

An active marked s one in which irensactions occur with sufficient volume and frequency 1o provide pricing informalion on an
ongoing bass.

Fmancial insiruments incheded in this calegory are Bquid government bonds, financial insiitution and corporale bonds. cerifcales
of depasit, bank bdls, isted squities and exchange raded denvatives.

Valuation Techmgue UWsing Chsorvable Inputs = Level 2

This categery includes assets and Babilfies that have been valued using inputs other than quoted prices as descnbed for Level 1,
but which are observable for the assel o liability, either directly or indirectly. The valuabcn lechnigues include the use of
discounted cash flow analysis, option prcing models and other market accepled valuation models.

Financial instrurnents included In this category are commercial papers, mortgage-backed secunties and OTC dervatives including
interest de swaps, cross currency swaps and FX oplions.

Valuation Techmigue Using Significant Unobservable Inputs — Level 3

This category includas sssels and liabilities the valuation of which incorporates significant mputs that ane nol basad on chsersable
markel data (unobservable inpuls). Unobsenable inputs are those nol readly svaiable in an aclive market due to markel
IHiqudity or compleoty of the product. These inputs are genarally derived and extrapodated from observable inputs to match the
risk profile of the fnancial msirement. and are calibrated against current market assumptions, historic transactions and econamic
models, where avadable, These inputs may include the timing and amound of future cash Sows, rates of esimeted credt osses,
discount rates and volalility.

Financial instrements included in this category for the Group and Bank are certein exotic OTC dervalbives and certain assel-
backed securities valued using uncbservable inputs.
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MHote 42 Disclosures about Failr Values (continued)

Thie classification in the fair vadue hierarchy of the Group’s and the Bank's fnancial assets and liabdities measured at fair value is
presented in the table below:

Group
Falr Vnlu as ot 30 Jume 2014 Falr Valun as ot 30 Jume 2013
Lewel 1 Level2  Lewel 3 Total Level1 Level2 Leveld Total
b1 L M M L L a8 M L 1]
Fimancial sssets measured o fair value ona
rocusTing basis
Assets ot fair value Shrough Income Staternent
Trmdng ' 15785 G674 - A 1788 1798 - 18817
Insurance B451 B 681 . 15,142 4,580 8,778 . 14,388
Cithar 192 G - 0 32 i - «r
Ducivatve sriets 19 28063 135 20T B 45263 B8 45340
Avababie-forsale investmants ! 58033 a.007 R Rk £3.008 8,561 4  EaEl
Bibs Discounted ' 19,244, . . 16244 2m7 . - 27
Total financial atests meatured af faeir value 5.7 24 53,003 2 151,968 98,062 83,706 73 161,841
Financiad liabilities measured af fair value
an a recring bass
Linbilties at i vaksn through lecome Stabement ' 4612 2 B . .08 2048 675 . B 701
Dasivatred liabiksad - 27 M5 4 T35 - 38,5688 4 38,580
Life invastmaent contrasts - 6.635 - 530 - §.589 - G588
Total financial labilities measuded at Fair
vabue 481F IETT 4 A4 303 2048 53,508 4 SE.8T0

i1 Ifihe curenl pidied he Gooup Pinidid Ihe Telf valus Bersndiny Slassficalion of cidlain Nnansiel indlromens vakssd wEing queted Yield 1o algh with markel
praciice and guidiccs refemed 7 AASH 13 Far Valoe Measremant’. The policy b Bian applied ritroipeciioaty and ol 30 Jure 2013 redulled in @
$.960 millon reduction of Level 2 and a corw increass of Leved 1 Availabls for-tale securBes; a $1.748 milion reduction in Level 2 and &
g in Lével 1 Tending Aisets! and & 3186 milien reduchion in Level X and a comespanding increass in Level 1 Trading Habiitie g
23 Trs Group has inciuded beth current year and comparative Balances for bills discounted on the basis Bwy are measured & fair vake wing quoted prices.
Thaze Balances are i sd wimin ang, Bl discounied and other recshables on Bhe face of s Balance Shesl

Bank
Fair Valus as ot 30 June 2014 Fair Value as ot 30 June 2043
Lewal1 Leweld Leweld Total Lewel1 Level? Levell Total
) M o EL EL EL L ELS EL
Financial assets measured af fair valus on a
reciaTing basis
Assets at fair vahse through income Stalsment:
Trasding "' 18,764 4608 x 572 17,76 [ = 18, %38
Cithar 137 a4 v =61 580 13 . Ta
Dasivates anisls 1@ 20,350 M7 3818 12 45128 &2 45,303
Ao alatibe-for-sale imvestmants ' 7 ET22 B06Z e84 INATT 51,831 G400 6850 12554
Bills Ciscounted 19,244 - - 1B M7 - - T

Totad financial assets measwred of fair value 52384 L e GRS R0.S60 L 1,281 BRETZ  2ITT

Firsanciad liabilities moasured a8 Tair value

on a recuring basis

Linkiktes ot sk vakse through Incoene Statemant ! 4608 B8 - 5,152 2833 ] - 3,332
Durvatiew linbikins - aEe 118 21 3 402 14 4023
Totad financial liabilities measusad at fair

vabus 4808 I0TTH 118 AR 856 40581 14 43581
g

113 Inihe curterd period the Bank revized the far value Nisrenchy cassfcoation of cerian fnencial nstnuments vaked vaing qualed yields 1o align with masks!
praciice and guidence refemed in AASE 13 Fair Yalue Measuremanl', The pelicy fas teen appiied relrospectively and al 30 Ame 2013 resulled in 2
54,965 millon meduclion of Level 2 and 8 come increase of Leved 1 Availsble-for-sale Secuies; @ 51.745 milion reduclion in Level 2 and &
correEpanding ircreass in Level 1 Tradng Assets: and & 5136 mlin reducion in Level I and @ comesponding increade in Leved 1 Trading Satdties

127 Level 3 Avelabie-for-3ale imasimens for (he Bank include SE7 457 millon of inlemal RMBS s3ues. These Arancial indromenls &e ml quobed in an
actiee markel and their fair vistus 18 Based on significent uncbsenvatle inputs. Specificaly, (he falr valuss are debersined by Sacounting fulure spacted
cath Nows of ihe Relet uting discounl feclons thal refec Inssing margie on mol ecent comparable izwez, A3 &l 30 June 2014, the trading mangin uisd
|5 dslerming he Tak valses of internal AVBS was 110 bpis. An increaisidecresss of 10 bpts in IneSng maigin woukd decreaseincraats: [he fsr value of
Ihe notes by 3210 mislien.

() Tra Group has ingluded el current year and comparslive balances for bils discounied on b basis Sy are messured af fair valus ming quoted prices.
Treze Balantet are inchuded on he face of [t Blaleres Srael at loant. bilt Stounied and ciher molvabes.
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Hote 42 Disclesures about Falr Values (continued)

During the year ended 30 June 2014 the Group and the Bank reclassified $172 milion of avedable-for-sale securities and 722
million of trading securities from Level 1 bo Level 2 dus lo changes in the observabiity of inputs (2012 nil). The table below
summanses movements in Level 3 balance dwing the year. Transfers have been reflected as if they had taken place i the end

of ihe reporting pediod.

Liswnd 3 Movemen! Analysis for the pear ended 30 June 2074

Group
Available
Darbvative for Sale Derivative
BAsseis Investments  Labilities Taotal
L . . m
s at 1 July 2012 2 1 [LEd] 10
Purchaied a4 1 15 40
SabeuSettements . 10 10
Gainsi{losses) in the penod:
Recogrited in the Income Statemen) T fral ]
Recngrisnd in B Slsment of Comietsnaeas ing sma - . -
Transters in = 2 2
Tranfies ook (8} - - L]
& at 30 June 7013 5] 4 (20 4
Gans{lcases) recognigesd in the Incoms Stalemant for Bnancial
instrumenis held s at 30 June 2012 bl 15) 1
s at 1 July 2013 &9 4 () =]
Purchazss 1 750 : 781
Calew'Sattemnants (§1:)] (158 2 {17
Gainwlouses) in the penod:
Ruecogrited in e Income Statement 3 3 1 1
Racognisad in e Statsment of Tomprisen sive income - [LF] - i
Transiws in B ol {3 iTa
Traensfors out - (600 J ]
As at 30 J__I.I'ILN’M 135 87 By 218

Gans(losses) recognised in the Income Staament Tfor Bnancial
instrements held &= at 30 June 2044

178 Commenmwealth Bank of Australia = Annal Report 14
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Mote 42 Disclosures about Fair Values [continued)

Lewal T Mowvement Anelysis for e yoar ended 30 Jone 2014 (canlinuesd)
Eank
availabie
Dearivathes tor Bade  Dervative
Assets Investmenta  Lishiities Tatal
m m EL m
As a1 1 July 2012 12 66458 ik} 56,454
Purchases 48 . [ a4
SalesSetilerments il {%,150) 10 (1.143
Gainsflosses) in the penod:
Recognived in the & S5t 10 . (D ]
Recognived in the 52 of Comprahanaive incoms - [138) . (138
Tranvslers in . =] . Gag
Transfess out (k] . - {7
Adclti ona threugh menger of banking lcence 3 748 + L T4F
As at 30 June 2013 [+ 68810 (14} 58,58
Galrsl{losses) recogrisaed in the Income Statemant for financiasl
Estrurments held as at 30 June 2012 8 : i 2
As ot 1 July 2043 -rd fa810 14} &8 B5E
Purchases 1 TEh - T8
Sales/Settlernents {23 {758} 'y (755
Gamzilosses) in the penod
Recognised i the e » Statement § - t 10
Becogniued in the Stat i of Comps  In . ] . 178
Translers in 198 ko (105 189
Trarifes sut = (E00) = (800
As ot 30 June 2044 47 BE 28 (118§ 50428
Gairrsiilosses) recogrised in the Income Statement for financial
instruments beld as at 30 June 2014 g - z 11

Transfers in and out of Level 3 are due lo changes in the obsenabiity of the inputs.

The Group's exposuere to financial instruments measured of fair value based in full or in part on non-marke! cbserable inputs i
resiricted 1o & small nurmber of financial instruments, which comprise an insgnificant component of the portfalies 1o which they
belong. As such, the purchases, sales, as well o8 any change in the assumplions ysed bo value the instruments 1o & reasonably
pessible allernalive de not heve a matenal effect on the portiolio balance of the Grouwp's results,

=] i Bamik of = Annual Repart 7014 e
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Note 42 Disclosures about Falr Values (continued)

The estimated fair values and fair value hierarchy of the Group's and the Bank's financial imsiruments nof measured at fair value

as 8l 30 June 2014 are presenied below,

Groug
30 Juna 2014 30 June 2013
Carrying Carrying Fair
waluw Fair valwe valee walus
Tetal Lewal 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Tatsl Total Tatal
Ll M L L] L L M L]
Financial assets nol maeasured ot Tair value ona
recurring basis
Cash and Bquid assets e 400 FER ] T2 - 28400 2055 0,034
Recerabies dus Fom civer Snancial ingtdons nosd - B06S - B.o05 1.7 T4
Loans and ofer receivabilss STRSAT - - BMoro  STOAT0  Sa4EW) 535,248
Bank pcoeptances of cusiomen &037 . . gmr 5037 [ qe ] 6,063
l-'_Jdl-lr aidali -‘.EE =08 4.238 - 4,748 E.508 8,094
Total financial assels BFLTRY 18,837 18,582 584,087 823318  STE0FD &T6,778
Financial lisbilities not messursd o Tsir valus on a
recurring basis
Dieposits and other public bormowings ARR 357 . A5 &6 15,803 400583 455420 £60,261
Payabies due o other Snancial imstbsSons Hare . 24070 . 24.97TR 28, 022 25,822
Bank scceptances so7 §027 - - 5037 B 083 8,083
Dbl issues ML 1032 142208 135 HWIITS 132608 136,824
ldsnaged fands units on issue 1,294 . 1214 . 1214 B31 ]
Bills payablds and ok kabifibes T.RRR - TREs - TARR TET4 T.574
Loan :!IIJ _Eﬁ-l- 3.258 565 - D‘.!H 8,687 9.689
Total financial lishilities B0 273 2318 s 15058 GO BE8 Ga23T4 4T A3A
Financial guarandees, loan commitments and other
ltbalancs shest insirumsnts 164,47 . S 1BMT BAMT 151,38 151 3M
Wank
30 June 3014 30 Jwne 2013
Carrying Carrylng Failr
walus Fair valus valan valus
Total  Lewel 1 Lewal 2  Level 3 Tatal Total Total
E L] M M 5M L1 L1 M
Financial assets not measured o fair valus on a
recurring basis
Cawh and bquid ansets 08 1TATT BEN = 24,108 18,030 18,030
Recerabiey dus from obfew Enancial instbuoey TAST - TAET - TAST &5 6,550
Loans and ofer receivables $16,003 - = 51, 553 $18.553 S02348  SO2ETE
Bank acceptances of cuslomans 4,084 - - o faa A 6,00 8,058
Loans to controled entities 49,832 - - 49,732 40,732 A5 850 &G 852
Dithd addile 1120 456 3304 - 1300 5423 5423
Todal financial assels BO6, 204 17.873 17382 571,268 B0, 3 586 708 585,340
Financial liabdlities not measured af fair value on a
recurring basis
Deposits and ofher publkc bormowings ASTAT1 - 443 968 14178 ASEAT 425278 42G.044
Payablay dos io octher Bnancial sviibfony 24,509 - 4,558 - 24,500 26,165 25,168
Bank scoeptances A4, 084 4,504 = - o i 8,058 [ ]
D b2 controlled entilies T1R020 - 3408 115422 1MEs20 111868 113, 0ed
Dbt inaues 118548 = woaT 135 120852 NI 1032
Bl payalie and olfad hablibes 5,039 - £.038 - 8,039 £ E48 5644
Losn caphal 0069 2118 B8.061 = 10,180 10,457 10,445
Todal financial liahilities 741,630 7003 0800 1276 TE3LEI1 TOM,T4S T8, 28
Financia guarantees, loan commitme s and other
151,708 - - 151,798 151,708 1480, BBy 140 893

off=halance shest inslruments

1B0  Commenmwealth Bank of Australia = Annal Repart 14
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Mote 42 Disclosures about Failr Values (continued)

The fair vaiues disclosed above represent estimates of prices at which thess msinements could be soid or transferred in an
orderty iransaction bebaesn market participanis. However, many of the instruments lack an avaikable trading market and & is the
intention o hold bo maturity. Thus @ is possible that realised amounts may differ to amounts disclosed above. Due lo the wide
range of valuaticn lechniques and the numerous estimates thal must be made, it may be difficult to make a reasonable
comparnson of the fair vl e information disclosed here, against thal dsclosed by other fingncial instRutions.

Thee fair value estimates disciosed above have been derived as follows:

Laans and Other Recefalies

The carmying valuee of loans and other recenables 5 nel of accumulated collective and indhadually assassed provisions fof
Fmpasrnent. Custormer credibworthiness s regularly reviewed in line with the Group's credit policies and where necessary, pricing
Is agjusted in aceordance with ndvdual credit contracts.

For the misjority of vanable rate loans, exciuding mpaired hoans, the carrying amount |5 considerad a reasonable estimate of fair
valoe, For Instiutbonal vanable rate koans, the fair value is calcilated using discounted cash flow modsts with & discount rate
reflecting market rates offered on similer loans 1o customers with simsar credéwarthiness. The fair value of impalred loans s
calculated by discounting eshimated future cash flows using the lcan's marked interest rate.

The fair value of fxed rate loans s caleulated using dscounied cash fiow models where the dscount rate reflecls market rates
offered for boans of similar remaining matwities and credéworthiness as the cusiomer,

Depogit and Othver Public Bormowings

Fair value of non-interest bearing, call and variable rate deposits, and fixed rabe deposits repricing within six months, approximate
iheir carmying value &% ihey ane shor term in nsture of payable on demend

Fair value of lerm deposits are estimated using discounted cash fows, applying marked rales offered for deposits of similar
rermaining maturtbies,

Db Isswes and Losr Caplial

The fair values are calculated using quofed market prices, where mvallable. \Where guoled market prices are nol available,
discounted cash fiow and oplion pricing models are used. The dscount rale appied reflects the terms of the instrument. the
timéng of the cash flows and is adjusied for any change in the Group's applicable credd raling

Other Financial Asses amd Lishilres

For all ether finaneisl assels and kabilites fair value approvimates carring value dus 16 their shee ferm nalure, feguent reprcing
o high cred rating

Mote 43 Securitisation, Coverad Bonds and Transferred Assets

In the nomal course of business the Group enfers info transactions by which & transfers financial assets to counterparies or
directly to Special Purpose Entities (SPE'S) Thess transfers do not ghee rise b derscognition of those financial assets for the
Group,

Securities sold under agreament lo repurchase are relained on the Balance Sheet when substanbally sl the risks and rewards of
cwnership remaln with the Group. and the counterparty liability is included separatedy on ihe balance shest when cash
considerabion is received,

Residentisl morgages securtisad under ihe Group's securibisation programs are squitably assgned to banknpley remole special
purpose entifies (SPEs). The Group is entitied to any residual income of the securitisation program after all paymenls dues to
investors have been met. [n addillon, where derivalives are transacted between the SPE and the Bank. such ihal the Bank retains
exposure to the variabdity in cash Sows from the ransferred residential morgages, the mongages will continue 1o be recognised
on Ihe Bank's balapes sheel, The inveslors have full recourss only 1o the resisantial mongages segregaled into an SPE

Te compiement the exisling wholesale funding sources. the Group has established two global coversd bond programs for the
Bank and ASE respedively, Certain residential mortgages have been assigned to & bankrupley remate SPE associated with
covered bond programs [0 provide security for the oblipalions payable on the covered bonds sued by the Group. Similarly to
securilisation programs, the Group is entitled fo any residusl income after all payments due 1o covered bonds investors have
besn met, A8 the Bank retaing substantislty all of the ridks and rewards associsied with the mofgages through demvatives
tramsacted with the SPE, the Bank continues to recognise the mongages on s Balance Sheet. The covered bond holders have
dual recourse tothe Bank and the coverad pool assats.

ittt Bamik of = dnnual Repaort 2014 1’8
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MNote 43 Securitisation, Covered Bonds and Transferred Assets (continued)

At the Balance Sheet dale. transferred financial assets that did not qualify for derecognition and thesr associated linbiliti es are as
follows,

Group
Repurchass
Agrewments Covered Konds Becwriibsation
2014 203 2014 2m3 14 2013
it B L ™ L M
Carrying smoust of nenslamed stats 0,981 LR .y 138M 12082 10,189
Carmying amourt of associated latities 9,981 5,572 25,780 18,258 11428 8628
Fer ®iose Rablibes Bal havve recourse only b the
transferred asseds
Fair valun of frangfored spss 12,862 10,183
Fair valss of assocaied kebdities 1147 B.82T
Bt posiion T TN
Bank
Repurchane
Agresments Coversd Bonds Securitisation
2014 2093 2014 203 i ] 2013
o M M k1] [ 1] M
Carrying smount of mensfared sabs 0,958 5530 20218 20,487 8424 TAE0
Carrying smeunt of associated lisbiities ~' 0958 5,538 FFRE 16,740 B4 2M LERL ]
For those liabiites Shat have recourse only to the
transfered asseds:
Fair valrs of transferred asssls B4 262 T EM
Fair wvalss of axsociated kebilitivs B2 77,180
Hal position 48 il

i) Ssowiisslion BatdSes of the Group include RAEE noles issued by seoorlisalion SPEs and held by eciemal imastons

(3 Securtiasion lstities of Ihe Bank ladide Dorrowings fros securlitalisn SPES, Incluging the SPEs Mad issus only inlemally held noles for repurchase
welfh ceniral banis, recognised on iranafer of residential merigages by tha Bank.

Note 44 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities including Collateral
Arrangements

The Group takes collaleral where |t 5 considered necessary to suppor! both on and off balance shest financial ingiruments. The
Group evalusles each cuslomer's creddworthiness on o case-by-case bads The amount of colateral feken, if deemed
necessary, s based on managemenl's credt evaluation of the counterparty. The Group has the right to sell, re-pledge, of
olharwise wse some of the collaberal recerved. A! Balance Sheet date the camyng value of cash accepled as coltateral (and
recagnised on the Group's and the Bank's Balance Sheets) and the fai value of secunbes accepbed as collateral (Bl nol
recagnised on the Group's or the Bank's Balance Sheets) were as follows:

Group Bank

2014 2013 2014 2013

L1 L) L1 L L

Cash AB4E 6063 438 6,680
Satusibe 7382 ane B, 53 7.282
Collateral held 11,930 14079 11,148 13,571

15 0 -

Collatoral hald which is re-piedged or sold

As part of standard terms of transaciions with other banks, the Group has provided collateral 1o secure liabilibes. A Balance
Sheet date, the carmying value of assels pledged as collateral bo secure liabilties s as follows

Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013

M o M k10

Cagh 3,748 2853 3477 2823
Securites "' 10,308 5,877 0, 3 5844
Asnsels pl-d!ud 4,853 8.7 13,78 8587
Asset pladged which can be re-pledged or re-scld by counterparty 9,961 & 872 o, 58 & 853G

(1) These batances incluce asiels Sold ender regerchase agreamants. The Gatdties related is (fese re punchase agresments ame disciosed in Note 17.

182  Commonwealth Bank of Australia = fnnual Fepard D4
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Mote 44 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities including Collateral
Arrangements (continued)

The Group and the Bank hove pledged collateral a5 part of entering repurchise and dervalive agreements. These transactions
e governed by stondard indusiry agreements

According to AASE 132 financial assets and Snancial labdibies can be set off on the balance shest only when there is a cumenily
enforceable legal right 1o offset the respective recognised amounts and an intention to either settle on & net basis. o to realiss the
assat and setthe the kabilty simultaneously. The right to offsed is a legal right (o seitle or ctherwise sliminate all or a portion of an
emount dug by applying an amount receivable, generally from the same counlerpary, aganst it

The Group has an enforceable legal nght and intention Lo seltle some of its recehables and payables with clients, and exchanges
wiging in relation to equities brokerage transactions, on a nel bosis, Such receivables and payables are presented on fhe
Balance Sheet on 8 net basis. As of 30 June 2014, the Group's gross receivables and payables in relation to these transactions
smount o 5528 milion and 51,035 million, respeclively (2013 SE58 milion and T943 million). A3 o resull of neting on the
Balance Sheet, the gross receivables and payables were reduced by 8518 million and 3515 milion respectively (2013 5458
million and $444 million).

The Group enters inlo nefing agreements with counterparties 10 manage the credit risks associsled primardy with over{he-
counter derhvalives, repurchase and reverse repurchase iransachions, securlies borrowing and lending transactions, These
netting agreements and similar arangements enable the counterparties Lo offsed liabilities against assets if an event of default of
other predefesmined svent oocurs, however they generally do not result in net settlernent in the ordinary course of business.
Consequently, the Group does not set off Bs Anancial assets and kabilities on the Balance Sheel, even if these amounis are
subject lo enforceable netling arangsments

A cash seffied derivalive msinsment that rades on 8n exchange 5 deemed in substance aconamically seftled and therefore is
outside the scope of these Offsetling Disclosures if the change in fair value of the instrement is eccnomically seflled on a daily
basis threugh the cash payment or receipt of variation margin,

The tables on peges 184 to 185 identify the amounts that are covered by enforceable netting and sémilar erangements {offsefling
mrangemenis and financial collateral)

Derivative Assels and Liabilites

The ‘Financial instruments’ column identifies &nancial assets and kabilites that are subject bo sel off under netling agresarments,
such &s the ISDA Master Agreemnent, A cutstanding transactions with the same counterparty can be offset and close-oul netting
applied i an event of defaul o other predetermned svenls occur, Financial collateéral refers Eo cash and non-cash collsteral
obtained fo cover the net exposune between counterparties by enabling the collatersd to be realised in an event of dedault or if
other predetermined avents occur.

Reperchase and Reverse Repurchase Agresments and Securiy Lesding Agreeimeni=

The "Financisl Instruments’ column identifies Sinancial assets and linbilities that are subject to set off under nefting agreemients.
such as global masier repurchase agreemenis and giobal master securbies lending apreemenis. Under these nefling
Epresments, all cutstanding transactions with the same counterparty can be offel gnd closs-oul nelting applied If an event of
default or cther predefermined ewents occur. Finencial collateral typically comprises haghly liquid securiies which are legally
framsferred and can be lquidated in the event of counterparty defaull

ittt Bamik of = dnnual Repaort 2014 183
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Mote 44 Offsetting Fisancial Assets and Financial Liabilities including Collateral Armangements (corbrued)
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Hote 44 Cffsetting Fimancial Assets and Financial Liabllities Including Collateral Arrange ments (cooinued)
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Note 45 Subsequent Events

The Bank expecis the DRP for the final dhidend for the year ended 30 June 2014 will be satisfied in 0l by an on-market
purchase and transfer of shares of approxirnalehy SH84 rallion.

The Direclors are not aware of any other matter of circumstance that has cccumed since the end of the financial year that has
sagnificantly affected or may significantly affect the operations of the Group, the results of those operations or the Slale of affairs
af the Group in subsequent nancisl years

186 Commomwealth Bank of Australla = Anmsal Repart D4
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Directors' Declaration

In accordance with a resolution of the Directors of the Commonwealth Bank of Australia (Bank), the Directors declare that:

(@) the financial statements for the financial year ended 30 June 2014 in relation to the Bank and the consolidated entity
(Group) (together the Financial Statements), and the notes to the Financial Statements, are in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including:

(i) s 296 (which requires the financial report, including the Financial Statements and the notes to the Financial
Statements, to comply with the accounting standards); and

(i) s 297 (which requires the Financial Statements, and the notes to the Financial Statements, to give a true and fair
view of the financial position and performance of the Group and the Bank);

(b) in compliance with the accounting standards, the notes to the Financial Statements include an explicit and unreserved
statement of compliance with international financial reporting standards (see Note 1(a));

(c) inthe opinion of the Directors, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Bank will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable; and

(d) the Directors have been given the declarations required by s 295A in respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2014.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

D J Turner | M Narev
Chairman Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
12 August 2014 12 August 2014
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Independent auditor's report to the members of Commonwealth Bank of Australia

Report on the financial report

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Commonwealth Bank of Australia, which comprises the balance sheets
as at 30 June 2014, and the income statements, the statements of comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and
statements of cash flows for the year ended on that date, a summary of significant accounting policies, other explanatory notes
and the directors' declaration for both the Commonwealth Bank of Australia and the Group (the consolidated entity). The
consolidated entity comprises Commonwealth Bank of Australia and the entities it controlled at the year-end or from time to
time during the financial year.

Directors’ responsibility for the financia report

The directors of Commonwealth Bank of Australia are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true
and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. In Note 1(a), the directors of Commonwealth Bank of Australia also state, in accordance with
Accounting Standard AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements, that the financial statements comply with International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Auditor’'s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements
relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the
financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls relevant
to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

Our procedures include reading the other information in the Annual Report to determine whether it contains any material
inconsistencies with the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001.
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Auditor's opinion
In our opinion:

(&) the financial report of Commonwealth Bank of Australia is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

(i) giving a true and fair view of Commonwealth Bank of Australia's and the consolidated entity's financial position as
at 30 June 2014 and of their performance for the year ended on that date; and

(i) compliance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the
Corporations Regulations 2001.

(b) the financial report also complies with International Financial Reporting Standards as disclosed in Notel(a).

Report on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the remuneration report included in pages 43 to 63 of the directors' report for the year ended 30 June 2014.
The directors of Commonwealth Bank of Australia are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the remuneration
report in accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
remuneration report, based on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Auditor’'s opinion

In our opinion, the remuneration report of Commonwealth Bank of Australia for the year ended 30 June 2014, complies with
section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Marcus Laithwaite Sydney

Partner 12 August 2014
PricewaterhouseCoopers
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